THE THREE DAYS OF DARKNESS

A COMPENDIUM MARCH 20, 2023

Table of Contents

WAR, 3DoD – A Servant of the Lord God Almighty from Brazil – 1/8/2022
Three Days of Great Darkness! – A Sister in Christ from China – 4/11/202013
MANY ARE NOT READY FOR THE 3 DOD – Abby K – 11/1/202315
THE NORTHERN LIGHTS ARE ABOUT TO APPEAR; PREPARE! – Abby K - 12/21/2022
3 Days of Darkness – Am Bunmi – 7/11/202022
IS THE 3 DAYS OF DARKNESS BIBLICAL? – Angela Whitworth – 7/9/201923
Darkness Arriving! - Averine Pennington - 3/14/202028
Jesus Wept (Solemn Assembly Prayer Guide/3 Days of Darkness) – Averine Pennington – 3/30/202031
13th IT'S TOO LATE! – Part 1 – Averine Pennington - Dream (1-24-2020) & Flash Vision (7-29-2020)39
THE DARKNESS WILL COVER THE LAND FOR THREE DAYS – Barbara Francis – 3/6/202248
The Three Days Of Darkness Is Our Final Test – Brian Ethier – 1/27/202249
3 Days of Darkness, Meteorite, Tsunami, Earth will shake – Bishop Magda- Atenciosamente, Magda EGA – 4/8/201953
Dream Of Northern Lights – Cassandra – 11/3/202254
Message 65: Before And After The 3 Days Of Darkness – Cliff Coffman, Mark Chen - 2015
THREE DAYS OF DARKNESS – Collins Ouma – 2/23/202060
The Three Days of Darkness Will Awaken My Children And The World That I AM Is Here! – Cryptic1 – 12/16/201962
The Days Of Darkness Will Be Upon You Soon! - Cryptic1 - 4/13/202064
Closer to The 3 Days of Darkness – Cryptic1 – 5/18/202066
More on the Three Days of Darkness - Cryptic1 - 5/22/202068
Follow Me in this Hour of Darkness Before the Storm $-$ Cryptic1 $-$ 10/10/202070
The Three Days of Darkness Returns – Cryptic1 – 12/8/202175
Prophetic Warning: 3 Days of Darkness: the Trigger Event – Elizabeth Marie – 1/1/200179
3 DAYS OF DARKNESS MYSTERY BABYLON – Elizabeth Marie – 1/13/202082

Darkness (3 Days of Darkness) // the Blood of JESUS //Today vs. Tomorrow – Elizabeth Marie – 7/11/2020	87
Prophetic Warning: Three Days of Darkness – Elizabeth Marie – 9/1/2022	90
Coming Judgments On Australia – EWM – 6/27/2021	94
PREPARING FOR THE APPROACHING PLANET-X, THE 3 DAYS OF DARKNESS & T ENSUING CATACLYSMIC EVENTS – Part 1 – EWM – 9/5/2021	
4 Dreams: Obama; 3DOD; Resurection; War – Gregory from Poland – 4/14/2019	107
DAYS OF DARKNESS: This is the Official Beginning of the Plague of Darkness – Messenger Gwendolen Rix – 4/4/2015	109
3 BOWLS REPRESENTING THE GIFTS GIVEN TO THE HOLY CHILDREN OF GOD DURING THE 3 DAYS OF DARKNESS – Gwendolen Song – 4/29/2015	114
THE LINE IN THE SAND HAS BEEN DRAWN - Handmaid of the Most High - 1/6/2023	117
THREE DAYS AND NIGHTS OF DARKNESS - Part 1 of 2 – Hisforgiven1 – 2/5/2021	l 119
THREE DAYS OF DARKNESS - Part 2 of 2 – Hisforgiven1 – 2/5/2021	122
POLE SHIFT/3 DAYS OF DARKNESS THE DAY OF THE LORD -PART 1 – His Humb Servant – 1/3/2023	
The Three Days of Darkness and the Transformation of the Remnant/Bride – Ho Spirit Wind – Jeff Byerly – 4/7/2019	•
3 Days of Darkness – Jezreel – 4/1/2021	133
THREE DAYS OF DARKNESS, CRITICAL MASS AND THE GREAT APOSTASY – Julio Whedbee – 12/11/2017	
Watch The Skies – Karen Newberry – 1/2/2023	
3 Days of Darkness - Confirmations & Impressions - K Mills/7/27/2020	150
URGENT DETAILS ON THREE DAYS AND NIGHTS OF DARKNESS – LINDA COURTNEY – 3/31/2019	151
NEW [DETAILS] ON THREE DAYS AND NIGHTS OF DARKNESS - LINDA COURTN - 3/23/2019	EY
Scriptures on Days of Darkness – Linda Courtney – 4/11/2019	171
VITAL Update on Three Days and Nights of Darkness - Linda Courtney - 12/01/19	182
The City Babylon will be Visible to the World After the 3 Days of Darkness - Lyne 3/19/2022	
THREE DAYS OF DARKNESS – Lynne Johnson – 8/23/2021	
The Order of Events – Lynne Johnson – 9/23/2021	
Darkness: The Three Days – Lynne Johnson – 1/26/2022	

Be Ready to See Amazing Exploits – Lynne Johnson – 3/9/2022	199
Do You See the Parallels? – Lynne Johnson – 3/17/2022	. 201
Prophecies For Our Times – Marie-Julie Jahenny - 1875	.203
3 DAYS OF DARKNESS – My Hiding Place – 4/1/2021	. 217
PROPHETIC WARNINGS: "LIGHTS OUT" and "LOCKDOWN" – My Hiding Place -	
1/4/2022	.220
'LIGHTS OUT': PART 2 – My Hiding Place – 2/1/2022	.224
3 DAYS OF DARKNESS (3DoD) – PART 2 – My Hiding Place – 3/16/2022	. 226
The Warning & The Three Days Of Darkness – Only a Grain of Sand – 10/17/2020	.231
Padre Pio Letter on The 3 Days of Darkness – Padre Pio February 1950	. 234
THE 3 DAYS OF DARKNESS ARE COMING SOON! – Pastor Jose David – 11/21/2022	2 238
ADDITIONAL DETAILS ON 3 DAYS OF DARKNESS – Paulus When – 1/12/2023	. 240
The Time of The Refuges/Safe Havens/Goshens Is Near – Pollox – 1/25/2022	. 243
The Journey Is Coming To An End – Part 1 – Sammy Omosh – 7/18/2021	. 245
The Journey Is Coming To An End - Part 2 – Sammy Omosh – 8/26/2021	. 248
Three Days of Darkness is Next – Shane Caldeira – 7/28/2020	. 252
THE DAYS OF DARKNESS: HEAR THE WORDS OF THE LORD – The Master's Voice	
2/17/2022	.253
1111 and 3 Days of Darkness – The King Returns – 8/24/2021	. 274
Three Days of Darkness: What To Expect – Tim Foster – 4/19/2019	. 278
Preparations for 3 Days of Darkness – Vicki Parnell – 1/9/2022	289
The Dream of the 3 Days of Darkness – Vicki Parnell – 12/31/2023	291
ABSOLUTE BLACK - U B Ready 6/22/2022	. 296
REWIND – U B Ready – 07/17/2018	. 298
CHAOS AHEAD –U B Ready 7/11/2022	.301
PROLONGED NO MORE - U B Ready 5/24/2022	303

WAR, 3DoD – A Servant of the Lord God Almighty from Brazil – 1/8/2022

JANUARY 8, 2023 8:55 AM
A SERVANT OF THE LORD GOD ALMIGHTY FROM BRAZIL

Translated from Portuguese

On January 6, 2023, DEUS sent his father Gabriel to officially proclaim War, the 3 days of escudation and the divorce (between DEUS and the US, but I believe that this divorce extends to all those who persist in denying it around world, excepting that you still have time to repent, ask for forgiveness and receive/confess O LORD JESUS as Savior).

[Vicki Goforth Parnell:

Since then, O Espírito Santo de DEUS has bothered/disturbed my heart, because I don't know how to notify the people I love (bem like other people), and I have been tempted for years to alert everyone about the things of DEUS, but no one wants to know (everyone will turn away from me, in one way or another).

Through the Holy Spirit, I felt that O SENHOR (The LORD, YHWH] directed me to prepare a kind of letter, leaving it reserved.

Likewise, on the day that the aurora borealis happened in the whole world, he thought that it would be easier to send a quick message on WhatsApp, addressing each one to an e-mail with the main orientations.

I hope that it is true, and that there is good time for the people to read and adjust to the situation, as soon as possible.

Many messages were published on isso through the site <u>444prophecynews.com</u> (many of them translated to Portuguese and published on the site <u>apocalipseurgente.com.br</u>), shared on YT and FB ...

In the meantime, I will try to highlight here what The Holy Spirit places in my heart, asking that each one present or issue to God Almighty and give instructions in this respect.

About the lights in the sky:

- . It will be intense, dense and palpably dark (as it was during the Egyptian pragues) for 3 days (72 hours). This time, or hell will be released over the whole earth (Terrible things will happen; noises, voices and terrifying screams will be heard.
- . There are messages saying that the lights will not occur for 2 days as a warning, but there are also messages saying that it will be only 2 hours. He believed that this must be related to the place in the world where each one is (time zone). So, do what you have to do with the utmost urgency.

Immediate measures to take:

- . Instead of appreciating what is happening and/or trying to take photos, immediately collect yourself at home. Call me your loved ones to be with you. The animals must also be collected.
- . You should stay TOGETHER and PRAY to the Eternal DEUS (In the NAME of JESUS Cristo, because He is the Only Mediator between DEUS and men) for three days (72 hours).
- . If you have a Bible, swallow it together and try to read it for everyone in this period (perhaps or Livro dos Psalms, or Evangelho de João, if you have never read A Palavra de DEUS). Converse with DEUS and peça ajuda (be in prayer or all the time).
- . After all we will be together, TRANQUE all the house (portas e janelas). Hide the keys, so that no one can open it unexpectedly (because the demons will imitate the voices of your loved ones who are absent and will try to enter your house). Do not open the door in any way (nem uma fresta). Watch the kids.

Cover all the curtains with black plastic, or a dark covering on curtains that will be covered in the house (use adhesive tape, or a garment that is best able to fit, without leaving edges and/or openings). In hypothesize that someone smells or lets someone smell for the outside, because you will not be able to bear what you will see.

- . Leave food (mainly for children), water, blankets and pets close to you. Set aside a few jumps to keep little kids busy.
- . If you have to use candles, be very careful, because the ground will be moved (or your eixo will be shot), which could cause fires.
- . In the assumption that someone would leave this place before 72 hours (do not guide DEUS, because the watches will stop working properly, due to alteration in the gravitational field).
- . If you're in a car (and can't get home on time), when the trevas fall, date everything and stay inside and pray. Peça DEUS to renew or to help him to stay there.
- . If you still have not given your life to GOD, accepting the Sacrifice of JESUS in your favor (repenting and asking for forgiveness before), this is now. It's urgent. The world will not be more or the same after these days. If you are upset, turn to Him urgently. Put your spiritual house in order. In a very short time we will all be before DEUS. We are in the last generation, the one that will see the return of SENHOR JESUS Cristo.

After the 3 (three) days of escuridão:

- . The anti-Christ will present himself shortly as the savior of the world, ending the war and promising peace. Do not credit. Or his motive for him is to corrupt and exterminate all the creation of DEUS (mainly humans, who he hates).
- . Peça helps DEUS not to fall for DECEIT, which will happen intensely, in a way that will be impossible to reject, if DEUS is not with you.
- . Do not receive the beast brand. Choose to give your life to death, if necessary, because we will all die anyway. If you receive the brand, it will pass into eternity distant from its Breeder. If you accept/receive the injection offered to everyone as a solution to the "PLANdemic", repent, forgive and restore before DEUS. He chooses to pass into eternity with his Creator.

2 Biblical passages about the escuridão:

"Therefore, the Lord said to Moses: Hold out your hand to him, and there will be three trees on the land of Egypt, three that will touch each other. And Moses hold out his hand to him, and there will be three thick on all the ground Egito for three days. I did not see one another, and no one rose from their place for three days; but all the children of Israel had light in their rooms." Ex 10.21-23

"And it will happen that, on that day, says the Lord, I will make the sun go down at noon and the earth darken on a day of light." Am 8.9

DEUS abençoe, guarde e livre do mal que já está sobre a tierra, mas que va intensificarse cada más. It will only cease after the return of SENHOR JESUS Cristo. May He grant to each one His Grace, Mercy, Forgiveness, and above all, His Tão Grande Salvação, helping not to deny His Great NAME, not to deny His Only Son (JESUS), to persevere until or finally to be except.

In time, for reflection and/or change of attitude in relation to O DEUS Most High, Creator of the earth, sky, sea and of all how many there are:

Repent, World [human beings raised by DEUS, à Sua imagem e simelhança de él]! Repent Brazil! Let's all repent! JESUS is coming back!

"I say that you don't know what will happen tomorrow. Because, what is your life? It is a vapor that appears for a little while, and then vanishes." Tg 4.14

"Saying: Repent, because I have fallen or kingdom two heavens." mat 3.2 "Repent, and each one of you is baptized in the name of Jesus Christ, for the remission of your sins; and you will receive the dom of the Holy Spirit." At 2.38b "From then on Jesus began to pray, and to say: Repent, because he has fallen or reigned two heavens." mat 4.17

"Because there is one God, and one Mediator between God and men, Jesus Christ man." 1 Tm 2.5

"...[JESUS CHRIST of Nazaré]...And in another man there is salvation, because also under whom another man has not given me, given among the men, for which we must be saved." At 4.12

"He said Jesus: Eu sou O Caminho, e A Verdade e A Vida; no vem ao Pai, senão por mim." Jo 14.6

"Because God loved the world in such a way that he gave his Son his only begotten, so that everyone who believes in him does not perish, but has eternal life. Because God sent his Son into the world, not so that he might judge the world, but for "That the world is saved by him. Whoever believes in him is not judged; but who does not believe, he is already judged; because he does not believe in the name of the only son of God." John 3.16-18 "And do not fear that we kill the body and we cannot kill the soul; rather fear him [DEUS] who can make the soul and body perish in hell." Mt 10.28

"As it is written: There is no just, nem um sequer." Rom 3.10

"Because all have sinned and are destitute, this is the glory of God;" Rom 3.23 "But God proves his love for him to know me, in that Christ died for us, since we are still sinners." Rom 5.8

"Because the wages of sin is death, but the free gift of God is eternal life, through Christ Jesus our Lord." Rom 6.23

"To know: If with your mouth you confess to the Lord Jesus, and in your heart you believe that God or resuscitated you among the dead, you will be saved. Since with your heart you believe for justice, and with your mouth you make confession for Salvação. Because everyone who invokes the name of Senhor will be saved." Rom 10.9-10.13

"I also notify you, brothers, the gospel that I have already announced to you; or which you also receive, and not which you also remain. For which you are also saved, if you return as I have announced it; I don't know that you believe in it. Because first of all I delivered what I also received: that Christ died for our sins, according to the Scriptures, and that he was buried, and that he rose again on the third day, according to the Scriptures." 1 Co 15. 1-4

"Because just as a death was seen by a man, also the resurrection of two deads was seen by a man.

For, just as all will die in Adam, so too will all be made alive in Christ." 1 Co 15.21,22

"We are, therefore, buried with death by batismo; so that, as Christ was raised from the dead for the glory of the Father, so too may we walk in newness of life." Rom 6.4

"I beg you, sirs, for the mercy of God, that you present your body by living sacrifice, holy and pleasing to God, that it is your rational worship. And do not conform to this seculum, but transform yourself for renewal Give your mind, so that you may experience what is best, please the perfect will of God." Rom 12.1,2

"Because the heart of this people is hardened, and they will listen to the greatest degree with their ears, and date their eyes; so that they do not see how their ears

are, and hear them as their eyes, and understand how their hearts are, and convert, and that they Cure. More, blessed are you eyes, because they see, and you heard, because they heard. Because I truly tell you that many prophets and just men wanted to see what you saw, and did not see, and heard what you heard, and no o uviram." Mt 13.15-17

For those who still do not confess the LORD JESUS CHRIST as their personal Savior...

JESUS CHRIST of Nazaré, O Anointed of GOD, is returning, not as SERVO SOFREDOR (Isaiah 53), but as ADONAI-TZVA'OT / PRIEST OF THE ORDER OF MELQUISEDEKE / LEÃO DA TRIBO DE JUDA / KING / JUIZ (Great White Throne)! Surrender your life to DEUS, oiling the substitutionary sacrifice of JESUS in his favor! Here is a short sentence that can be made (if preferred, you can make a sentence with your own words): SENHOR DEUS ALL POWERFUL and HEAVENLY FATHER, I acknowledge that I am a sinner. I know and acknowledge that the LORD sent His Only Begotten Son to die on the cross of Calvary for me and for all humanity. He believed that O SENHOR Jesus died, but revived on the third day and is alive, to the right of Father. I repent and forgive my sins, and I give my life to You, in O Powerful and Precious Name of LORD Jesus, receiving Him as my Unique, Exclusive, Sufficient and Eternal Savior. I will be faithful to You, Eternal DEUS, until the day that O LORD seeks me! You must say your prayer in an audible voice, because it is like a wedding, where the parties agree in an alliance forever. If you pray with all your heart, with all your understanding and with all your soul, become truly the son of DEUS. Be faithful to the ALMIGHTY GOD até or fim, and you will live forever as your CREATOR.

A Palavra de DEUS clearly says that you will deny JESUS CHRIST, He will deny before the Father:

"Therefore, anyone who will confess me in front of two men, I will also confess in front of my Father, who is in our eyes. But anyone who will deny me in front of two men, I will also deny in front of my Father, who is in our eyes. Don't worry that I saw peace on earth; I did not see peace, but a sword; Because I saw my dissension against his father, and his daughter against his mother, and Nora against her sister; And so the enemies of homem will be his relatives. Who loves my father or me more than myself is not worthy of me, and who loves the son or daughter more than me is not worthy of me, and who does not take up his cross, and does not follow after me "He is not worthy of me. That he kills his life, loses it; and that he loses his life, for love of me, he loses it." Matthew 10.32-39

"Olhai for me and you will be saved, you, all of you on earth; because I am God, and there is no other. By myself I have sworn; said my mouth to the word of justice and will not turn back: that before me Every joelho will bend, and by me every language will swear." Is 45.22,23

"Fortunately, I have the same feeling in you that I also have in Christ Jesus, who, being in the form of God, does not believe, by usurpation, to be equal to God. But annihilate himself, taking the form of a servant, making- Be similar to men, and, crouched in the form of a man, humble himself, being obedient to death and death on the cross. That to the name of Jesus all joelho two who are in our heavens, on earth, and under the earth, and all languages confess that Jesus Christ is Lord, for the glory of God Father." Ph 2.5-11

"We all have to appear before the tribunal of Christ. Because it is written: Pela minha vida, says the Senhor, every joelho will bow before me, and every language will confess to God. So that each one of us will realize if same to God." Rom 14.10c-12

DEUS, that a Tua Palavra goes, and produces the result for which it is being sent!

"As well, it will be the word that will come out of my mouth; she will not return for me empty; before, she will do what I appraz and prosper naquilo so that I send her." Is 55.11

"waiting for the most adventurous hope and the appearance of the glory of the great God and our Lord Jesus Christ," Tt 2.13

Three DoD – Even Darkness Which May Be Felt – A Servant of the Lord God Almighty from Brazil – 3/19/2022

MARCH 19, 2022 8:16 PM A SERVANT OF THE LORD GOD ALMIGHTY FROM BRAZIL

May 6, 2019 - A large slice of brown cake (it looked to be very tasty).

Then, I heard: Must see Kerry-Ann Gidden (before, I heard her name several times).

Then, I heard: About the 3 days of darkness. They will occur before you go out. I saw an arm [sculpture] with a severed hand and fingers.

Then, Both of them. It is written. All is coming to pass now.

[I wrote, Kerry-Ann's video May 5: "both of theses visions"

I tried to locate the video that I watched by the guidance of The Holy Spirit, but I didn't find it. She posted countless videos about the 3 days and Nibiru.]

April 12, 2020 (before going to sleep) -

I saw a stairway. There were dark clouds above, getting darker and darker, until it became thick darkness...

Later, I heard: Coming soon. Three days of darkness (various times).

Then, Write it down. Prepare!

[Apr. 12, Criptic1. "The Days of Darkness will be upon you soon!]

September 1, 2020 -

I saw, spaced: 15 15 15 15

[I wrote it down: 3 days of darkness, but I don't know what it means]

Around September 8, 2020 -

I saw My son-in-law showing me a different kind of aurora in the sky (lots of colored streaks). [I think is related to the 3 days of darkness.]

February 23, 2022 (afternoon) -

Black clouds forming, approaching. They increased, until they filled the entire sky. [I thought: 3 days of darkness...]

Scriptures:

"21And the LORD said unto Moses, Stretch out thine hand toward heaven, that there may be darkness over the land of Egypt, even darkness which may be felt.

22And Moses stretched forth his hand toward heaven; and there was a thick darkness in all the land of Egypt three days:

23They saw not one another, neither rose any from his place for three days: but all the children of Israel had light in their dwellings." Exodus 10.21-23 KJV

"20Come, my people, enter thou into thy chambers, and shut thy doors about thee: hide thyself as it were for a little moment, until the indignation be overpast.

21For, behold, the LORD cometh out of his place to punish the inhabitants of the earth for their iniquity: the earth also shall disclose her blood, and shall no more cover her slain." Isaiah 26.20,21 KJV

"9And it shall come to pass in that day, saith the Lord GOD, that I will cause the sun to go down at noon, and I will darken the earth in the clear day:

10And I will turn your feasts into mourning, and all your songs into lamentation; and I will bring up sackcloth upon all loins, and baldness upon every head; and I will make it as the mourning of an only son, and the end thereof as a bitter day." Amos 8.9,10 KJV

Three Days of Great Darkness! – A Sister in Christ from China – 4/11/2020

APRIL 11, 2020 10:49 AM
A SISTER IN CHRIST FROM CHINA

Translated by: Ruth Smith

Received the message in the morning of 3-16-20:

Three days of great darkness is the last time when I AM reveal Myself to the people of the whole earth! I will show the whole earth that I AM is the Only true living God!

Before the darkness, the sky will turn into red, all must come into room and draw the curtains. There will be greater demons unleashed on the earth, including the ancient giants, no one is to look out of the window or open the door to anyone at this time!

During this time, my people will be specially provided by me, and all children of the right age will be taken away early!

During these darkness, all the bride who have already prepared for me, will be supernaturally transferred to another place to receive special training for three days!

During these days, there will be angels telling their families that they will return after three days of great darkness. then the whole earth will wail, my transferred bride will be supernaturally working on earth for a while, and will be led by the Holy Spirit to different places to preach Gospel to more people to bring a great spiritual harvest!

That also will be the last chance for repentance!

After the bride finish all the sacred work on the earth, then the rapture begins, then there will be greater disaster fall upon the earth, those days will be the most difficult days, but my bride will be with Me forever!

Additional remarks:

This is the third time that the Lord has revealed to me the message of three days of great darkness,

The first time was in the early morning of 9-6-2019, second was in December 2019, there was also a dream about children were being raptured during this period.

Relevant Scriptures:

Isaiah 60:2

Revelation 6:12

Exodus 10:22-23

Original Chinese Version:

https://repentbeholy.com/7582.html

MANY ARE NOT READY FOR THE 3 DOD – Abby K – 11/1/2023

JANUARY 12, 2023 5:04 AM *ABBY K*

Message given on 11/01/23 at 12:25pm

Isaiah 60:1-2: "Arise, shine, for your light has come, and the glory of the LORD rises upon you. See, darkness covers the earth and thick darkness is over the peoples, but the LORD rises upon you and his glory appears over you.

Darkness is about to cover this earth, from one end of the earth to the other end. Darkness is already covering the earth and gross darkness the hearts of men. Now a darkness never seen shall envelope your world very soon. I am giving this warning over and over because it is soon going to be upon you and many are not prepared. Preparation is first of all spiritual so that what I say in my word comes true for you- that a thousand may fall at your side and ten thousand at your right hand, but it shall not come near your tent. This TRUTH is not by the reciting of your mouth, but your heart's posture with Me. Are you abiding in the Secret Place? This Psalm is for those who abide in the secret place, not for those who can recite it, even from memory.

Prepare spiritually as best as you can by coming to me and spending time in the secret place. This is where I do My greatest work in you so that your heart will not fail at the things to come. This is where I will instruct you on how to prepare every other way-physically, mentally, emotionally and any other way. This preparation is not just for you but for your loved ones as well as others. Many are still in the dark about this judgment and the darkness shall find them in the dark unless they are warned. Tell it to as many as you can and leave it to Me to convict them.

You all need to prepare for no one has been down this road. And as you come alone to be with Me, I know exactly what you need spiritually and all other ways and I impart to you. All this is to strengthen your spirit man to holdfast and to be steadfast when these things begin to happen. It is also

how I will use you minister to the lost and confused.

The foolish virgins even now think they are wise, that because they call upon Me, they are safe. Yes, I am a strong tower and all who come to Me in Spirit and in Truth will be safe. So if you are lukewarm and still playing with your salvation, soon and very soon, it will be late to try and fill your lamps with oil. This oil doesn't come cheap that you think you can buy from anywhere. No, it is bought with your time, your sacrifices, your surrender, your tears, all your prayers and abiding in My word. Will you do all these at the last hour?

I tell you, you are not prepared if you think you are waiting for the last call. At the shout that I am coming, the foolish virgins realized they had no oil for their lamps. Where do you think you will buy from? Everyone will be busy preparing themselves to face all that is coming. Where were you and what were you doing? The world does not prepare you to save you, it prepares you for the slaughter. I have said many times- come out of them and be separated and I will be your God and you will be My Sons and Daughters.

The signs are all around you, but you cannot see because your hearts and minds are not set on the things above but on earthly things. Well the earth is about to be covered in darkness, but those who are focused on the unseen places, will be safe and protected. You have little time before the darkness surrounds you and covers you. Make the most of the little time you have left and come to Me as often as possible. Otherwise when the three days are passed and light returns, you will not return with it. Death will have swallowed you up because you will not stand this darkness, you are not ready.

Your most important preparation is spiritual, being in My word and in prayer, even during the darkness. Food is not as important, for some can't even be able to afford it. You live not by bread alone but by every word that I give you. And this is the most important bread for you now until then and after. For three days I can cause you not to hunger or provide for you supernaturally. But spiritually, this is a preparation we work on together. You do your part as I do Mine. You have to show up. Shut the door to all manner of destructions and shut yourself in with Me. There is no other way children. I see all your hearts and not many are ready. After these three days you will enter into more chaos. This is the time to set yourself right with Me.

My army will arise after this to bring in a great harvest. So pray to be

counted worthy to be part of this army, for great will be their exploits that darkness will not comprehend. They will lead many to Me for hearts will be tuned to My Truth. The great second exodus will be right at the corner to hide My people from the face of the beast. Get your hearts right with Me children, I see all that is before you and I want you ready to go through it and not to be swallowed by it. I am waiting.

Psalm 91:7: A thousand may fall at your side, ten thousand at your right hand, but it will not come near you.

Psalm 91:1: He who dwells in the secret place of the Most High shall remain stable and fixed under the shadow of the Almighty [Whose power no foe can withstand].

2 Corinthians 6:17-18: Therefore, come out from among unbelievers, and separate yourselves from them, says the LORD. Don't touch their filthy things, and I will welcome you. And I will be your Father, and you will be my sons and daughters, says the LORD Almighty]"

Colossians 3:1-2: Since you have been raised to new life with Christ, set your sights on the realities of heaven, where Christ sits in the place of honor at God's right hand. Think about the things of heaven, not the things of earth.

2 Corinthians 4:18: So we fix our eyes not on what is seen, but on what is unseen, since what is seen is temporary, but what is unseen is eternal.

Ephesians 5:16: making the most of every opportunity, because the days are evil. Matthew 4:4: Jesus answered, "It is written: 'Man shall not live on bread alone, but on every word that comes from the mouth of God.'"

Psalm 23:4: Even though I walk through the darkest valley, I will fear no evil, for you are with me; your rod and your staff, they comfort me.

Daniel 11:32:And such as do wickedly against the covenant shall he corrupt by flatteries: but the people that do know their God shall be strong, and do exploits.

THE NORTHERN LIGHTS ARE ABOUT TO APPEAR; PREPARE! – Abby K – 12/21/2022

DECEMBER 21, 2022 9:07 AM ABBY K

Message received on 17/12/22 at 12:56pm

Amos 8:9: "In that day," declares the Sovereign LORD,"I will make the sun go down at noon and darken the earth in broad daylight.

The Northern Lights daughter are about to appear in your atmospheres around the world. This day is soon approaching, for it is a day I have warned about over and over. It is My judgment upon a wicked world that glorifies self for they think they are in control of everything under the sun. Everything they have mimicked about Me and My creation will backfire on them. Creation and those created can only create with the help of their Creator-I, God, the Creator of the universe. But they acknowledge Me not in anything they do and expect it will work or will be better than what I created. Even the 'man' they are trying to create cannot be anything other than inhuman, for what makes a man is the Breath of The Almighty in them. Where is My breath in all these things they are conjuring up in labs and factories? They are idols that will turn against them, for if it is not My Spirit at work in a thing, a place or a people, then it's the spirit of the fallen ones.

As it as prophesied in My word by prophet Amos (Amos 8:9), I will cause the sun to go down at noon and you must not leave your homes for the next three days. Just like I judged Egypt, so I'm I judging this world that knows Me not. Man has chosen to put his trust in another human, a created being like himself-so who's fooling who? Only that one is more foolish than the other. The world is more foolish for following their governments who are foolish and both will end up in a pit that they cannot get themselves out of. So be it. If it's a show they want, they will get it.

As for My people, shut yourselves in until this indignation passes. Prepare now for what you need for these three days. Get supplies of food and water and what you will need to cover your windows. Have your bibles with you. Get food that won't

need much preparation. Gather yourselves together and read My word and pray. Like in Goshen, My children will have light in their homes for they are the light of the world. Prepare your families for this day and let them know what it is so that they will not run scared when it happens. Tell your friends, your churches, they need to know and be prepared.

The most important preparation is your spirituality. Come to Me more often and sit at My feet. Pray and fast as I lead you for the many souls that will perish during these three days, for My mercies. As well as for the many that I will move in their hearts to choose Me before it is too late. I am counting on you My children to stand in the gap for these ones. Many will never know of this day until it is upon them, this is why your prayers are so very important. My mercies will prevail even at their hour of death.

The darkness outside will be supernatural that only the demons can move in it. Any human caught outside will die by these demons. This is why the Northern Lights will appear before this day, so that you will have time to prepare and gather what you need. If you see these lights and you are on your way to work, or school, CANCEL that plan immediately and begin to prepare as you warn others who will mostly not be aware and will be busy taking photos and posting on social media. This will be a waste of time. You won't have much time before you see darkness begin to fall when it's not supposed to.

The demonic planet (Nibiru) is now closer to earth than before and havoc shall begin to be unleashed the closer it gets. In all of these things, do not worry yourself with them. Your only FOCUS needs to be on Me and Me alone. For I only can protect you from the things coming. If you are FOCUSED on me, FEAR will be far from you and My PEACE will be your guard to remain STILL and know that I am in control of all things.

Remain in a state of REPENTANCE at all times. Even as you tell others of this coming event, let REPENTANCE be a strong part of your message to them. It is what I require of you and of everyone else. Lay hold of this truth and remain in Me.

After this event, a lot of things will spiral out of control and you My children will shine brightly to reach many that will be confused and lost. Many will be looking for HOPE and answers that only you can give them. You will have your work cut out for you after this event and My glory will transform you to do My work. The world will not be the same again after these three days. Not only should you pray to be found worthy to escape these things, but to be part of the greatest army

this world has ever seen that will bring in the greatest harvest of souls of all times. Darkness will not have the final say.

I AM LIGHT, AND IN ME THERE IS NO DARKNESS! AND I SAY, "LET THERE BE LIGHT!"

Job 33:4: The Spirit of God has made me; the breath of the Almighty gives me life. Genesis 2:7: Then the LORD God formed a man from the dust of the ground and breathed into his nostrils the breath of life, and the man became a living being. Exodus 10:21-23: Then the LORD said to Moses, "Stretch out your hand toward the sky so that darkness spreads over Egypt—darkness that can be felt." So Moses stretched out his hand toward the sky, and total darkness covered all Egypt for three days. No one could see anyone else or move about for three days. Yet all the Israelites had light in the places where they lived.

Jeremiah 17:5-6: This is what the LORD says: "Cursed is the one who trusts in man, who draws strength from mere flesh and whose heart turns away from the LORD. That person will be like a bush in the wastelands; they will not see prosperity when it comes. They will dwell in the parched places of the desert, in a salt land where no one lives. Luke 6:39: He also told them this parable: "Can the blind lead the blind? Will they not both fall into a pit?

Isaiah 26:20: Come, my people, enter thou into thy chambers, and shut thy doors about thee: hide thyself as it were for a little moment, until the indignation be overpast.

Matthew 5:14: "You are the light of the world—like a city on a hilltop that cannot be hidden.

Psalm 91:1: He that dwelleth in the secret place of the most High shall abide under the shadow of the Almighty.

James 2:13: because judgment without mercy will be shown to anyone who has not been merciful. Mercy triumphs over judgment.

Psalm 91:2: I will say of the LORD, "He is my refuge and my fortress, my God, in whom I trust."

Philippians 4:6-7: Do not be anxious about anything, but in every situation, by prayer and petition, with thanksgiving, present your requests to God. And the peace of God, which transcends all understanding, will guard your hearts and your minds in Christ Jesus.

Psalm 46:10: He says, "Be still, and know that I am God; I will be exalted among the nations,

I will be exalted in the earth."

Isaiah 60:1: "Arise, shine, for your light has come, and the glory of the LORD rises upon you.

Luke 21:36: Watch ye therefore, and pray always, that ye may be accounted worthy to escape all these things that shall come to pass, and to stand before the Son of man.

Revelation 21:6: And he said unto me, It is done. I am Alpha and Omega, the beginning and the end. I will give unto him that is athirst of the fountain of the water of life freely.

1 John 1:5: This then is the message which we have heard of him, and declare unto you, that God is light, and in him is no darkness at all.

3 Days of Darkness – Am Bunmi – 7/11/2020

JULY 11, 2020 5:23 PM *AM BUNMI* ABUJA, NIGERIA.

On the 11th of July 2020 at about 2am in the morning, I had a dream of the 3Days of Darkness I was standing outside the house, the cloud or sky began to open and a massive stone fell a (meteorite) fell then the sky began to turn red that I was scared, it began to bring out rays of red light in a particular direction, at that time I was trying to run to my house, I was contemplating if the darkness won't get hold of me on my way going home then I decided to remain with the lady I was with and her son and told her everything to do but before this it was dark, the darkness fell upon the earth so fast and I took a wrapper and covered her windows and told her to be careful and the wrapper wasn't staying well. I told her to bring in foodstuffs and get water inside her room, she's got a toilet in her room. We locked the doors and stayed inside the room, but her son ran out he wanted to see what was happening before we could get to him he was taken by the demonic's that were moving in the darkness, his mother wanted to go get him but I warned her not to. The demons were imitating voices that if you aren't careful you will fall for them. In the dream it was as if it lasted only a day but everywhere was in total disaster or will I say disarray. Then I saw myself back in my house, I then saw my younger brother and I asked him what just happened he said the 3Days of Darkness.

I heard in my spirit this are for the Brown and Red Skinned people who refuse to believe in God, our Lord Jesus Christ...may God help us to believe in Him in Jesus Might Name.. AMEN.

IS THE 3 DAYS OF DARKNESS BIBLICAL? – Angela Whitworth – 7/9/2019

7/9/19
ANGELA WHITWORTH

YES! AND HERE'S WHY! PEOPLE DO NOT KNOW WHAT THE SCRIPTURES SAY. PEOPLE JUST DO NOT STUDY THE WORD OF GOD.

HOSEA 4:6a MY PEOPLE ARE DESTROYED FOR LACK OF KNOWLEDGE

WHAT DOES THE BIBLE TELL US TO DO WITH PROPHECIES? IT TELLS US TO "TEST" THEM. NOW WE CAN BELIEVE IN EVERY PROPHECY THE WRITTEN WORD OF GOD SPEAKS ABOUT ... WE'RE TALKING ABOUT THE GIFT OF SPOKEN PROPHECIES.

PAUL TALKS ABOUT THIS GIFT IN 1 CORINTHIANS CHAPTERS 12 AND 13.

YOU START OUT WITH THE WORD OF GOD ...

I THESSALONIANS 5:19-20

19Quench not the Spirit. 20Despise not prophesyings. 21Prove all things; hold fast that which is good.

IT'S CLEAR HERE THAT PROPHECY'S ARE OF GOD. AND UNFORNTUNATELY WE KNOW SOME PEOPLE ABUSE THIS GIFT, HOWEVER GOD DOES HAVE TRUE PROPHETS.

SO HOW DO WE KNOW IF THE PROPHECIES ARE FROM THE LORD OR NOT? WE MUST TEST PROPHECIES! HOW DO YOU DO THAT? SIMPLE! 3 THINGS YOU MUST ASK OF THE PROPHECY

- 1. THE FIRST THING YOU ASK IS "DOES THIS PROPHECY CONTRADICT SCRIPTURE? IF IT DOES CONTRADICT GOD'S WORD ... THEN YOU THROW THAT PROPHECY OUT AS BEING FALSE!
- 2. ARE THERE SCRIPTURES THAT CONFIRM THE PROPHECY? AND GOD CAN GIVE MORE DETAIL TO SOMEONE AS TO WHAT THE SCRIPTURE'S ARE SAYING THROUGH VISION OR ILLUMNATING THEM WITH TRUTH! IF IT'S A LEGIT PROPHECY THEN WE SHOULD BE ABLE TO FIND SOMETHING IN THE SCRIPTURES THAT POINT TO THAT PROPHECY.
- 3. DID THE PROPHECY COME TO PASS? IF IT'S OF THE LORD THEN THE PROPHECY MUST COME TO PASS.

SO LET'S TEST THE 3 DAYS OF DARKNESS TO THE SCRIPTURES. ARE THERE SCRIPTURES THAT CONFIRM GOD USING DARKNESS? THE LORD DOES INDEED USE DARKNESS IN JUDGMENT ACCORDING TO

EXODUS 10-: 21-23

21And the LORD said unto Moses, Stretch out thine hand toward heaven, that there may be darkness over the land of Egypt, even darkness which may be felt. 22And Moses stretched forth his hand toward heaven; and there was a thick darkness in all the land of Egypt three days: 23They saw not one another, neither rose any from his place for three days: but all the children of Israel had light in their dwellings.

HERE THE SCRIPTURE CONFIRMS 3 DAYS OF DARKNESS AS WELL AS DO NOT LEAVE YOUR HOUSE OR DWELLING PLACE. THIS IS A GROSS THICK SPIRITUAL DARKNESS THAT CAN BE FELT!

IN JOEL IT'S TALKING ABOUT THE DAY OF THE LORD ... WHERE GOD IS IN CONTROL AND HE WILL REVEAL HIMSELF IN A TERRIFYING WAY THAT NO ONE WILL BE ABLE TO DENY HIM OR HIS POWER.

JOEL 2:1-2 1Blow ye the trumpet in Zion, and sound an alarm in my holy mountain: let all the inhabitants of the land tremble: for the day of the LORD cometh, for it is nigh at hand;

2A day of darkness and of gloominess, a day of clouds and of thick darkness, as the morning spread upon the mountains: a great people and a strong; there hath not been ever the like, neither shall be any more after it, even to the years of many generations. IT'S VERY CLEAR HERE THAT GOD IS USING DARKNESS FOR JUDGMENT.

AMOS 5:18-20

18Woe unto you that desire the day of the LORD! to what end is it for you? the day of the LORD is darkness, and not light.

20Shall not the day of the LORD be darkness, and not light? even very dark, and no brightness in it?

AMOS 8:9

9And it shall come to pass in that day, saith the Lord GOD, that I will cause the sun to go down at noon, and I will darken the earth in the clear day:

ISAIAH 13:10

10For the stars of heaven and the constellations thereof shall not give their light: the sun shall be darkened in his going forth, and the moon shall not cause her light to shine.

JOEL 2:10-11

10The earth shall quake before them; the heavens shall tremble: the sun and the moon shall be dark, and the stars shall withdraw their shining:

11And the LORD shall utter his voice before his army: for his camp is very great: for he is strong that executeth his word: for the day of the LORD is great and very terrible; and who can abide it?

ZEPHANIAH 1:14-15

14The great day of the LORD is near, it is near, and hasteth greatly, even the voice of the day of the LORD: the mighty man shall cry there bitterly.

15That day is a day of wrath, a day of trouble and distress, a day of wasteness and desolation, a day of darkness and gloominess, a day of clouds and thick darkness, REVELATION 8:12

12 And the fourth angel sounded, and the third part of the sun was smitten, and the third part of the moon, and the third part of the so as the third part of them was darkened, and the day shone not for a third part of it, and the night likewise.

SO WE CAN SEE HERE THAT THE "3 DAYS OF DARKNESS" IS BIBLICAL.

NOW THE WORRY AND CONCERN OF MANY HAS BEEN WILL THIS HAPPEN WHILE THE CHURCH IS STILL HERE BEFORE THE RAPTURE?

GOD SAID IN HIS WORD THAT HE WOULD USE DARKNESS ... NOT JUST AS JUDGMENT BUT ALSO AS A "SIGN" OF THE "COMING JUDGMENT". HE WILL USE DARKNESS BEFORE THE RAPTURE.

ACTS 2:17-21 PETER IS REMINDING EVERYONE WHAT JOEL SAYS ...

17And it shall come to pass in the last days, saith God, I will pour out of my Spirit upon all flesh: and your sons and your daughters shall prophesy, and your young men shall see visions, and your old men shall dream dreams:

18And on my servants and on my handmaidens I will pour out in those days of my Spirit; and they shall prophesy:

19And I will shew wonders in heaven above, and signs in the earth beneath; blood, and fire, and vapour of smoke:

20The sun shall be turned into darkness, and the moon into blood, before that great and notable day of the Lord come:

21And it shall come to pass, that whosoever shall call on the name of the Lord shall be saved.

PROPHECY IS BIBLICAL ... MEN AND WOMEN ARE HAVING VISIONS AND DREAMS NOW MORE THAN EVER IN THESE LAST DAYS THAT WE ARE LIVING IN RIGHT NOW.

EVEN IN THE BLOOD MOONS WE SEE THE SIGNS.

THE SUN WILL BE TURNED TO DARKNESS!!! "BEFORE" THE GREAT DAY OF THE LORD ... AS A SIGN OF THE JUDGMENT TO COME.

SO NOW ALL WE DO IS WAIT FOR IT TO COME TO PASS!

THE 3 DAYS OF DARKNESS HAS PASSED THE FIRST 2 TESTS! SO IN REALITY I HAVE TO TAKE THIS PROPHECY SERIOUSLY.

NO SCRIPTURES CONTRADICT THE PROPHECY OF THE 3 DAYS OF DARKNESS.

WHEN IT HAPPENS JUST OBEY THE WORD ... DON'T GO OUT OF YOUR HOUSE, FAST AND PRAY DURING THIS TIME, DO NOT LOOK OUT, STAY BEFORE THE LORD AS A TIME OF CONSECRATION. WAIT ON GOD. GOD IS ALLOWING THIS TERRIBLE DARKNESS TO COME OUT OF HIS LOVE AND MERCY FOR US ... IN PREPARING EVERYONE THAT HE IS COMING!

PRAY FOR THE BAPTISM OF THE HOLY SPIRIT FOR THIS IS THE SEAL OF YOUR SALVATION.

NOW WHEN IS ALL THIS GOING TO HAPPEN?

WELL ... ALL WE KNOW RIGHT NOW ... IS THAT THE DAY OF THE LORD IS AT HAND ... AND THE RAPTURE IS AT HAND ... BECAUSE THE DAYS ARE MORE EVIL AND WICKED SO WE KNOW THAT THE COMING OF CHRIST IS AT HAND!

YES! IT WILL HAPPEN WHEN WE THE SAINTS OF GOD ARE STILL ON THE EARTH!

GET YOUR HOUSE IN ORDER!!!

THE ROMAN ROAD TO SALVATION

ROMANS 10:8-13

But what saith it? The word is nigh thee, even in thy mouth, and in thy heart: that is, the word of faith, which we preach; 9That if thou shalt confess with thy mouth the Lord Jesus, and shalt believe in thine heart that God hath raised him from the dead, thou shalt be saved. 10For with the heart man believeth unto righteousness; and with the mouth confession is made unto salvation. 11For the scripture saith, Whosoever believeth on him shall not be ashamed. 12For there is no difference between the Jew and the Greek: for the same Lord over all is rich unto all that call upon him. 13For whosoever shall call upon the name of the Lord shall be saved.

TAKE EVERYTHING TO GOD IN PRAYER! SISTER ANGELA

Darkness Arriving! – Averine Pennington – 3/14/2020

MARCH 14, 2020 10:54 PM AVERINE PENNINGTON

Dream given to Averine Pennington March 11. 2020 about 2:00am

I was at my daughter's home where I usually only spend hours at a time when I am babysitting my granddaughters. I find it unusual that the children were not there. It was not a typical visit. I was on my computer trying to get an urgent 'Word from God' out to His people via Facebook and YouTube. When I had completed my task, I found myself cleaning up my daughter's kitchen. She hates to do that and often her sink is full of dirty dishes. I loaded her dishwasher and then took my leave.

I was driving to my home, but it didn't seem to be a familiar highway. Somehow, I knew it was going to be a long drive, rather than the 20 minutes or so from where I now live. It was a beautiful day with nice sunny weather, probably early afternoon, because I was leaving in time to reach home before nightfall. I had not been driving long until it seemed as if a dark shadow was descending over the top of me and sort of overtaking me. I could still see the sunny day in front of me in the distance, but the darkness was quickly spreading in front of me blocking out the light. I was in a rural area but was coming upon a small village that had a few houses. There were mailboxes along the roadside and deep ditches. I saw a man at the end of one of the driveways and he seemed to be in a panic as his gaze was fixed on the spreading darkness behind me. Seeing his face made me look in my rearview mirror.

What I saw was terrifying! There was nothing but thick, thick darkness behind me. It was as if I was traveling at the very edge of it as it was spreading. I knew in my heart exactly what I was witnessing. It was the DARKNESS that has been prophesied in the Bible to come at the end of days. God has been using His modern-day prophets to warn about this occurrence for several years now, but the warnings have gone unheeded except for 'those who have ears to hear.'

This will be the 'Three Days of Darkness', just as the Israelites experienced in the book of Exodus, just as Jonah experienced in the belly of the great fish (only the

sign of Jonah will be given), and just as our Lord Jesus Christ experienced during the period between His death and resurrection. I believe this is the time that God calls His people to stay inside and shut the door, just as the Israelites were instructed to do (Isaiah 26:20). His people will be protected under the shadow of His wings. (Psalm 91)

I was frantically searching for a place to pull my car over. As I said, there were deep ditches along both sides of the road. I had passed any area that had a driveway. There was no turning back for the Darkness was upon me. All I could do was drive as fast as my car would go. I was actually beginning to FEEL the Darkness as it started to envelope my car. It was pure evil! I was praying for the Lord's deliverance, but the dream ended before I knew the outcome.

I am not an interpreter of dreams, but I sense in my spirit, that during the beginning of the dream God is trying to tell me a few things. 1) Time is so short . . . I was trying to be 'about My Father's business' by getting His WORD out; 2) The children were missing . . . possibly indicating that the Lord has already taken the innocents to be with Him; 3) I was quickly helping my daughter with cleaning her kitchen . . . a warning to His people to get your houses in order, both spiritually and physically. Be sober, be vigilant, be ready at all times for He comes as a thief in the night. Be a wise virgin with plenty of oil in your lamp

(Matthew 25); 4) The fact that my drive was longer and took a more rural route home may indicate that God has moved me to a more remote location away from the city; 5) The panicked man indicates that so many people have no idea what is coming at the end of days! There are so many lost sheep that still need to hear! They are not prepared for God's judgments! We, as God's people, are not to fear. He has told us in advance that these things must come (Matthew 24, Mark 13, Luke 21, Revelation). Every word of HIS WORD will be fulfilled. Jesus commissioned His followers to tell others, to spread the good news (His gospel) throughout the world. Truly the harvest is great, but the laborers are few! 6) The fact that I was praying to the Lord for deliverance . . . I believe that is going to be the response of not only believers, but unbelievers as well. God's people who live in earnest expectation of their Blessed Hope will put their faith and trust in their Lord and Savior, Jesus Christ. But the judgments that are upon this earth will also herald in the great end-time revival. Hearts that have been hardened towards the gospel will be searching for answers, looking for a Savior. Many who are lukewarm Christians, who have been lulled by the enemy into lazy complacency, will wake up! God is not willing that any should perish! It is because of His great mercy and love for His Creation that He sends these last judgments. It is one last attempt to help mankind realize their need for Him . . . to know that until you

draw your last breath, there is still hope. He is giving one last chance for the inhabitants of the Earth to chose life and not death . . . to choose NOW whom they will serve . . . to choose where they will spend eternity!

This dream was indeed so terrifying that I woke up trembling and in tears. I think God allowed me to **feel the darkness** so I would have a deeper urgency to reach the lost! The evil I felt is just a foretaste of what those who do not choose Jesus will experience for eternity in hell.

Dear Jesus, may you lead me to your lost sheep and may your end-time harvest be magnificent! We know that Satan has already been defeated and your Victory has been won. You are the Alpha and Omega . . . You know the beginning from the end. The story has already been written and God's Masterplan will be accomplished according to His will. "And whosoever was not found written in the Book of Life was cast into the lake of fire" (Rev. 20:15). I ask all who read this dream one question,

"IS YOU NAME WRITTEN IN THE BOOK OF LIFE?"

Jesus Wept (Solemn Assembly Prayer Guide/3 Days of Darkness) – Averine Pennington – 3/30/2020

Guide for Solemn Assembly on 4/04 @ 4pm

MARCH 30, 2020 1:14 AM AVERINE PENNINGTON

Thank you so much

for joining us today. It is truly a Solemn Assembly as we come before Almighty God to pray for our nation of America.

On March 5th

the Holy Spirit put it on my heart to 'Gather the People - Call a Solemn Assembly' and with the admonition to continue interceding for our nation 'until Shiloh comes.' This is a call to God's people to gather for prayer and national repentance just as the tribes of Israel were called by God to do in the Old Testament. I immediately began to make plans for such a gathering but, of course, that was before the CoVid-19 virus spread in our area, before 'social distancing.' The enemy would like nothing more than for this event to have been cancelled, but I truly believe many lives may be at stake if we as God's people do not stand in the gap and seek God's

mercy. Since our personal interaction today will be greatly limited, I thought it may be beneficial to put together a prayer guide of sorts. To that end, I have been searching the scriptures to find verses about repentance, God's mercy, protection and provision.

As I was praying before falling asleep last night around midnight, I prayed, "Lord, you are the One who has called this meeting. What do YOU want to say to your people?" Upon awakening this morning the Holy Spirit impressed on my heart these two provocative words . . . 'JESUS WEPT'. . . (then I wept).

Straightway I went to my Bible and was led to Isaiah 53:3 & 6 . . . 3) "He is despised and rejected of men; a man of sorrows and acquainted with grief: and we hid as it were our faces from him; he was despised, and we esteemed him not. 6) All we like sheep have gone astray; we have turned every one to his own way; and the Lord hath laid on him (Jesus, our Savior) the iniquity of us all. (I wept some more.)

Then I was led to Matthew 23:37-39 . . . 37) "O Jerusalem, Jerusalem, thou that killest the prophets, and stonest them which are sent unto thee, how often would I have gathered thy children together even as a hen gathereth her chickens under her wings, and you would not. 38) Behold, your house is left unto you desolate. 39) For I say unto you, ye shall not see me henceforth, till ye shall say, Blessed is he that cometh in the name of the Lord. (ref. to 'until Shiloh comes' . . . I wept again).

These verses reminded me of an entry I made in my journal. I got out my journal and searched for the entry. My study had been in Jeremiah 13 about God's judgments on Jerusalem . . . 15) Hear ye and give ear, be not proud; for the Lord has spoken. 16) Give glory to the Lord your God, before he cause darkness, and before your feet stumble upon

the dark mountains, and while you look for light, he turn it into the shadow of death, and make it gross darkness. 17) But if ye will not hear it, my soul shall weep in secret places for your pride; and mine eye shall weep sore, and run down with tears, because

the Lord's flock is carried away captive. —- 25) This is thy lot, the portion of thy measure from me, saith the Lord; because thy has forgotten me, and trusted in falsehood. 26) Therefore will I discover thy skirts upon thy face, that thy shame may appear. 27) I

have seen thine adulteries, and thy neighings, the lewdness of thy whoredom, and thine abominations on the hills in the fields. Woe unto thee, O Jerusalem! Wilt thou not be made clean? When shall it once be? I had actually taken the liberty of writing in my journal . . . Woe unto thee, O America! Wilt thou not be made clean?

I don't believe this was an accident, folks! God led me to this journal entry! <u>He is weeping now for America</u>, just as He did for Jerusalem. I truly can no longer contain my tears. I feel His sorrow!

The very first entry in this journal was written on March 29, 2019, exactly one year ago to the day, today is March 29, 2020 . . . again, no coincidence! My purpose in starting the journal was to research

what God's Word says about the 3 Days of Darkness, an event that many modern-day prophets are saying will occur prior to Christ's coming. This topic has been of great interest to me. In late 2018,

I had what I believe to be a vision. One morning before daybreak, I had been awakened, but my eyes were still closed. Suddenly, I could see an intense brightness upon my closed eyelids (I was in a dark

room). Just as suddenly, the brightness began to fade as a thick, black darkness descended. I had the distinct impression that the darkness was evil. To describe the imagery I saw with my eyes closed

. . . it was as if the brightness covered the vault of the sky, like an upside-down bowl, and the darkness started seeping across the inner surface of the bowl like a thick oily substance until the brightness was no longer visible at all. I prayed about the vision

but eventually fell back asleep. However, I did not forget it!

The day after beginning my journal, **April 1**st, was quite a significant day. Without going into a lot of detail of my personal testimony, God in His miraculous way announced to me that His return

for His bride was not only soon, but imminent! Then during the night of **April 17**, **2019**, a little after 3:00am, I had what I call "The Voice of Heaven" supernatural experience. God spoke to me in an audible voice with words which I believe to be my calling into His harvest field. For those with ears to hear, I pray you understand. Since that day, God has been refining me, drawing me into a closer relationship with Him, and preparing me for the task He has called me to do. If you are attending the Solemn Assembly or reading this message, I'm sure you may be asking yourselves why I placed Jeremiah 13:16 in bold type. **God wants His people to focus on this judgment NOW! It is coming, even at the door!** Everything I have written in my journal to date is exactly, almost word for word, what God wants His people to hear. I am in total amazement and shock that what God had me study a year ago and write the scriptures down, is what He instructs me to share with you now. It is because of His mercy that He shares this with you. He wants you to be prepared for what is soon to come. He is a just and merciful God. He weeps for His lost and wayward sheep.

Journal Excerpt #1:

Exodus

10:21-23 . . . 21) "And the Lord said unto Moses, Stretch out thine hand toward heaven that there may be darkness over the land of Egypt, even darkness which may be felt. 22) And Moses stretched forth his hand toward heaven; and there was a thick darkness in all the land of Egypt three days. 23) They saw not one another, neither rose any from his place for three days; but all the children of Israel had light in their dwellings."

Ecclesiastes

1:9 . . . 9) "The thing that hath been, it is that which shall be, and that which is done is that which shall be done: and there is no new thing under the sun."

Could what happened in Exodus happen again?

The modern-day prophets have been instructed by God to warn His people. Very few have heeded the warnings. Most mock and scoff. I am not a prophet

or watchman, just a humble messenger. When the 3 Days of Darkness come, people are to go into their homes, shut and lock all windows and doors and cover the windows. Do not go outside, do not let

anyone in after the darkness falls! During that time, Satan and His demons will have free reign upon the earth. God will protect His Elect just as He did the Israelites back in Egypt. When the death angel came, those who obeyed God and put the blood of the Lamb over their doorpost, the death angel passed over. To this day the Jews observe Passover as a remembrance of God's mercy and protection. Jesus is our Passover Lamb!

Journal Excerpt #2:

Revelation

6:12-14 . . . 12) "And I beheld when he had opened the sixth seal, and, lo, there was a great earthquake; and the sun became black as sackcloth of hair, and the moon became as blood; 13) And the stars of heaven fell unto the earth, even as a fig tree casteth her untimely figs, when she is shaken of a mighty wind. 14) And the heaven departed as a scroll when it is rolled together; and every mountain and island were moved out of their places."

Rev. 6:17

"For the great day of his wrath is come; and who shall be able to stand?"

Rev. 7:1

"And after these things" . . . (Rev. 6:12-14), then the sealing of the 144,000 (12,000 from each tribe mentioned). Immediately after the 144K are sealed . . . vs. 9) "After this I beheld, and, lo, a **great multitude**, **which no man could number**, **of all nations**, **and kindreds**, **and people**, **and tongues** stood before the throne, and before the Lamb, clothed with white robes, and palms in their hands; 10) And cried with a loud voice, saying, Salvation to our God which sitteth upon the throne, and unto the Lamb."

Who is this multitude worshipping God?

13) "And one of the elders answered, saying unto me (*John*), What are these which are arrayed in white robes? And whence came they? 14) And I said unto him, Sir, thou knowest. And he said to me, These are they which came out of great tribulation, and have washed their robes, and made them white in the blood of the Lamb. 15) Therefore are they before the throne of God, and serve him day and night in his

temple; and he that sitteth on the throne shall dwell among them."

(Note: In the beginning of Rev. 7, there is <u>a pause</u> before the angels pour out God's wrath so that not only the 144,000 can be sealed but also the Bride of Christ can be brought home to heaven. The Bride

will experience the beginning of tribulation but will be rescued before God's wrath is poured out.)

Journal Excerpt #3:

Isaiah 26:19-21 . . . 19) "Thy dead men shall live, together with my dead body shall they arise. Awake and sing, ye that dwell in dust; for thy dew is as the dew of herbs, and the earth shall cast out the dead. 20) **Come, my people, enter thou into thy chambers, and shut thy doors about thee; hide thyself as it were for a little moment, until the indignation be overpast.** 21) For, behold, the Lord cometh out of his place to punish the inhabitants of the earth for their iniquity; the earth also shall disclose her blood, and shall no more cover her slain."

Isaiah 60:1-2...1)"Arise, shine; for thy light is come, and the glory of the Lord is risen upon thee 2) For, behold, the darkness shall cover the earth, and gross darkness the people, but the Lord shall arise upon thee, and his glory shall be seen upon thee."

Joel 2:1-2a

"Blow ye the trumpet in Zion, and sound an alarm in my holy mountain; let all the inhabitants of the land tremble; for the day of the Lord cometh, for it is nigh at hand; 2a) A day of darkness and of gloominess, a day of clouds and of thick darkness . . . "

Joel 2:10-11

... 10) "The earth shall quake before them; the heavens shall tremble; the sun and the moon shall be dark, and the stars shall withdraw their shining 11) And the Lord shall utter his voice before his army; for his camp is very great; for he is strong that executeth his word; for the day of the Lord is great and very terrible; and who can abide it?"

Joel 2:30-32 . . . 30) "And I will shew wonders in the heavens and in the earth, blood, and fire, and pillars of smoke. 31) The sun shall be turned into darkness, and the moon into blood, before the great and the terrible day of the Lord come. 32) And it shall come to pass, that whosoever shall call on the name of the Lord shall be delivered; for in mount Zion and in Jerusalem shall be deliverance, as the Lord hath said, and in the remnant whom the Lord shall call."

Micah 7:7-9...7) "Therefore I will look unto the Lord; I will wait for the God of my salvation; my God will hear me. 8) Rejoice not against me, O mine enemy:

when I fall, I shall arise; when I sit in darkness, the Lord shall be a light unto me. 9) I will bear the indignation of the Lord, because I have sinned against him, until he plead my cause, and execute judgement for me; he will bring me forth to the light, and I shall behold his righteousness.

Psalm 112:4 "Unto the upright there ariseth light in the darkness; he is gracious, and full of compassion, and righteous.

These Old Testament verses correlate to many in the New Testament, such as Matthew 24, Mark 13, Luke 21, Acts 2, I Corinthians 15, 1 Thessalonians 4 and many others. Please take time to read these

scriptures. This message would be excessively long if I were to type them all here. They are important to your understanding of the times we are living in. Please do not disregard off-hand these truths.

God's people are destroyed from lack of knowledge (Hosea 4:6).

Journal Excerpt #4:

Isaiah 5:20

"Woe unto them that call evil good, and good evil; that put darkness for light, and light for darkness; that put bitter for sweet, and sweet for bitter!"

Isaiah

5:24b-26 & 30 . . . (why does judgment come?) . . .

24b) . . . because they have cast away the law of the Lord of hosts, and despised the word of the Holy One of Israel. 25) Therefore is the anger of the Lord kindled against his people, and he hath stretched

forth his hand against them, and hath smitten them: and the hills did tremble, and their carcases were torn in the midst of the streets. For all this his anger is not turned away, but his hand is stretched out still. 26) And he will lift up an ensign to the nations from far, and will hiss unto them from the end of the earth: and, behold, they shall come with speed swiftly 30) And in that day they shall roar against them like the roaring of the sea: and if one look unto the land, behold darkness and sorrow, and the light is darkened in the heavens thereof.

REPENTANCE IS REQUIRED

2 Chronicles

7:14 "If my people, which are called by my name, shall humble themselves,

and **pray**, and **seek my face**, and **turn from their wicked ways**, then will I hear from heaven, and will forgive their sin, and will heal their land.

You may ask, "For what sins does God require the nation of America to repent?

I'm sure you can think of a few on your own. There are so many. Just ask the Holy Spirit to lay on your heart what transgression of America He would have you to stand in the gap for. Perhaps the following verses will give you some ideas.

Proverbs

6:16-19 . . . 16) These six things doth the Lord hate: yea, seven are an abomination unto him: 17) A proud look, a lying tongue, and hands that shed innocent blood, 18) An heart that deviseth wicked imaginations, feet that be swift in running to mischief, 19) A false witness that speaketh lies, and he that soweth discord among brethren.

1 Corinthians

7:1-2...1) Now concerning the things whereof ye wrote unto me: It is good for a man not to touch a woman. 2) Nevertheless, to avoid fornication, let every man have his own wife, and let everywoman have her own husband.

Hebrews 13:4

... Marriage is honourable in all, and the bed undefiled: but whoremongers and adulterers God will judge.

Romans 1:28-32

... 28) And even as they did not like to retain God in their knowledge, God gave them over to a reprobat mind, to do those things which are not convenient; 29) Being filled with all unrighteousness, fornication, wickedness, covetousness, maliciousness; full of envy, murder, debate, deceit, malignity; whisperers, 30) Backbiters, haters of God, despiteful, proud, boasters, inventors of evil things, disobedient to parents, 31) Without understanding, covenant-breakers, without natural affection, implacable, unmerciful: 32) Who knowing the judgment of God, that they which commit such things are worthy of death, not only do the same, but have pleasure in them that do them.

For the very same reasons that God judged Jerusalem, He will judge America . . . because we as a nation have **cast away the laws of the Lord of hosts, and despised the word of the Holy One of Israel**. Our God does not change. He is the same yesterday, today and forever. What was sin then, is sin now! We as a nation are already under God's judgment. That will not change! Sin brings recompense! Our only course of action now is to fall on our knees before a Holy God and ask for mercy. We must humble ourselves and pray and repent of our

wicked ways! God's promise to hear from heaven and heal our land is conditional! And this promise is not directed to everyone. It is directed to GOD'S PEOPLE!

THE GOOD NEWS!

Praise

God for His promises for He never breaks a promise!

My dear brothers and sisters in Christ, I had prepared a long list of God's promises but there are just so many! I have prayed for the Lord to show me which ones He wants to share with you, but I don't feel as if He has confirmed any particular one. He wants us to claim **ALL OF HIS PROMISES!** Just know that the mercies of our God endure forever.

My personal suggestions for your edification are Psalm 23, Psalm 85, Psalm 86 & especially for this day and hour, Psalm 91. May God richly bless you and your loved ones and may you stay safe and healthy. Be Watchful – Be Ready – Be Looking Up! Keep praying 'until Shiloh comes.'

https://444prophecynews.com/the-gathering-a-call-to-solemn-assembly-averine-pennington/

13th . . . IT'S TOO LATE! – Part 1 – Averine Pennington – Dream (1-24-2020) & Flash Vision (7-29-2020)

13th . . . IT'S TOO LATE! – Part 1 Dream (1-24-20) & Flash Vision (7-29-20)

by Averine Pennington, Reserved Publication Date: 8-12-20

Sometime during the early morning hours of **January 24, 2020**, I received two dreams. I am urged by the Holy Spirit to share the 1st dream at this time. It was very short and made little to no sense to me. But from past experience I have learned that sometimes the interpretation will come at a later date. I wrote the dream down and placed it in my notebook. The Holy Spirit brought this dream to my remembrance last night (7-22-20) so I looked it up. Upon reading it again, I still did not have a clue what it meant. So, this morning (7-23-20) in my prayer time I prayed earnestly for the interpretation.

The dream is as follows:

In the dream I was given instructions to publish a Word from God. This Word was to go out on the 12th. I dawdled and did not publish the Word until the 13th. God was very 'angry' with me because it was meant to go out on the 12th. That date was highly significant to God for some reason. He made it very plain to me that the 13th was TOO LATE! I had been a disobedient servant and there would be recompense. That was the entirety of the dream.

Personal Note of 7-23-20:

Please bear in mind that **NO WORD** was actually given in this dream, just the implication that a Word will be forthcoming to be published on **the 12th**! I am befuddled as this is not the usual way the Lord speaks to me. I am either given messages through dreams (sometimes with, sometimes without interpretation) **OR** I am given 'a **knowing'** in my spirit on what the Lord wants me to write about and the Holy Spirit reveals to me the talking points with scriptures that apply. If I do receive a Word, which has happened on a few occasions, it will be in very short snippets usually phrases of only a few words or sentences. I must research these little nuggets or use them to fit with other puzzle pieces. I have **NEVER** received a lengthy Word of the sort that I believe come through God's prophets, which are Words from Jesus Himself or God, the Father. Thus, I have never considered

myself a prophet . . . only a dreamer and a writer whose pen (keyboard) has been dedicated to the Lord. I confess that upon receiving **what I believe** to be the interpretation of this dream, I am in awe that God would reveal such a thing to me. I am a nobody in the scheme of things and consider myself a novice in the prophetic. I don't know if this is a test of my faith or what, but I am somewhat reluctant to publish this.

I have asked the Lord to give me 3 confirmations. Back in April of 2019, I was questioning the Lord on something I was dealing with at that time. He gave me one of those snippet Words that simply said, "Confirm, Confirm, Confirm." During the following week, God was gracious and gave me three confirmations. Therefore, I am believing God for three confirmations within the timeframe remaining (about 3 weeks). If, however, these confirmations are not forthcoming by the 12th, I will proceed as the Holy Spirit leads and directs me at that time. I would rather be obedient and risk the possibility of making a mistake, than to be disobedient! I would rather ask forgiveness for being TOO EARLY, than to face the consequences of being TOO LATE! I may be required to take a great leap of FAITH!

The interpretation of the dream as received on 7-23-20:

My understanding is that a **Word from God** (regarding this dream) will be forthcoming and must be published **ON THE 12th!** However, I received in my spirit that because there was NO WORD given in the dream, that was the message itself. **Interpretation: Prophecy will end.** We have been told that warnings will cease. I believe this dream is a heads up! God's anger at me publishing something on the 13th was a clear **warning to me** that I was to put NOTHING forth as "Thus saith the Lord" beyond the 12th. I can only speak to what the Lord has revealed to me. I do not speak for any other prophet, messenger, watchman, scribe, dreamer, writer or anyone else who posts messages from the Lord. The interpretation I received may very well be meant only to me personally. Perhaps my writing ministry is coming to an abrupt halt.

My dilemma in seeking confirmation for the interpretation: **no MONTH or YEAR** was specified in the dream. Since it was brought to my remembrance at this particular time (July 22, 2020), I can only assume that it **may apply to August 12, 2020** as that is the next month we have yet to see the date of the 12th. I am confident that my Lord will reveal more in His good time. Should August 12, 2020 come and go, with no specific Word from the Lord (regarding this dream), then I have gotten ahead of the Lord. I will ask forgiveness with contrite heart. But

I cannot in good conscience fail to bring this dream forward for your consideration. I am praying for greater understanding, revelation & confirmation. **SCRIPTURE REFERENCES (KJV)**

1 Cor. 13:8-10

8) Charity never faileth: but whether there be prophecies, they shall fail; whether there be tongues, they shall cease; whether there be knowledge, it shall vanish away. 9) For we know in part, and we prophesy in part. 10) But when that which is perfect is come, then that which is in part shall be done away.

Micah 2:6, 12-13

6) Prophesy ye not, say they to them that prophesy: they shall not prophesy to them, they shall not take shame. --- 12) I will surely assemble, O Jacob, all of thee; I will surely gather the remnant of Israel, I will put them together as the sheep of Bozrah, as the flock in the midst of their fold. 13) The breaker is come up before them: they have broken up, and have passed through the gate, and are gone out by it: and their king shall pass before them, and the Lord on the head of them. FLASH VISION FROM THE LORD, Beginning of Revelation for 12th (7-29-20, early am):

This vision was seen as a white banner with black lettering IN ALL CAPS with the Words:

"SLEEPER CELL ACTIVATED"

As I was rousing from sleep, I inquired of the Lord what this meant. I heard: 'sleeper cell was PLANTED fifty-two years ago and has been ON MISSION since that time' (note the words emphasized).

I know this sounds strange, but I got the distinct impression the Holy Spirit was talking **ABOUT ME** being the sleeper cell. On that assumption, I calculated that 52 years ago would have been sometime in 1968. I graduated from High School in June of that year and left home to attend business college soon after. I have racked my brain for any memory of a supernatural 'spiritual' event that may have occurred back in 1968, but nothing out of the ordinary came to mind. I recall being really 'on-fire' for the Lord then. The fact that I was a Christian was well-known among all those who knew me. I was deeply involved in the ministry of my small home-town church. I do not know with assurance that my life has anything to do with the 52 years. It was merely an impression. I am seeking more revelation. But I am convinced that the 52 years is a definite reference to the year 1968. What possible 'time-marker' event happened in the world in 1968? Is it relevant or was that a Word that applied to me personally?

INSERT: revelation received 7-30-20, mystery solved regarding the 52 years/1968 –

The Holy Spirit confirmed during my prayer time that this part of the message was indeed about an event in my life. It was also confirmed to me that my first impression was correct. I am a member of the SLEEPER CELL. I am overwhelmed with just how wonderful my Savior is to me. My prayer was simply . . . what is significant about 1968? All I could remember was my graduation. I heard in my spirit:

"A Royal Graduation . . . your commissioning . . . the day I gave you your shoes!" I must have wept for 10 minutes. You will know how much these Words meant to me by reading the dream the Lord gave me entitled 'A Royal Graduation' posted on 444prophecynews on June 7, 2020. I am convinced He gave me that dream weeks ago to prepare me for this moment in time. Having this knowledge also gives more insight into why I am always dreaming about shoes! It is beyond what my mind can imagine that at the age of 18, fifty-two years ago, my Lord set me aside and commissioned me into His service. Though I have been on mission all these years, He has kept me hidden as His secret weapon to play a role in the end-times! I realize that by making this declaration public knowledge, I am no longer hidden, hence, the use of the word ACTIVATED! Have YOU also had a 'Royal Graduation' that you may be totally unaware of? I hope your hearts will be blessed by my sharing of this revelation.

Now, back to the Flash Vision of yesterday, 7-29-20:

Upon arising, I fixed myself a cup of coffee and got ready for my morning Bible study. I felt that after receiving that Flash Vision, perhaps the Holy Spirit had more to share with me. As I sometimes do, I just allowed the Bible to open and I began reading where my eyes were first led. The scripture I read was Ezekiel 9:4: "And the Lord said unto him, Go through the midst of the city, through the midst of Jerusalem, and set a mark upon the foreheads of the men that sigh and that cry for all the abominations that be done in the midst thereof." Of course, I then read the entire chapter of Ezekiel 9 as well as the preceding chapter. I wanted to make sure I understood the context. The storyline is Ezekiel's vision of the destruction of Jerusalem. God allowed Ezekiel to see the abominations that were being committed in secret by both the house of Israel and the house of Judah. Even their elders were so bold as to bring idol worship and abominable beasts into His holy temple. Some even turned their faces toward the east and

worshipped the sun. God was very angry and said, "Therefore will I also deal in fury: mine eye shall not spare, neither will I have pity: and though they cry in mine ears with a loud voice, yet will I not hear them (Ezekiel 8:18)." In chapter 9, we see where God calls for the destroyers to come with weapons in hand. But among the six was one clothed in linen with a writer's inkhorn by his side. This is the one God instructed to go before the destroyers into the city and **set a mark in the foreheads** of those who lamented for the abominations that were taking place. Yes, the destroyers were sent forth into the city of Jerusalem, beginning in God's own sanctuary, but they did not go near any man upon whom the mark had been placed. **God reserved to himself a remnant.**

I am amazed at how God has already gone before me to prepare the way. He recently gave me a message entitled "Rainbows, Hearts & Stars." In that post, the portion about **STARS** goes into detail about the remnant. It is also discussed in "Brotherhood of the Bride," posted on 7-15-20 . . . pieces of the puzzle already in place. But I think what the Holy Spirit wanted me to see in Ezekiel 9 was the connection to the remnant in the book of Revelation, and the significance of the mark in their foreheads. Revelation 7:2-4 . . . "2) And I saw another angel ascending from the east, having the seal of the living God: and he cried with a loud voice to the four angels, to whom it was given to hurt the earth and the sea, 3) Saying, Hurt not the earth, neither the sea, nor the trees, till we have sealed the servants of our God in their foreheads. 4) And I heard the number of them which were sealed: and there were sealed an hundred and forty and four thousand of all the tribes of the children of Israel." Then again in Revelation 14:1 we find another reference to a mark in the forehead. "And I looked, and lo, a Lamb stood on the mount Sion, and with him an hundred forty and four thousand, having his Father's **name written in their foreheads.**" Some speculate these are two different groups of 144K. This is entirely possible as later in Rev. 14:4 we see that these were 'redeemed from among men, being the firstfruits unto God and to the Lamb.' For the sake of time and length of this message, I will not debate the issue of the possibility of two groups of 144K. What I want you to understand is the insight the Holy Spirit pointed out to me: Just as God marked the faithful remnant in Ezekiel 9 before the destroyers were released, so too God has marked His 144K/firstfruits/remnant. Yes, I used the past tense! I believe those who have been chosen from the foundation of the earth know at this point who YOU are. Our Lord has set you apart and called you to 'come away with Him' so that He can teach you and refine you for the purposes that are ordained for you by God's Masterplan. There are many who are called to be the bride of Christ, but there

are a few of the bride **who are chosen** for God's end-time purposes. They will do great exploits for the kingdom of God in the end of days . . . show great signs and wonders, heal the sick, raise the dead, assist in the great soul harvest. These are those who overcome by the blood of the Lamb and by the word of their testimony and love not their lives unto death. They will prepare the way for the coming of our Lord and Savior, King Jesus! If you are one of the 'FEW,' you are a part of God's strategic plan, the hidden arrows which now fill His quiver. You are part of His SLEEPER CELL, planted possibly even many years ago right under the nose of the enemy. The message received this morning is "SLEEPER CELL ACTIVATED." I wondered if I read the message incorrectly, thinking the word cell should have an 's.' In this usage the word is already plural as **the cell** has MANY MEMBERS but is ONE BODY. Army of the Most High, your Commander-In-Chief has called you to ACTIVE DUTY! Expect and be prepared to not only see but **EXPERIENCE HIS GLORY!**

The Holy Spirit kept giving me further download this morning during my prayer time. There is a hidden meaning in the term "SLEEPER CELL." I hope I can do this information justice as I try to impart to you the understanding I was given: Surprise! You are the end-time generation "SIGN OF JONAH!" Matthew 12:39 . . . "But he answered and said unto them, an evil and adulterous generation seeketh after a sign; and there shall no sign be given to it, but the sign of the prophet Jonas." If you remember, Jonah was the prophet who ran from the Lord when He was told to prophesy to the city of Nineveh. Jonah found a ship headed the opposite direction. At some point along the journey, a storm arose. Jonah was snoozing below deck, while his shipmates were bailing water and fearing for their lives. Jonah 1:6 . . . "So the shipmaster came to him, and said unto him, What meanest thou, O sleeper? Arise, call upon thy God, if so be that God will think upon us, that we perish not." We know the outcome of that story. Jonah confessed he was fleeing from God. He ended up being thrown overboard to save his shipmates from God's fury. He was swallowed by a big fish and spent 3 days in the darkness of the belly of the fish. When he was spewed out on land, I would imagine his appearance was a sight to behold! His mission . . . preach repentance to the city of Nineveh . . . offer God's mercy and grace. If Nineveh would repent of their wicked ways, God would 'repent and turn from His fierce anger that they perish not.'

This 'Sign of Jonah,' in the Old Testament is a picture of the **death**, **burial**, **and resurrection of Christ**. It was a foreshadowing of what was to come. **Just as Jonah spent 3 days in the darkness**, so our **Lord spent 3 days in the darkness** . . . but

the grave could not hold Him! He ROSE AGAIN, just as He said! When Christ spoke in Matthew 12:39-41, He was addressing **His own generation**, those alive at the time. "For as Jonas was three days and three nights in the whale's belly; so shall the Son of man be three days and three nights in the heart of the earth. The men of Nineveh shall rise in judgment **with this generation** and shall condemn it: because they repented at the preaching of Jonas; and, behold, a greater than Jonas is here."

The Holy Spirit has revealed to me a mystery. There is also a 'Sign of Jonah' for this last generation. Have you ever wondered why the disciples just could not stay awake and pray with Jesus in the garden of Gethsemane on the night of His betrayal? Three times, Jesus found them sleeping! The final time, Jesus said, "Sleep on now, and take your rest . . ." (Matt. 26:45). Who were these disciples? They were Peter, James and John, His inner circle, those He trusted most. Their relationship with the Lord was a bit more intimate than the rest of His disciples. He often said to them, 'come away with me.' They were even allowed to witness His meeting with Moses and Elijah on the mountain, His transfiguration (Luke 9:28-36). Vs. 32 mentions . . . "they were heavy with sleep: and when they were awake, they saw HIS GLORY . . . " Can you even imagine the possibility of falling asleep when such a glorious event was happening? Peter, James, and John are a representation of THE FEW, THE CHOSEN. If you examine the relationship of those three disciples with Christ, who does it remind you of? Has Christ said to any of you . . . 'Come away with Me?' Has Christ asked any of you . . . 'Could you not pray with Me one hour?' As you have been drawn closer to Him during your refining, has He not revealed to you more and more of His glory? Jesus Christ has chosen a FEW that will awake in this end-time generation, His SLEEPERS! You will have a calling on your life, just as Jonah did. You will preach repentance. You will help to rescue the perishing. You will offer God's grace and mercy. You have even been given a clue as to when YOUR awakening will occur. Isaiah 60:1-3 . . . "Arise, **shine** (wake-up); for thy light is come, and the glory of the Lord is risen upon thee (outpouring). For behold, the darkness shall cover the earth (3 days of darkness), and gross darkness the people; but the Lord shall arise upon thee, and his glory shall be seen upon thee (transfiguration)."

S-L-E-E-P-E-R C-E-L-L A-C-T-I-V-A-T-E-D

This study is the beginning of a discourse being prepared for publication on the 12th. I believe that more revelation will be forthcoming, so please be patient as the Lord continues to give further illumination pertaining to what HIS SLEEPERS need for the time that is fast approaching.

Yours for the Harvest, Averine

The Lord also gave me a song for you:

"I SURRENDER ALL" (all 5 verses)

(Note: I didn't recall this hymn having a 5th verse, but I found an old hymnal that had it. Here are the lyrics:)

Vs. #1: All to Jesus I surrender, All to Him I freely give; I will ever love and trust Him, In His presence daily live.

Vs. #2: All to Jesus I surrender, Humbly at His feet I bow; Worldly pleasures all forsaken, Take me, Jesus, take me now.

Vs. #3: All to Jesus I surrender, Make me Savior, wholly Thine; Let me feel the Holy Spirit, Truly know that Thou art mine.

Vs. #4: All to Jesus I surrender, Lord, I give myself to Thee; Fill me with Thy love and power, Let Thy blessings fall on me.

Vs. #5: All to Jesus I surrender, Now I feel the sacred flame; Oh, the joy of full salvation! Glory, glory to His name!

Chorus: I surrender all, I surrender all; All to Thee, my blessed Savior, I surrender all.

[Lyrics and Music by J.W. Van De Venter/W.S. Weeden, Heavenly Highway Hymns, compiled by Luther G. Presley, published by Stamps-Baxter Music & Printing Co., Dallas, TX, Pangburn, Ark., Chattanooga Tn., copyright 1956 by Stamps-Baxter Music and Printing Co.]

SCRIPTURE REFERENCES (KJV): (please study these scriptures for better understanding of this revelation.)

Ezekiel 9:4; 8:18

Ezekiel chapters 8 & 9

Revelation 7:2-4; 14:1 & 4

Matthew 22:14

Daniel 11:32

Psalm 91:13

John 14:12

2 Corinthians 12:12

Hebrews 2:4

Acts 4:29-33

Acts 14:3

Romans 15:19; 13:11-12a; 12:4-5

Revelation 12:11

Psalm 7:10-13

1 Corinthians 12:12 & 20

Matthew 20:17-19; 12:39-41; 26:45; 24:11 & 13

Jonah 1:6,17 (entire book of Jonah)

Luke 11:29-30; 18:33, 24:1-9; 9:28-36

Mark 8:31, 13:28-37

1 Thessalonians 5:1-11

THE DARKNESS WILL COVER THE LAND FOR THREE DAYS – Barbara Francis – 3/6/2022

FEBRUARY 6, 2022

BARBARA FRANCIS

GODSHEALER7.COM

https://youtu.be/LMtg6zQdWFM

Exodus 10:23 KJV

They saw not one another, neither rose any from his place for three days: but all the children of Israel had light in their dwellings.

The thick dark clouds will roll in and blanket the nations on earth. The evil ones will use this darkness to hide their evil deeds . The fallen ones will roam the earth again . If you see this happening secure your home, lock the doors , shut the windows , let no stranger enter until it passes. Just as I protected the children of Israel I will protect you . Remember when the water was turned to blood they had water , when the darkness came they could see, when the hand of the destroyer passed over , they lived. When the first born of Egypt died , the first born of Israel lived . The darkness will cover the land for three days . The blood of the lamb is your protection . Only the lamb is worthy to open the scroll. We near the time of completion where everything that has been written and prophesied , and spoken will come to pass. For whoever wants to save their life will lose it , but whoever loses their life for my name sake will save it. He who has an ear listen to what the Spirit says.

The Three Days Of Darkness Is Our Final Test – Brian Ethier – 1/27/2022

JANUARY 27, 2022 9:12 AM BRIAN ETHIER

When the super volcano erupts in Wyoming and the Great Lakes come a flowing, Then start looking up at the sky for a display of colors, mostly reddish orange a showing;

For this will be the sign to get ready for thick darkness everywhere, taking all light away,

And be prepared before noon of the second day of this Aurora Borealis display.

Chorus

It's time to go inside your homes and cover all your windows with dark covering, And make sure to lock all the doors and windows, leaving the wicked ones no opening;

And for the full seventy two hours indoors everyone must stay, For this final test will you now comply and fully trust and obey?

In this oppressive and heavy darkness humans with candles and oil lamps will only see an inch or two,

Batteries will not work, but for My Believers their refrigerators will have electricity and their freezers too;

As you pray, prepare coolers with sandwiches, foods that you can hold in your hands very easily,

While My Heavenly Messengers will be guarding your houses from any forced entry.

You will hear all sorts of sounds outside, for help you will hear many of them plead,

For the demons can imitate the voices of loved ones, so do not pay them any heed;

For no humans can see or move in this pitch darkness, so do not fall for their deception,

As the evil entities only seek to destroy all humans and with so much aggression.

It is during these three days that We will come and visit you, I, Your Savior King with Our Eternal Father to discuss what next for you to do; And you will now shine in full Glory as you will have then passed the final test, And many of you have chosen to work in the Great Harvest of Souls with much dedication and with much zest.

Chorus

And for the full seventy two hours indoors everyone must stay, For this final test will you now comply and fully trust, and fully trust, And fully trust and obey!

3 Days of Darkness, Meteorite, Tsunami, Earth will shake – Bishop Magda- Atenciosamente, Magda EGA – 4/8/2019

Data: Abril 8, 2019

Autor: RUMO AO CAMINHO DO SENHOR 0 Letter nr. 46 São Paulo, April 7, 2019.

Transcript:

My kingdom subjects,

Here the speaker is your Sovereign God and Father, who gave the life of his only begotten Son in your behalf, in order to buy souls for me.

Many do not know yet, but I am about to send a celestial star in front of your sun in order to darken your planet.

I want you praying and fasting so that you will be successful in facing this trial since these will not be easy days.

You will be shrouded in total darkness for 3 days and 3 nights, just as it happened in Egypt during the ministry of my subject Moses in the episode of the 10 plagues, in order to release my servants to worship me in the wilderness.

I exclude from my kingdom those who make mocks of my servants. And it shall happen: the earth shall soon be darkened.

I command my servants to stay in their homes during the period of the darkness. My angel will pass through you but will not touch you. But those who disobey will be wounded, as by scorpions. I am about to send a celestial meteorite too, and it will strike the waters, the earth and the sea, which will start in convulsions, and a serious earthquake will shake the whole earth. The waters will rise and flood part of the terrestrial sphere. I will save my people who cry to me, day and night, from these waters of the tsunami.

I want you praying and fasting in my presence, so that your salvation may be guaranteed by me and by my only-begotten son. I include in my kingdom those who seek me assiduously and seek to know me, as well as my son. Refrain yourselves from discuss, shout and talking in my presence. I want you praying and fasting in my presence, I repeat.

I exclude those who insult me or my servants the prophets. I do not want you arguing about religion or theology, but I want you praying and fasting. I am excluding from my Kingdom who that outraging against my servant: my only begotten and my first son.

I use you according to my purpose for each one of you, so I want you stomping more on the demons, rebuking them and praising me, in order so that you can survive to the cataclysmic events, that there will be in this soil and in many other nations.

I suggest you storing water, non-perishable foods, gas and dry foods so that you can spend these 3 days as well. Reserve all that you will need to spend 3 days without leaving the doors of your houses or I will eliminate you from my presence.

You will be safe this way, in fulfillment of my word in Psalm 18 and Isaiah 26:20 and 21.

Isaiah 26: 20 and 21, says:

20 Come, my people, enter into your chambers, hide yourself for a little while, until the wrath of the Just One has been fulfilled.

21 For Yahweh is about to go out from his abode, to punish the crime of inhabitants of the land;

Isaiah 26: 20 and 21, says:

20 Come, my people, enter into your chambers, hide yourself for a little while, until the wrath of the Just One has been fulfilled.

21 For Yahweh is about to go out from his abode, to punish the crime of inhabitants of the land;

Psalm 18

7 And the whole earth trembled and was shaken, and the foundations of the mountains shook.

- 8 Out of his nostrils came smoke; out of his mouth came burning coals and devouring fire.
- 11 He made darkness a cover that occulted. The dark clouds, thick with waters cover the skies.
- 12 with the radiance of His presence, the clouds dissolved in hail and water
- 13 when the LORD thundered from the heavens, and the voice of the Highest sounded
- 14He sent out his arrows, and scattered my enemies, and He shot out lightning bolts and razed them.
- 15 The bottom of the ocean has appeared and the foundations of the earth have been exposed because of your severe rebuke, O LORD, with the strong breath of your nostrils.
- 16 He stretched out his hand from above, and seized me; He plucked me out of the deep waters.
- 19 He gave me full liberation; He delivered me because of his love loyal to me.
- 20 The LORD hath dealt with me according to my righteous heart, according to the honesty of my hands, has he recompensed me.
- 21 For I kept walking in the ways of the LORD, I have not wickedly departed from my God.
- 22 All His commandments are present in my being; I did not turn from His decrees and precepts.
- 23 I have been blameless to him and have not been allowed to do any harm.
- 27 You save the poor and the humble, but you humble the proud and arrogant
- 28 You, O LORD, keep my light shining; my God turns my darkness into light.
- 30 This is the God whose way is perfect; the word of the LORD is proven true. God is a buckler that everyone who seeks Him find refuge in him.
- 32 The LORD is the God who gives me strength and makes my way perfect.
- 35 You give me your shield of salvation; Your right hand guarantees me victory; You come down to meet me to dignified me.
- 46 The LORD lives! Blessed is the Rock of my life! Exalted be God, my Savior!
- 49 Therefore I will bless you among all the nations, O LORD; I will sing praises to Your holy name.
- (KJA Bible Abba Press Updated in Portuguese and reverted into English) Thus saith the Lord Jehovah, through my beloved Son, your Lord Jesus, who grants you his forgiveness for your failures, but I want you in supplications and prayers for my servants, I require of you, besides making preparations for this occasion, which will not be easy, I warn you.

Dream Of Northern Lights – Cassandra – 11/3/2022

NOVEMBER 3, 2022 7:33 AM *CASSANDRA*

Rec'd 11/3/22

I had a brief dream last night that I was driving with someone, and we started seeing some amazing northern lights, like nothing I have ever seen in real life. They were appearing as full circles, and then they were forming before our eyes, sort of like fireworks do. They just appeared to come out of nowhere, and then burst into beauty. I think it was during the day when this happened, which would be unheard of to see these lights in daylight, since they are usually only seen at night. I live in a northern latitude and have been blessed to see them on numerous occasions.

It did not occur to me in the dream that this was the warning for the 3 DOD and transformation of the Bride. I was more concerned with trying to get pictures of it, and asking my passenger to try to take some pics. In reality, we know through many other articles, when we see these lights, to go home immediately, cover all windows, lock the doors, get the food ready, etc. ready, and pray, because demons will be roaming about and many outside will be killed. Do not open your doors or even peek out a window.

Here are a few links from our brethren on 444 to other words on the three DOD:

https://444prophecynews.com/3-days-of-darkness-3dod-part-2-my-hiding-place/

https://444prophecynews.com/4-dreams-obama-3dod-resurection-war-gregory-from-poland/

 $\underline{\text{https:}//444 prophecynews.com/three-dod-even-darkness-which-may-be-felt-a-servant-of-the-lord-god-almighty-from-brazil/}$

https://444prophecynews.com/vision-alien-grays-during-3-days-of-darkness-lisa/

https://444prophecynews.com/message-65-before-and-after-the-3-days-of-darkness-cliff-coffman-mark-chen/

Blessings, Encouragement, and Shalom, Cassandra

Message 65: Before And After The 3 Days Of Darkness – Cliff Coffman, Mark Chen - 2015

Comment from Cliff: Well peeps, this is long, and I wrote it long because inquiring minds want to and need to know details. It might answer some questions. It might produce more questions; that's natural. But if it makes you mad or crazy? Hey, save it for Jesus ok? He's my literary agent and my bail bondsman too. So no matter what... He's got me covered. So get ready 'cause this is a Lil'something I've been sitting' on. Heads up peeps. Don't forget you read it here.

- 1) Extreme & Odd Red Skies —> Get into your house. Gather your immediate family, pets, water, canned food and do it quickly. Prepare for 3-days of complete darkness outdoors. The power will be off. Do not venture out. Keep windows and doors shut and locked. Curtains drawn closed. Do not even attempt to look outside during the darkness. You will see the red skys beforehand. This will be a sign.
- 2) Massive Worldwide Earthquake —> Stay in your house or the "Goshen" (safe house) you were directed to by the Holy Spirit. If you are who you should be your house will be protected from destruction supernaturally or you will be moved elsewhere to a safe Goshen by the HS. Either way, stay indoors. Prepare for the 3-days of darkness. You will feel the earth move. This will be a sign.
- 3) Terrestrial/Cosmic Worldwide Event—> Same as above. Get into your house. If you are who you should be then you will be protected supernaturally in your house. Again, prepare for the 3-days of darkness happening soon after a huge cosmic event. You will see the event. This will be a sign.
- 4) 3-Day of Darkness: what to do during Pt.1 \rightarrow STAY INDOORS!!! If you are who you are supposed to be you will have LIGHT indoors. How you ask? God will supply it supernaturally. In some cases, food and water will be supplied as well on a case by case basis by God.

IMPORTANT! During the 3-days of darkness, YOU WILL HEAR STRANGE things outside your home. You might even hear the familiar voice of a family member calling you to come outside and help them. STOP! Do not venture outdoors. It's a trick. Do not look out a window. It's not who you think it is. WHY YOU ASK? Because the Lord Jesus has instructed many messengers that we are NOT to venture outdoors or open the windows, curtains or blinds. Here's why. At this time during the 3-dod, many powerful and extremely evil demons will have been released onto the earth. They are looking for anyone they might kill, possess and terrorize. That includes you.

These are freshly released, wild-eyed devils right out of the pits of hell. They are extremely malevolent and hungry for human blood. They have been given license to murder, possess, terrorize, rape, burn, pillage and torture anyone they find outdoors and unprotected by God. These demon spirits will manifest themselves in many shapes, forms and sizes. The will take the form of extraterrestrials, E.T.s, hideous and repulsive forms that are frightening to look upon. These demons will even take the form of humans both dead and alive. SO DONT BE FOOLED!

5) 3-Days of Darkness: what to do Pt. 2 —> Gather your family around you. Explain to them what you know. Read your Bible to them. Pray together for protection. Stay in prayer as much as possible. Wait for the all clear when the daylight returns. Then seek out other Christians.

IMPORTANT!: You may have a family member that is very close to the Lord Jesus disappear sometime during the 1st day of darkness. DO NOT FREAK OUT! It's a good thing. You will be informed of this by an angel that will appear to the rest of the family INSIDE your house when it happens. DO NOT go outside looking for that person!!!

The Lord Jesus has taken that person, who is one of God's elect, away to a safe place for special training and edification. Not to worry! That person will return after the 3-dod has ended. You will see that loved one again. Follow their instructions to the letter and everything will be fine. What's next...what do we do now after the 3-dod???

6) THE HARVEST BEGINS! —> (NOT THE RAPTURE YET) This will be a very busy time for the Elect of the Bride of Christ to begin to bring in all those luke warm Christians that were clueless about Jesus' plan. It will also be a time to win lost souls for Jesus. A special group of multiple 1000s of chosen Christians called the Elect, will begin roaming all over the earth supernaturally to start winning people to Christ. They will be sent out and work in groups of two.

These Elect will also be assisted by millions of Gods warrior angels that will be stationed on earth for this particular Harvest period. These angels will afford protection and logistics for those new people being saved and brought into the Kingdom. These new Christians that are being saved will be ushered to safe locations around the world to wait for the end of that particular Harvest period. This Harvest period will probably last 40 to 50 days. The exact number of days is up to Father God and has not specially been revealed to His Messengers.

The special Elect members of the Bride will be impervious to any and all of satan's attacks while they work the Harvest around the world. These ones can travel at light speed arriving anywhere instantly. Good people everywhere around the world will recognize these chosen ones by sight. They will glow with their new glorified bodies given to them personally by Jesus Himself. People that want to be saved or redeemed and want to know Jesus as their personal savior will run and flock to these Elect ones. The people that want it will be ministered to at that time and be lead to receive Jesus. These Elect are untouchable by the enemies of God. They can go anywhere and do anything. They cannot be stopped by walls, fences, bullets or bombs. They can reach out to any person no matter where they might be kept or imprisoned. These Elect have a very specific job to do and a limited amount of time to do it. They are on a mission for GOD and nothing will stop them from accomplishing it to God's full contentment.

7) At Harvest End; RAPTURE! —> Keep in mind, that during this particular Harvest time much is happening in the world. Chaos will be the order of the day. There will be mass destruction from many natural disasters that are taking place, worldwide earthquakes, flooding, volcanic eruptions, wars, tsunamis, food shortages, fresh drinking water will be non existent. Looting, murders, demonic manifestations will be commonplace. Governments will have collapsed around the world. Nothing will be the same, no one will be safe outside of Gods hand of protection. But, there is something even more devastating that happens during the 3-days of darkness... and that is all young children under the physical and spiritual age of accountability will be taken from the earth By Gods angels.

This will cause worldwide mass pandemonium when parents cannot suddenly locate their babies and young children. Many parents will lose their minds. Many will attempt suicide. Many will curse God and die. But many will also thank God that their children do not have to go through the horror taking place on the earth at that time. Those parents will seek Gods help and

forgiveness and come to know Him and join their children once again after the Harvest is over and they are raptured.

Then comes the RAPTURE. The time or day no one but God the Father knows. This is officially known as the "Second Rapture" since technically, a kind of mini-rapture took place when God removed His comparatively small group of chosen Elect during the 1st day of darkness for training. Remember them? If not, go back and reread from the beginning.

Now, I know a lot of this stuff is extra biblical and it freaks a lot of very good folks out. This includes me as well at times. But Christians need to remember that God is doing a new thing and we are in the very last days. We are definitely the last generation. Everything I mentioned above will happen SO EXTREMELY FAST you won't even know what hit ya! Even now things are starting to snow ball on us. We can barely keep up with what is happening on huge scales around the world as it is. It's all going down right now, right here, and in our faces and guess what... we have front row seats to this worldwide calamity about to go down. So..., scream and holler all you folks want but this is happening RIGHT NOW. Just because you don't believe in something doesn't stop that something from happening while you're in oblivious denial. When this all goes down I hope and pray you will recall my words and do the right thing. And believe me, this is going to happen so quick you will freak out. You will panic. You will get on your knees in front of God and beg Him for help ...but that's only if you survive the initial and constant destruction going on around the world at that time.

Best advice...don't wait. Get right, right now, with Jesus Himself. Not hard to do. He's listening. Do it and get it done with. Become free in Jesus so that no matter what happens you got this covered man! For once in your life, really be SMART. Do the right thing. Don't follow the crowd like you usually do. This one time! This is your moment. Jesus is saying'... "Let's do this...come home to me, I got you. Don't wait kid."

~ Cliff Coffman & Mark Chen

Mark Chen: Good summary of many important points, Cliff Coffman. Please allow me to write a few points of clarification, if you don't mind. 1) From what the Lord has confirmed to me, the young ones under the age of accountability will be taken to safety in a Rapture-situation BEFORE the Great Darkness commences, not during the 3 Days of Darkness. They will not be here to suffer the fear of these terrible signs which initiate the Great Darkness. 2) As for the Elect who are gathered away first during the Great Darkness, we won't be

going up to heaven at that time, as our training will be on earth. Hence, it isn't strictly an ascension-type Rapture. 3) We have to remember that God the Father and His Son, the Lord Jesus Christ, will be VISITING EVERY LIVING SOUL ON EARTH during the time of the Great Darkness. They will remove the spiritual veil, and every person will have to make a choice then to either believe and receive Jesus Christ into their lives, or to persist in their sin and rebellion. This is the most important reason that God is bringing about the Great Darkness, to reveal Himself and His Son to this sleeping and sinful world, when all electronics, electrical items, vehicles and all forms of modern distractions will be quiet and stilled (PSALM 46:10).

Pdf download

THREE DAYS OF DARKNESS – Collins Ouma – 2/23/2020

FEB 23, 2020 5:46 AM COLLINS OUMA

Shalom, love and grace Child of the Most High. In the earlier interaction with the Lord at the mountain earlier this year He shared briefly not in detail about 3DD and today the Lord would love to have me share His Word:

To them that diligently seek Me, to them secrets of heaven are made known. They will drink at My table and no secret or mystery will I hold to them. To them what has been hidden for ages is made known to them by My Holy Spirit. My son, do not hearken to any other voice but hearken to Me. I want you to understand what I am about to share with you about 3DD.

Many of My servants have given warnings and prophecies concerning those 3DD that will visit the earth. Every written scripture in My word must come to pass. Just as it was 3DD in the camp of the Egyptian during the deliverance of My people so shall it be within your generation. The 3DD will be so deep spiritually and physically that many will cry out to Me in their despondency and helplessness. To My sons and daughters, I will be their light For I am in them, and they need not to fear. Nothing evil shall happen to them. Just as I secured and protected the Israelites from harm during the 3DD so will I keep and protect My own.

I will require many of you to be ready spiritually (most important) and physically for it is at this dark hours that the portal of hell will be opened to release the hoards of demonic armies and forces who will prowl and be seen walking in the earth in the earth.

Those days I pray that be with each other speaking words of comfort, strength and aiding one another in whatever need they might have. I will supernaturally make provisions to My dear sons and daughters. Just as the enemy will be busy prowling the earth, annointing and preparing His vessels to launch an attack against God's children. I will be picking up and annointing and training My Chosen vessels to be FULLY TRANSFORMED by the FULLNESS OF MY HOLY SPIRIT and they shall be able to move in sign and wonders and power and they will manifest My glory upon the earth.

The elites and the government will all unite and come up with substantial evidence in an attempt to cheat the public and cover up what has occurred. It is at this point that a union of government and religion will occur all over the world and will be called for in order to be able to curtail such global pandemics. These days will completely take them awareness but not My children. The ANTICHRIST and The FALSE PROPHET will quickly move in power in aligning their agenda and will upon the world. The world after these days will no longer be the same again. Prophecies will move quickly and in procession in fulfilment and therein ushered GREAT PERSECUTION AND DEATHS AND MARTYRDOM OF MANY OF MY SONS AND DAUGHTERS.

Do not worry for strength shall be given to My children for endurance to them that I shall choose to go through this way Just as My children in Israel received enlightenment after these 3DD so shall you My dear sons and daughters be quickened and enlightened in My ways, plans and programmes. Do not loose your guard. These 3DD are fast approaching upon you. To each of My sons and daughters I will require them to prepare differently depending on an individual.

Many of My transformed vessels after these days will be on the manhunt by these wicked and evil powers that would have set themselves in power. However, I will shield them and keep them. They will move across the nations in witnessing of My power and My glory. If need be I will personally transport them to places I need them to evangelize. Some of them I will allow to be martyred, persecuted terribly and killed. This will all be to My glory. It is at this point that I will reveal My TWO WITNESSES who up to now have been kept hidden. Elijah and Moses are not coming back here on earth. No I will pour the Spirit of Elijah and Moses upon My TWO WITNESSES and they will move in the annointing of MOSES AND ELIJAH. They haven't yet been manifested. They themselves do not even recognize that they are the TWO WITNESSES. In fact, by the world standards currently they do not appear to be the witnesses but I the Lord chooseth not according to the standards of this world.

Shalom,love and grace Br Collins Ouma Busia, Kenya

The Three Days of Darkness Will Awaken My Children And The World That I AM Is Here! – Cryptic1 – 12/16/2019

DEC 16, 2019 1:49 PM CRYPTIC1

I was led to the following scripture:

Numbers 16:5 5 And he spoke to Korah and all his company, saying, "Tomorrow morning the Lord will show who is His and who is holy, and will cause him to come near to Him. That one whom He chooses He will cause to come near to Him."

Then this message followed:

Daughter the days are coming when all will realize who I AM is. Now they know Me not. The purpose of the destruction and calamities is to bring the world to a realization of who I AM is. I AM HOLY and only those of My children who walk in HOLINESS will enter into My heavenly Kingdom. You will know them by their fruit.

I know the Three Days of Darkness is uppermost on your mind. FEAR NOT sayeth the Lord. Those who are Mine I will keep under the safety of My wings. But woe to those who do not know the name and the ways of Jehovah Elohim, the GREAT I AM! Those who are asleep will awaken and cry out to Me! THIS MUST BE DONE in order to awaken My children and the world that I AM is here!

The Three Days are coming soon! I have sent warning upon warning through My prophets and messengers. They hear My voice. Prepare for what is to come. First, prepare your hearts meaning your spiritual house for the coming of My son Yeshua Hamashiach. Prepare also your abodes for the destruction and devastation that follows. Many will cry out to Me and to My son on that day of darkness. But, as in the days of old, I will allow light to shine through My children through the darkness. I am preparing them symbolically to be the light to this world of darkness.

FEAR NOT! But you must ALL REPENT and TURN from your wicked ways! For soon evil will come upon the face of the earth. Enjoy the days you have left upon this earth. Devastation and trials will be the norm. However, even though My children will have to suffer through the tribulation, they will not be left to their own devices if they LOOK TO ME THE GREAT I AM! LOOK TO MY SON YESHUA

WHO SAVES! KEEP MY HOLY WORD, KEEP MY COMMANDMENTS! LOVE ONE ANOTHER AS I HAVE LOVED YOU! BEAR MUCH FRUIT, WALK IN THE LIGHT! I AM THAT I AM

Message given 12.16.19

Exodus 3:13-14 13 And Moses said unto God, Behold, when I come unto the children of Israel, and shall say unto them, The God of your fathers hath sent me unto you; and they shall say to me, What is his name? what shall I say unto them? 14 And God said unto Moses, I AM THAT I AM: and he said, Thus shalt thou say unto the children of Israel, I AM hath sent me unto you.

The Days Of Darkness Will Be Upon You Soon! – Cryptic1 – 4/13/2020

APRIL 13, 2020 7:53 PM CRYPTIC1

Message given 4.12.20

Daughter I am returning soon. I am coming for My own. THE DAYS OF DARKNESS WILL BE UPON YOU SOON – and I will use that event to transform many of My own – namely those who abide in Me. I AM the vine – you are the branches. Dark days are coming surely. Many are waking up as their world slowly is collapsing around them. Death, destruction, chaos, famine. Famine is just around the corner as I have already told you – and the soon to be economic collapse of your nation America. Oh America! Would that you could be healed – but you were not! You did not choose Me – I have chosen you! But you have forsaken your first love. Murderer! You have murdered My innocent ones and now you shall pay! "I SHALL REPAY" SAYETH THE LORD!

Prepare children for what is coming – dire things will come upon this earth. I have warned and My messengers have proclaimed My message – but it has fallen mostly on deaf ears. But they will hear Me when this pandemic continues – morphing into another mutation, a variant. The days are coming when you WILL be locked inside your homes with no way out, no hope for the future. BUT THERE IS HOPE IN ME – YOUR SAVIOR AND LORD! I still call out to My people but the darkness will soon come upon this earth. It is waiting – ready to descend upon your earth and is alive and grows. It feeds on fear and many yes, will experience fear when they see this darkness descending upon their land. This is not unlike the plagues I sent to My people Israel in the former rain. They too had to lock themselves into their abodes for fear of what they saw and witnessed. So too shall you witness these events come upon your earth – BUT DO NOT FEAR MY CHILDREN! I am raising up a mighty army of warriors to battle against the forces of the evil one.

Prepare children as never before. (What are we to prepare for Lord?) FAMINE, PESTILENCE, DARKNESS, LOSS OF LIFE. I WILL BE THE LIGHT SHINING IN THE DARKNESS AS WILL MY PEOPLE. Rise up oh saints of God! Arise! Your hour is come upon this earth! Soon you will be with Me in My heavenly Kingdom but for now we must be about My Father's business. Hurry while daylight remains. Soon darkness comes. Prepare your abodes as the Israelites, My chosen people of

old did. They hid themselves away in their abodes until the time was past and the darkness receded. But evil will reign during that dark time. The demons WILL be released upon your earth and WILL wreak havoc for the hour of mine enemy is come.

Rise up oh saints! The harvest is calling! The masses are rising up for I have called many to Me.

I come soon daughter upon the clouds of glory! Tell the world I am coming soon! I will return to this earth from whence I came! But will I find faith upon My return?

Look for Me in the clouds! I go to prepare a feast – a supper for My bride!

Your faithful bridegroom

Yeshua Ha Mashiach

WHO WAS AND IS TO COME

Scripture Reference:

Exodus 10:21-23. 21 Then the LORD said to Moses, "Stretch out your hand toward heaven, that there may be darkness over the land of Egypt, darkness which may even be felt." 22 So Moses stretched out his hand toward heaven, and there was thick darkness in all the land of Egypt three days. 23 They did not see one another; nor did anyone rise from his place for three days. But all the children of Israel had light in their dwellings.

Closer to The 3 Days of Darkness – Cryptic1 – 5/18/2020

MAY 18, 2020 9:33 PM CRYPTIC1

On 5.17.20 I came across a You Tube video by Kerry-Ann Gidden titled 'I WILL SMITE THE EARTH WITH 3 DAYS OF DARKNESS!! PREPARE YOURSELVES!** posted 5.16.20. As I was watching this video I felt a stirring in my spirit. When I got to the very end of the video the Holy Spirit came over me and I started weeping. I happened to look at my phone then and the time was 4:44. Following is a message I was given at the end of April 2020.

Hear Me, heed My voice. Soon the world will be thrust into darkness – first physically, then spiritually. My Ruach HaKodesh has told you of what is to come – for it comes. There is something on the horizon which looms above the earth – it is coming. You know what I speak of – it looms, waiting to take the unsuspecting unawares. Many will die of fright thinking it is the end but My children know what time it is. Do not fear when you see this planet descend upon your world. It is to awaken My church and to release the demonic upon the earth. I have said this is coming and My words will always come to pass. Gather those in your circle of family and friends and warn them that it is coming soon. Tell them to prepare their hearts first spiritually – and to return and repent to me their Savior Yeshua He who saves. I will be with you in your abode for those who are Mine. I will guard and protect you. I will be your light for those of you who will not have lights. I AM THE LIGHT OF THE WORLD! I will shine forth in the darkness to come.

Heed the warnings of My servants who have prophesied of this coming event. Do not open your door. Do not look out your windows. YOU DO NOT NEED TO BE FEARFUL BUT YOU NEED TO RELY SOLELY ON ME AND ME ALONE! Only through My Name, through My precious blood and through rebuking the evil one will you be able to withstand the horrible darkness that will descend upon your earth. It is a darkness that is indescribable. My Word says that it is a gross darkness – but it is more than that. It is living, it is alive, it breathes, it has life. There is power in this darkness, there is evil in the darkness. Soon the forces of hell will be unleashed upon your earth. It is the beginning of much tribulation upon your earth. Many will run to and fro as if it is the end, but it is not – I have already told you this. Prepare to minister to those around you – tell them I am coming soon. I am returning for My sheep and for those who repent and turn to Me their

Savior.

Yeshua

Scripture Reference:

Isaiah 60:2 2 For behold, the darkness shall cover the earth, and deep darkness the people; But the LORD will arise over you, And His glory will be seen upon you.

More on the Three Days of Darkness -Cryptic1 - 5/22/2020

On 5.22.20 I received a word – 'tell them this weekend'. I knew that the Holy Spirit was referring to the Three Days of Darkness as it has been uppermost on my mind. The 'them' the Holy Spirit was referring to was my adult children specifically, as they do not know the Lord and I was concerned over their lost state and over this coming judgment.

The next morning I was looking out my window and I heard in my spirit 'It will come on a day like this'. Again, I knew this was another reference to the Three Days of Darkness. I glanced at the time – it was 12:58pm on a beautiful Saturday morning and from what I could see - perfect blue skies. I also heard 'soon' and 'when you least expect it' followed by 'always be at the ready children. Always be prepared as in battle formation for it comes with a vengeance. It comes'.

I went back to look at a video posted 12.1.19 by Linda Courtney, a You Tube messenger who I believe has received the most detailed word on the Three Days of Darkness by far. Below are highlighted excerpts of the word this messenger was given.

'I AM THAT I AM. My plan and purpose shall stand. What I spoke of concerning the Three Days of Darkness is yet to come to pass. This is your last warning. Many of you believe My words as revealed by My Holy Spirit to be true and yet you scoff at preparing for future events. I Almighty God also desire to have you keep in mind John 1:5...'

'And the light shineth in darkness; and the darkness comprehended it not.' Therefore do not fear for My son Jesus Christ is indeed the Light of the World and as you abide in Him He will be your light...Now I speak of the days to come. The days that approach quickly now will arrive as a 'suddenly' and all will be in shock. I have already dispatched My holy protector and warrior angels to stand guard over My chosen and elect ones. I Almighty God call upon you to be strong and courageous when the darkness falls. Place John 1:5 every minute of the day in your heart. My beloved son Jesus the Christ will give you the anointing power and courage you'll need in the future if you focus on Him. I now call on My holy Army, My born again children to rise up in your God given authority and speak to others of what is coming. Also I would admonish you not to quarrel concerning the actual time when suddenly this event takes place.

The timing is not for you to know. When this happens the world will be caught off guard but during the sudden event you will well understand and fear will leave you if you focus on Jesus Christ...Even though My plan stands and I will not change My mind, I ask My children to ask of Me what I would have them to do and I will answer.'

I was glad of the words given to me by the Holy Spirit and by messengers such as Linda Courtney. I pray that my children, family members and other lost souls hear the warnings that we're sharing with them before it's too late. As I'm writing all this down, the Holy Spirit just gave me another word on the Three Days of Darkness... 'Tell them it's coming'.

Follow Me in this Hour of Darkness Before the Storm – Cryptic1 – 10/10/2020

OCTOBER 10, 2020 1:09 PM *CRYPTIC1*

Message given 10.5.20

I Am the Way I Am the Truth I Am the Life. I Am Everlasting. I Am Eternal. I Was. I Am. Come follow Me children in this hour of darkness before the storm. Come to Me all who labor. Rest in Me. I offer you peace and life everlasting. I Am the only way to the Father. I Am the Good Shepherd who watches over the sheep. There is no other. I Am that I Am. Children the end is near.

This is the beginning of all things. All must come to fruition – the plans of My Father, all that has been said and proclaimed must come to pass. I Am the Way. I Am the Light. My truth penetrates the darkness of evil discord and disunity. I bring a message of peace, of hope to a decaying world. My sheep are lost and without a shepherd. I Am the Good Shepherd. I know My sheep and Mine know Me. I call and they answer Me. I Am that I Am. I willingly laid down My life for you and I would do it all again. I died for love of you. In that day all will know how much I suffered, died and endured for love of you. Come follow Me. Time is short. The enemy approaches. He is vile, contemptible, the incarnation of evil – yet the world worships him in earnest.

Worship Me. Come to Me. I will lead all men to truth. I led the Samaritan woman at the well to the truth of her situation and she in turn led her entire village to Me – where they received Me and My message of salvation. I call upon you this day oh sheep to rise up and call upon Me and My name. I call upon you in boldness and authority to preach the Gospel of Jesus Christ which is salvation to the world. I call upon My sheep to rise up in faith to the truth of My message to the world.

The world with soon be thrust into darkness – anarchy, rioting as the evil intents of man begin to manifest upon the earth. I return soon for a holy church, a bride pure and spotless, holy and righteous. Will I find her worthy upon My return?

Prepare your hearts to receive Me. Read My Word for it is life and truth everlasting.

I come soon upon the clouds of glory

Your Lord and Savior

Yeshua HaMashiach the Christ

The Risen One

Scripture Reference

Isaiah 11:1-16. 1 There shall come forth a Rod from the stem of Jesse, And a Branch shall grow out of his roots. 2 The Spirit of the Lord shall rest upon Him, The Spirit of wisdom and understanding, The Spirit of counsel and might, The Spirit of knowledge and of the fear of the Lord. 3 His delight is in the fear of the Lord, And He shall not judge by the sight of His eyes, Nor decide by the hearing of His ears; 4 But with righteousness He shall judge the poor, And decide with equity for the meek of the earth; He shall strike the earth with the rod of His mouth, And with the breath of His lips He shall slay the wicked. 5 Righteousness shall be the belt of His loins, And faithfulness the belt of His waist. 6 "The wolf also shall dwell with the lamb, The leopard shall lie down with the young goat, The calf and the young lion and the fatling together; And a little child shall lead them. 7 The cow and the bear shall graze; Their young ones shall lie down together; And the lion shall eat straw like the ox. 8 The nursing child shall play by the cobra's hole, And the weaned child shall put his hand in the viper's den. 9 They shall not hurt nor destroy in all My holy mountain, For the earth shall be full of the knowledge of the Lord As the waters cover the sea. 10 "And in that day there shall be a Root of Jesse, Who shall stand as a banner to the people; For the Gentiles shall seek Him, And His resting place shall be glorious." 11 It shall come to pass in that day That the Lord shall set His hand again the second time To recover the remnant of His people who are left, From Assyria and Egypt, From Pathros and Cush, From Elam and Shinar, From Hamath and the islands of the sea. 12 He will set up a banner for the nations, And will assemble the outcasts of Israel, And gather together the dispersed of Judah From the four corners of the earth. 13 Also the envy of Ephraim shall depart, And the adversaries of Judah shall be cut off; Ephraim shall not envy Judah, And Judah shall not harass Ephraim. 14 But they shall fly down upon the shoulder of the Philistines toward the west; Together they shall plunder the people of the East; They shall lay their hand on Edom and Moab; And the people of Ammon shall obey them. 15 The Lord will utterly destroy the tongue of the Sea of Egypt; With His mighty wind He will shake His fist over the River, And strike it in the seven streams, And make men cross over dry-shod. 16 There will be a highway for the remnant of His people Who will be left from Assyria, As it was for Israel In the day that he came up from the land of Egypt.

The Three Days of Darkness – Cryptic1 – 4/3/2021

APRIL 3, 2021 4:13 PM CRYPTIC1

I have been studying on the Three Days of Darkness for some time now. Those of God's messengers who have been prophesying on this event look to **Amos 8:9-10** as a passage of scripture that points to the Three Days of Darkness and it's timing...

9 "And it shall come to pass in that day," says the Lord GOD. "That I will make the sun go down at noon, and I will darken the earth in broad daylight; 10 I will turn your feasts into mourning, and all your songs into lamentation; I will bring sackcloth on every waist, and baldness on every head; I will make it like mourning for an only son, and it's end like a bitter day."

Recent prophecies have speculated the Three Days event will happen at Easter or Resurrection Sunday which is during the Passover season although no year is given. (I had guessed Christmas Day or Easter Sunday). Many of the elements appear to be in place – the planet Nibiru (the Destroyer) has already been sighted and there are grand cosmic displays seen across the globe but note that God alone is sovereign and He alone determines when this event will occur. As always we should be prepared for anything and continue to pray vigilantly for our loved ones and for the lost.

On a final note, as I was researching the Three Days of Darkness I came across an interesting You Tube video from MrMBB333's site titled 'SOMETHING seems to have changed! This NEVER used to be there! 4.1.21. The video shows the image of a 'black dot' that appeared recently on camera footage that appears to be blocking sunlight. As I stated earlier, many of the anomalies are present but we wait upon God's perfect will and upon His perfect timing.

This is the first of two messages I was given by the Holy Spirit 4.2.21 which I believe points to the planet Nibiru and the ensuing darkness.

Daughter it is coming. Mankind has strayed from Me and from My Word. I died that you might live. Now something is coming which will literally turn your world upside down. I have sent warnings to prepare the earth for a shutdown –

a metamorphosis, a change, unexpected, supernatural larger than life, devastating, destructive loss of life. (Then I heard mercy, repentance, sorrow). Come to Me and repent for the sins of the world.

Judgment is coming and it has a name. My avenger cometh like a comet stealthily streaking across the sky. Behold I do a new thing! Behold look to the skies for your redemption draweth nigh! Look to the heavens where I have placed markers for those who have eyes to see. What is about to take place soon will devastate the world but will bring about the greatest harvest, the greatest revival in history. Look to the skies! Watch what I do! Behold a new thing comes! Behold the earth will shake and quake and crumble! The Destroyer is here ready to do My bidding.

Like a heat seeking missile My hand will utilize this My weapon of choice. Rejoice saints for your redemption draweth nigh! Look to the heavens – the earth, sea and sky – even the animals know something is amiss. There will be a purging taking place to renew and restore. My children will come out of this as shining jewels with new power and manifestations appearing on the earth. He is Risen

This is the second message I was given later that same day.

Daughter it is coming – disaster, destruction of mega proportions inbound to your earth. There is a planetary object on a trajectory aimed directly towards your planet. This star was designed to bring down the nations through the destruction of the planetary systems. It is coming. It is here. Soon My mighty hand will release this planetary star to bring about the demise of the evil and the wicked of which there are many. I have told you to repent for the sins of the nations and the world but to little avail. It is coming. It comes. It is here bringing with it a trail of cosmic objects that will soon enter your earth's atmosphere. I do My work according to the seasons and the Holy days which I have bestowed upon My people. These are the time frames that I utilize to bring about the destruction of the world. Know that My desire is that none perish but many have not turned to Me and many do not know My name.

I AM THAT I AM

I WAS

I AM THE FIRST AND THE LAST

I AM THE ETERNAL ONE

I SIT AT MY THRONE AND I JUDGE ACCORDINGLY AND MANY HAVE BEEN FOUND WANTING

Prepare yourselves, your hearts and homes for what is out there. The demonic will be released for their hour of destruction is here. Stay close to Me in My Word. Spend time in the secret place with Me. I will be your shelter in the coming trials. The hour of darkness is upon you. Rise up oh saints of the Most High. Your hour of redemption draweth nigh!

He is Risen as He said Amen Amen I say to you Repent for the Kingdom of heaven is at hand Maranatha I come Amen

The Three Days of Darkness Returns – Cryptic1 – 12/8/2021

DECEMBER 8, 2021 4:23 PM CRYPTIC1

Recently I received a word from the Holy Spirit on the darkness which I took to mean the Three Days of Darkness. I was surprised as I had not heard of this event for some time. I was then led to messenger Linda Courtney's You Tube Videos on the Days of Darkness. The first part of this post is a word on the darkness given me by the Holy Spirit. The second and third parts are excerpts of words from the Holy Spirit given to Linda Courtney further expounding on the Three Days of Darkness.

(1) Word from the Holy Spirit given 11.30.21

A time for a season I AM THAT I AM I WAS

Change is coming. The darkness I spoke of will obliterate the light but I will be your light in your abodes. The darkness comes to devour and purge the earth of sin. I will allow this. I allow and disallow.

I AM SOVEREIGN

I rule with an iron hand

The enemy will come seeking to devour all that he may. He is the great devourer and great deceiver and his time is come but not yet. I will remove many from the face of the earth during this time but I will manifest My presence on the earth during this time. My light will shine brightly in the homes of My chosen ones.

I WILL BE THEIR LIGHT AND THEIR SALVATION

I WILL PROTECT THEM FROM THE EVIL AT BAY

I WILL HONOR THOSE WHO HAVE HONORED ME

I AM

SOON DARKNESS COMES

I have spoken of it for many a time but it comes soon upon your door, upon your doorstep.

BE FOREWARNED

I always WARN My people before calamity strikes that they may prepare.

I AM THE LORD WHO SAVES

Many will cry out to Me in that hour. I will hear the cries of My people. Darkness that cannot be comprehended – it is beyond the capability of your earthly understanding. It comes to purge and devour.

SEEK ME WHILE YOU CAN WHILE IT IS STILL DAYLIGHT

WARN YOUR LOVED ONES OF WHAT IS COMING

I shall not strive long with man for there is evil intent in his heart. But My children call out to Me

I AM THAT I AM

I WAS

Soon, soon and very soon warnings will cease and desist. I have spoken. Prepare your hearts, prepare your abodes for the MANIFESTATION and VISITATION of the Son of God to every home and every heart. This is a precursor to My second coming wherein you will see Me riding from the clouds of glory.

BE WARNED CHILDREN

I come soon

Your Savior Lord and King

Messiah and Just Judge

Yeshua

The One who is to Come

Amen

(2) Excerpt from the You Tube Video 'Update on Days of Darkness' Linda Courtney 11/18/21

"For those who still refuse My son it is generally pride and rebellion who stops such people from receiving the greatest gift of all creation. It's because of such rebellion that I must allow a soon coming time of greatest chastisement to befall.

PREPARE

PREPARE your hearts, minds, souls, spirits and beings My beloved for this grave chastisement falls soon now. Have I not spoken to you before about such a time? And now more importantly has not My word the Holy Scriptures spoken of this time? Oh foolish people yes even among My people who have convinced themselves that they can pray away My words written in stone. No My beloved ones, My prophetic words written in stone stand as they are and your breath in prayer is wasted on such thoughts for I AM GOD who controls all events of significance and all events leading to the return of My Son. Now My children I speak to you of the blanket of dark that is soon to cover the earth. Many scoff at this reality but if it's recorded in My Word this too shall come to pass. On that great and mighty day the shadows will be erased and total darkness shall engulf the entire world but the suddenlies are coming first. Have I not spoken about many suddenlies that are soon to happen in the world and even now are beginning in earnest? You will hear of wars, rumors of wars, earthquakes,

volcanoes, all kinds of earth distresses and when you see these things happen know that the darkness soon follows. Yes the gross darkness engulfs the world to announce the arrival of the evil one. You know of whom I speak. Your theologians call him antichrist. I call him foul, evil, the son of perdition and satan's spawn. The evil wickedness he and his minions have created on earth the past six thousand years will be coming to an end before too long I assure you of this. As My Holy Word tells you eventually all hell will be released upon the earth. This day My daughter who has served Me for many years is being used by My Holy Spirit to sound forth a very strong message. Now this is to our country. America, America the land of the free and home of the brave. Indeed this is what you were in times past. But so much has changed and your younger generation is not even aware of this. I God see your once great nation now as a land of sin, iniquity, corruption and degradation. The vast majority of the citizens in your nation have sold out and pledged their allegiance to the side of wickedness. (Linda Courtney speaking...'and I'll interject. There's two words. One begins with AC the other one begins with a V [Linda pointing to her arm] that are part of the wickedness and particularly the one that begins with the V [Linda again pointing to her left shoulder]. Many people have sold out to that.)' My beloved remnant know this very well. Therefore My beloved children, My born again ones they are the ones that are standing steadfast. My Holy Spirit will continue to uphold them as they pass through some very difficult times ahead. O My beloved ones hang on to My hand, hold tight to Jesus Christ My perfect Son who alone is the glory of all the ages. Seek the power and authority of the Holy Spirit who will empower you to obey Me no matter what the cost. I love you with an everlasting love and if you're called upon to go through the fires or through the floods I will be with you. Now My beloved I wish to remind you that your once great nation has many adversaries - other countries of mighty power that hate you. They laugh behind your back at the gross ignorance of your current leaders. They take lightly the words spoken by them and they are not afraid of their empty words and useless threats of your weak rulers. I say to you beware of your nations adversaries. I say to you further My beloved ones cry out to Me with tears and repentance and I may *peradventure* have mercy and rescue many of your people from the fires of great adversity. Be awake. Be alert. Open your minds to all truth. Be not deceived. Do not be caught in the great delusion which I the Lord God Almighty am sending to this earth. Read 2nd Thessalonians Chapter 2 verses 10 and 11."

(3) Excerpt from the You Tube VIDEO <u>'11Thess 2, NU Virus, and D of D' Linda Courtney 11/27/21</u>

"Darkness will fall soon to test people on the earth. A thick darkness that no one has seen before. It's very, very black. People will be very afraid. They will feel it. Stay in your homes. Cover your windows. Do not go out. The unseen spirits are working their way toward this time for their doing but I will bring this for My purpose and Mine alone. Keep yourselves clean. Do not mix with the world now. Time to bunker down and be right with Me. I'll be here with you. My presence you will feel. Expect a visitation from Me during this time for My angels will guide you. Stay in prayer and fasting. I am with you all the way. My love is far more than you can imagine. For the love I have for you be strong now. Be ready.

Yeshua HaMashiach Jesus Christ Your Savior and King Amen and Amen"

In closing the Holy Spirit brought to my remembrance a word He had given me on 11.29.21 prior to being led to Linda Courtney's videos. The word was 'peradventure'.

'peradventure' - perhaps, doubt or uncertainty

The following sentence below contains the word peradventure taken from Part 2 of Linda Courtney's excerpt. I believe the Holy Spirit gave me that word in order to underline the grave importance of the message below.

"I say to you further My beloved ones cry out to Me with tears and repentance and I may *peradventure* have mercy and rescue many of your people from the fires of great adversity."

According to this word if we 'cry out' to Jesus 'with tears and repentance' He 'may have mercy' and 'rescue many from the fires of great adversity'. The Three Days of Darkness is almost at our door. May those who read this message take it to heart and share it with others. May we be ready for that day when it comes for it comes surely.

Prophetic Warning: 3 Days of Darkness: the Trigger Event – Elizabeth Marie – 1/1/2001

I hesitated greatly in releasing these messages, as there is so much on the internet now concerning the **3 Days of Darkness**. However, I too, keep receiving things about this event, so I will be faithful and share them.

Up until last year, I personally did not believe or accept this doctrine of the '3 Days of Darkness,' because of its Catholic mystic roots. However, that changed once the LORD starting talking to me during the summer of 2018, and then again in January 2019. You can read both of those messages <u>HERE</u> and HERE.

Now, I have received TWO MORE confirmation messages recently. Again, I am hesitant to bring them, but I have received a few confirmations, including a vision.

The first message was received on March 27th, 2019 and it talks about a 'TRIGGER EVENT' that is coming.....and I believe that 'trigger event' is the 3 DAYS OF DARKNESS.

The second message, I received on 4/6/19, talks DIRECTLY about the *3 Days of Darkness*.....however, I will only post what I have gotten confirmation for. We must remember that this event must line up with Scripture.

In the New Testament, we see at least 3 different references to darkness coming around the 'time of the end:' <u>Matthew 24:29</u>; <u>Revelation 6:12</u> and <u>Acts 2:20</u>. I believe these references also gives us a clue to the possible timing of this event.

'TRIGGER EVENT' MESSAGE:

"Get ready for what is coming. Prepare your hearts, minds and body. I will take care of MY OWN. I will take care of you! What is coming to the earth is not pleasant, but will be a constant reminder of how you need to depend on ME!

There will be a 'kick-off' event that will TRIGGER the domino effect that I have talked about before. This 'TRIGGER EVENT' will bring much destruction, but it will be MY signal that 'the end' has officially begun. It will be the start of the last few years that remain.

Put away your childish toys now, and walk in a manner that is worthy of being called MY disciples. Put away your foolish talk, as well, and let only MY living waters flow from you. Be Holy as I am holy.

Many I am calling out of their current positions, and lives, and am having them start over. I will orchestrate the events to fulfill MY perfect will in your life. Do not question these changes, but embrace them, as they are ME leading you forward.

The time of suffering is upon the world, and there is no holding back the final judgments that will come.

Sow seeds of righteousness, live in truth and speak wisdom! Stay in MY HOLY BOOK, for it is there that you will find life.

Soon we will be together....

Do not become weary in waiting,

Your BELOVED SAVIOR, JESUS CHRIST"

'3 DAYS OF DARKNESS' MESSAGE:

"The 3 Days of Darkness will be a kick-off event. It is in one of the SEALS TO BE OPENED. (the 6th SEAL??)

Get prepared for this have candles, water and food. I will visit each one of MY CHILDREN during this time, and will sanctify them. (I Thessalonians 5:23)

Many are saying that the time is NOW......while it is close, and getting closer.....it is not yet!

The disturbances in the sky will be the cause of the darkness, and I will allow it. (In my spirit, I knew HE was talking about the 'RED PLANET,' that HE has also shown me.)

Do not focus on these things, but do get prepared. Pray to be in the 'right place, at the right time.' Pray for your family members that are unsaved, that they will cry out to ME during this time!!

Since this will usher the beginning of the end, stay very close, MY CHILDREN, to ME, the GOOD SHEPHERD! I will lead and guide you, as you travel down crooked roads, I will straighten them beneath your feet.

DO NOT DESPAIR
DO NOT GIVE UP HOPE
DO NOT DELAY IN SERVICE TO ME

Such little time left, MY children, such little time left....

SO, be about your FATHER's business now!

RISE UP and take the territory back for ME! You are loved with an everlasting love!"

SCRIPTURES:

'Immediately after the tribulation of those days the sun will be darkened, and the moon will not give its light; the stars will fall from heaven, and the powers of the heavens will be shaken.' Matthew 24:29

'For the stars of heaven and their constellations Will not give their light; The sun will be darkened in its going forth, And the moon will not cause its light to shine.' Isaiah 13:10

'Every valley shall be filled in, every mountain and hill made low. The crooked roads shall become straight, the rough ways smooth' Luke 3:5

'I looked when He opened the sixth seal, and behold, there was a great earthquake; and the sun became black as sackcloth of hair, and the moon became like blood. ' Revelation 6:12

'The sun shall be turned into darkness, And the moon into blood, Before the coming of the great and awesome day of the LORD.' Acts 2:20

'Immediately after the tribulation of those days the sun will be darkened, and the moon will not give its light; the stars will fall from heaven, and the powers of the heavens will be shaken.' Matthew 24:29

'Now may the God of peace Himself sanctify you completely; and may your whole spirit, soul, and body be preserved blameless at the coming of our Lord Jesus Christ.' 1 Thessalonians 5:23

"I am the good shepherd. The good shepherd gives His life for the sheep."

John 10:11

YOUTUBE VIDEO:

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=mERj0TApALE&feature=youtu.be

BLOG:

https://latterrain333.wixsite.com/lifeline

DREAM FORUM:

https://latterrain333.wixsite.com/lifeline/forum

SAFE HAVEN COMMUNITY FORUM:

https://latterrain333.wixsite.com/safehavenforum/forum/connect-with-one-another

3 DAYS OF DARKNESS | MYSTERY BABYLON – Elizabeth Marie – 1/13/2020

JAN 13, 2020 ELIZABETH MARIE

MYSTERY BABYLON:

There are 2 revelations that I want to bring concerning MYSTERY BABYLON:

1st REVELATION:

As I was studying Revelation 17-18, I prayed and asked the LORD exactly who was BABYLON. For awhile now, I really believed that it involved the apostate church that co-mingles with other religions to form the One World Religion of the last days. I knew that it also could represent America......HOWEVER, there was 2 verses that kept me from completely accepting that fact. Here are those two verses:

"I saw the woman, drunk with the blood of the saints and with the blood of the martyrs of Jesus. And when I saw her, I marveled with great amazement." Revelation 17:6 "And in her was found the blood of prophets and saints, and of all who were slain on the earth."" Revelation 18:24

America has not spilled the blood of the saints and martyrs, though some could argue that she has through a third party proxy in different countries. However, I have never felt that she fulfilled this prophecy in order to be considered 'MYSTERY BABYLON.'

SO, in my frustration in understanding what I was studying, I cried out to the LORD for further understanding and wisdom.

All of sudden I heard the answer from the HOLY SPIRT and it took my breath away. It was more of a 'download' than an exact 'word:.'

America has NOT spilled the blood YET! But she will!!

I was shocked that I heard this so clearly and quickly from the LORD! It all made complete sense now:

MYSTERY BABYLON IS the United States of America!!

I then went back and re-read both chapters, and saw how all the puzzle pieces fitted together, though all the prophecy had NOT been fulfilled yet. America had not reached her destiny in the killing of the prophets and the saints of JESUS CHRIST.

NOW I understand why I have been hearing over and over again through the last few years about the GREAT PERSECUTION that will be coming. America will become the primary source for this all around the world, but especially in its own country!

NOW the Scripture of Revelation 8: 4-5 took on a whole new meaning and I encourage those who have eyes to see and ears to hear to pray about it:

And I heard another voice from heaven saying, "Come out of her, my people, lest you share in her sins, and lest you receive of her plagues. "For her sins have reached[fn] to heaven, and God has remembered her iniquities.

2nd Revelation:

Many, many people/watchmen/prophets are saying that Babylon (America) is about to be destroyed soon.....VERY SOON! HOWEVER, in studying the Scripture, I realize that this cannot be so.

IF AMERICA IS BABYLON, then it will not be completely destroyed until the 7th vile from Revelation 16:17-19.

"Then the seventh angel poured out his bowl into the air, and a loud voice came out of the temple of heaven, from the throne, saying, "It is done!" And there were noises and thunderings and lightnings; and there was a great earthquake, such a mighty and great earthquake as had not occurred since men were on the earth. Now the great city was divided into three parts, and the cities of the nations fell. And great Babylon was remembered before God, to give her the cup of the wine of the fierceness of His wrath. The above verses give the order of events:

FIRST, comes the angel with the **7th VIAL** that says, 'it is done.' THEN:

- -voices, thunders, lighning,
- -largest earthquake ever to be felt on hearth
- -the great city is divided into 3 parts

- -BABYLON IS REMEMBERED BY GOD & RECEIVEDS HIS CUP OF WRATH
- -island were no more
- -mountains were not found
- -great hail fell

If you notice, these events all happen almost at the end of GOD's wrath....**NOT at the beginning!!** The 7th vial is the LAST of the vials, which comes **AFTER the 7 trumpets and 7 Seals.**

We have not even started the 7 trumpets, nor have the 6 Seals been fully opened, so there is no way that Babylon is about to be completely destroyed......at least NOT yet! It will come during the time of the Great Tribulation.

SUMMARY:

Mystery Babylon, which is America, will come to her final demise at the 7th Vial, when GOD brings HIS final WRATH upon her. However, this does NOT mean that we will not see judgments coming in the form of birth-pangs upon our land. Judgments will be rolling in according to the iniquities of the people and their government.

3 DAYS OF DARKNESS

On January 10, 2020, the LORD woke me up and I heard:

3 DAYS OF DARKNESS

I asked the LORD why I heard this, and, in my spirit, I felt that the LORD wanted me to get a few things together so I would be somewhat ready when it comes. Then what came to mind was a picture of a LARGE BOX of supplies with things needed for me and my family during this time.

Here is a preliminary

list that I have so far put together.....

- -Bibles
- -white, plain candles
- -matches
- -flashlights/head flashlights (if they will even work!)

-finger foods like, granola, protein bars, raisens, beef jerkey, flip-top canned fruit; applesause, etc.
-pet food for animals
-water
-books
-toys for kids
-puzzles
-journal, paper, pen
-trash bags
I know that the 3 Days of Darkness is a very controversial topic among believers. It has also been for me, until I heard from the LORD. Now I am believer that it is going to come. (Message: 3 Days of Darkness)
The 10 Plagues of Egypt talk about the 3 Days of Darkness:
"So Moses stretched out his hand toward heaven, and there was thick darkness in all the land of Egypt three days." Exodus 10:22
In studying the Book of Revelation, I noticed that there are almost the same plagues there that took place in Ancient Egypt during the time of Moses. There are only 3

1) The Fly Plague

Revelation:

- 2) The Lice Plague
- 3) The Death of 1st Born Plague.

There are MANY other Scriptures that talk about days of darkness in the last days. Here is a list of those Scriptures from <u>The Light Has Come</u> Website:

Egytian plagues that happened that I do not see mentioned in the Book of

Days of Darkness Scriptures

Take this to the LORD for your own confirmation and revelation from HIM. It is important that you too hear HIS voice and HIS instructions on what to do in the upcoming days ahead!

"My sheep hear my voice, and I know them, and they follow me" John 10:27 YOUTUBE VIDEO:

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=JyGniL7kpuw&feature=youtu.be

LATTERRAIN PREPPERS FORUM:

https://latterrain333.wixsite.com/mysite/forum/latterrain-preppers

BLOG:

https://latterrain333.wixsite.com/lifeline

DREAM FORUM:

https://latterrain333.wixsite.com/lifeline/forum

SAFE HAVEN COMMUNITY FORUM:

 $\underline{https://latterrain 333.wixsite.com/safehaven forum/forum/connect-with-one-another}$

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=vIN Ew0KhZY&feature=youtu.be

https://latterrain333.wixsite.com/lifeline/post/prophetic-warnings-3-days-of-darkness----mystery-babylon

Darkness (3 Days of Darkness) // the Blood of JESUS //Today vs. Tomorrow – Elizabeth Marie – 7/11/2020

JULY 11, 2020 3:22 PM ELIZABETH MARIE

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=bqXY3ifoqeg&feature=youtu.be

On July 6th, 2020 I was given 3 more 'words' from the LORD:

DARKNESS: (3 DAYS OF DARKNESS)

Vision:

I saw our LORD JESUS sitting on a bench high on a mountain top over looking the world. At first I could see far into the distance, and received the first part of this message (<u>BEWARE: Mark of the Beast</u>). Then, all of a sudden, I saw the world be enveloped in a great darkness....there were black clouds, storms and lightening filling the sky and earth.

I then heard this:

"The world is about to get very dark. I have been gracious in holding this back, but the time is coming. This gross darkness will bring great evil that has never been seen before.

Do not fear, for I will be with those who are Mine. Prepare your hearts to keep focused on Me during this time. All eyes one Me and you will not succumb to this darkness, but will stand with ME firmly on the ROCK.

Here are the other messages that I have received on the 3 DAYS OF DARKNESS:

1)Prophetic Warnings: 3 Days of Darkness/ Mystery Babylon

<u>2)Prophetic Warning: 3 Days of Darkness — the Trigger Event</u>

BLOOD OF JESUS

VISION:

In the distance I saw myself standing in front of our LORD being crucified on the cross. As I watched, I noticed that my body turn completely black.....like a black silhouette.

I then saw something amazing happening.....I saw the BLOOD from JESUS start dripping from the cross and onto the top of my head! Immediately, the black darkness that had overtaken my body disappeared and I became like radiant light! I had been transformed from death to life!

The darkness stands my sins, and the BLOOD OF JESUS is the ONLY REMEDY to remove this stain of darkness and make me PURE, RIGHTEOUS and CLEAN so that I can be counted worthy to stand before the FATHER!

I heard this from the LORD:

Wash yourself in MY blood and be purified by it. It is through the blood that there is forgiveness and redemption. Let it wash away your sin and make you white as snow before MY FATHER.

This is what the BLOOD OF JESUS DOES FOR US:

- -gives us the BOLDNESS to enter into the presence of GOD (Hebrew 10:14)
- -it CRIES OUT CONTINUALLY to GOD in heaven on our behalf (Hebrews 12:24)
- -it REDEEMS us out of the hands of the devil (Ephesians 1:7)
- -it CLEANSES us continually from all sin (1 John 1:7)
- -it JUSTIFIES us as if we had never sinned (Romans 5:9)
- -it makes us HOLY and SETS US APART (Hebrews 13:12)
- -it SANCTIFIES us (1 Corinthians 6:19-20)

HOW TO APPROPRIATE THE BLOOD OF JESUS

TODAY vs. TOMORROW

I heard these words of exhortation from the LORD:

Do not put off tomorrow what you should do today! You are not promised tomorrow, do not live in it! Live in the day you have been given and then give me all your tomorrows!!

"Take therefore no thought for the morrow: for the morrow shall take thought for the things of itself. Sufficient unto the day is the evil thereof."

Matthew 6:34

YOUTUBE VIDEO:

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=bqXY3ifoqeg&feature=youtu.be

HOMESCHOOLING FORUM

https://latterrain333.wixsite.com/mysite-2

LATTERRAIN PREPPERS FORUM:

https://latterrain333.wixsite.com/mysite/forum/latterrain-preppers

DREAM FORUM:

https://latterrain333.wixsite.com/lifeline/forum

SAFE HAVEN COMMUNITY FORUM:

https://latterrain333.wixsite.com/safehavenforum/forum/connect-with-one-another

Prophetic Warning: Three Days of Darkness – Elizabeth Marie – 9/1/2022

SEPTEMBER 1, 2022 11:23 AM *ELIZABETH MARIE*

LATTERRAIN333.WIXSITE.COM/LIFELINE/

On 8/24/22, after reading online, a prophetic dream about the 3 Days of Darkness, I then heard in my spirit that there will be DAYS of DARKNESS after there is a

n uke exchange. I don't know if what I heard referred to the actual '3 Days of Darkness,' or a separate event.

This goes along with another message that I received a few years ago, about a TRIGGER EVENT will bring the 3 Days of Darkness. If this TRIGGER EVENT is a n uke, then DARKNESS will come upon the world, as the sunlight will be blocked out by the ashes. I have seen this several times in prophetic dreams....a n uke 'winter' that comes from falling ashes that look like light snow.

I know that the 3 Days of Darkness is a very controversial topic among believers. However, we can read in the Bible that that one of the 10 Plagues of Egypt was this '3 Days of Darkness:'

"So Moses stretched out his hand toward heaven, and there was thick darkness in all the land of Egypt three days. " Exodus 10:22

I believe that these 10 Plagues of Egypt are a FORESHADOW of the PLAGUES mentioned in the Book of Revelation. There are SEVEN of the TEN EGYPT PLAGUES that are ALSO mentioned in the Book of Revelation. They are:

- 1) Plague of Blood
- 2) Plague of Boils

- 3) Plague of Locust
- 4) Plague of Hail
- 5) Plague of Frogs
- 6) Plague of Pestilence (on animals)
- 7) PLAGUE OF DARKNESS

Since we do not know the timing of LAST DAYS, we must stay prepared and on watching for HIS soon return!

Continue to ANOINT YOUR HOMES with CONSECRATED OIL, and with prayer, as well as over your loved ones.

We must continue to TRUST IN THE LORD with all our hearts and not live in fear or anxiety! We know that the LORD is in control, therefore we will not worry!

HE will see us through...... even through the darkest of times because......

HE WILL BE OUR LIGHT!!!

"Then spake Jesus again unto them, saying, I AM THE LIGHT OF THE WORLD: he that followeth me shall not walk in darkness, but shall have the light of life." John 8:12

MESSAGE: (received on 8/24/22)

"During the darkness, it will be the time that I will talk to the souls of men. They will be given the chance to come to ME on bended knee. It will be a time of retrospect, and examining of one's life. Many will come to ME for the first time, and I will receive them, for their souls be will laid bare before their very eyes. However, there will be those who will reject the great move of the SPIRIT, and will only harden their hearts even more. They will be the path to destruction, and hell will be their final destination.

Pray for the souls around you, that they would soften, and then receive ME, their only true SAVIOR.

For those who call out to ME, I will be their LIGHT in the DARKNESS.

(I then saw in the spirit, a family, sitting in the dark on the floor of their house. They were sitting around a large lit candle, that was shining light brightly around them.)

A candle will shine brightly in their midst, and will illuminate their path. During this time, stay inside, and close the blinds to the outside. Do not open the door, for danger lurks on the outside. Many demons will be roaming outside, looking for a host to invade.

Gather your family together, and pray, read the Scriptures, and sing Praises. Take care of the children and pets, keeping them comfortable, and unafraid. Do not let fear grip you, for I will be there, and will bring you peace. When the darkness lifts, the world will be a changed and different place. There will have been much death and destruction.

I will have come for MY own, for it will be My time to come! Trust, and have hope that you will soon be transformed and delivered. Ponder these things, for they will arrive soon.

If ever there was a time to draw closer to the Throne Room of God- it is now! Do not wait or hesitate. It is then that you will find your strength and resolve, Your SAVIOR,

JESUS CHRIST of Nazareth"

DAYS OF DARKNESS SCRIPTURES:

"For the stars of heaven and their constellations

Will not give their light;

The sun will be darkened in its going forth,

And the moon will not cause its light to shine." Isaiah 13:10

"Immediately after the distress of those days " 'the sun will be darkened, and the moon will not give its light; the stars will fall from the sky, and the heavenly bodies will be shaken.' Matthew 24:29:

I looked when He opened the sixth seal, and behold, there was a great earthquake; and the sun became black as sackcloth of hair, and the moon became like blood. 'Revelation 6:12

'The sun shall be turned into darkness, And the moon into blood, Before the coming of the great and awesome day of the LORD. 'Acts 2:20

"The fifth angel poured out his bowl on the throne of the beast, and its kingdom was plunged into darkness. People gnawed their tongues in anguish and cursed the God of heaven for their pain and sores. They did not repent of their deeds." (Revelation 16: 10-11)

Coming Judgments On Australia – EWM – 6/27/2021

JUNE 27, 2021 11:40 PM, EWM

God is quickly bringing about the last days and along with it His redemptive judgments. Not only is God a loving father full of grace, mercy and long-suffering but God is also a righteous judge and a consuming fire. May we all take heed.

I lived in Australia for couple of years and these are some of the dreams I have had of the country. More are coming. The bible says 'For we know in part, and we prophesy in part (1 Co 13:9)'. We only know bits and pieces of the end-times puzzle but only the Lord knows the complete picture. Keep that in mind when you read the following dreams and visions.

Cataclysmic and Earth Changing Events Coming to Australia

This dream happened in the early hours of the 13th of July, 2002. In the dream I was in Australia . I was fleeing inland (I had the feeling that I was running from West Australia towards the middle of Australia) with somebody I don't know. Massive cracks appeared on big chunks of coastal land and water started seeping in and they started falling into the deep blue ocean. As I was fleeing, I noticed people all around me were oblivious, unaware of what was happening. People were going about there usual daily chores. People in resorts were enjoying sunbaths while all around the resort cracks started appearing and any minute they would fall into the ocean. Where masses had fallen into the ocean people went and sat on the parts that didn't fall into ocean thinking it would stop and progress no further. I saw big masses of land (starting from Western Australia and going inland) disappear into the ocean and thousands and probably millions of people perishing.

As I was fleeing inland, I met my cousin who used to preach a "peace & prosperity, humanistic Jesus". He was telling me "What in the world is happening? Why didn't anyone warn us?" I said to him "This is what I have been warning you all along and it is happening right now. There is no more time. We got to flee!" (I've told him many times the endtime prophecies of Dumitru Duduman, Dan Bohler, AA Allen,

etc – and he used to disbelieve and mock and scoff me). After fleeing for a while, I looked back but could not see my cousin any longer.

I noticed in most places I barely just made it before the land masses cracked and fell into the ocean. As I was running I said to myself "I have to pray". I don't remember what I said in my prayer but the last thing I said was "Lord I have to hear from you now"! We were fleeing as fast as we can inland and then I woke up thinking it was for real.

Interpretation:

When I had this dream I did not know anything about Planet X. Now almost 20 years later I know that Planet X/ Nibiru is more than capable of causing coastal and even inland areas to go under water, meteorites impacting, megaearthquakes, volcanic eruptions, polar shifts, 3 days of darkness, sink-holes, and all other types of cataclysmic events and natural disasters.

Check out these links for further info:

- Bob Fletchers Investigations:

http://www.bobfletcherinvestigations.com/

- Common Sense Show July 4, 2015, Dave Hodges Interviews Bob Fletcher on Planet X:

http://www.thecommonsenseshow.com/2015/07/04/sunday-75-8pm-eastern-dave-hodges-interviews-bob-fletcher-on-planet-x/

 Hagmann & Hagmann Report - December 5, 2014, Steve Quayle & Bob Fletcher on Planet X

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=H6ul3CX9Jt0

- 'They've Known About And Prepared For This For Quite Some Time' - Planet X
 Connection Explored

http://allnewspipeline.com/Jade_Helm_Planet_X_Preparation.php

- Julie Wedbee - URGENT!! PREPARE!! DO NOT WAIT!! VISION OF PLANET
 X/NIBIRU-THE DESTROYER IS NEAR

https://iamcallingyounow.blogspot.com/2019/03/urgent-prepare-do-not-wait-vision-of.html

 - Julie Wedbee - ATLANTIC OCEAN TSUNAMI AND WORLDWIDE EARTHQUAKE

https://iamcallingyounow.blogspot.com/2019/11/atlantic-ocean-tsunami-and-worldwide.html

- Jeff Byerly - The Destroyer of Nations, Nibiru, Planet X and the Asteroid

https://holyspiritwind.net/2019/04/the-three-days-of-darkness-and-the-transformation-of-the-remnant-bride/

- Byron Searle - GREAT BALL OF FIRE!

https://byronsearle.blogspot.com/2019/04/great-ball-of-fire.html

- Glynda Lomax - Polar Shift Coming to Earth

http://wingsofprophecy.blogspot.com/2019/02/world-shift.html

Judgment On Sydney City, NSW, Australia

In 2017, I had a series of short visions which lasted a few days. In the visions, I saw a vision of a large tsunami wave heading towards Sydney City Harbor. I knew it would devastate it. Then I saw that Sydney Harbor bridge was split into two and large chunks of Sydney City harbor had fallen into the sea. Then I saw the whole of Sydney City going up in flames which I felt was caused by a large terrorist attack.

Interpretation:

I asked the Lord about this and felt the Lord say because of the many sins such Same Sex Marriage, LGBT Gay Parades, Sports Idolatry, Humanism, Satanism, Witchcraft, Drugs-Child-Sex-Human Trafficking (Sydney city is a major international transitional point), etc, and the lukewarmness and compromise in the churches, judgment is coming to Australia especially Sydney City.

Invasion Of Australia

From January to March 2021, I dreamt a number of times that I was with some ordinary people in civilian clothing doing some training exercise with the Australian Army. This happened a number of times in different locations. Then on 13/4/21, I dreamt that we were doing training exercises at the beach with the Australian Army. Each time I woke up and went back to sleep the training exercises would be happening at a different beach location. In the dream, it was like they were training in anticipation of a future invasion of Australia over the sea by a foreign nation. I just had the gut filling that the invading nation was China.

Interpretation:

After thinking about it, I suspect the military generals in the Aussie army already know what has been planned esp. after America falls. They know that the current political leaders in Aussie have sold out to the NWO cause. They also know that Australia for many years now has been disarmed due to that one false flag mass shooting event in Tasmania years ago. I have read that if a replica toy gun is found in your possession in NSW today, you can spend years in jail. Also, believers might have to direct and advise the Australian Army when war comes. BTW, official Chinese documents call Australia the New China.

A number of Australian believers have seen their beloved country invaded by a foreign power. Here are the links to their revelations:

https://z3news.com/w/first-turn-power-off-come-for-people/https://whatwillbecomeofaustraliabyjburrell.blogspot.com/

Persecution and Martyrdom

On 23 January 2002, I dreamt that myself and a few others were captured and placed in a underground holding cell. I felt this was in Australia. We could clearly hear the constant clanging of guillotines blades on top. Somehow we were hearing stories that people who were captured were being beheaded by guillotines. This put a tremendous amount of fear in the people that were with me. Unlike a firing squad which only requires a bullet to put people to death; the very sight and presence of a guillotine unleashes a tremendous amount of fear in people. The people were absolutely frightened and hysterical. I tried to calm the people down and I kept repeating Luke 9:24 to them "He who wants to save his life will lose it, whosoever loses his for my name sake will save it". Then the dream ended.

Interpretation:

For the majority of Christians, the only way to enter into eternal life during the 7 year tribulation is die for the our Lord and Saviour, Jesus Christ. Revelation 20:4 says, "And I saw thrones, and they sat upon them, and judgment was given unto

them: and I saw the souls of them that were beheaded for the witness of Jesus, and for the word of God, and which had not worshipped the beast, neither his image, neither had received his mark upon their foreheads, or in their hands; and they lived and reigned with Christ a thousand years".

Check out the following endtime dreams; they go right along with the above mentioned dream:

https://444prophecynews.com/dream-christians-will-take-the-mark-in-concentration-camps-david-eells/ https://z3news.com/w/kenpeterstribulation/

Also, I have done some research, and this is what I have found out:

- The people pushing for a NWO, are producing hundreds of thousands to millions of guillotines secretly in Japan and China. Many of them are in the US now in various military bases according to Christian-Patriot intelligence sources.
- Genetic engineering like cloning is at least 25 to 40 years advanced in secret underground military locations, (eg. Dulce, New Mexico, USA) than what we have been told in the news media. Advanced genetic engineering requires constant supply of fresh and healthy body parts (eg. Christians), thus the need for guillotines. Bullets will render the body parts useless.
- If you read the book of Revelations, and Jesus's end time warnings in Matt 24, Luke 21, Mark 13 it talks about a time of widespread famine worldwide. Food will be so scarce that according to the 3rd Seal Judgments mentioned in Revelations 6, people will work one whole day for a loaf of bread. And many have had visions (eg. Chuck Youngbrandt, John Lallier, Bill Deagle) of that time that famine will be so bad that people will resort to cannibalism this is one of the curses in Deut 28 & Leviticus 26 coming to the nations of the world!

"Zombie Apocalypse" – Dream 1

In the early morning of the 17th of May, 2013, I had this lengthy zombie dream. It was quite realistic just like the zombie movies. I woke up several times and as soon as I went back to sleep, the dream would continue where it had left off. I dreamt that I was in a small, rural Australian town with a few other Christians of different racial backgrounds. We were fighting hordes of zombies. A plague/virus

had turned most of the towns inhabitants into zombies. Then we received news to flee to the mountains as soon as night fell, as they were about to nuclear bomb the whole town. EOD. The phrase "Operation Zombie Plague" kept on coming to my mind after the dream ended.

Interpretation:

For the past few years even before the above dream, I've had lots of dreams about zombies. Most were short dreams but the above one was quite lengthy. Most of the time I've been with other Christians of other racial backgrounds either fighting zombies with sticks and guns or fleeing from the hordes of zombies. For a long, long time, I have always considered these dreams to be crazy, zombie pizza dreams. LOL! Now, fast forward to June 2021, I have changed my thinking on that. A zombie apocalypse is a real possibility when we take into account all the toxic ingredients and the alien demonic fallen angel technology that are in the Covid-19 vaccine jabs in conjunction with Dark Matter, CERN, 5G and chemtrail spraying, etc.

"Zombie Apocalypse" - Dream 2

I had a short dream early in the morning of 22 September, 2019. I dreamt that I was in a small country town in Australia. It was late in the afternoon and getting dark quickly. I met up with a group of women and small children. There was no men. I could see that they looked exhausted, tired, weary and hungry. They looked as they had not slept much and always on the move, running away from something all the time. Just as they thought they would have some decent rest, I spoiled their plans when I urgently told them to keep on moving as roving gangs and zombies were headed towards this town. Then I found myself hiding in a drainage culvert far away from this town. Then the dream ended. I believe this dream is self interpreting.

Please take the above to the Lord to get more confirmation. Shalom, EWM

PREPARING FOR THE APPROACHING PLANET-X, THE 3 DAYS OF DARKNESS & THE ENSUING CATACLYSMIC EVENTS – Part 1 – EWM – 9/5/2021

SEPTEMBER 5, 2021 8:29 AM FWM

(Amos 8:9) And it shall come to pass in that day, saith the Lord GOD, that I will cause the SUN to go down at NOON, and I will DARKEN THE EARTH IN THE CLEAR DAY:

(Jer 4:7) The lion is come up from his thicket, and the DESTROYER OF THE GENTILES is on his way; he is gone forth from his place to make thy land desolate; and thy cities shall be laid waste, without an inhabitant.

(Exo 10:21) And the LORD said unto Moses, Stretch out thine hand toward heaven, that there may be darkness over the land of Egypt, even darkness which may be felt.

(Exo 10:22) And Moses stretched forth his hand toward heaven; and there was a thick darkness in all the land of Egypt three days:

(Exo 10:23) They saw not one another, neither rose any from his place for three days: but all the children of Israel had light in their dwellings.

(Isa 13:5) They come from a far country, from the end of heaven, even the LORD, and the weapons of his indignation, to destroy the whole land.

(Isa 13:6) Howl ye; for the day of the LORD is at hand; it shall come as a destruction from the Almighty. (Isa 13:7) Therefore shall all hands be faint, and every man's heart shall melt:

(Isa 13:8) And they shall be afraid: pangs and sorrows shall take hold of them; they shall be in pain as a woman that travaileth: they shall be amazed one at another; their faces shall be as flames.

(Isa 13:9) Behold, the day of the LORD cometh, cruel both with wrath and fierce anger, to lay the land desolate: and he shall destroy the sinners thereof out of it.

Over the years a number of believers have had dreams and visions from the Lord about Planet X (see links below). Quite a number of them are posted here on the 444News website. The bible says in **2 Cor 13:1** "At the mouth of 2 or 3 witnesses shall every word be established". For the past a few months, YouTuber and watchman 'Kerry Ann Giddens' (see links below) has been shown by the Lord a number of times that Planet X (a.k.a Nibiru/Nemesis/The Destroyer/Blue Star Kachina, etc.) is quickly approaching our planet. When it does it will cause an event called the "3 Days of Darkness". And she was shown a number of times the date 7/04 which basically means the date and month this event would occur but

not the year. This date repeatedly just kept coming to my mind in the past few days. So, I looked at the calendars of the years 2022 to 2030. In my opinion, out of these years, 2023 seems to be most likely year when the "3 Days of Darkness" will happen. 7/04/23 is Thursday, just one day before Easter Friday. (Note – This is just my opinion. I cannot guarantee that this event will happen in 2023. I might be wrong. If it does not happen then the Lord has delayed it to another time. Only the Lord knows the exact timing.) The first week or second week of April each year is normally when we have our long Easter Holiday breaks and always it starts with Easter Friday. This is round about the same time the Lord Jesus died as our Passover Lamb for the sins of mankind with 3 hours of darkness following (Mat 27:45). Also, this is the same time frame when Moses led the children of Israel out of Egypt during the feast of Passover after they had gone through their "3 Days of Darkness" (Ex 10:21-23).

Today (1/9/21), I have just listened to The Health Ranger Report with Mike Adams podcast dated 19/7/21 (see links below). In the podcast, he talks about how the globalists are ramping up their final preparations in anticipation of an upcoming major extinction level cosmic event i.e., most likely Planet X, that would be catastrophic to our planet. Not only have they stored decades worth of food, water and provisions, they are continuing to build large inter-connected underground cities and tunnels that span all over the world where they hope to ride out the destruction caused by Planet X. Only the globalists and invited guests are allowed into these underground places. For the majority of humanity – we are left to fend for our selves on the earth's surface. In other words, it will be survival of the fittest.

All believers are to take heed and be prepared for this soon to occur event. I am sorry to say that there will be no rapture to save anyone from this event. This is a judgment from God. It is also a big test from God Almighty. God is testing our faith and how much we will rely on him especially in this time of crisis. God is now sorting out the wheat from the tares. God will protect the meek, humble, repentant and those who are obedient to his warnings via his servants, watchmen's and prophets (Amos 3:7). Those who are proud, arrogant, rebellious, the unrighteous and the wicked God will judge.

According to a number of researchers (see links below), Planet X is at least 10 to 20 times the size of the earth and at least 100 times denser. It is a giant, rocky, black-reddish planet and mostly made up of magnetic iron material. It does not reflect light like most planets. Instead, it absorbs light. This is one of the reasons why it is so hard to see Planet X via home-based telescopes. Only large, powerful, specialized infra-red telescopes can be used to see this planet. Hence, one of the reasons why the globalists have turned off the giant space-based Hubble

Telescope. Most of the large institution-based telescopes around the world have been ordered not to reveal anything about this approaching Planet X to the public. They will not warn us about this event. It fulfills one of the globalist's one world government goals – a sudden and quick depopulation of the earth's inhabitants. Planet X has a number of moons and planets orbiting around it. It has a strange elliptical orbit – crossing our solar system and traversing around the sun once every 3600 years and then it slingshots back into deep space. Some scientists say that it has a 3600-year orbit while some say it has a 350-to-400-year orbit period. Planet X will not crash or bump into the earth. However, its gravitational pull will be felt by our planet as it passes by. It is one of Satan and his alien/fallen angels major forward operating bases in the heavenlies. Because of its intense gravitational pull, God has shown a number of his servants the following events will be happening one after another:

- 1) The Aurora or Northern Lights will fill our skies with beautiful rainbow colors. This is caused by the interacting of our planet's magnetic field with the approaching Planet X's magnetic field. This event will be happening a few hours before the actual "3 Days of Darkness" event. This is our first warning shot to get ready.
- 2) Everybody must get to their homes ASAP. Using dark curtains, blankets, etc. or black rubbish plastic bags and pins and duct tapes we must seal all our windows, doors and other openings so that no light is allowed to go outside. Prepare ahead before this event happens. Stock up with non-perishable food, water, etc., that would last at least 3 days. Stock up also on candles, toiletries, black rubbish plastic bags, duct tapes, etc.
- 3) Round about 10.30AM on the day when the "3 Days of Darkness" happens, the earth will start to get darker and darker until it is "pitch black" where you literally could feel the thick darkness. No outside light will work at that time. Remember what happened to the children of Israel while they were still in Egypt (Ex 10:21-23).
- 4) Everybody must stay in their homes at this time and light their candles. If you got pet cats and dogs bring them inside. If you live in a rural area and you got farm animals such as cattle, horses, goats, chickens, etc., out in the open they will not be affected.
- 5) Nobody must be allowed to open the doors or go outside or take a peek through the windows. Do not open the door if someone that sounds familiar or

you know knocks on the door. If the outside suddenly lights up before the "3 Days of Darkness" is over, still do not open the doors and go outside. It is a trick of the demonic beings for you to open your doors. Count 3 days from the start of the "3 Days of Darkness". When the 3 days is over and you perceive that there is light outside and everything has gone back to normal then it is okay then to go outside.

- 6) Everybody must pray over their family's lives, their properties, their animals, etc., and cover them with the blood of Jesus. Pray for God to send his angels to look after and protect you and your family, your property, etc. If a demon or a number of demons manage to enter your house through an open door or through someone's sin rebuke them, plead the blood of Jesus over them and command them to leave in Jesus's name. They maybe stubborn at first but eventually they will succumb to the power of the name Jesus and then leave. Persistence and patience is needed when dealing with demons.
- 7) On the day that the "3 Days of Darkness" happens, Planet X will block the sunlight from the earth for 3 days hence the pitch-black darkness. At the same time, millions of demonic hybrid creatures/ fallen angels (and most likely) accompanied by a massive alien UFO invasion will leave Planet X and descend down into the earth. These beings have the legal right to attack, rape, torture and eat humans that are found outside the safety of their homes. These beings are cannibals. My guess is that some of these grotesque, hideous beings look like the creatures shown in the movies "A Quiet Place" and "The Tomorrow War". They will imitate or pretend and sound like someone people know and knock-on people's door. Once, people open their doors these demonic creatures have the legal right to attack every member of that household. Remember, Satan and his minions only have the right to attack us when we open the doors of our lives to them. Anybody who tries to take a peek through the window during this "3 Days of Darkness" will permanently go insane. This is what the Lord showed Kerry Ann would happen to her husband when he tried to peek through the window at that time. The amount of evil and wickedness that would be released into the earth at that time is just too unimaginable for the human mind to comprehend.

Once the "3 Days of Darkness" is over, every individual and each family as a whole have to prepare for the next phase which is the "extinction level" cataclysmic and catastrophic earth changes that the Planet X system will bring to our planet. This will be covered in a separate post.

Dreams & Visions of Planet X & 3 Days of Darkness:

https://444prophecynews.com/a-wave-of-darkness-coming-upon-the-earth-deborah-waldron-fry/

https://444prophecynews.com/gross-darkness-falls-augusto-perez/

https://444prophecynews.com/darkness-byron-searle/

https://444prophecynews.com/nibiru-and-the-coming-alien-invasion-mark-chen/

https://444prophecynews.com/3-days-of-darkness-angela-whitworth/

https://444prophecynews.com/message-65-before-and-after-the-3-days-of-

darkness-cliff-coffman-mark-chen/

https://444prophecynews.com/the-great-darkness-words-from-the-lord-hope-inhim/

https://444prophecynews.com/3-days-of-darkness-is-coming-prepare-your-

heart-sos-distress-signal-heard-diana-landress/

https://444prophecynews.com/i-saw-a-darkness-coming-on-the-world-like-a-cloud-of-locusts-or-a-wave-of-water-ben-shimon/

https://444prophecynews.com/3-bowls-representing-the-gifts-given-to-the-

holy-children-of-god-during-the-3-days-of-darkness/

https://444prophecynews.com/3-days-of-darkness-this-is-the-official-beginning-of-the-plague-of-darkness-messenger-gwendolen-rix/

Julie Wedbee – URGENT!! PREPARE!! DO NOT WAIT!! VISION OF PLANET X/NIBIRU-THE DESTROYER IS NEAR

https://iamcallingyounow.blogspot.com/2019/03/urgent-prepare-do-not-wait-vision-of.html

- Julie Wedbee - ATLANTIC OCEAN TSUNAMI AND WORLDWIDE EARTHQUAKE

https://iamcallingyounow.blogspot.com/2019/11/atlantic-ocean-tsunami-and-worldwide.html

- Jeff Byerly The Destroyer of Nations, Nibiru, Planet X and the Asteroid https://holyspiritwind.net/2019/04/the-three-days-of-darkness-and-the-transformation-of-the-remnant-bride/
- Byron Searle GREAT BALL OF FIRE!

https://byronsearle.blogspot.com/2019/04/great-ball-of-fire.html

- Glynda Lomax - Polar Shift Coming to Earth

http://wingsofprophecy.blogspot.com/2019/02/world-shift.html

Kerry Ann Gidden - 3 Days of Darkness:

- KerryAnnGiddens CLOCK ON THE WALL SHOWS 704!! 3 DAYS AND NIGHTS OF GROSS DARKNESS COMING BE PREPARED! WATCHSHARE https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=jWm5Xb3VmUg
- KerryAnnGiddens THE NORTHERN LIGHTS-AURORA WILL BE SEEN ALL OVER THE WORLD BEFORE 3 DAYS OF DARKNESS! WATCHSHARE https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=C5xnoYEczE0
- KerryAnnGiddens 3 Days of Darkness PlayList
 https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=HweYec1eTXc&list=PLusO3nAFI4garwzTN wXbYA9pnzshUe9Gy

The Health Ranger Report with Mike Adams podcast "Underground cities, extinction events and graphene-based neuroelectronics"

https://www.naturalnews.com/hrr/2021-07-19-situation-update-july-19th-2021-underground-cities-extinction-events-and-graphene-based-neuroelectronics.html

Various Researchers - Planet X:

– The Final Days – FAA Webcams in Alaska & Canada show approaching giant Planet X with its planets & moons

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCSoUtjcg-LjPxPVZiAPYidQ

- Marshall Masters Secular Evidence based researcher on Planet X http://yowusa.com/
- Gill Brossard Christian Historical & Evidence based researcher on Planet X https://www.planet7x.net/
- Bob Fletchers Investigations:

http://www.bobfletcherinvestigations.com/

- Common Sense Show July 4, 2015, Dave Hodges Interviews Bob Fletcher on Planet X:

http://www.thecommonsenseshow.com/2015/07/04/sunday-75-8pm-eastern-dave-hodges-interviews-bob-fletcher-on-planet-x/

- Hagmann & Hagmann Report - December 5, 2014, Steve Quayle & Bob Fletcher on Planet X

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=H6ul3CX9Jt0

- 'They've Known About And Prepared For This For Quite Some Time' - Planet X
 Connection Explored

http://allnewspipeline.com/Jade_Helm_Planet_X_Preparation.php

Please take the above to the Lord for more confirmation.

Shalom, EWM

4 Dreams: Obama; 3DOD; Resurection; War – Gregory from Poland – 4/14/2019

Gregory from Poland

April 14, 2019 at 6:09 PM

Hi. Brother's and sister's in Lord Jesus Christ. I have few dreams to share with some one whom might understand (my familly and friends... dont) So here I'll go;

- 1. About Obama- I was in car with some's persons and I know it thoes people are not good they keep me and bring me to some places(prob.to my end-death). Then next dream that I met Barack Obama and his wife in person. They try to convince me to something.. I disagree. (Before that I saw me self with. Bible Scriptures-running and teaching)so I thing this was all about that. Another dream was. That obama behave like child-look on Ur children have they bahave if they want somethin and can't get it. So he will take over many people by feelings. He is like is father devil-lier and deceiver. Many of us dont know but we are like radio so if someone speaking also sending waves and we receive waves. -on Subconcious level. (As humans we Sending waves anyway. Understending without words) But many are a sleep.
- 2. This about 3 days of darkness and transformation the bride- I'd fly -yes i mean it. Like was something normal for me. Not fast and high like in movies -superman or something. I thing we get some powers from the Lord. Later in that dream.. Was a house where some people hide. And I've done that with them hide too, I'd look through window and sky start becoming purple and dark.. cloud's it mix like never seen in my life. One man, he been outside of house. And suddenly a very massive and huge thunder hit this man. Not much left from him. So I thing what is coming is beyond our worst fears. And I notice I didnt scare so much like thoes in tha house, feel't fear but not like the others. I Understand it was from God' ...wrath.

- 3. About resurrection; See me and my dead dad on balcony in a great huge joy. He pass a 20years ago it was in march this year.
- 4. About war.; on sky there was soooo many aricraft/aeroplanes /jetfighters etc. That cover the sky, in my small town btw. it was sanctify to Lord Jesus-dont remember when. But bomb come down and I think w whole town was protected like in bubble some force-filde. like in last avangers wakanda.-notice that I had this dream before movie was in cinema so now I had somes analogy. Anyway joy was unbelievible and many people awake from slummber that day.

Love You all brothers and sisters in Lord./ sorry my english.

Time: April 14, 2019 at 6:09 PM

DAYS OF DARKNESS: This is the Official Beginning of the Plague of Darkness – Messenger Gwendolen Rix – 4/4/2015

<u>3 DAYS OF DARKNESS: This is the Official Beginning of the Plague of Darkness – Messenger Gwendolen Rix</u>

https://youtu.be/fNY6fd0t8eQ

A Message from Jehovah-Nissi regarding the Three Days of Darkness

Words Received from Messenger Gwendolen Rix

April 4, 2015

My dearest children,

The message that I am delivering unto my daughter Gwendolen this day is a very important message and out of My great love for each of you, and out of thankfulness to My daughter who has served me as a messenger for the past couple years, I am going to do something new. I Am going to give very detailed instructions for those of My children who consider themselves true sons and daughters of the Most High God. I Am going to enlighten you as to how to prepare for the upcoming three days of darkness.

Never will there be a time upon your earth where the enemy will be more happy than during these three days of darkness, for the enemy believes that upon this day it is the official kick off for his end times shenanigans upon the earth. He will very carefully and like a cold blooded killer plan one attack after another against my holy children. He is biting at the chomp to see the children of God begin to worry about their own survival and their natural instincts of hoarding and threatening each other for their mere existence. As a matter of fact, children, the

enemy is counting on it as he has been watching the buying patterns of my children through their credit card purchases and through the involvement through various websites on the internet. He believes everything that the children of God have done to prepare for the end time's days has been a waste of time as he plans to confiscate your supplies and dig up your bomb shelters. He has gleaned so much information from the internet on the purchasing of guns and ammunition and plans to use it against you in the near future.

The problem with this my children is that I will destroy his databases. I will destroy every bit of evidence that he has stockpiled against my children and cause his plans to explode right in his face. It is I the Lord God Almighty who can see what he is up to at all times.

My children, the upcoming three days of darkness are very soon. They will coincide with the historic mega quake of California which will also coincide with the signing of the Peace Accord to divide My holy land. I will have to show the earth Who is truly in charge and Who has the last say on all matters. I Am the One True God and I Am the One who always will have the last say on anything.

Once the Peace Accord is signed there will be a brief reprieve of quiet. It will then be followed with a massive shaking all across the earth. Once the shaking occurs, I want all of my children to make plans to gather in their homes. I want them to be careful to think of the special needs of each and every person that is gathering with them also. For example, if someone is on heart medication, please bring the heart medication with them to the gathering spot. If the person is on oxygen, have them bring a portable tank. There may not be electricity in many parts of the world during this period of darkness. If one of my saints is on oxygen for example, I will supernaturally help them to breathe more easily during this time. I still am asking each family to bring the supplies that they will need for those who are having health issues. I Am God and I know what my children's individual needs are too.

The second thing that I want to share with My children is the need for water and food. Please try and obtain enough water for at least three days for this event. I have also asked my other children to gather 6 weeks of water, but this is for long term water storage, not for the three days of darkness. Please also have your Bibles, flashlights, candles, and some snacks to help the younger children feel more at home. I have even told many of my children to get large bags of popcorn.

There may also be some areas where there will not be adequate plumbing. I want to encourage my children to be sure to have enough toiletries to keep themselves clean. Additional moist towelettes and even some toilet paper will come in handy. Be sure to have deodorant and fresh clothing to wear. Children, be sure to plan ahead for this time period and you will not be as greatly affected.

The next portion of this message pertains to the spiritual implications of the three days of darkness. During this time period, Me and My Son will visit each and every home upon this planet. We will make ourselves known and give each and every person upon this planet the opportunity to surrender themselves to Us. The Holy Spirit's presence will also be intensified as the glory of the Lord will be present. The glory upon the earth will be very powerful and many hearts' doors will open and receive eternal salvation. The enemy is very concerned about this time period and at the same time, he is also looking forward to it because he knows his time is almost up.

After the three days of darkness be prepared for violence and devastation upon the earth to intensify. There will be more natural disasters and more terrorists attacks in more diverse places. There will be two supernatural events coinciding, children. The intensification of the outpouring of the Holy Spirit, as well as the ramping up of violence. Please begin praying that the children of God will realize the nearness of my Son's second coming and fully surrender to Him. Please also pray for world peace as there will be much chaos upon the earth.

I have many end time's servants upon the face of this earth that will also experience supernatural encounters during this period of darkness. There will be some of my servants transforming into end time's servants and others will be acquiring higher giftings of the Spirit. Those who have a calling to preach but have never stepped foot inside a church will begin receiving the anointing to preach. Those who are called to be healers who have never raised someone from the dead will receive the anointing to be a healer. There will be a handful of My servants who will be given every ministry gift because of their faithfulness unto Me. I Am the Giver of the greatest gifts, children. Remember that I am rewarding My servants for their loyalty to Me. I Am a most happy Heavenly Father to do this for My children to assist with the greatest harvest of all time.

Love,

Jehovah-Nissi

I Am the Banner of Love all across this earth!

Exodus 12:1-31"The Lord said to Moses and Aaron in Egypt, "This month is to be for you the first month, the first month of your year. Tell the whole community of Israel that on the tenth day of this month each man is to take a lamb for his family, one for each household. If any household is too small for a whole lamb, they must share one with their nearest neighbor, having taken into account the number of people there are. You are to determine the amount of lamb needed in accordance with what each person will eat. The animals you choose must be yearold males without defect, and you may take them from the sheep or the goats. Take care of them until the fourteenth day of the month, when all the members of the community of Israel must slaughter them at twilight. Then they are to take some of the blood and put it on the sides and tops of the doorframes of the houses where they eat the lambs. That same night they are to eat the meat roasted over the fire, along with bitter herbs, and bread made without yeast. Do not eat the meat raw or boiled in water, but roast it over a fire—with the head, legs and internal organs. Do not leave any of it till morning; if some is left till morning, you must burn it. This is how you are to eat it: with your cloak tucked into your belt, your sandals on your feet and your staff in your hand. Eat it in haste; it is the Lord's Passover. "On that same night I will pass through Egypt and strike down every firstborn of both people and animals, and I will bring judgment on all the gods of Egypt. I am the Lord. The blood will be a sign for you on the houses where you are, and when I see the blood, I will pass over you. No destructive plague will touch you when I strike Egypt. "This is a day you are to commemorate; for the generations to come you shall celebrate it as a festival to theLord—a lasting ordinance. For seven days you are to eat bread made without yeast. On the first day remove the yeast from your houses, for whoever eats anything with yeast in it from the first day through the seventh must be cut off from Israel. On the first day hold a sacred assembly, and another one on the seventh day. Do no work at all on these days, except to prepare food for everyone to eat; that is all you may do. "Celebrate the Festival of Unleavened Bread, because it was on this very day that I brought your divisions out of Egypt. Celebrate this day as a lasting ordinance for the generations to come. In the first month you are to eat bread made without yeast, from the evening of the fourteenth day until the evening of the twenty-first day. For seven days no yeast is to be found in your houses. And anyone, whether foreigner or native-born, who eats anything with yeast in it must be cut off from the community of Israel. Eat nothing made with yeast. Wherever you live, you must eat unleavened bread." Then Moses summoned all the elders of Israel and said to them, "Go at once and select the animals for your families and slaughter the Passover lamb. Take a bunch of hyssop, dip it into the blood in the basin and put some of the blood on the top

and on both sides of the doorframe. None of you shall go out of the door of your house until morning. When the Lord goes through the land to strike down the Egyptians, he will see the blood on the top and sides of the doorframe and will pass over that doorway, and he will not permit the destroyer to enter your houses and strike you down. "Obey these instructions as a lasting ordinance for you and your descendants. When you enter the land that the Lord will give you as he promised, observe this ceremony. And when your children ask you, 'What does this ceremony mean to you?' then tell them, 'It is the Passover sacrifice to the Lord, who passed over the houses of the Israelites in Egypt and spared our homes when he struck down the Egyptians." Then the people bowed down and worshiped. The Israelites did just what the Lordcommanded Moses and Aaron. At midnight the Lord struck down all the firstborn in Egypt, from the firstborn of Pharaoh, who sat on the throne, to the firstborn of the prisoner, who was in the dungeon, and the firstborn of all the livestock as well. Pharaoh and all his officials and all the Egyptians got up during the night, and there was loud wailing in Egypt, for there was not a house without someone dead. During the night Pharaoh summoned Moses and Aaron and said, "Up! Leave my people, you and the Israelites! Go, worship the Lord as you have requested.""

Revelation 6: 12-14 "I watched as he opened the sixth seal. There was a great earthquake. The sun turned black like sackcloth made of goat hair, the whole moon turned blood red, and the stars in the sky fell to earth, as figs drop from a fig tree when shaken by a strong wind. The heavens receded like a scroll being rolled up, and every mountain and island was removed from its place."

3 BOWLS REPRESENTING THE GIFTS GIVEN TO THE HOLY CHILDREN OF GOD DURING THE 3 DAYS OF DARKNESS – Gwendolen Song – 4/29/2015

Posted by 444 Prophecy News on 2018/12/24

Prophetic word received by messenger Gwendolen Song From Jehovah Nissi, April 29, 2015

3 BOWLS REPRESENTING THE GIFTS GIVEN TO THE HOLY CHILDREN OF GOD DURING THE 3 DAYS OF DARKNESS

My dearest children, it is a sad day in My heavenlies as I have had to ramp up the intensity of earthquakes across the earth. As I have had to look down from My Holy throne and make a decree to all the inhabitants of the earth. My children do you not understand the depths of My love for you? Do you not understand the lengths that I have taken to call all of humanity unto Me? I am a loving and a compassionate God. I am also a King. I am not the kind of king that likes his subjects to be running amok trying to destroy peace and tranquility for the rest of the children of God. I am also not a God that likes to see the enemy backing My Holy children into a corner. Are your wedding garments washed in my Sons Holy blood? Are you confessing your sins to one another in order to help each other along the narrow path? It is a good thing to talk to one another about the daily struggles that you incur in your earthly bodies, dear children. It helps others to know that they are not alone. My daughter and her best friends discuss their struggles often and obediently lift each other up in prayer. It is through these sorts of prayer petitions that the King turns His ear and listens. I come to the aid of My Holy children when they cry out to Me and My Son. Please be strong prayer intercessors at this late hour, My dear children. Your loved ones are counting on you. I am also counting on you too. I delivered many dreams to My daughter this morning, My precious Holy children. I delivered one in particular that I want her to share. This is a most serious dream. Within the dream I showed

My daughter the plans of the New World Order. They have tapped into the science that has to do with weather manipulation and they have tapped into using microwaves to produce catastrophic storms. My dear children, I will send dreams to you to also confirm these plans of the enemy if you fast and pray. If you sincerely seek Me and My wisdom on all matters, I will meet with you in your heart and speak to you. I am a God that likes to keep His subjects informed at all times. In the dream, I showed My daughter a series of events that were happening upon the earth. I showed her that she was invited to a most beautiful wedding and I even told her to purchase a gift for her Groom. I showed her purchasing 3 large bowls for a wedding gift, which is symbolic of the 3 days of darkness. I would like all of My Holy children to hear their Creator this day. Please, dear children, gather water and supplies for the upcoming 3 days of darkness. Each of the bowls represents a special outpouring of my goodness to My Holy children. Each day of the 3 days of darkness will represent an outpouring from the Groom's Father to the children of the earth. Yes, it is true, My Holy children. I am going to pour out gifts unto your laps during the upcoming 3 days of darkness. Each day My Holy children who sought Me and My Son, and prepared themselves for the Wedding Supper of the Lamb will be given special gifts which are likened to a special anointing. I want to see each of My children's faces when they receive these gifts. My children, it will truly be like Christmas morning for many of you as you have celebrated Christmas throughout your lifetime. As many of you know Santa Claus was a scam from day one. I am the Lord God almighty and what I have in store for My children is eternal bliss and eternal salvation. I will bring each of you into My Son's bridal chamber and you will consecrate your wedding vows. I am a most delighted Father of the Groom, dear children. A most delighted Father indeed. I also want to take the time to explain to you that within the dream that I delivered to My daughter that I showed her a timeline of events. I did dearest ones. I showed her that the catastrophic world events like tornadoes and tsunamis occur after the 3 days of darkness, after the peace accord is signed. The signing of the peace accord is the first domino to fall that will send the rest of the world spiraling out of control. I have two very strong verses in My Holy word that I have to review with My Holy children this day. First of all, whoever divides My Holy land I will divide theirs. Secondly, do not touch My anointed ones. I am a most serious God when it comes to My anointed children. I do not want to see others tearing them down in private or in public. Serious consequences will occur. Do not think that I do not hear the words spoken in private concerning My precious servants. Do not grieve your Creator Children. Do not harm My anointed servants with your divisive words. I also want to reiterate that whichever countries have participated in dividing My Holy land I will be bringing swift judgments upon them as well. If your governments have participated in any part of the declaration of dividing My Holy

real estate, then I am referring to your nations right now. Pray over your leader's dear children. Pray that they will make wise decisions for the good of all people. It is imperative at this late hour. As long as My children are walking closely to Me I will inform you of the measure to take for these upcoming events. I have sent so many warning through many messengers. Save water, save food, store up candles and matches. Be ready in season and out of season. Be ready for anything. I love you all so very much My precious children.

THE LINE IN THE SAND HAS BEEN DRAWN - Handmaid of the Most High - 1/6/2023

I've often wondered to the Lord about the 3 days of darkness. I've asked the Holy Spirit about it for at least two years and finally on January 2nd, I heard the Holy Spirit say, that the 3 days of darkness will be a line of demarcation. Simply put it is the line that marks out boundaries between things. The Holy Spirit said it will mark a new level of terror on the earth as He marks the justified from the unjustified.

Exodus 10:21-23 KJV

And the Lord said unto Moses, Stretch out thine hand toward heaven, that there may be darkness over the land of Egypt, even darkness which may be felt. [22] And Moses stretched forth his hand toward heaven; and there was a thick darkness in all the land of Egypt three days: [23] They saw not one another, neither rose any from his place for three days: but all the children of Israel had light in their dwellings.

Here is what He says on afternoon of January 6:

Your nations have belittled Me and My Word, you have sought your own ways and gods.

You have not heeded My calls to repent, rather I find you searching the panorama of sins available to you for your own gain. You have no desire for Me or My ways, instead you mock Me and My servants.

I call forth my assembly to tell you the line in the sand has been drawn and you have stepped over it with reckless abandon and now judgment will come in ways you can not fathom! I will not tolerate your disobedience forever and now the stage is set for My judgment will be unleashed upon you.

Gross darkness will fill your lands, North, East, South, and West. It will be a time of terror, many of you should like that because many among you crave evil and terror, paying great money to be entertained by it. After this you will wonder why you ever sought evil to begin with!

I have warned through My servants that the day is coming, when none will escape. It will be a test of your mental and emotional state. Will you realize then, that you need me? Some will come on their knees. Some will shout and curse the darkness. Some will be taken over by their worst fears. Which one will be you? Will you come humbled and ask for deliverance, then?

I AM the captain of your soul whether you realize it or not. I say when the sun shines and when the moon gives it's light or when it shall be dark. Prepare to see

the warning signs I have given you. Be alert and resolute in your service to me and you will have nothing to fear!

Those of you that scoff and mock, you will not be ready, nor will you find peace until you are completely sold out to me.

Soon the warnings will cease from my prophets, and I will visit this great darkness upon your lands as I had done at the crucifixion of my son. It will be days of unrelenting terror for those who have dismissed me as their God. For my children, I urge you to press in now so that you will be at peace during this time. Soon great and terrible things will come. Will my Son find you with oil in your lamps? Are you being faithful to me in all things? Do I play a primary role in your life, or do you just give me lip service when it is convenient? I already know, do you? Seek me now while I can be found.

I AM the Father of lights!

END

~Handmaid of the Most High~ Acts 2:18-19, Psalm 37:30

SCRIPTURE REFERENCES:

James 1:17 Jeremiah 11:11 Jeremiah 48:8 Jeremiah 50:29 Ezekiel 17:6 John 1:5 Acts 26:17-18

1 Thessalonians 5:3

THREE DAYS AND NIGHTS OF DARKNESS - Part 1 of 2 - Hisforgiven1 - 2/5/2021

FEBRUARY 5,2021 12:09 AM HISFORGIVEN1

Exodus 10:21-23 And the Lord said unto Moses, stretch out thine hand toward heaven, that there may be darkness over the land of Egypt, even darkness which may be felt. And Moses stretched forth his hand toward heaven; and there was a thick darkness in all the land of Egypt three days: They saw not one another, neither rose any from his place for three days: but all the children of Israel had light in their dwellings. KJV

Included are some excellent words and thoughts from Cryptic1, Cliff Hoffman and Mark Chen concerning preparation for the 3DOD. The following is a summary and a reminder to prepare.

The three days and nights of darkness that happened to Egypt will soon happen to us, and to all of the people on this earth. Many will experience fear when they see this darkness descending upon their land. The Israelites too had to lock themselves into their homes for fear of what was coming. You will have to do the same to survive this, saith the Lord through His servants.

My children, must prepare as never before, for famine, pestilence, darkness, loss of life, is coming, but I will be shining in the darkness as will My people. When this comes, you must hide yourself in your homes like the Israelites did until the time was past and the darkness receded. But evil will reign during this time. The demons and fallen angels will be released upon the earth and will wreck havoc, killing all who are outside.

If you follow the instructions from the Lord, this will save your life and your families life. Please make copies of this and get this to your family and as many friends as soon as possible.

First, cosmic signs will appear, dancing colored lights in the sky (global auroras), reddish sky world wide, the appearing of a near earth planetary object, this is the planet Nibiru. There are several other names for this comet/planet, but I'm calling it Nibiru. which the government says doesn't exist. You may call it something else, that's okay. Jesus/Yahshua calls it "My Destroyer."

Shortly following these cosmic signs, possibly for three or four days, not sure, then there will be a global earthquake. When the global auroras are seen, get your family indoors immediately, because when the global earthquake occurs, the

darkness follows it immediately and everyone must be indoors. At this time, please stay home, do not go to work! Those who are able, need to store up food and water starting now! Get canned food, manual can openers, and other non perishable food that can keep outside of the refrigerator and plenty of bottled drinking water, and a lot of extra water for cleaning, not just for three days, but possibly much longer because electricity and gas supplies may be severely disrupted for many days after the global earthquake.

After darkness descends, nobody can see or do anything except to stay where they are. The darkness will be so supernaturally thick that you can feel its weight upon you, the darkness will be very evil and oppressive. Remember, you MUST stay inside. Whoever goes outside will die! Shut all doors and windows that lead outside and lock them. Then keep them closed, locked and shut for the entire three days and nights of the great darkness! There will be much chaos, death and destruction outside, because the fallen angels, and evil spirits will be capturing and killing people outside their home.

Those with curtains should close them tightly. Those without curtains must cover the windows completely with any feasibly means available so that the fallen ones will not have sight into your homes. Cover your windows completely so that even the tiniest crack of light will not shine outside. We will be covering our windows with black plastic or thick black cloth with a lot of overlapping past the edge of the windows.

Yes, evil spirits can go through walls and windows, but the Lord will stop them from coming in. Do not even peek outside the windows or open the door, even a crack, because you will be giving them an invitation to come into your home. They will kill people who give them access, and kill every other person in the house also. Please, remember DO NOT open any doors or windows once the great darkness descends because the fallen angels and demonic creatures will pretend to be your neighbor or family members or friends needing help, do not be deceived! Remember, they can and will use every scheme and deception necessary to come against you! Don't fall for their tricks, they are lying to you! Because no true human can see or move anywhere in that supernatural darkness. However, the fallen ones can and they will do their best to entice you to opening your door or window to look outside, because the fallen ones and demons will want you to exercise your curiosity and allow them to invade your home, killing everyone inside.

I believe that this event will happen during Passover 2021, (I may be wrong), IF IT DOES, or not, we will soon know. Passover on the Hebrew calendar begins March 28th and ends on April 4th 2021. I'm not sure, but the three days of darkness could begin in March about the 30th or the 31st. Just as God told Jonah to warn Nineveh to repent, or they would be overthrown and destroyed in forty days, I believe God will command the governments of the world to warn their people of

what is coming forty days before Nibiru's arrival. This warning should be given about the 19th and 20th of February 2021. God did not tell me the dates, I may be wrong, forgive me if I'm wrong, but when it does show up, I promise you, you won't miss it!

The Lord said that there will be no electricity anywhere in the world during this time. He will have the nations shut down their electrical power to prevent their generators from being destroyed when earth passes through the plasma trail behind Nibiru. He said you may use candles or oil lamps to give light inside your home, I believe that nothing else will work, possibly even flashlights. If it is cold, He will keep the inside temperature at 55 degrees, so you will have to bundle up a little for the duration.

The Lord desires all of His people who love Him to spend those final moments before the great darkness repenting and confessing any known sins to Him, and ask Jesus/Yahushua to cleanse you of all your unrighteousness. If you are not saved, invite Jesus into your heart and life, and receive Him as your Lord and Savior, because thousands will die before this is over. For believers and all who are currently homeless, do not despair or worry, but ask the Lord Jesus for help and to show you what you should do. The Lord will send His Holy Angels to lead you to your appointed place of refuge for the three days of darkness, so keep close to Jesus/Yahushua always.

Also after praying, I mean daily prayer several times a day, you must spend quiet time to listen to the voice of the Holy Spirit. It takes time in His presence to learn to hear His Voice, because in the future, all of us will need to hear the voice of the Holy Spirit to survive!

I believe this event will happen during the sixth seal judgment of Revelation chapter six. The first three seals have been opened, the forth and fifth seal are about to open. In certain countries, from what I have heard, they possibly have been opened already. The more we pray, the more He will reveal to us. The Lord may give light inside the homes of those who are very close to Him. Pray and seek the Lord about this for personal instructions. Nibiru has a debris field of electrically charged plasma which is very long. Meteors storms will hit the earth causing much death and destruction and tsunamis world wide. If you want to live, move away from all coasts of the world. Possibly at least two hundred miles away from the water. But seek the Lord concerning this, because when the tsunamis come, the Lord will tell many to stay where they are and the Lord will bring them home, (Heaven) before things get worse. The Lord will protect those that have given their lives to Him.

Please read, Isaiah 60:1-3 Isaiah 26:20-21, Dan. 12:3, 2 Thes. 1:1-11, John 3:16, Isaiah 13:13, Hebrews 12:26,27, Haggai 2:5-7, Psalms 91

THREE DAYS OF DARKNESS - Part 2 of 2 - Hisforgiven1 - 2/5/2021

FEBRUARY 5, 2021 12:30 AM HISFORGIVEN1

Part 1 can be found here

The times and dates mentioned in the first two pages are only estimates. The dates may be adjusted when Nibiru is sighted. If a visual sighting of Nibiru doesn't happen after February 20th and the following weeks coming up to the end of March, then this will happen later. But, it will happen soon, so continue to make preparations. This is a life and death event, and I'm trying to save your life and to get you to seek God with all of your heart and soul. You must get right with God as soon as possible, even tomorrow is not guaranteed.

You are probably wondering why God is allowing all of this to happen. This is what I feel GOD is saying. "Very evil men and women in this nation, not only in your government, but in every area of life have come against Me for many many years. They have made laws against your Constitution, and want to do away with it. They are turning this nation into a communist country. They have invited China to come into America and take control. China has an army on the borders of Canada and in Mexico, just waiting orders to invade America. Their biggest mistake is that they are coming against My People, forbidding them to gather and worship Me. Also making plans behind closed doors to eliminate ALL who believe in Me. The ungodly are everywhere, causing My people to sin. Many who were very close to Me have become very worldly and have left Me and joined with the sinners. The lukewarm and backslidden are becoming harder and harder to reach, turning their backs on Me as I continually call out to them. They won't repent, loving their worldly life style and forgetting their Creator. I have blessed America more than any nation on earth, but they have rejected Me, and now it's time I got their attention, and I will deal with America first". My thoughts are that Most of the destruction will come upon North and South America. which is approximately one/third of the world. Europe, Africa and Asia make up approximately two/thirds of the world.

Have you read in Revelation, chapters 8 and 9 that a third part of the trees and all grass was burned up? Also a third part of the sea became blood and a third of the sea creatures died and a third part of the ships were destroyed. Then a third part of the rivers and fountains of waters became wormwood and became bitter and many men died because the waters were made bitter. In chapter 9, the abyss was opened and evil demonic locust creatures tormented men for five months and men were unable to die. Then a third part of men were slain by a two hundred

million man army. Does most of this happen on our side of the world, not sure, but it does look like it. In America, the elite of America, government officials, and the rich will be hiding in their underground cities not caring about anyone else. The underground cities may end up being their graves. The second reason I feel God is allowing this to happen is that the Father, Yahushua, and the Holy Spirit will visit everyone on earth offering them salvation and eternal life with Them in Heaven forever if they accept Jesus/Yahushua as their Lord and Savior. The third and last reason for this, what I am feeling in my heart, is God will gather His very small remnant from around the world. They are also called His Bride. The Bride will consist of people who originally came from the twelve tribes of the children of Israel who have migrated into every nation of the world over the years. The Bride will consist of believers who are the closest to the Lord from all over the world. They will be transformed, and given a supernatural body. They are protected by God and no one will be able to hurt them. I believe during the three days and nights of darkness they will receive training from Yahushua and then after the three days they will be sent by God into all of the world to bring in the Great Harvest of Souls. Please pray about all of this! Ask the Lord if what I'm saying is right or not, Remember, the times and dates are estimates only, I may be wrong, but I don't think so, I'm just kidding!! I'm still praying about all of this myself, and will continue praying. You must continue praying about this whether it happens at Passover 2021, or at a later date, please seek GOD for truth! The last thing that I must tell you concerns all of the babies and children, up to the age of accountability. The age of accountability varies with every child. Especially the children with sickness and diseases that affects their mind and ability to think and communicate. Of course, everyone of these children and even older children, no matter their age, will be taken to Heaven. What the Lord has said to me, is that as things in this ungodly world get really bad, the Lord Jesus/Yahushua will come and gather the children and bring all of them to Heaven. They will be very well taken care of, and will be waiting for their moms and dads to join them in Heaven. The Lord doesn't want them to get hurt and suffer the many things that will be coming upon this earth. This will break the hearts of their moms and dads, because they will miss them so much, but, they will be safe, and having a lot of fun, even playing with Jesus at times. You moms and dads won't have to worry about taking care of them, feeding them and protecting them from all the evil that will be coming upon this world, you will have your hands full taking care of yourself, especially when you can't buy or sell unless you take the mark of the beast, which along with the covid vaccine will change your DNA, and you will not be fully human anymore if you give in to the pressure. Taking the vaccine shot or the mark of the beast which is coming soon, will prevent you from entering heaven. Those who take the vaccine or the mark, will condemn themselves to hell and the lake of fire forever. DO NOT DO THIS!

Will Jesus come for the children before the THREE DAYS OF DARKNESS? I don't know, but HE could, because this comet/planet will be the largest catastrophe since Noah's Flood and possibly, even worse! I can't imagine it being worse, but it very well could be!

Please pray and seek God with all of your heart, make sure that you and your family are right with God. If you are not sure you are going to heaven when you leave this earth, get down on your knees and invite Jesus into your heart and save you. He will give you eternal life and you will be with Him and your children forever, HalleluYAH!! Here is a list of potential effects caused by Nibiru. Arctic and Antarctic Drastic Effects, Changes in Climate Zones and Upper Jet Stream, Cold and Hot Extremes, Deforestation (Through Disease and Insects Infestation), Drought, (Extreme shortage of water), Dust Storms, Increase in Hurricanes and Tornadoes, Earth Crust Cracking and Shifting, Abnormal days of Rainfall with Flash Flooding, New Geology (New Mountains and Valleys, Extreme or Abnormal Ice Storms and Snow Storms, Extreme Lakes and River Levels (Some will disappear), Landslides or Liquefaction of Soil, Mass Death of People \(\frac{1}{2} \) of Earth Population Dies, Mass Death of Animals, Sudden Rise and Drop of Local Sea Levels, Extreme or Abnormal Changes in Ocean Currents, Extreme Seismic Activity, Sinkholes (Shall increase in frequency), Tsunami, (80 percent of Global Population Lives on Coastlines or Rivers, Volcanoes (1500 plus on Land and 3,400,000 Under Our Oceans, Earthquakes Will Show an Exponential Rise, Wildfires (High Winds and Fire Tornadoes will Increase Damage). Total Control of the News, Media and Internet, Food Crisis (Caused by Drought, Rationing will Occur), Financial Crisis, Electrical Energy Crisis, War, Increase in Meteor Activity, Effects on Comets, Asteroids and Planets (is now occurring), Changes in Solar Activity, Geomagnetic Storms will stretch to the Equator, Earth Rotation will be delayed by 12 hours and forward speed reduced, Temporary Pole Shift 26-28 degrees, High Winds 150 to 300 mph (temporary), Magnetic Pole Shift each time 30 mile diameter Plasma discharge hits earth, On day of crossing, 1/2 of earth will have severe meteor shower!

POLE SHIFT/3 DAYS OF DARKNESS THE DAY OF THE LORD -PART 1 – His Humble Servant – 1/3/2023

JANUARY 3, 2023 7:40 AM HIS HUMBLE SERVANT



PORTRAIT by....BRENDA CLINE (This was painted for me just last night without her knowledge of knowing that I was writing these words below.)

The 3 Days of Darkness happens during the Pole Shift which will last for about 7 days from beginning to end.

During those 7 days, there will be 3 days of darkness....starting on the 3rd day and ending sometime on the 6th day.

During this time, ugly creatures will be unleashed to destroy the wicked.

Those who listen to the Father will know to stay home during this time...stay in your homes!

On the East Coast it will begin at about noon EST and it will start with steady increasing winds...then winds will start to howl...and increase in strength and speed.

- 1. The first day will be winds and some areas will lose power on the first day but everyone will on the second day.
- 2. Second day the severity will get worse and electrical grids will be down everywhere with no power.
- 3. Third day the earth will tilt over with brute force winds and everything will go dark.

Tsunami waves and earthquakes will feel like the earth is breaking, splitting in half, coastlines will sink and all the plates under the earth will shift.

Underground bunkers will be destroyed, they will collapse and flood, and fires will start everywhere from the suddenness of the changes.

What isn't flooded will be burned...the tunnels and cavities under the earth will be filled with water.

There will be earthquakes and total chaos, people will start fires due to candles and oil lamps burning and earthquakes will cause fires to start everywhere and they will run out of control.

- 4. Fourth day....There will be Darkness and the winds will cease and those trapped under the earth (mostly creatures at this point) will be fleeing to the top.
- 5. Fifth day....Darkness will be everywhere and creatures will be unleashed on the earth and those in containment underground will break free.

- 6. 6th day There will be partial darkness and the earth will begin to tilt back up, causing strong winds again.
- 7. 7th day The light will return and the winds will subside.

There are 524 verses in the Bible about the Day of the Lord. Here are just a few....

Alas for the Day! for the Day of the Lord is at hand and as a destruction from the Almighty shall it come (Joel 1:15)

The Earth shall quake before them; the heavens shall tremble; the sun and moon shall be dark; and the stars shall withdraw their shining (Joel 2:10)

....for the Day of the Lord is great and very terrible; and who can abide it (Joel 2:11)

The sun shall be turned into darkness, and the moon into blood, before the great and terrible day of the Lord come (Joel 2:31)

Howl ye; for the day of the Lord is at hand; it shall come as destruction from the Almighty (Isaiah 13:6)

Behold, the day of the Lord cometh, cruel both with wrath and fierce anger, to lay the land desolate: and he shall destroy the sinners thereof out of it (Isaiah 13:9)

For the day is near, even the day of the Lord is near, a cloudy day; it shall be the time of the heathen (Ezekiel 30:3)

The Three Days of Darkness and the Transformation of the Remnant/Bride – Holy Spirit Wind – Jeff Byerly – 4/7/2019

On Sunday 4-7-19 the Lord began to give me a revelation in the scripture about the transformation of His remnant/bride that I was to share with the small group that meets in my home on Monday nights. In my time alone with the Lord this morning (4-10-19) He let me know that He wanted me to speak for Him on my blogs about this and about the 3 days of darkness. Although there has been much said about this in the prophetic community right now, not all of it is His truth.

This is what the Lord is saying to me:

My son, I want you to speak to My people because the enemy has brought confusion and mixture to My remnant/bride. Once again My people are not discerning My voice correctly. The 3 days of darkness will indeed happen again. I will tell you about this so that you do not fear now or when it happens.

Understand My word "What is happening now has happened before, and what will happen in the future has happened before, because God makes the same things happen over and over again." (Ecc 3:15 NLT) and I said it again here, "For God [does reveal His will; He] speaks not only once, but more than once, even though men do not regard it" (Job 33:14 AMPC) Also all of you need to remember this verse "Jesus Christ (Yahshua ha Mashiach) is the same yesterday, today, and forever." (Heb. 13:8) I do what I have done in the past again and again because it is how I operate and it is part of who I am. The better that you get to know Me the more you will understand this fact.

The three days of darkness will happen again just as it did during the time that My people Israel were held captive in Egypt. "Then the Lord said to Moses, "Stretch out your hand toward the sky, so that darkness may come over the land of Egypt, a darkness which [is so awful that it] may be felt." So Moses stretched out his hand toward the sky, and for three days a thick darkness was all over the land of Egypt [no sun, no moon, no stars]. The Egyptians could not see one another, nor did anyone leave his place for three days, but all the Israelites had [supernatural] light in their

dwellings." (Ex. 10:21-23 AMPC) My people will have light in their dwellings during the coming 3 days of darkness as well. My people will not need candles! There is no need to fear in My people! I will protect those who are mine! Candles will be needed by those who do not know Me. Those who do not know Me will be in great fear because they will not understand what is happening. If there are unbelievers in your household offer to pray with them and encourage them to seek Me and surrender to Me and I will save them. "Come, my people, enter your chambers, and shut your doors behind you. Hide yourself, as it were, for a little moment,

Until the indignation is past." (*Isa.26:20 NKJV*) Then My people shall be healed, strengthened and empowered by My glory and sent out!

Covering your windows will help prevent fear of the things happening outside, especially for unbelievers and children, but this will not protect you, I WILL! The darkness will be both physical and spiritual and there will be evil entities outside of your dwelling but do not fear. The movie "Bird Box" was made to cause fear, the enemy loves fear. Unbelievers do not have any power over this darkness, just like in the movie but My own do. If you know Me and have on your spiritual armor of light the evil and darkness will not harm you. "For we(you) do not wrestle against flesh and blood, but against principalities, against powers, against the rulers of the darkness of this age, against spiritual hosts of wickedness in the heavenly places. Therefore take up the whole armor of God, that you may be able to withstand in the evil day, and having done all, to stand." (Eph 6:12-13 NKJV)

The sign of Jonah was a sign to those who witnessed My first coming and to those who will witness My second coming. "Then some of the scribes and Pharisees answered, saying, "Teacher, we want to see a sign from You." But He answered and said to them, "An evil and adulterous generation seeks after a sign, and no sign will be given to it except the sign of the prophet Jonah. For as Jonah was three days and three nights in the belly of the great fish, so will the Son of Man be three days and three nights in the heart of the earth."

Just as Jonah and I experienced 3 days of darkness so will this wicked generation. These days of darkness will be caused by the "destroyer of nations" (Jer. 4:7) or what is now called Nibiru or Planet X. This is My instrument of judgment that I have used again and again. This time will be the harshest ever. This is written in the book of Revelation 6:12-17 (NKJV) "I looked when He opened the sixth seal, and behold, there was a great earthquake; and the sun became black as sackcloth of hair, and the moon became like blood. And the stars of heaven fell to the earth (fallen angels and meteors), as a fig tree drops its late figs when it is shaken by a mighty wind. Then the sky receded as a scroll when it is rolled up, and every mountain and island was moved out of its place. And the kings of the earth, the great men, the rich men, the commanders, the mighty men, every slave and every free man, hid themselves in the

caves and in the rocks of the mountains, and said to the mountains and rocks, "Fall on us and hide us from the face of Him who sits on the throne and from the wrath of the *Lamb!* For the great day of His wrath has come, and who is able to stand?" This generation will see My return but before that they will be given 40 days to repent just as Nineveh was, which is the same amount of time that I walked the earth after My resurrection from the dead. First the dead shall rise and then My remnant/bride will be transformed. (Dan. 12:2-3, Matt. 27:52-53, 1 Cor. 15:51-52, 1 Thess. 4:15-17, Isa. 60:1-5) Out of the gross, thick darkness they will arise and shine! Those who are transformed will be given 40 days to bring in the end time harvest and share Me with all that will listen. They will be overflowing with My power glowing with My glory. This will be the time of the "greater works". No one will stop them! No man, no weapon, no sickness, no demon, no giant, no angel, no beast and not even Satan himself! For they will have an anointing without measure. After their work is done then I shall take them to be with Me forever and they will sing to Me in their brightest white robes that have been washed in My blood, "Amen! Blessing and glory and wisdom, thanksgiving and honor and power and might, be to our God forever and ever. Amen." (Rev 7:12 NKJV) My people, I tell you now stop concentrating on the darkness and focus on The Light! I AM THE LIGHT! Your fear comes from the fact that you know you are living in sin. Put away your deeds of darkness and clothe yourselves with My robe of righteousness. Cry out to Me now and I will help you overcome your sin, I NEVER asked you to do it alone. I hate self-righteousness! ASK ME TO HELP YOU AND I WILL! I gave My life so that you could have it and have it more abundantly. Receive all that My Spirit has for you! I want you to swim in the ocean My Spirit! That's how much I have for you!

The transformation is coming sooner than most think because they are concerned with the things of this world. Do not be one of those whose hearts fail them for fear of the things they see coming upon the earth. The darkness is only a small part of that which is coming. Be transformed daily by My Spirit and I will finish the work that I have begun in you at the appointed time.

(1 John 3:2-3 NKJV) "Beloved, now we are children of God; and it has not yet been revealed what we shall be, but we know that when He is revealed, we shall be like Him, for we shall see Him as He is. And everyone who has this hope in Him purifies himself, just as He is pure."

Your Coming King

Yahshua, Jesus

3 Days of Darkness: Seek God Now While He May Be Found – Janice Sharp – 11/6/2016

RECORDED WORDS FROM GOD - NOVEMBER 6, 2016

Isaiah 60:1-3 Arise, shine; For your light has come! And the glory of the Lord is risen upon you. For behold, the darkness shall cover the earth, And deep darkness the people; But the Lord will arise over you, And His glory will be seen upon you.

Time for all to come into my storehouses. Those who have made themselves ready and washed their robes in the Blood of My precious Son Yahshua (Jesus). He paid the price for your sin debt so that you may enter into My Courts. Do not be like the heathens who hear My glorious Truth and toss it away in the morning trash. Renew yourself daily through repentance, praise and prayer and do not worry about tomorrow, for it will take care of itself. Place your cares and worries at my alter of grace now my sons and daughters. Be doers of My Word and seek Me, the Great I AM.

Why do you always doubt? Can you not see that I AM guiding your steps? Walk in faith dear daughter and you will not stumble. Seek Me now while I may be found. Righteous are my ways to those who seek me in Spirit and in Truth. Trust not the ways of men and toss all of your cares unto Me, your Saviour. Deliver the good news to to all your are led to by My Spirit. My Helper will guide you and give you the words you seek. Try to win those souls who are place upon your heart. I say try because you will not succeed and have victory if you do not try.

Awesome and powerful are My ways and judgements. You will see very soon what will happen to the children of disobedience who plunder from My people. Their ways are only wicked all the time and their is no good in them at all. Wash your hands in the Living

Water and receive all the glory promised to you. You cannot earn your place in My Kingdom. You may only enter in with praise and thanksgiving through the life giving Blood of my only Son. Yes you will see many mysteries in the sky above and many will tremble with fear, all those not standing upon the Rock of Salvation. Seek not your own ways, only seek My face in true repentance.

All the signs are already manifesting, though not many are paying attention. Watch for the sign of Jonah, who was hidden for 3 days. As it will be for those dwelling on the earth who will see darkness on the land but will remain hidden in Me. Three days in the belly, though it will seem bad, I will be there along with you and you will emerge into my glorious light. The power grid will be attacked from within and be blamed without. The enemies are within the gates and all are vulnerable to this sneak attack. Yes New York will be hit in the middle of the night, plus the world wide web will be shut down as they will not allow the world to communicate help to each other in this way. Store provisions for this time which will occur when Saturn turns the corner into the elliptical of the number Nine system. Grip your chairs and hang on tight, not letting go of my hands. A collision will happen by my bodies in the firmament which will start the chain of events that will not end until My Son calls for you to come to the place prepared for you from the hour you first believed. Do not doubt My words but rather trust in Me.

There will be no new real president as they seek to hide their real plans until the time they will enter into their arks. I will destroy them where they stand. The rocks designed to keep danger out will only serve to keep the real danger in. There is no way for them to fulfil their goals and they will tremble in fear when they see what they have called through the veil. Woe to those who seek to hide their plans from the Lord.

Morning has broken when my rays highlight the celestial lights. Deep will call out to deep and all will be revealed. Sorry are those who have been fooling when they realize it is them that have been fooled. Fast from the world and seek not the wisdom of man, for it is all folly.

Focus all of your attention to Me and toss out all that does not have eternal value. There is much to see in this wicked generation. Oh how they will howl when they see the wall of water coming to overtake their city of lights. Falling by the wayside are all those that put their trust in material things that have no real value. Such a time as this has never been seen before nor will ever be seen again. Get into the ark and gather yourselves together, seeking the One who has called you. Time is up and you must be able to hear my voice now. No time for waving flags and upholding pride in a defeated foe. Rest now for I will be calling upon you soon to come up hither. Shalom Aleichem (peace be upon you)

Sar Shalom (Prince of Peace)

3 Days of Darkness – Jezreel – 4/1/2021

APRIL 1, 2021 8:23 AM *JEZREEL*

March 18, 2021 @ 7:05am:

I had a dream about the darkness coming and it is freaky. I saw 2 separate events this night. Thank Jesus, and God, and the Holy Spirit I was with my mom. THANK YOU GOD. She is truly a light in the name of Jesus as the Lord is showing me in many recent dreams. It was so freaky.

First, I was on a bus, like my mom and I were taking public transit in a big city. I think we were getting home from somewhere. My mom was standing in the middle of the bus in the aisle and I had a window seat on the left side closer to the back. I looked outside and saw the strangest thing. On the left side of the bus, I saw about half the sky was this weirrddddd darkness, and it was creeping in catching up to us slowly more and more. I actually didn't expect to see this when I looked outside as I just thought I was on a relaxing bus ride. But everything in this darkness blended together like I couldn't see where it started or ended. It was all black, but there were these pretty stars in it and these purplish and bluish colours blended like a picture of a galaxy. I don't think I saw any planets. But this was freaky.

So I looked outside because half the sky through the front window of the bus was still darkening and it seemed like a cloudy day. The first issue I thought of was, we don't know if this was going to last 3 hours or 3 days (because my mom and I both heard about and have been studying the 3 days of darkness prophetic event). So I checked the time in my dream. I think I had a wristwatch but I might've checked it on my phone. The digital numbers read 6:30. That's how I knew when it started but I didn't check again after and I don't know if it was am or pm or where exactly I was. I don't think we should have our phones with us during the plague of darkness. In my dream, they caused issues.

So while this darkness was falling, I suddenly felt the urgency we needed to get home immediately and I saw my mom hadn't noticed the darkness yet so I wanted to warn her it was here. Suddenly, I realise I'm boxed into my window seat because this larger lady with purple hair and tattoos is beside me and she just looked scheming, and conniving. I knew I needed to leave, but she was completely

blocking me from getting out of my seat. This woman was EXTREMELY talkative, aggressive and demonic. I don't remember what we were talking about but it was like she knew I knew about this darkness and she was trying to expose me by getting me to talk so she could start a riot against me on the bus. (I don't know why I didn't outright rebuke her.) But I knew she was going to attack me and probably eat me. Nobody else on this bus seemed aware of what was happening and she was so large, her body completely hid me from everyone else so nobody would see what she was doing. There were a lot of people around us ontop of this demon sitting beside me and I knew I wasn't safe around anyone but my mom, but she was too far from me to get her attention discreetly. So I was really spooked.

She was telling me to basically succumb to her. I don't know what it was that she said that really scared me and put me in fight-or-flight mode so in defense, I backed up against the window, pulled out my phone and started taking pictures of her rapid-fire. I took at least 10 pictures in a row in a second or less. And I just didn't stop taking her picture. This made her mad but in my dream I knew if I found a distraction maybe she would have something else to talk about instead of trying to expose me, and it worked! Thank you Holy Spirit. So now she was telling me to stop, and I noticed on my phone her pictures looked like someone smudged her form out like her photo was blurred or distorted in photoshop. All the colours blended together but they didn't look like the image in front of me that I was trying to capture like a camera would normally take. She didn't appreciate that so instead of trying to lure me to admit other stuff, I spent the rest of the bus ride showing her I'll delete the photos, because I knew I had to get off this bus from this lady as soon as we stopped next. And she was so cunning, not trusting that I'd delete the photos so she was going to delete them herself. I told her, "No, I'll show you, but I'm going to delete the photos." And I tried to browse my photo gallery in the dream but my phone was acting so weird. I was so nervous my fingers were so clumsy, and my phone was acting possessed. I would scroll down a bit but it would scroll down like 100 photos like it was extremely sensitive; I put my password wrong over and over and my phone just kept locking itself; the screen kept switching; I would try to select the photos in my gallery to delete them, but they would unselect and I was trying to restrain her too so she wouldn't touch the phone, but I don't think we physically touched at any point. As close as she was to me she couldn't touch me. As we drove, I think it was partially safe to look outside and there were these reddish brownish or purplish, metallic, clean, shiny cars and motorcycles like fancy high-tech cars that just kept driving past us on the left side of the bus in small packs as this darkness was creeping in. And these motorcycles had red metallic riders to match. They didn't look at me or make eye contact with the bus but rushed up ahead like they had their own

mission and didn't waver to the right or to the left as they passed by. But it was freaky seeing a sudden invasion of them. My mom was in her own little world like she was in complete peace. I was trying to tell her the darkness was here but I didn't know which time frame it was. And I could tell the other riders were suspicious of me so I had to be careful. That was the first event I witnessed.

The second event, my mom and I were in an apartment together and I think we were with my little brother or another small child. This apartment had curtains for each window in the house and the house was relatively large. Again, I knew the darkness was here and we had to cover our windows to prevent anyone from looking outside at the demons. My mom literally didn't care that the darkness was coming (she was in complete peace from the Lord) but when I saw it getting darker, I ran around the entire house and closed everything up as best I could.

This is not a joke. I would not take any chances with this. Black bag every window, every key hole to the outside world.

Because I took a look outside in this dream to see during the day what was going on while I was closing the windows, and I saw a demon. It freaked me out like I saw a white ghostly figure but it jumped out at me and made a shrieking sound and I think I rebuked it right away. Thank you Jesus that I knew how to do that immediately. He's been training us so intensely these past few months. I was immediately able to rebuke it and I looked away and kept closing the curtains over that window though there was a draft in the house. I'm not sure if it was a spiritual attack like there were demons trying to blow the curtains up even a little so you would peek outside but the curtains were a struggle to close completely and I fought with them. Now the more we closed the windows and the darkness crept it, the entire house went dark. Thankfully the child with us was being super obedient, but I was struggling enough myself because the demons play mind tricks with you and try to tempt you to want to look outside. You're EXCEPTIONALLY curious. So I would take NO chances. Not if you live with unbelievers or are not firm in the faith to ask for Jesus's strength and will not to succumb to the attacks. These people will be too weak. I'm weak and I believe in Jesus. Get garbage bags up on the windows. Take no chances. And if the Lord reveals to you people that are Children of the Light (God is the Father of Lights) at this time like my mother is for me, then stay together with like-minded brothers and sisters if possible. Praise God. My mom is such a bright light and she was not affected in the least. The child around her also seemed at peace just standing in her arms but they had their arms around each other forming something like a spiritual forcefield I assume. To combat the spiritual attacks I was facing, I started worshiping and praising God coincidentally singing "See a Victory" as I shut the

curtains. This protected me and overrode my thoughts, filling my mind with God's glory and my mom joined in as well.

But I was feeling attacked and lured, and curtains are absolutely a weak spot because with a little wind that was in the house for some reason (I don't think any windows were open but the spirits in the house were causing a draft and the curtains were blowing apart at times, exposing us to the outside. I would find a way to cover every inch of the windows. And then mark off the hours and days that go by so you know where you're at. Day and night help us orient ourselves but without the proper light ontop of the other events that I didn't even see in my dream, it will be very disorienting. I would recommend staying away from phones if at all possible. It seemed like a portal for spiritual attacks. I didn't trust it. I wouldn't. Praise God. I didn't see any planets. But this is not a drill. Take this to the Lord for confirmation and further instructions. Take it seriously.

Gather batteries, flashlights, blankets, food, water and figure out bathroom solutions before it hits in case there's no hydro or water and prep specifically for it!!!! Ask the Lord for confirmation and what you need to do to prepare, and follow through with swift obedience. Hear the Lord. No time to waste!! It is imminent. Danger Danger. High alert. High alert. High alert. Stay vigilant. Don't let anybody leave the house. Tell everyone about this. Stay in the Word. Know how to rebuke the attacks. Don't let fear take your soul or YOU WILL PERISH. Come to Jesus NOW. Cover everything including the food you eat with the blood of the Lamb that was slain for this victory. It's in the name of Christ Jesus that we are safe. NOT BY OUR OWN STRENGTH. THIS IS SOMETHING YOU'VE NEVER SEEN BEFORE. TRUST ME IT'S BRUTAL. I didn't even see them fully invade and start attacking anybody in the dream yet but that lady on the bus was trapping me from leaving and she was gonna get her way if I didn't teleport in this house. The sky was so beautiful but don't waste time looking at it. I was trying to take a picture. DON'T WASTE YOUR TIME. THERE WON'T BE A PICTURE TOMORROW AND YOU NEED TO GET YOUR HOUSES IN ORDER. OUR SPIRITUAL HOUSES ARE MOST IMPORTANT. I WOKE UP AND THE DREAM ENDED AND I'M STILL SPOOKED EVEN THOUGH IT'S GONE. LEARN HOW TO PRAISE GOD AND THANK JESUS AND BEG HIM TO SAVE YOU BEFORE THE PLAGUE HITS. LEARN HOW TO REBUKE AND HAVE DISCERNMENT TO KNOW RIGHT FROM LEFT. YOU NEED TO BEG NOW OR YOU WILL DIE. DON'T WAIT FOR LATER AND STOP MESSING AROUND. THIS IS LIFE OR DEATH. Warning. Warning. No time to waste. Get on your knees. Last chance. It's coming down. Be ready. Don't let the master find you with no oil. You need that oil or you might not make it much longer. This is a warning from the Lord. Take it with utmost fear of what is about to happen. Ask Him to show you

what I'm talking about and He will reveal to you, but DO NOT brush this off for you have been warned and you will be the one dead if you are not prepared and are the victim of this and it will traumatize you for life. Just humble yourself for the Father's sake. He has a better life for you. Don't hold onto this worldly stuff. It's going to disappear tomorrow in the blink of an eye. Get rid of your phones when this strikes because you take one look at these demons without rebuking and you're dead meat. You will literally be hallucinating demonic things. People eating each other. Them eating you. The worst horror movie times 1000. It is not a joke. This is not an, "OH, I'LL SEE WHEN I GET THERE." If you spend time with the Lord He can show you the impossible that you ask for but not asking is your first and possibly last mistake. God have mercy on us. Break down and lament and mourn for the day is here. You will not escape anywhere. Brace yourself. The only safe place is taking refuge in the Lord. In the name and by the blood of Jesus you are saved. Never forget that. If you want to prove how strong you are, fight your own desires and lusts to go places, buy things, look good. It's all vanity and you're wasting precious minutes of grace. I wouldn't warn you in this manner if this wasn't as severe as I'm saying but trust the Lord when He's calling.

None of this was me speaking. This was all poured over me by the Holy Spirit after waking up and truly, the darkness didn't end when I woke up. It engrosses you and it's very very serious. I beg the Lord for your sake, take this to Him for confirmation. Dry bones, hear the word of the Lord! Amen Amen. Thank you Jesus, thank you Father God, thank you Holy Spirit. Amen.

THREE DAYS OF DARKNESS, CRITICAL MASS AND THE GREAT APOSTASY – Julie Whedbee – 12/11/2017

Monday, December 11, 2017

THREE DAYS OF DARKNESS, CRITICAL MASS AND THE GREAT APOSTASY

Video for this message: https://youtu.be/S1LQZ9DoLnM

Message received week of December 7, 2017

Daughter, your heart is My heart, and the burden it bears is Mine alone, for you see, the entire world has reached the stage of critical mass. Many wait still for the words in My Book to come to fruition concerning the great apostasy and falling away, but I must tell you, it is not a future event or season, rather it is here now, in this very day that you live in. The plans and schemes of the enemy over the centuries have escalated and the deception runs deeply in every aspect of life. The false doctrines that have been introduced so long ago have been watered and fed and have grown into a terrible and great evil. The slow but systematic poisoning of your minds and souls has almost reached its climax. The stage has been meticulously set for the great hour which is now here, wherein most believe the lies and have compromised or back-slidden into the errors of man which are now seen as truth.

Woe to those who call the holy profane, and the profane holy, who see light as darkness and have exchanged truth for lies. Woe to those who call evil good, and even go so far as to blatantly and openly practice their rebellion and idolatry without any fear whatsoever of the Only, One, True and Living God Yahuah.

This apostasy or falling away of so many, has been subtle in some, but for others it has been open defiance and mockery of My truth. This is witchcraft in My sight. I have warned and warned you to flee willful sin, to run from anyone, anything, any church or any doctrine or tradition of man that is not wholly grounded on Me, My blood sacrifice, My Holy Word, forgiveness and repentance. I have told you that if you would only come to Me, I would personally teach you and counsel you

in truth, that you need not look to another. My way is narrow, yes, but well lit by My spirit and My love for you. So many though have chosen to slide into complacency, apathy and sloth in their spiritual walks with Me, a truly fatal mistake. For these ones will be caught unaware as all that has been spoken for the time of the end has commenced. The signs are everywhere, and those who are Mine are very well aware of the season you are in. The great separation goes unnoticed completely by those who have fallen into this apostasy, and they will not see the light until those who are My lights are removed. In My great mercy and love, I have poured out My spirit and My heart, My admonitions and call to repentance, holiness, and righteousness. There must come that point when I must act, and what will be will be.

If you have not readied yourselves, first and foremost spiritually, you will be swept away into a reality that did not have to be yours. Many, sadly, have already chosen this path.

I will not continue to warn over and over as I have done for so long now.

Prepare your hearts by walking in My ways, and living in holiness. Prepare your families by warning them that time is no more. Prepare your homes and dwelling places as I have given the resources to you. Be prudent and be wise in what you have, always willing to share all with anyone I send to you. Turn off all your media, your recreational entertainment and carefully listen for My instructions. Remove yourselves to the best of your abilities from material things, things that only serve to stimulate the senses and only feed the flesh and not the spirit of man. Ask Me and I will help you discern what to walk away from and what to discard.

Pray over your families and loved ones, your shelters, your vehicles, your resources and finances but also all technology you must use, including your banking transactions and any type of business dealing that are done in your lives. Pray over your electricity, your water sources, your foundational structures and perimeters. Ask for My wall of fire and angelic protection high into the heavens above you, deep into the earth beneath you, and far into the outer perimeters of your dwelling places, both at home and in all places you travel.

This apostate spirit that has permeated has lulled many into a very relaxed and drug-like, intoxicated state which convinces those whose hearts it tickles that all will be well and no great action needs to be taken.

I tell you a great truth, this is a complete lie from the pit of hell and will be destruction to all who have been and will be ensnared by it. Nothing could be

further from the truth at this critical mass point you have entered. My Word teaches you to be sober minded, alert, steadfast, watchful and vigilant, that the enemy roams the earth, seeking whom he may devour. I have never taught that you are to be satisfied, comfortable, or content with anything this world has to offer, but yet that message has been driven into the psyches of man and reinforced to the greatest extent possible in order to lull the masses into this false place of security.

My people! I am coming!! I am coming quickly!!! There will be a day, very, very soon where you will suddenly realize it is too late to choose and My wrath will alarmingly become your instant reality. It does not have to be this way.

I am about to shake this entire earth like never before. As I have warned emphatically, entire nations will be altered permanently. The mountains will crumble, the seas will roar, the earth will split and divide in many areas and you will know that you are in judgment. Do not take these warnings lightly. Prepare to be without a means to buy food, prepare to live without your modern comforts of electricity and potable water and sewage systems. Prepare for physical darkness.

I am going to bring about a physical darkness once again to this earth in order to shake the hard-hearted as well as the lukewarm, the apathetic and the compromising ones who still remain stubborn. The experience during this time will be very specific to each soul's journey of intimacy with Me. A great peace and joy will accompany those who keep covenant with Me; the experience for those who have not been walking fully with Me and in Me will be something quite different.

You who are Mine should prepare continually by fasting and prayer for this darkness that is already here. The gates of hell have been opened and the seals of Revelation continue to open. This is not to bring you to fear, for I have not given you a spirit of fear but of a sound mind. In this, and in all I have been telling you, I have prepared you.

For those who have traversed the narrow way with Me, who have suffered and agonized with Me in My heart, who have co-labored with Me to draw all souls to My heart, I tell you a great mystery is about to be revealed to you. For you see, you are nearing the end of your third day of darkness. You are coming up to the final hour of testing and trial, purification and refining. Your breakthrough is very near and in this I refer to your transition from the natural to the spiritual realm for as you know, this is not your home. I am now opening the revelation to you for

this time and revealing mysteries not previously known. Read in My Word and meditate on the three hours I experienced on the cross, the three days before I arose from death, and even the three days of darkness with Moses and the Israelites as well as Jonah in the belly of the whale those three days. Pray for Me to reveal to you how this relates to where My Bride is right now on your journey. You will be filled with great joy upon receiving these revelations! You will know that you who have been walking with Me are coming to the end of this darkness I speak of, having experienced it both in the natural as well as the spiritual.

For you who are still coming to Me in intimacy on your journey, know this. You will experience a bit more testing as your refinement continues for there is a great work being done in a short amount of your time. To you I say, persevere.

The outcome of all I will allow will be that many more souls will be drawn to Me as the scales will fall from the eyes of the spiritually dead and My truth will be revealed. I am asking you to come closer, come higher and deeper yet, climbing deeply into the center of My heart and from there you will receive complete peace and assurance of all that is before you. You will then have My eyes and My heart, My perspective in all things. I see all of your hearts and I know the love you carry for Me. You are My precious ones, My crown jewels, among those most pure in spirit and closest to My heart. It is to you that I have entrusted My Kingdom and My plans to carry out the greatest work that will be done through My people that this world has ever seen.

Ready yourselves for My return for you! Prepare your hearts and your spirits to receive your Groom, for I am coming for you. I am coming quickly! Lay it all down and empty yourselves so that I may enter fully in.

It is now the appointed time to implement all that has been purposed from before the foundation of this world. Everything is in place now. Remain strong My children, I will be with you through it all.

Give all glory, honor and praise to Me for I have opened a door that no man can shut, hallelujah, and My Father will be glorified! Prepare! Prepare!

YOUR GROOM IS AT THE DOOR!

YAHUSHUA

note-critical mass definition: a size, number, or amount large enough to produce a particular result; the minimum size of amount of something required to start or maintain a venture

(My understanding from Father is that collectively, the apostasy has reached the point where judgment must be rendered in order that all is fulfilled)

Isaiah 5:20King James Version (KJV)

20 Woe unto them that call evil good, and good evil; that put darkness for light, and light for darkness; that put bitter for sweet, and sweet for bitter!

Ephesians 4:14

14 That we henceforth be no more children, tossed to and fro, and carried about with every wind of doctrine, by the sleight of men, and cunning craftiness, whereby they lie in wait to deceive;

Hebrews 13:9

9 Be not carried about with divers and strange doctrines. For it is a good thing that the heart be established with grace; not with meats, which have not profited them that have been occupied therein.

1 Peter 4:7

7 But the end of all things is at hand: be ye therefore sober, and watch unto prayer.

1 Peter 5:8

8 Be sober, be vigilant; because your adversary the devil, as a roaring lion, walketh about, seeking whom he may devour:

2 Peter 2:1

But there were false prophets also among the people, even as there shall be false teachers among you, who privily shall bring in damnable heresies, even denying the Lord that bought them, and bring upon themselves swift destruction.

Romans 13:11

11 And that, knowing the time, that now it is high time to awake out of sleep: for now is our salvation nearer than when we believed.

Romans 16:17-18

17 Now I beseech you, brethren, mark them which cause divisions and offences contrary to the doctrine which ye have learned; and avoid them.

18 For they that are such serve not our Lord Jesus Christ, but their own belly; and by good words and fair speeches deceive the hearts of the simple

Galatians 1:7-9

7 Which is not another; but there be some that trouble you, and would pervert the gospel of Christ.

8 But though we, or an angel from heaven, preach any other gospel unto you than that which we have preached unto you, let him be accursed.

9 As we said before, so say I now again, if any man preach any other gospel unto you than that ye have received, let him be accursed.

Jude 3-4

3 Beloved, when I gave all diligence to write unto you of the common salvation, it was needful for me to write unto you, and exhort you that ye should earnestly contend for the faith which was once delivered unto the saints.

4 For there are certain men crept in unawares, who were before of old ordained to this condemnation, ungodly men, turning the grace of our God into lasciviousness, and denying the only Lord God, and our Lord Jesus Christ.

1 Corinthians 16:13

13 Watch ye, stand fast in the faith, quit you like men, be strong.

2 Corinthians 11:13-15

- 13 For such are false apostles, deceitful workers, transforming themselves into the apostles of Christ.
- 14 And no marvel; for Satan himself is transformed into an angel of light.
- 15 Therefore it is no great thing if his ministers also be transformed as the ministers of righteousness; whose end shall be according to their works.

Colossians 4:2

2 Continue in prayer, and watch in the same with thanksgiving;

1 Timothy 4:1-3

Now the Spirit speaketh expressly, that in the latter times some shall depart from the faith, giving heed to seducing spirits, and doctrines of devils;

- 2 Speaking lies in hypocrisy; having their conscience seared with a hot iron;
- 3 Forbidding to marry, and commanding to abstain from meats, which God hath created to be received with thanksgiving of them which believe and know the truth.
- 2 Timothy 3:5
- 5 Having a form of godliness, but denying the power thereof: from such turn away.
- 2 Timothy 4:3
- 3 For the time will come when they will not endure sound doctrine; but after their own lusts shall they heap to themselves teachers, having itching ears;
- 2 Timothy 4:4
- 4 And they shall turn away their ears from the truth, and shall be turned unto fables.

Titus 1:13-14

13 This witness is true. Wherefore rebuke them sharply, that they may be sound in the faith;

14 Not giving heed to Jewish fables, and commandments of men, that turn from the truth.

Titus 1:16

16 They profess that they know God; but in works they deny him, being abominable, and disobedient, and unto every good work reprobate.

1 Samuel 15:23a

23 For rebellion is as the sin of witchcraft, and stubbornness is as iniquity and idolatry

1 John 2:27

27 But the anointing which ye have received of him abideth in you, and ye need not that any man teach you: but as the same anointing teacheth you of all things, and is truth, and is no lie, and even as it hath taught you, ye shall abide in him.

Luke 21:34

34 And take heed to yourselves, lest at any time your hearts be overcharged with surfeiting, and drunkenness, and cares of this life, and so that day come upon you unawares.

Luke 12:35-38

35 Let your loins be girded about, and your lights burning;

36 And ye yourselves like unto men that wait for their lord, when he will return from the wedding; that when he cometh and knocketh, they may open unto him immediately.

37 Blessed are those servants, whom the lord when he cometh shall find watching: verily I say unto you, that he shall gird himself, and make them to sit down to meat, and will come forth and serve them.

38 And if he shall come in the second watch, or come in the third watch, and find them so, blessed are those servants.

Luke 21:36

36 Watch ye therefore, and pray always, that ye may be accounted worthy to escape all these things that shall come to pass, and to stand before the Son of man.

Revelation 3:3

3 Remember therefore how thou hast received and heard, and hold fast, and repent. If therefore thou shalt not watch, I will come on thee as a thief, and thou shalt not know what hour I will come upon thee.

Psalm 46:2

2 Therefore will not we fear, though the earth be removed, and though the mountains be carried into the midst of the sea;

Exodus 10:21-23

- 21 And the Lord said unto Moses, Stretch out thine hand toward heaven, that there may be darkness over the land of Egypt, even darkness which may be felt.
- 22 And Moses stretched forth his hand toward heaven; and there was a thick darkness in all the land of Egypt three days:
- 23 They saw not one another, neither rose any from his place for three days: but all the children of Israel had light in their dwellings.

Jonah 1:17

17 Now the Lord had prepared a great fish to swallow up Jonah. And Jonah was in the belly of the fish three days and three nights.

Hebrews 12:2

2 Looking unto Jesus the author and finisher of our faith; who for the joy that was set before him endured the cross, despising the shame, and is set down at the right hand of the throne of God.

Revelation 6:12-17

- 12 And I beheld when he had opened the sixth seal, and, lo, there was a great earthquake; and the sun became black as sackcloth of hair, and the moon became as blood;
- 13 And the stars of heaven fell unto the earth, even as a fig tree casteth her untimely figs, when she is shaken of a mighty wind.
- 14 And the heaven departed as a scroll when it is rolled together; and every mountain and island were moved out of their places.
- 15 And the kings of the earth, and the great men, and the rich men, and the chief captains, and the mighty men, and every bondman, and every free man, hid themselves in the dens and in the rocks of the mountains;
- 16 And said to the mountains and rocks, Fall on us, and hide us from the face of him that sitteth on the throne, and from the wrath of the Lamb:
- 17 For the great day of his wrath is come; and who shall be able to stand?

Revelation 3:7-8

7 And to the angel of the church in Philadelphia write; These things saith he that is holy, he that is true, he that hath the key of David, he that openeth, and no man shutteth; and shutteth, and no man openeth;

8 I know thy works: behold, I have set before thee an open door, and no man can shut it: for thou hast a little strength, and hast kept my word, and hast not denied my name.

Julie daughter of the King at Monday, December 11, 2017

Watch The Skies – Karen Newberry – 1/2/2023

JANUARY 2, 2023 10:11 AM KAREN NEWBERRY

On the morning of 12/23/22 I was woken and heard the words *darkness*, *darkness!* I then heard the Lord say for me to write these words. So I got my pen and paper and began I received this at 7:10am I received a second one at 7:40am I believe they are connected together so I will keep them together. Please seek the Lord Jesus for confirmation!

Daughter write these words be my voice in this hour

A plague is about to stretch across the land

Quarantine, Marshall law and captivity will follow

Daughter they know more than they let my people know darkness is COMING

IT IS TRUE DAUGHTER

this planet it is in orbit of your world

Upon my hand it shall cause this darkness I speak of

Daughter I love all

But this is the time I show all who I say I AM

many lack knowledge

Many play ignorant

I've said many times in my word DO NOT BE IGNORANT BRETHREN

I COME QUICKLY AS A THEFT IN THE NIGHT

you shall see wonders in the sky before I return

Daughter in 2023 much will change more than ever seen before

My time of recompense has come

I AM THE ALPHA AND OMEGA

I AM THE WAY THE TRUTH AND LIFE

don't be afraid come to me my children

And sit with me for a while I AM the good shepherd

My children you must prepare for what is to come so it doesn't take you by shock

Watch the skies

Watch for me

I love you all

Received this one same morning at 7:40am

3 days...3 days it shall be dark all those of me must remain inside When you see this darkness stretch across go inside my children Let no man convince you to open the door for demons will be lurking Cover thee windows have food and things you need for these 3 days Daughter stay in me during this time

Do not listen to the familiar voices for they will lure you into curiosity Steadfast in me and pray

It is written in my word of these things and in my word I do not lie Warn them

Tell them of this darkness

DO NOT BE CAUGHT OUT

run to me my children

I will protect you if you obey and listen to those I am sending to warn you Soon watch the skies they will be you indicator

3 Days of Darkness - Confirmations & Impressions - K Mills/7/27/2020

Last night I became aware of the possibility of a "communication disruption" in the future, a time when there might be a communication blackout of some sort. I hadn't heard of this before, so I asked the Lord to confirm it in a dream. Now, I sometimes have dreams and rarely remember them, but this is what I dreamt about.

- I saw a school gym floor, but the wooden slats were warped and shuffled about, as if something had pushed up from beneath them and displaced them. (This is similar to another vision I had earlier about streets being "wavy.")
- I saw a student sitting at a desk, operating what looked like a HAM radio of some sort. He was communicating with a friend, an astronaut in orbit out in space somewhere. As they were talking, there was suddenly a bunch of staccato static, and he heard screaming and then nothing. The scene changed from him on earth to up in space (at a space station?). The earth below blinked once or twice, then went completely dark, as if all the lights on the surface turned off. The people he had been talking to experienced a small asteroid or meteor shower, small impacts on the outside becoming increasingly stronger. As they watched through a window the fragments

URGENT DETAILS ON THREE DAYS AND NIGHTS OF DARKNESS – LINDA COURTNEY – 3/31/2019

Hello everyone in YouTube world. This is really a very important video. Please watch it, please listen to what I have to bring to you today. This is on the three days and nights of gross darkness and I'm not kidding you. I am amazed at how this happened. I do not consider myself a prophetess, not in the least bit. But every once in a great while God will give me a word and in the past he has given me words and they've all come to pass. So just let me say that much I'm not a prophetess, but once in a while God will give me a prophecy or a word.

This morning I was in bed because I'm getting ready for my hip surgery in a few days. But I was praying as I did yesterday morning and I was identifying Jesus as the Good Shepherd. I mean just how he cares for us just like a Good Shepherd, would care for a lost little sheep, and I was just crying. And you know, Lord you're so good to us, and all of a sudden I got the word right, right? Right. So I said I don't want to get up. I hurt so bad. Just let me be comfortable, please. He said, no, get up and write.

So I did, and I ended up with five huge pages on the three days and nights of gross darkness. I'm going to read them to you just exactly the way the Holy Spirit gave them to me. And then I put this word out on some of the other channels and I said I hope you don't mind that I just want to alert you to this in case you want to pass the message on and get people to listen to it. I do not care about my channel. I have very few subscribers.

I thank God for each one [of you], but you know I'm not here to build an empire. I'm just here to do the will of the Lord. That's it. I'm all excited and overwhelmed with this message. And Lord, this was birthed through much pain and many tears, and you brought it forth. So as I read it to the people, please Holy Spirit, come through loud and clear because this is an important word. I praise and thank you [because you] can use anyone, but you spoke this me alone, Lord, to bring forth this message. Bless I,t in Jesus name. Okay, so here we go. This is what the Lord God says...

I AM The Good Shepherd. This era of time, as mankind knows time, is coming to its end as of a few days from now. Everything is coming to its sudden change. The time of serious transition is soon to come upon the entire earth. The scientists will call it earth or climate change, but I the Lord God Almighty call it my holy will and the fulfillment of my holy and most profound decrees, which have been established

from time immemorial. I AM the great I AM. My plan shall stand. Nothing can be done by the feeble, mortal hand of man to alter, hinder, or stop what I have prepared for mankind. Truly, this era of mankind's journey on earth is quickly coming to a close as I change and rearrange all things. This earth will soon enter a time of severe global darkness. People will understand as I the Almighty God draw the curtain of black upon the planet, those people of mine who have heard of this word will understand.

I will grab the sudden attention of mankind as all the technology comes to a sudden incapacitating ability to function. All will be silent, and mankind will be thrown into sudden disarray. They will panic as confusion sets in. Many people will lose rational thinking as the curtain of gross darkness covers the earth. I, the Lord God must do this to literally grab the attention of all the citizens of earth. My people, those who know Jesus Christ as their Lord and Savior, will be shaken far less than the sinners. They will be stabilized by my Holy Spirit as the unction of my holy presence falls upon them. My Holy Spirit will calm their minds as they falter for a while gathering their wits about them.

So, you my beloved children there are millions of Christians who are saved by my grace that have never heard of the Days of Darkness. That's why I'm calling upon you to tell them what is just around the bend. You may approach it with scientific terms for I will indeed use natural means to create this phenomenon. My planet which many call Planet X, Nibiru, or Nemuru is stealing its way to eventually cover your sun. This planet has been observed in various places on earth at times with the naked eye. When this planet covers your sun, I will in my great mercy hold and totally control the earth's temperature at 55 degrees so that no man or animal will freeze. I'm interjecting because if a planet would cover the sun, normally speaking we would be thrown into an ice age. But God Himself is going to control the temperature in His mercy upon earth.

The Holy Spirit goes on to say, however, cold will be felt so gather blankets for warmth, food, and water. Medical needs, if necessary, must be [addressed] out there, ready. Do not discount this admonition, for you will need food and water unless you choose to fast. Candles must be white and unscented. Do not question me over this. Oil lights may be used. Use refined oil as much as possible. Listen well my beloved ones, I am your Holy Father in heaven. You have no earthly holy father. The pope of Rome is not holy, for I alone am Holy. These days of gross darkness are my great act of mercy to get the full attention of mankind.

It is at that time that many of the world's false gods will fall. Those who worship any false God will have the blinders removed, and they will be able to choose me as Lord God and Savior if they so desire. The ultimate choice will still be theirs, as I force no one to surrender to me. Listen further, my beloved ones.

Immediately before this darkness falls, the earth will quake as it groans for the manifestation of the sons of God. In many places there will be actual earthquakes occurring. As darkness descends, there will be majestic displays in the cosmos. I, the Lord God Almighty, the Lord Jesus Christ in the flesh, will rearrange the skies for mankind to see the glorious colors and the deep blood-red. As the colors wander around the earth, they will see this phenomenon that has never been seen before. I have reserved it for this time.

Planet X will bring with it great earth changes as the atmosphere will be charged with electricity. This will not hurt or kill mankind, but this is something they can see as a discharge [that] will be intense. When these changes begin to occur in the heavens, you are to notify your loved ones immediately. They are to drop whatever they're doing and immediately come to their home. Now listen, it is important.

It is best if family members can be together in the home of one of the believers in Yeshua, Jesus Christ. This is why I desire that you tell them beforehand what's coming to the earth, so they are willing to cooperate with you when the time arrives. Otherwise, they will call you crazy and not come into the home, objecting. In other words when the skies change, we see the aurora borealis or the bright red stripes in the sky. And we see the lightning out of season. And we see all this cosmic display. And we call our loved one and we say, hey so this is the time come where it's going to turn dark in a day or two, or whatever. You better get into my home with me. They're going to say, you're kidding, this is just nature. It will change out of it. The scientists, they say the earth is going to go through changes, so you're just crazy, you're crazy. So, this is why we're supposed to tell our people beforehand.

Continuing on with the word from the Lord... I desire you to alert them now for their sake during this three-day period. Three days and nights of darkness. Many unsaved people will truly receive Yeshua, Jesus Christ as their Savior if you have laid a good foundation. So, now's the time for us to be the evangelists, not to wait until the darkness falls. Because then it will be too late. We won't be able to go out of out of our homes. So now is our time getting on with the word of the Spirit of God.

As you enter your home, I admonish you to cover your windows and do not look out at all, period. Don't look out at all. Lock your doors and do not open them to anyone. Why, you ask? My beloved children, I will tell you why. It's during this time I will allow hordes of demons to roam the entire earth. People from all nationalities will be aware of this, and many will die from fear and demonic torment or attack. Also, the seas will roar. And great will be the changes that torment sinful mankind. For my beloved children, those in their homes during this time, if you obey my instruction, I will send legions of my holy angels to protect you. Do not fear throughout the earth as all electronics cease. You will have nowhere to turn but to me, the true and only God of Endless Ages. Pray without ceasing. Pray in the spirit. Trust in me and I will carry you through.

Please be aware that during this time the resurrection of the dead will take place, as the graves of the righteous dead will explode around the entire globe simultaneously. During this time many, but not all, of my living saints will be transformed by my power and majesty. My children who know me as their Lord and Savior but who are living in sin and willful disobedience, will be left behind. That choice is up to them. So, the choice to either obey God now or disobey and be left behind.

My beloved children, you ask me why would I allow such a time as this. If you have studied my holy word you would understand why I will do this. My beautiful earth has become polluted, not so much by man-made chemical emissions, but rather my earth has been totally polluted by the filth and degradation of mankind. Sin is destroying mankind and my earth is suffering also. So I'm bringing an end to mankind's rule on the planet. Down through the six thousand years since I created your planet until now, my creation, human beings, have been hell-bent on making bad choices, called sins. These sins are now destroying my earth. I am going to personally intervene.

I will soon implement my plan, which will save mankind from total destruction. For my Word says for the elect's sake I will cut the days short. Also, my intervention will save my earth from [destruction]. I love my creation and my plan for the earth which I have created is yet to be fulfilled. After all is said and done, my earth will be given another thousand years in which the glory and beauty will not only be restored, but will be multiplied, as my saints rule with me a thousand years. Read my word, dear ones. Read my scriptures, and I will give you understanding. Trust me, my beloved children. I will never leave or forsake you. I will be near to each one of my people who call on me, for I am a God of perfect love, mercy, and grace. I am Yeshua, Jesus Christ, the Lord. The end.

There's not much I want to add to that, except to say what the Lord further brought to my mind. This is not the actual return of Jesus Christ, when he says that this is the time when the dead will be raised and these the living saints will be transformed. This is what we would call the rapture. This is what we call the gathering together of the saints to God. People have asked me in the past, well do you believe in a rapture? And I have said, yes I sure do. But I don't necessarily believe in a pre-tribulation rapture. Now what does that mean? I think that right now we're going through a form of tribulation, just living in the world today. We're in the pressure cooker and we've gone through in our lifetimes. As Christians you can look back and you can see you've gone through a lot of tribulation.

Now this time, the end part of this the Lord was saying that as he removes he transforms living saints, and the dead are risen and we are taken. And there's a little bit more to the transformed saints of God, I'm not going to get into that. But if you want to study that out there, some of the other messengers are describing what happens to the transformed saints of God on the earth yet for a while.

And I remember a prophecy, it wasn't a prophecy, it was a long, long, long vision that was given to a gentleman as he was a Roman Catholic, his name is Ken Peters. Please look that up, Ken Peters message and vision that God gave to him as a young man. Ken is now probably 60 years old or so, but anyway back then the Lord was just absolutely spot-on in the vision. I mean it lined up with a with the Word of God absolutely 100%, but when Ken got to the point of the resurrection of the dead, this is what he saw in the vision. He saw the graves split early, exploding, and he knew that the saints of God were coming out of the graves. It's not that he saw them, but he knew that these exploding Christian graves were saints of God being risen from the dead, but he said it was strange. I didn't see the living saints at that time, yet the Bible says that we will be changed in a twinkling of an eye, that the living saints will be changed. So yeah, there's a little bit more to that and if you want to study that out on your own time, feel free.

Also, the Lord revealed to me something about the mark of the beast, something about the fact that after this 3 Days of Darkness, the earth is going to come back on into light and things will never be the same. That's true, but it's not quite the end. There's another three and a half to seven years to go before Christ literally returns from heaven and sets up his kingdom on earth and begins his thousand-year rule.

So, after the three days of darkness have ended and the light comes on again, the electronics are going to have to be rectified. The technology is going to be changed.

Don't worry, they're going to have a way to do this because they're going to have help from alien technology. You better believe they're going to have help from alien technology. Evil demons, fallen angels, they're going to come and they're going to assist. And when technology comes back online with the help of the evil aliens, and when the system gets up and running again, they're the evil people that are going to control the world during the Great Tribulation and the wrath of God.

They're going to figure they need a way to mark us people, and that's when I believe the Lord is showing me. I might be wrong, this is me [speculating] now, but I believe this is when the actual marking system will come in. Because, remember there's going to be some lukewarm Christians left behind that are going to be repenting of their sins and maybe having to die for their faith in Jesus Christ. And so anyway, new technology after the light comes back on is going to be used to mark the citizens of the world in order to buy and sell. And when the Christians that are left behind that we're lukewarm or sinful, they're going to realize by then they can't take the mark of the beast, and they will have to give their heads literally, give their lives for the cause of Jesus Christ. And then of course they will praise God, thank you Jesus. They will have eventually eternal life with us in heaven, and then the kingdom of God.

So after the lights come back on, life will still go on for three and a half to seven years, I'm not sure which. During which mankind will live, there will be wars, there will still be problems, the mark of the beast will come online. There will be more famines, pestilence. Jerusalem and Israel will be greatly involved and so on because they're still going to be quite a bit a prophecy that will get the fulfilled. But the living saints and the dead in Christ, those that were worthy to be transformed, and the dead in Christ will have been taken, and that's called the rapture. So that's exactly what we want to hear.

Okay, I dressed in black, I don't know why. I guess it's the fastest dress I could grab and I thought how appropriate is this to dress in black for a message on the three days and nights of gross darkness. I'm going to run along now. I really thank you for listening. I know it was heavy, but I also know these words were from the Holy Spirit. These [words] are not mine, there is no way I would write these words in a million years. Anyway, God Bless and have a good rest of your day. And please, please, please get close to the Lord. Get as close to the Lord Jesus Christ, and to our Father, and to the Holy Spirit as you possibly can because this is coming. This is coming. This is going to happen. I guarantee you this is going to happen. God bless. Thanks again. Bye-bye

NEW [DETAILS] ON THREE DAYS AND NIGHTS OF DARKNESS - LINDA COURTNEY - 3/23/2019

NEW on Three Days and Nights of Darkness By Linda Courtney 3/23/19 YouTube Transcript

IMPORTANT***Many Christian researchers believe the 'Three Days and Nights of Gross Darkness' will be caused when God intervenes by controlling the giant planet that has entered our solar system. Some call this Planet X, or other familiar names. In past history, God has taken control of the sun, in particular, to create signs upon earth for mankind. As we know, history DOES repeat itself. In this video I read a message given to Sister Julie, and I interject a few of my own thoughts. Many of us are certain these days and nights of heavy gross darkness are soon to befall our earth. People, get ready and don't be caught unaware! God Bless you all.

Hi there People, Everybody in YouTube world, Ladies and Gentlemen!

Now I have to laugh because I deleted a couple of my videos on the three days and nights of gross darkness because I had gotten so many, well... extraordinarily bad comments from one certain person. So, I went back through all of my videos, I think I have 30 maybe, and I have not had one thumbs-down on any of my videos. I'm not saying that to brag because I have nothing to brag about. I'm just saying

that to tell you that every one of my videos had a thumbs-up. But on this particular one on the three days of darkness a certain person got on there, and I had quoted a scripture. Maybe I quoted it wrong, but he just tore into me.

You know we go into that fight-or-flight mode, and I guess I got in that fight mode because my youngest son, who is a doctor, he says, you know, mother, you and my uncle both of you have that "war-gene." I said, what is a war-gene, and he said you ought to study it some time. He said it's an actual gene where people have more serotonin and more dopamine in the brain. They just are the natural fighters, and he said you and my uncle both like to fight through a situation, which can come in really handy sometimes when you're fighting for the right.

Nothing wrong with that, but then when you start getting in an argumentative mode with somebody, and you're not really sure if you're right, but you want to be right but you're not really positive that you're right, and then you end up fighting you know with that person. That can be really bad, and really negative, and I apologize for anybody out there that I have offended in any way. I am very, very sorry. I am NOT a know-it-all, and neither are they.

In fact, I'd like to tell that to the person that raked me over the coals. You're not a know-it-all either. You don't know it all, so we're all learning together. This is called the University of Hard Knocks down here. In case you guys haven't noticed it, that's where we were born in this world at this particular period of time. As a matter of fact, the world has always been the University of Hard Knocks, so accept it.

Just realize we are going to get knocked around a little bit, and be graceful. We should be as graceful as we can be.

Again, I apologize if I have offended anybody.

So today what I want to do on the subject of the three days and nights of gross darkness, I'm just going to read somebody else's prophecy. I don't know if you can see this. I'm going to try to hold it up. It's a picture of Nibiru or Planet X. If you can see in this little picture it's actually fairly close to the sun, and it looks like a second sun. Now on many occasions people have seen two suns in the sky, just like these photographs. These are not photo-shopped, and are natural, authentic photographs.

I have personally researched the subject of the three days and nights of darkness for about three years. When I first heard about it, I thought it was crazy. I mean, I knew about the day of the Lord, and I knew all about Revelation [chapter] Six. You know, when the sun and the moon no longer give their light, and the stars fall, and all that. I mean, when you've been a Bible student for 51 years, you do know a lot of the preliminaries, but I had never searched out all the other little hidden (or secluded) scriptures throughout the Old and the New Testaments that allude very strongly to a period of time that's coming very soon to the earth. Those of us who have studied this believe that it will introduce the world to the time of tribulation. Now that statement may not be right but, that's [an educated] guess.

Now this is a prophecy that was given to a lady who is very credible. Her name is Julie Whedbee, and the name of it is "URGENT!! PREPARE!! DO NOT WAIT!! VISION OF PLANET

X_NIBIRU-THE DESTROYER IS NEAR." I might add before I go any further, she is only one of many messengers that that are receiving the same exact prophecy or message from the Holy Spirit. She is not the only one. If you want to go on YouTube, just do a search for "Three Days and Nights of Gross Darkness." You're going to find a lot of messengers saying the same thing are very similar to what I'm going to read to you now. Then I'll turn to a scripture to back this up so let's just read.

This one of many messages is in three segments that the Father is now having me release as one message. She actually received the first part of this message in 2016, but the Holy Spirit told her to hold on to it, that it was not the time for her to release it to the nation or to the world (because eventually it gets around to different countries). So, she held on to it until just the other day.

Julie says it is her understanding that there will be more than one period of darkness on the earth. I agree this judgment of Nibiru is one of the times that the earth will experience darkness. There are other prophecies that speak of comets and volcanoes causing darkness as well. We can only see in part, and Father God is telling me which particular judgment is eminent. But judgment is here, and the urgency grows each and every day. That's another thing to remember, people. We see through a glass darkly. Here a little, there a little, line upon line, precept upon precept. We are getting more and more of this picture as each day goes on. But we still have to filter through this, the glass, the bright glass of God's Word. That's what we are doing now.

Julie goes on to say these are perilous times. We cannot underestimate what is upon us. To do so could mean eternal separation from eternal God or Father. It is also important as well that we do not hyper-focus on the details of any one particular judgment, but rather stay focused on preparing spiritually as the judgments come. You know, I'm going to interject my words now. If you don't believe that judgment is coming on the United States of America, we're going wake up one morning, and we're going to turn on the TV (if we still have TV to turn on [and] if the lights are still on) and we're going to see something nasty that's just hit America!

Total birth murder has just been approved. As you probably have heard, Governor Cuomo of New York just signed a bill into law in his state that [makes] it's now legal to kill babies after they're born. The mother can give birth [and] then they make the baby comfortable. Then the mother can sit in her bed and decide if she wants to kill the child [or] keep the child. The day the governor signed that bill into law for the state of good old New York, he told the people that had a lot of these high-rise buildings to light him up in pink to celebrate, "the passing of this law making it legal to kill newborn babies." So if you think judgment isn't coming to the United States of America you better think again because one of these nights or days it's going to hit just that fast.

Okay, back to Julie's words. In the early morning of November 27th, 2018, I was shown a vision of Planet X or Nibiru. I suddenly heard a voice in the Spirit say to me, look over here. It is here. The time is now. I looked on the horizon and saw a massive planet coming up from the horizon red and fiery. [It was] much, much larger than any

It was approaching earth at such an incredible speed, and completely full of fire. From what I could see in my vision, I knew what this meant. But as I looked around the neighborhood where I happened to be with my family, no one else seemed to understand.

Again, the reason for that is because the pastors, the ministers, the TV evangelists aren't teaching about this. They're teaching the same old thing: have faith, have love, have love, have faith. Over and over, again. Then they do some of their super-duper, kick-them-in-the-butt songs. Excuse me, but that's just the way I feel. I mean they want to ramp it up, pimp it up, and, you know, yeah happy times are here again. Oh come on! You know, I'm really tired of that.

I mean, you know, wouldn't it be nice sometime to walk into a church where the people were all genuinely friendly, genuinely loving, and where they were playing reverent holy music to the Lord? I mean something really reverent. That would really touch your spirit. Yeah, throw in a few of these super-duper songs to him. Songs are not even hymns anymore. That's fine, but you know, where's the reverence to God? Where's the reverence to our holy God?

We don't revere God as we should. I mean, I'm a former Catholic. I remember back in the day when walking into a Catholic Church. You could smell the beautiful flowers of the peonies and flowers that graced the altar area. There was a Spig archway that said, what does it profit a man if he gains the whole world and loses his own soul? Then they would

play music that was very holy to listen to. Of course, they got off into false doctrine of course. They did, and that's why God brought me out of the Catholic institution. But nevertheless, there was a sense of reverence for God. Yes, Catholics do know the true God. They had a sense of reverence for God.

All right, let's get back to what Julie said. Many other people, when they observe these phenomena, they're ready to get inside their houses, calling to their children and animals to get inside. I also knew instinctively from what Jesus had taught me in the past, we [are] to cover the windows, not open the windows or look out. We [are] not to open the doors during the time that this planet [is] passing. The time of this darkness [will] be for three days and three nights. In my spirit, Julie said I had the understanding that very, very few people on earth were prepared physically or spiritually.

After my family and I had gone inside and covered everything, I was suddenly taken outside the earth in the spirit, and found myself looking at the earth as well as this planet. From space in an instant the fiery red planet was hurling toward the earth. Satan appeared in front of me mocking King Yeshua, the King Messiah Jesus by wearing a royal looking robe, crown and a diadem of some sort on his forehead, and acting as if he was king of all creation. Satan was sneering and laughing as he watched the planet rushing toward the earth. I then saw thousands upon thousands of demons being thrown from this planet, and headed toward Earth to torment mankind. That's also in the Bible. But they

look like black ants as they were literally being thrown down towards the earth by the thousands.

Then Yeshua Jesus Christ appeared directly in front of the earth and Satan. He was many times larger than Satan and wasn't attired in his royal majestic robe crown [with] scepter. As he appeared, there was a massive thunderclap in the heavens that resounded all throughout the universe. All things shook violently! With one stern, fierce look from his eyes, his presence caused Satan to instantly vaporize. I had the understanding that although Father God is present here on earth to protect those who are choosing him and living for him, he is allowing untold numbers of demons to come to earth as judgment against the wicked That is for sure. You can also look that up in Revelation, chapter 9. I was holding my breath, Julie said, at the sheer power and might of our King Yeshua Jesus. In a moment the vision ended. Now this is her explanation, Julie said. As I have always asked, please pray and ask the Holy Spirit for discernment and understanding about any message I post.

Now I'm going to give you the prophecy from the Holy Spirit of God. This is to be honored as a prophecy from God's Holy Spirit, in the name of Jesus Christ. A prophetess of the Lord God which lines up succinctly with many, many other messengers and prophets in America and the world today. This is not a solitary word. This lines up with many other words given to many other Christians. Let me read the prophecy to you from Holy Spirit life in Jesus name.

My child, I have shown this vision again like I saw it in 2016, so you will warn my people. The destroyer, this planetary

body I spoke up previously, is nearing. It is in your solar system and very near to your sun. That's why people see it near the sun, it's near the sun. The governments of the world have been well aware of its existence and approach for some time. But it has always been their plan to deceive the people and cause them to be unprepared. This is not its first approach to the earth. For if you read my word you will see that this planetary body has come through many times during biblical history. I have given revelation and insight to some regarding past events of its arrival from my word. The coinciding effects which will be used as judgments to this earth will cause men to rend their hearts and give their lives to me. That's the purpose, to save as many people as possible when they see this mighty sign from a mighty God, right? Then Julie goes on. Expect and prepare for numerous large earthquakes, floods, tidal waves, the splitting and cracking of the earth in many places, and severe and chaotic weather patterns and fire will fall from the sky. As I continued to warn, nothing is as it seems.

Interjecting my words on the other video that I have removed, I had said I read a message by Patrick Padre Pio, a Catholic friar. He was not a bishop, a cardinal, or anything high. He was just a humble friar. He said that when the three days, this was back in the late 1800s and early 1900s, he said when this three days and nights of gross darkness occurs, [then] fire will fall to the earth. If you read different scriptures, they say there will be pillars of smoke during this period of time. Smoke comes from fire. He goes on to say fire will fall from the sky, and fire will set things on fire. As I continued to warn, nothing is as it seems.

Holy Spirit goes on to say, I do not send these warnings to cause fear and panic. Rather to show mercy to my creation as the warnings are intended to cause you to understand that I am the only one who is your safe place. I am the only one that you need to turn to for counsel. The man-made systems of this world will not provide for you, nor will they protect you. For they do not know me and their motives are wicked. But woe to those who do not take these warnings seriously and who ridicule the chosen ones who have been selected to deliver these messages. I would advise when you hear a message like this, rather than coming against, you would be better to hold your peace. (Word of warning to the wise.)

Woe to those who do not take these warnings seriously, and who ridicule the chosen ones who have been selected to deliver these messages. I am the discerner of the thoughts and intentions of all hearts, and will visit you with the recompense due to you. Trust in me as your Savior and Redeemer, and choose where you will spend eternity. Seek first my kingdom and righteousness, and allow me to take care of the rest. End of that message.

Then on March the 9th 2019, which was just a couple days ago, Julie said I heard in the spirit three times the destroyer nears I asked the father for confirmation and he said, yes now is the time to post this message. He said the Spirit of God added this word. This is added [to] Julie's message from Holy Spirit God.

The destroyer nears its path, predestined its course, sure nothing can alter that which has been ordained. It brings

great darkness, hordes of evil, chaos, and destruction. The signs you have been given, warning of its approach, are everywhere. Men refuse to accept what the heavens have already declared. What has been, shall be again. I will purge the earth by fire. Your spirits must not rest as it is the only way to be truly prepared. In other words, get up, get ready for what's coming. What man considers important today will tomorrow be a distant memory. Here's why. Holy Spirit goes on to say (through Julie), the weight of sin and lack of repentance draws fierce judgment. Now as my warnings have not been received with humility and obedience, the cries of the defiant will not be heard. In the midst of it all, I will do wonders among my remnant. There will be no denying that I AM "I AM." Glory to God! Hallelujah! Let those that have ears to hear, hear what my Spirit is saying. Signed, Yeshua, the Lord Jesus Christ.

Again, the pictures. If you go online, I'm sure you can see them better. It's our sun, and then Planet X near to the sun in our solar system. I have one scripture I'm going to read in Luke chapter 21. You know I when I first learned about the three days of darkness, I thought to myself since this is going to be a worldwide event for three days and nights it's going to really... well, out of this world, literally. I couldn't quite put it together. In the past there was a scripture that I could not put together in my mind with end time events. It's in Luke chapter 21, and it reads in verse 35, the Lord Jesus is speaking and he's talking about distress of nations, and earthquakes in trouble in Jerusalem, and signs in the sun and the moon, the stars, and on the earth distress, and upon the nations. The nations will be perplexed, the season, the waves roaring, men's hearts failing them for fear, and so on.

Then it says in verse 34, take heed to yourselves lest at any time your hearts be overcharged with surfeiting, and drunkenness, and cares of this life, so that they do not come on you unaware. Verse 35 is the key, for as a snare shall it come on all them that dwell on the face of the whole earth. So I [think] that word "snare" is the key. What is a snare? I looked it up in the Strong's Concordance. A snare means a trap, and when you're trapped, you're trapped. So this is what I believe is coming. I believe the three days and nights of gross darkness is the snare, the trap that's coming to the world, to the earth. It's going to fall on all them that dwell on the face of the whole earth. We're going to be caught [too]. Some of the prophets do say this. However, we will be given a period of a few hours, some say maybe up to a couple of days or so, when we'll have a prior warning as to the darkness actually falling on our nation, and on the world.

One of the warning signs to watch for, there'll be cosmic displays in the heavens. We can only imagine with this planet that's now in our solar system coming closer and closer. There'll be magnetic discharges. There be the aurora borealis. There will be these stripes in the sky. One messenger saw, like, bright red. What am I trying to say? Well, just like stripes going to cross the sky, and all kinds of cosmic disturbances. Then suddenly the darkness will fall!

It will be a gross, thick, heavy, heavy, heavy oppressive darkness. That's why people will be trapped. When the darkness falls, they're going to be trapped right where they are because they won't be able to see anything. The only thing that will bring light will be the light of Christ in the

homes of the true believers in the Lord Jesus Christ and a candle. We're told we don't need blessed candles by the priest, no offense to all my Catholic listeners out there, God bless you all. But we do need preferably a white candle, unscented.

Now the reason for [white candle] is because a lot of our colored and scented candles come from China, Vietnam, and other countries [and even our country]. Often times there are spells that go with these candles, and we don't want to bring a candle in that's been under any kind of a demonic influence. We also don't want to bring fragrances in that might attract demons. You know I love fragrance. I mean I live for perfume and pretty flowers, and lovely fragrance. My house is always fragrant, but I think we better stay away from fragrant candles. We might get the wrong one. I can think of just ylang ylang, for instance. That's a very aphrodisiac type of a fragrance and we wouldn't want to burn a candle like that. So let's just stay with the white candles, unscented white candles. Uncolored will be best.

They say flashlights will not work, lanterns will not work. So we will have warning to get into our homes. If your kids are in school, you're going to have plenty of time to get them out of school. They may even come home before the time before it starts, that darkness hits. So when you see strange phenomena out there... Also somebody has said that there is a strange wind that might come with all this. That this wind is going to be a very unusual wind... So don't worry. God's going to give us warnings. He doesn't do anything without warning his people.

Well, that's all I have. I hope you got something out of this. I hope you learned a little bit. I know I learned a lot just from reading this. Trust me, if you want to do a study of it in the Bible it's in there. God bless you all for listening. You all take care! I send my love to you all. Again, [I] don't mean to upset anybody. If I do, [then] please forgive me.

Scriptures on Days of Darkness – Linda Courtney – 4/11/2019

By Linda Courtney 4/11/2019 YouTube Transcript

WOW!!! I spent all day getting this video ready for all my lovers AND haters in Cyberland. I love you Tube You, but it comes with its own set of problems. This video will answer the two main questions people are asking about me. First of all "who" is Linda Courtney. Second is, "so where are the SCRIPTURES regarding the "Three Days and Nights of Darkness? Hopefully this video will address, in part, some of your concerns. God Loves you all! Linda Courtney

hello everybody in YouTube world well I had a perm yesterday so my hair is kind of frizzy because I haven't had a chance to actually style it correctly but I've had several comments on my YouTube video on the three days and nights of darkness that have chided me for not having scripture well for one thing when the Holy Spirit gave the message it was he who gave the message and he didn't include scripture but nevertheless I thought today I would come back and I'd give you Scripture so I've sat at my table and I have pulled out all the scriptures that I could find especially in one area of the Bible on the subject of days of darkness now there's one gentleman in YouTube's world that attacked me guite vividly and I won't name his name because I like the guy you know he's probably God he's probably got a heart of gold and I don't you know dislike him but we had a little bit of a go around but he said what are you talking about there cannot be three days because that's plural and the Bible doesn't speak of days it just said you know it says the day of the Lord the day of the Lord it doesn't say the days of the Lord well that's true the Bible speaks of the day of the Lord which is a time period comprising of the

tribulation particularly the Great Tribulation through the wrath of God and the second coming of the Lord Jesus Christ when hit when his feet will stand that day on the Mount of Olives in Zechariah chapter 14 in that day he will stand on the Mount of Olives and it will split and there will be you know massive earth changes on that day - and the Bible says in Zechariah and in that day he will be king so that is something that will happen in 1 day but when we're speaking of the day of the Lord God could not possibly bring about all the events that need to be happening in a one-day period which we know very well is going to take many weeks and months and years to complete so I'm sorry but that's a little bit nonsensical so let's just concentrate on what the Word of God says for lack of time and lack of ability because I'm getting I wore out I need to get ready for a major hip replacement surgery and I've sat at my table all morning and then I went into my finally turned on the computer about two o'clock this afternoon and I found I was attacked by yet another man he's from grand supreme news as named as Lewis but what he did by mentioning his name publicly because he did something very viciously and I'm reporting him to YouTube in every way that I can so Lewis just be on alert you will be contacted by the monitors of YouTube but in his presentation attacking me he had the audacity to set up his studio because he has the technology to set his chair or to show like he was sitting right here right where I'm sitting right on my sofa showing my picture on the wall pillows in the back so it was Lewis from grand supreme news that was setting where I'm sitting now just blasting me raking me over the coals for my video on the three

days and nights of darkness how low can you go Lewis how low can you go I guess you thought that that would generate you know hundreds of thousands of views because people want to really see what a foolish old lady

I am but I think I think you're gonna be really mistaken because when you're contacted by YouTube people you're gonna be sorry and if you ever think you know you better take that one down I mean I don't care what you say you can bossed me all you want Lois but don't put your body on my sofa don't do

that is specifically against their rules so maybe for safety's sake you might want to take that one down and you can talk that about me all day long but don't do it in my living room okay god bless you Lewis I know you thought you were doing a great deed by doing that but that was a bad little decision okay people have asked well the other day I got a comment and they said kind of it well not a bad one but it was like this well how do who don't we know who Linda Kourtnev is we've never heard of her before how do we know if we should even listen to this woman so I thought okay no you guys don't know me I've posted about 30 videos over the last year and the one that got a few views of about 2000 views was the one on the earthquake the Cascadia subduction zone earthquake but the other ones got you know hit or miss here a little there a little so I thought all right you want to know who I am I will tell you who I am and I do this not pridefully but just honestly because you asked I'm 77 years old I'm the mother of four really extraordinary young young adult people they are the best children any mother could ever have they loved me dearly I have five grandchildren I was an avid

gardener I loved farming I used to have little a little farm I've raised herd of dairy goats I used to be an animal rescue I've rescued many kittens and cats and a couple of dogs off the street and

my friend does help me to get Crassus help me yay for debt get him up into the the shelter are into homes I love anything to do with animals I am also a researcher a medivh researcher I try to get to the bottom of things because I'm what they call a truth seeker I like to get to the bottom of an issue I'm also a two-time published author I've got I published two books and I thought I'd show them to you today the first one is a true story it's the standard you know two hundred and fifty pages or so it's called nothing hidden both of these books are now out of print because I didn't want to go into well this one it was it got off the ground but then I made a mistake the publisher got a little irritated and didn't care for her anyway so we just sort of you know didn't press them too hard on that one but this one I was really more proud of anyway I had always this is 556 pages that's a big book I had always wanted to write the Bible in a clear way for the average person to understand you see I I'm a Bible student of 51 years in the Word of God this has been my favorite book has been the Bible and I don't know at all I'm still learning but I wanted to write a book that made the study of the Bott of the Scriptures pleasant an enjoyable and easy to understand and like a story so I wrote a story about the Bible and I brought into my story real people from the Bible like Isaiah and Jeremiah and characters in the Old Testament now I didn't do so much on the Noah moisés I really didn't do that like I

kind of actually started with the with the period right before the rapture kind of the world were in today and then I wove it into what is going to be like during the Millennium and I brought in the characters from the Bible into the Millennium and then I would flip back into history and kind of go back and forth and I will this story about much of the Bible but not all of it but much of it and it came out wonderfully I love this book I have a friend that wrote that read this book in one day okay I guess that's about no I want to tell you one more thing the highlight of my life however was the four years when I was able to preach at the gospel mission in our area I love the street people I love the down and outers however I must say nowadays it's a little more scary than it was twenty years thirty years ago because people are more spooky you know back then it was a little bit more monitored and the people who weren't quite so drugged up I guess would be the word but back then I really really loved it I would still love it in fact I desire when I get healed from my hip surgery I'm going to go back if they'll have me I've got a couple of sermons left in me and I'm going to bring them to the guys at the Everett Gospel Mission as I did you know during that four-year stint down there so that's about it other than that I'm just an ordinary girl let's woman that's loved by the Lord Jesus Christ I have received the baptism of the Holy Spirit and if you don't know about that you should study about that the New Testament I have the gifts of the Holy Spirit I don't know what you feel about speaking in tongues or not but I believe it's for today and so I just wanted to put that plug in for the

Holy Spirit yes yay for the Holy Spirit of God and it's real it's wonderful I received the baptism of the Holy Spirit by singing and I want to tell you something

I don't sing I am as flat as a flattened can of soup I do not sing at all I don't have one note that I can keep on note but that day that day I was talking on a minister lady on the phone and she said have you received the baptism of the Holy Spirit and I said no but I'd like to and she said well you will you're going to get it today so she started kind of talking to me and pretty soon she says now you just start when you get off the phone you just start speaking and I promise you it'll come I got off the phone and all of a sudden I'm just singing on note and I'm singing in a language that is not English and it was beautiful beautiful I went to my knees and I was there for two hours singing in the most beautiful language I have ever heard and it was on key and it was it was wonderful and that's the baptism of the Holy Spirit I just happened to get mine by singing but we could receive it by you know just praying it doesn't God you know that's the thing about God and I found in them three days and nights of darkness message that he gave us so many people want to keep God in their neat little I call it their theological box you know kind of box got in and everything's back and everything's why there's no middle of the road because after all you know God isn't capable of having

thoughts that maybe we don't have you know my Bible said says that his thoughts are not our thoughts he has thoughts far beyond ours so in regard to three days the nights of darkness God's gonna do it his way you don't have to make God to it your way because you're

not gonna succeed anyway
God is God Almighty cariann given go to
her channel she received a word audible
word from God two days ago and the Holy
Spirit said to her that what God
paraphrase cuz I don't
pardon me carry on don't remember but
God said to her that he was going to
bring darkness over the entire earth and
I Almighty God will speak to the people
our I almighty God will speak so if you
want to hear that message go to cariann
Gibbons Channel and she'll tell you all
about how she heard the audible voice of
God okay

Bible students are you ready are you ready get your pen and paper out cuz I'm not reading these I'm giving them to you and you steady you steady all you people that have been slamming me my detractors my haters oh no no now it's your turn you don't know the Bible you're just coming off like little judgmental know-it-alls you if you knew the way God really operated you would not have slammed me and people like me you would have given the benefit of the doubt and you would have gone to the Word of God and studied more about how God operates on your own and that's what really a little bit irritates me with American Christians they think if they read a couple of verses a week that's called Bible study ladies and gentlemen when I became a Christian fifty-one years ago and my kids were little I'd set them on the sofa and put an old long play record on with with little Bible stories for them to listen to or I'd give him some books and I go to my kitchen table and I would sit there for an hour straight or more every weekday and I would study the Word of God and I did that for years on end and then there were times that I would read books by other Christian authors that I really thought were

credible and then there were several times that my husband and I would actually invite these Christian author ministers pastors they were ordained in the ministry we would invite them to come preach for us in our area we did this a couple three times and at our expense and we also would go back in the day there were evangelists that would come around nowadays we don't have traveling evangelist we just have one pastor that hogs the platform for you know 15 years on and and we don't have you might say fresh blood so to speak come into our churches but oh well that's another story okay get out Japan and pensall ladies and gentlemen well you already know the one in exodus of three days and nights of darkness Exodus chapter 10 21 not to be confused however as I said

prophecy is often dual meaning dual means one two it can happen twice okay Isaiah chapter two I would like you to read the entire chapter I would like you to also concentrate on verse 12 where it speaks of the day of the Lord beginning the day of the Lord which will be many days weeks months years for God to fulfill his end

time plans that's called the day of the Lord so don't be stupid and say it just means one day it doesn't that's nonsense okay Isiah particularly we will go further to Isaiah from chapter two we will go to Isaiah chapter 8 verse 22 Isaiah 13 verse 9 to 13 Isaiah chapter 24 verses 1 to 21 Isaiah chapter 60 verse 2 I will repeat these quickly for you

Isaiah chapter 2 the entire chapter Isaiah chapter 8 verse 22 Isaiah chapter 13 verse 9 to 13 Isaiah 24 verse 1 to 21 Isaiah 60 verse 2 okay you got that now we'll go into the book of Joel we will go to Joel 1:15 then we'll go to Joel 2 verse 1 Joel chapter 1 verse 15 Joel chapter 2 verse 1 and I'd like you to read the untouched of the entire chapter of Joel chapter 2 it speaks of these strange beings that have the appearance of a horse and and this flamed flame goes before and behind them and some strange things happen on the earth during that time some people seem to think those are God's army God's good army I don't I think it's the devil's evil army I think this is part of that alien invasion that's coming I'm not going to argue with you read it for yourself there's a lot in the Bible about in Revelation I think it's chapter 9 on demonic beans that come forth on the earth so yeah anyway then we go to micah chapter 7 verse 9 and that speaks of not darkness per se but it speaks of the indignation of the lord and that word indignation means fierce anger it doesn't just mean getting ready getting right with God it means God is coming with indignation he is very very angry with the sin of the world that's God's wrath of anger not God's final wrath but his fierce anger his he's intently anger I shouldn't use the word wrath there because that will confuse you the wrath of God is yet down-the-line the indignation of the Lord is God's vicious anger at sin but then it says in Micah chapter 7 verse 9 after that comes the light okay then let's skip on to some asset in Amos pen-and-paper keep it keep writing Amos chapter 5 verse 18 Amos chapter 5 verse 20 Amos chapter 8 verse 9 you got it let's repeat Amos 5:18 Amos 5:20 a mustaine steady steady steady people then let's go to Jeremiah chapter 13 16 Jeremiah 13 16 for your edification then let's go to Zephaniah I

love Zephaniah chapter 1 verse 14 15 and 17 all in a row

Zephaniah chapter 1 14 15 and 17 then we can remember that in the New Testament Matthew Mark and Luke and the book of Revelation have a whole lot to say about future events but here's the thing when you get into the prophetic Gospels of Jesus Christ which he himself uttered out of his own voice in red in most of your Bibles it can cause confusion because people there again they're giving their own interpretation of well what does he mean by tribulation and blah blah and they just start batting it back and forth and pretty soon it becomes an argument so I'm not going to quote any specific verses for you but I want you to study if you're truly interested in in this subject of future events study these books these chapters in these books Matthew 24 mark 13 Luke 17 and Luke 21 and of course revelation and you'll see it's there I just want to thank you a whole bunch I love making youtubes and I do I love making the youtubes hey listen all you all you people out there arguing and fighting shame on you shame on you stop it quit I treat you like children I think that's what Paul said I think Paul said that in one place is that must I treat you like children well must I treat you like a bunch of bratty kids stop it not quick quit hey when this thing happens you're gonna quit arguing but say it doesn't happen eventually it'll just die down in a couple of years and you won't even give it a second thought but it's gonna happen but meanwhile guit arguing that's foolish get on serving the Lord

get on winning people to the Lord Jesus Christ get on with home Bible studies take communion in your home like I did

with my family did last night we had communion together and a little bit of talk and a couple of scriptures that's all so much more fun than fighting a quarreling and most of all steady the Word of God and study it with prayer Holy Spirit will give you the answers thank you for listening yes I know I could go on forever and it's almost five o'clock and I can't do that I've got a lot to do to get ready for my surgery I really to ask your prayers for my surgery god bless you all god bless my haters god bless my detractors god bless my friends god bless those who have given me the thumbs up I love you all bye bye for now see you later bye-bye English (auto-generated)

VITAL Update on Three Days and Nights of Darkness - Linda Courtney -12/01/19

YouTube Transcript

Hi! Good afternoon, YouTube world. I'm here with a message that I just received from the Holy Spirit, and I thought I should put it on camera right away. I feel that the Lord considers it important. It' probably going to be one of those controversial ones. I really am not too excited about that aspect of it, but you know people will agree or disagree, and that's up to them. But it's my responsibility to give you what the Holy Spirit has given to me.

Now I received several confirmations of this, and the scripture that this is based on is John chapter 1 verse 5 where the darkness could not comprehend the light. Of course, its speaking of Jesus Christ being the Light of the world. When darkness falls, He is the light. So, we're going to read John 1:5 as it does pertain to the Days of Darkness. People have asked me for the last few weeks if I have had any updates on the Days of Darkness, and I have said no. But I have one here today, so I will just read it as the Holy Spirit gave it to me.

My Beloved Daughter, I call on you this last day of your November 30th to write concerning the darkness that is soon to fall upon your sinful nation and the world. As I Almighty God have watched the naysayers for many months since the warning was first given, I say to them now, "Shut your mouths!" I have had many true servants of my Son, the Lord Jesus Christ, sound the alarm. The messenger writing this is only one of many. Listen, I beg of you to consider the wind as it blows in the trees. You can hear the wind, but your eyes cannot see where the wind blows. This holds true for the way I work through my Holy Spirit. In the universe there are times (when) you can see glimpses of what I'm doing, either through science or nature. But you do not understand my entire plan for it is as the wind. I blow it however I desire. Many of you, even my two (?) children, have a very limited understanding of me. As humans say, they try to put me in their little box. No!

I say a thousand times, no! I am like the wind, and more so, I am NOT a God that can be contained, for I feel all of what I feel. All in all, in all times and spaces, both known and unknown, to you my domain is heaven: the universe above, below, and all the width thereof. That is why I am called The GREAT I AM. I AM THAT I AM. My plan and purpose shall stand.

What I spoke of concerning The Three Days of Darkness is yet to come to pass. This is your last warning. Many of you believe my Word is revealed by my Holy Spirit to be true, and yet you scoff at preparing for future events. I, Almighty God, also desire you to keep in mind John 1:5: "The light shines in darkness, and the darkness comprehended it not. Therefore, do not fear for my son Jesus Christ is indeed the Light of the World." As you abide in Him, He will be your light. As he is your light, you become my light to others. Do not hide your light under a basket, but let it shine brightly. Testify of me, Almighty God.

Lift your voice, and proclaim me to the world, and to your world. That is my desire for you, my Beloved Children. How can others believe in me if they have not even heard of me? This world is full of noise and clamor. I call upon you, my True Ones, to lift your voices above the noise, and speak my love to the people who are lost and on their way to hell. Now I speak of the days to come. The days that approach quickly now will arrive suddenly, and all will be in shock. I have already dispatched my holy protector and warrior angels to stand guard over my chosen and elect ones.

I Almighty God call upon you to be strong and courageous when the darkness falls. Place John 1:5 every minute of the day in your heart. My beloved son Jesus the Christ will give you the anointing power and courage you'll need in the future, if you focus on him. I now call on my Holy Army, my born-again children, to rise up and (use) your God-given authority to speak to others about what is coming.

Also, I would admonish you not to quarrel concerning the actual time when suddenly this event takes place. The timing is not for you to know. When this happens, the world will be caught off guard. But during the sudden event you will well understand, and fear will leave you, if you focus on Jesus Christ. Some of my children say, "Oh we don't need to prepare for our earthly future, for the rapture will come first." Others say the opposite, in that we do need to prepare. Remember the wind. The wind can blow one way, then change course and blow in another direction. Even though my

plan stands, I will not change, and I will not change my mind. I repeat, even though my plan stands, I will not change my mind. I ask my children to ask of me what I'd have them to do, and I will answer.

Darkness! Darkness such as you've never seen will descend suddenly. In that darkness resides evil, and that evil will visit your earth. Do not be deceived when this happens. Test every spirit by my Holy Word, the scripture. Be on guard at all times, and I will guide you into all truth, my Beloved Ones. Soon thereafter, my glory shall shine as the clouds roll back like a scroll. The King of kings and Lord of lords will make his glorious appearance. He will return indeed to this earth. My Beloved Ones will be one with him, and great will be your eternal joy. Trust me, my children, for I AM THE GREAT I AM, and by my Holy Spirit speak the truth to you. This day I AM now positioning my holy angels around the world for the battles that will begin. Be at peace as you trust in the Lord your God. This message is given to my Beloved Ones, whom I shall be with eternally. In the name of Jesus Christ, the Lord, Amen and Amen.

So, there is your update on the Days of Darkness where God reiterates that its even sooner than it was when we first announced this some time ago. Julie Whedbee is one of the messengers of this. Sister Barbara is another. There are many, many more. I am only one of many, but you know we all agree on the message. We all agree with each other, basically. Now I do recall in the first message in March (2019?) that the Lord gave me that He (the Lord) did say that there would be a cosmic display taking place just shortly before the darkness descends, and that wasn't included in this message today. But I would still believe that is all God's Word.

Sometimes when He gives a message He alters it a bit, and there's no disbelief in that. It still retains its continuity. It retains the full intent of the message. I just thought I would mention it now because some of you are probably going to ask that (same) question of me. Other than that, it's exactly the same message, just worded a bit differently. If you have any doubt at all, please go on the internet and do a search under the "Three Days of Darkness." You're going to find a lot of messengers that are saying the same thing as this message today. The one the last day of March, and all the others.

So, I would admonish you to believe this is the Truth. It is coming and you know what? Shortly after that (3DD), maybe three years, maybe seven

years, something like that —I wasn't told and neither were you — but shortly after that the King of kings and Lord of lords returns as the King and how awesomely wonderful that will be! Thank you for being with me and listening to this word. God bless you! And I'll see you next time. Thank you for being here today. If you have any questions, I would say, do three things. (1) Go to the Word of God. (2) You can also go to some of my prior videos (where) I have given you scriptures, many scriptures on the Days of Darkness. (3) Go to some of the other messengers that will give you the same message, so you can be assured this is from the Holy Spirit. Thank you, again. Bye, bye for now.

The City Babylon will be Visible to the World After the 3 Days of Darkness Lyne - 3/19/2022

MARCH 19, 2022 12:45 PM *LYNE*

Translated from Portuguese

March 2022

God gave me a dream, different from all the others I dreamed about the 3 days of darkness on earth.

In the dream I was about to open the windows, after the 3 days of darkness, I was relieved in the dream to have survived, the darkness, will go from God and demons on earth.

So to my amazement and terror as I opened the living room window blinds. I saw the city of Babylon, the appearance of an alien spaceship of dark metal and iron covering the skies of São Paulo Brazil.

Urgent Notice
This city is not Symbolic, it is Real and Literally
It will happen just like the movie
INDEPENDENCE DAY 1996

God has, warned me about leaving a backpack ready.. I confess that I still haven't But understand, the skies are red all over the world

And that was one of the warnings that God gave us when the days of darkness were about to arrive on earth.

Get ready and alert people and family as much as you can, even unbelievers. Peace

THREE DAYS OF DARKNESS – Lynne Johnson – 8/23/2021

AUGUST 23, 2021 2:34 PM LYNNE JOHNSON Word (1st) received February 22nd, 2021 at 12:10 AM

My Children, it now time for your change, your anointing. Be aware that events will correspond with this. There will be darkness and great fear as this darkness descends upon the whole earth for three days. You will first see the sky change colour, then Aurora Borealis will be apparent in the skies for two days. This is your cue that the darkness will soon descend upon the whole earth. You must ensure that you are in your homes and that you have enough food and water to eat for those three days. Cover your windows and lock your doors. For once the darkness descents you will be unable to go out. It will be impossible to survive outside due to the darkness which will be so complete that light will not be seen more than a couple of inches from your face. Also, at this time the demonic realm will be released upon the earth. And they will be intent on harming ANY HUMAN THAT THEY FIND OUTSIDE. You must stay inside your homes with your doors locked, windows covered, and YOU ARE NOT TO OPEN YOUR DOORS (or windows) FOR ANY REASON. NOT FOR ANY VOICE THAT MAY SOUND LIKE SOMEONE YOU KNOW OR A RELATIVE.

UNDERSTAND THAT NO HUMAN COULD SEE TO MOVE IN THIS DARKNESS.

Any human outside <u>UNLESS in a car and a believer in ME WILL NOT SURVIVE</u>. THE DEMONS WILL KILL ANYONE CAUGHT OUTSIDE. You must arrange for your family member to stay together in one location so that you can be safe. **YOU ARE NOT TO OPEN YOUR DOORS TO <u>ANYONE</u> ONCE THE DARKNESS DESCENDS**. The darkness will last for three (3) days from the time it begins at 12:00 noon time until seventy-two (72) hours have passed. You are not to open your doors for ANY REASON UNTIL THE 72 HOURS HAVE PASSED BY. DO NOT ANTICIPATE THE TIME BY BEING EARLY. IF YOU DO OPEN YOUR DOORS YOU WILL ALLOW THE DEMONS OUTSIDE ENTRY TO YOUR HOME. They cannot harm My Chosen Ones but they can harm any family members who do not yet believe and follow ME. This is most important that you listen and follow these instructions. I will provide light in the homes of MY Chosen Ones, while other believers may need candles for their light. Have food on hand that you can easily eat as you will not be able to cook or use your power to do so. All electronic equipment will not work during this time. The power will work after

the 3 days have passed. My Chosen Ones, however, will have the use of their fridges and freezers. I will provide some light as I have said. Again, you are not to worry, as believers will be safe. No harm will come to you or your family as long as you DO NOT OPEN YOURDOORS TO ANYONE OUTSIDE DURING THESE 3 DAYS OF DARKNESS. THE ENTITIES OUTSIDE CAN AND WILL IMITATE VOICES OF PEOPLE KNOWN TO YOU, BUT UNDERSTAND THAT NO HUMAN COULD POSSIBLY SEE IN THAT UNIMAGINABLY THICK DARKNESS. I REPEAT, NO HUMAN COULD EVEN EXIST OR MOVE IN THIS DARKNESS. You will also hear horrible noises and screams outside. Again I tell you DO NOT OPEN DOORS OR EVEN LOOK OUTSIDE. You must be obedient to MY INSTRUCTIONS. DO NOT LET YOUR CHILDREN OR GRANDCHILDREN NEAR DOORS OR WINDOWS TO ENSURE THAT THEY DO NOT OPEN THEM. I will have angelic protection around My Believers and MY Chosen Ones homes. You will be completely safe in your homes as long as you DO NOT OPEN YOUR DOORS OR WINDOWS.

I, YOUR KING YESHUA AND MY FATHER, LORD GOD WILL VISIT EACH OF YOU IN YOUR HOMES. THIS WILL BE A LAST OPPORTUNITY FOR PEOPLE TO RECEIVE AND FOLLOW US. We will speak to <u>all people</u>, no one will be <u>missed during this time</u>. Also during this time, My Chosen Ones, My Warriors of Faith will be transformed and given their anointing. This will be very apparent to all who can see them. Their instructions will come later, after the 3 days have passed. You must wait for this to happen. My Children, be ready for this to happen very, very soon!

Your King Yeshua, Your Redeemer, Messiah and soon-to-be Bridegroom "My Children, be prepared for this even with the food and water that you will require. Pray that all will be well during this time as those caught outside will not survive."

Scriptures Given:

Isaiah 60:2 NKJV

"For behold, the darkness shall cover the earth, and deep darkness the people, but the Lord will arise over you, and His glory will be seen upon you."

Amos 8:9 NKJV

"And it shall come to pass in that day, says the Lord God, that I will make the sun go down at noon, and I will darken the earth in broad daylight."

Zechariah 14:6 NKJV

"It shall come to pass in that day that there will be no light, the lights will diminish."

Malachi 3:17 NKJV

"They shall be Mine, says the Lord of Hosts, on the day that I make them My jewels. And I will spare them as a man spares his own son who serves him."

The Order of Events – Lynne Johnson – 9/23/2021

SEPTEMBER 23, 2021 5:30 PM LYNNE JOHNSON

Word (3) received June 25th, 2021 at 11:32 PM

My Children, I AM wants you to know that it is time for events to begin.

The FIRST EVENT is the earthquake in California which will devastate the State.

The SECOND EVENT is the tsunami which hits Florida from an asteroid hitting in the Caribbean which will also destroy some islands there.

The THIRD EVENT is the **destruction in Toronto**, Ontario, Canada from an earthquake.

The FOURTH EVENT is the sinking of the USS destroyer, the Abraham Lincoln, where the ship is hit by enemy fire. The Ronald Reagan, another USS battleship will also be hit by enemy fire. It will be disabled, many hurt, but the ship is not destroyer.

The FIFTH EVENT is the bombing of Philadelphia where the city is struck causing great damage and loss of life.

The SIXTH EVENT is New York City being hit with a tsunami from an asteroid in the Atlantic Ocean.

The SEVENTH EVENT IS an earthquake in central Europe, affecting many countries, with great destruction.

The EIGHTH EVENT is the volcanic eruption of the super volcano in the state of Wyoming. This will, in effect split the United States into two separate pieces. This split will go right up to the Great Lakes causing the lakes, Lake Superior and Lake Huron to open up to the ocean through the split in the land. The split will fill with

water from the Atlantic Ocean effectively creating separate land masses right through the United States up to the Great Lakes.

This is the Order of Events. The USS battleships being hit are NOT A SEPARATE EVENT, but rather at the same time as the city of Philadelphia being struck by bombs. **THIS IS THE ORDER**. There is great destruction resulting from these events. As you can see the hardest hit will be America-Babylon. These judgments will fall in rapid succession with little time in between each event.

The LAST EVENT (9th) TO FALL will be the THREE DAYS OF DARKNESS which will cover the earth for that time. Then the Great Harvest of Souls will happen. Once that is completed, then shortly after MY Believers will be brought to ME, to be with ME Forever.

During this time of destruction, Russia and China will offer to help America due to the destructions They will come in under the pretense of helping to distribute food. They will start off nice. but will soon revert to being an invading force subjecting the people to total control and domination. They will be merciless towards their captives. They will take people to Russia for physical labor, for physical pleasure. As will China. The government of the United States will do nothing to help as they sold out the country and the people to these two countries long ago. All of these judgments will fall quickly, not giving the people very much time to deal with one crisis after another. These are the judgments to begin soon.

America, you have been warned repeatedly to come back to ME but you would not do so. **SO BE IT!**

your king Yeshua, Your Redeemer, Your Messiah

Scriptures:

Nahum 1:5 NKJV

"The mountains quake before Him, the hills melt, and the earth heaves at His presence, Yes, the world and all who dwell in it."

Job 21:17 NKJV

"How often is the lamp of the wicked put out? How often does their destruction come upon them, The sorrows God distributes in His anger?"

2 Samuel 22:8 NKJV

"Then the earth shook and trembled; the foundations of heaven quaked and were shaken, because He was angry."

Habakkuk 3:10 NKJV

"The mountains saw You and trembled; the overflowing of the water passed by. The deep uttered its voice, and lifted its hands on high."

Matthew 23:36 NKJV

"Assuredly, I say to you, all these things will come upon this generation."

Ezekiel 23:24 NKJV

"And they shall come against you with chariots, wagons, and war-horses, with a horde of people. They shall array against you Buckler, shield, and helmet all around. 'I will delegate judgment to them, and they shall judge you according to their judgments."

Darkness: The Three Days – Lynne Johnson – 1/26/2022

JANUARY 26, 2022 6:14 PM LYNNE JOHNSON

Word (2) received January 25th, 2022 at 2:32 PM

Your King Yeshuya would like His Beloved Children to know, to understand that soon much will happen. The judgments will progress through to the last one, the Three Days of Darkness.

You, MY Believers must be prepared for this judgment. There will be two days of Aurora Borealis in the skies all over the earth. There will be many colors but the predominant one will be the reddish orange color. When you see this happening, you must go and prepare your homes. All windows must be locked. Locked not just closed. You must cover all your windows even if you have blinds with dark sheets or black garbage bags, cut them open to use and tape with strong tape to the walls, window sills. This is in order to prevent you and your families from that which will be outside, from seeing faces pressed against your windows.

Although the darkness that will come at noon time on the Second Day of the Aurora Borealis, will be impossible for humans to see more than a few inches with light, you would be able to see the faces of evil. This is done to frighten you. Cover your windows and any place where light would normally be seen. All of them! You must prepare coolers with food for the Three days of Darkness. You are to get all those who will stay with you over to your house the night BEFORE as you cannot chance that they would make it in time before 12:00 noon on the Second Day.

All doors and windows must be locked with all windows as I AM has stated completely covered. You must not, when you see the darkness descend at noon, open your doors again until Three days have passed. 72 hours from the time that the darkness descends at noon (12:00 PM) – a FULL THREE DAYS. You must not open your doors even One minute before the 72 hours has passed. You will need a windup clock as your battery operated clocks will not work during this time.

You will hear voices, screams, shouts, curses and such. You will hear the voices of loved ones who live near or are elsewhere. Do not believe the voices who will beg you to let them in. Understand that no human is able to see in this darkness. No human can see or move in this darkness. It will be impossible to do so. Only demonic entities, fallen ones and MY Angels will be able to see and move about in this darkness. MY Angels will protect MY Believer's homes from FORCED ENTRY.

In other words as long as your doors and windows are locked, the evil ones will not be allowed to force their way in. MY Angels will not attempt to enter your homes. They will be stationed outside as your King Yeshuya has said to prevent any forced entry. Should any of your windows or doors and such be unlocked, the evil ones will come in. They cannot harm Believers but will harm any unbelievers in your home. Make sure that all your entrance points to your homes are locked.

All Children must be monitored at all times; they must not open any doors/windows as they may try to 'help' because of the voices. All of the people in your homes must stay together in one room such as your living room. I AM will keep your homes at 600 F for the 72 hours. Have appropriate clothing, blankets, mattresses to lay on. You must take turns in sleeping so that no one goes near a window or door to open them. No unbeliever can be left by themselves to watch over those sleeping for they will be easily beguiled by voices if left alone.

You need to pray to ME for peace, for all to be able to stay away from the doors and windows, for calmness and peace of children, unbelievers. It will be granted to all who pray to ME. MY Warriors of Faith will have power in their refrigerators and freezers only. No other power will be in other Believers homes or any homes.

You will need smokeless candles, oil lamps, and food that you can hold to eat in your hands. Sandwiches and such to keep in your coolers. Understand MY Children that NO human will be able to see in this darkness in order to move about. NO human, therefore any voice that you hear is a demonic one imitating a human. Yes they know who to imitate so do not be deceived.

This is the time that the Gates of Hell are opened and the demons are released upon the earth. They will be intent on one thing and one thing only, to kill as many humans as possible. They cannot touch MY Believers as long as you remain in your homes, with all doors/windows locked and that no one in your home opens any or unlocks any. You must pray that this does not happen for the voices by the demonic entities will be very compelling. Remember that MY Angels will

protect MY Believers from any forced entry by the demonic entities. Remember MY Angels will not ask to come in. They are to remain outside for your protection.

Under no circumstances are you to open your doors/windows BEFORE the 72 hours are up. Not even a minute before so ensure that you wait past the 72 hours to be sure. I, your King Yeshuya and Father Yahweh will come and visit each person in their homes. No one will know that we are speaking with you. This will be a last chance for many to accept salvation before the Great Harvest of Souls. We will speak to all in private, as I AM has said. Others around you will not be aware of our conversations.

Any Believers caught outside MUST GET IN A CAR WHICH THEY CAN LOCK and stay there without unlocking the doors/windows for the 72 hours. If you do not get into a vehicle and lock your doors, windows, you will be harmed. You must pray for MY protection should this happen and you end up in a car.

MY Children the darkness will be able to be felt, it will be oppressive and heavy. You will not be able to see more than an inch or two from your face even with light from your candles, oil lamps and such. Remember the evil entities outside only want one thing and that is to destroy as many humans as possible. Do not be deceived by them, by their ability to imitate voices of people that you know.

Remember absolutely no human will be able to see, to move around in the darkness, let alone make it to your home to ask for help to get in your home. It is impossible for any human to do so, do not be deceived. MY children be wise, heed MY Words of Warning here. Come to ME directly with your questions, for your understanding, clarity on this word. It is most important that you do so. Be prepared MY Children for this last judgment.

YOUR KING YESHUYA, YOUR REDEEMER, YOUR MESSIAH, YOUR BRIDEGROOM

Scriptures:

EXODUS 10:22 NKJV

"So Moses stretched out his hand toward heaven, and there was thick darkness in all the land of Egypt three days."

DEUTERONOMY 28:29 NKJV

"And you shall grope at noonday, as a blind man gropes in darkness; you shall not

prosper in your ways; you shall be only oppressed and plundered continually, and no one shall save you."

1 SAMUEL 2:9 NKJV

"He will guard the feet of His saints,

But the wicked shall be silent in darkness.

"For by strength no man shall prevail."

1 SAMUEL 22:29 NKJV

"For You are my lamp, O LORD;

The LORD shall enlighten my darkness."

JOB 3:4 NKJV

"May that day be darkness;

May God above not seek it,

Nor the light shine upon it."

JOB 3:5 NKJV

"May darkness and the shadow of death claim it; May a cloud settle on it; May the blackness of the day terrify it."

JOB 3:6 NKJV

"As for that night, may darkness seize it;

May it not rejoice among the days of the year,

May it not come into the number of the months."

JOB 5:14 NKJV

"They meet with darkness in the daytime,

And grope at noontime as in the night."

JOB 10:22 NKJV

"A land as dark as darkness itself,

As the shadow of death, without any order,

Where even the light is like darkness.'"

JOB 17:12 NKJV

"They change the night into day;

'The light is near,' they say, in the face of darkness."

JOB 19:8 NKJV

"He has fenced up my way, so that I cannot pass; And He has set darkness in my paths."

JOB 23:17 NKJV

"Because I was not cut off from the presence of darkness, And He did not hide deep darkness from my face."

JOB 29:3 NKJV

"When His lamp shone upon my head,

And when by His light I walked through darkness;"

JOB 30:26 NKJV

"But when I looked for good, evil came to me;

And when I waited for light, then came darkness."

JOB 34:22 NKJV

"There is no darkness nor shadow of death

Where the workers of iniquity may hide themselves."

JOB 40:13 NKJV

"Hide them in the dust together,

Bind their faces in hidden darkness."

PSALM 18:28 NKJV

"For You will light my lamp;

The LORD my God will enlighten my darkness."

PSALM 82:5 NKJV

"They do not know, nor do they understand;

They walk about in darkness;

All the foundations of the earth are unstable."

PSALM 112:4 NKJV

"Unto the upright there arises light in the darkness; He is gracious, and full of compassion, and righteous."

PSALM 39:12 NKJV

"Indeed, the darkness shall not hide from You,

But the night shines as the day;

The darkness and the light are both alike to You."

PSALM 143:3 NKJV

"For the enemy has persecuted my soul;

He has crushed my life to the ground;

He has made me dwell in darkness,

Like those who have long been dead."

PROVERBS 4:19 NKJV

"The way of the wicked is like darkness;

They do not know what makes them stumble."

ECCLESIASTES 2:14 NKJV

"The wise man's eyes are in his head,

But the fool walks in darkness.

Yet I myself perceived

That the same event happens to them all."

ECCLESIASTES 6:4 NKJV

"for it comes in vanity and departs in darkness, and its name is covered with darkness."

ISAIAH 8:22 NKJV

"Then they will look to the earth, and see trouble and darkness, gloom of anguish; and they will be driven into darkness."

ISAIAH 9:2 NKJV

"The people who walked in darkness

Have seen a great light; Those who dwelt in the land of the shadow of death, Upon them a light has shined."

— *5* —

ISAIAH 42:16 nkjv

"I will bring the blind by a way they did not know; I will lead them in paths they have not known. I will make darkness light before them,

And crooked places straight. These things I will do for them, And not forsake them."

ISAIAH 50:10 NKJV

"Who among you fears the LORD? Who obeys the voice of His Servant? Who walks in darkness And has no light? Let him trust in the name of the LORD And rely upon his God."

ISAIAH 59:9 NKJV

"Therefore justice is far from us, Nor does righteousness overtake us; We look for light, but there is darkness! For brightness, but we walk in blackness!"

ISAIAH 60:2 NKJV

"For behold, the darkness shall cover the earth, And deep darkness the people; But the LORD will arise over you, And His glory will be seen upon you."

JEREMIAH 13:16 NKJV

"Give glory to the LORD your God Before He causes darkness, And before your feet stumble On the dark mountains, And while you are looking for light, He turns it into the shadow of death And makes it dense darkness."

Be Ready to See Amazing Exploits – Lynne Johnson – 3/9/2022

MARCH 9, 2022 1:55 PM LYNNE JOHNSON

Word (2) received February 13th, 2022 at 3:35 PM

Your King Yeshuya would like His Beloved children to know that soon your redemption draws near. Yes MY Children it is far nearer than you realize. Once the very last judgment, that of the Three Days of Darkness is finished, then very shortly afterwards the Great Harvest of Souls begins. This is the time of many miracles, of many souls coming to salvation as MY Warriors of Faith perform many feats just as in the beginning of the Age of Grace. MY Warriors of Faith will heal the sick, the dying raise the dead back to life remove pestilences, plagues bringing many to salvation. MY Warriors of Faith will be radiant, seen by all and some will be seen for miles. Yes MY Children the Great Harvest of Souls, through MY Warriors of Faith, will bring the most souls to salvation than at any other time in history. It will be the most exciting time on earth as MY Warriors of Faith bring souls to salvation in MY Name for MY Glory. Be ready to see amazing exploits by MY Warriors of Faith, it will be beyond anything seen before and will never be again. Once the Great Harvest of Souls is completed, with the last soul accepting ME, King Yeshuya as their Savior, then look up for shortly afterwards you MY Believers will be brought to ME, to be with ME forever in Glory.

YOUR KING YESHUYA, YOUR REDEEMER, YOUR MESSIAH, YOUR BRIDEGROOM

Scriptures:

PSALM 130:7 NKJV

"O Israel, hope in the LORD; For with the LORD there is mercy, And with Him is abundant redemption."

PSALM 21:28 NKJV

"Now when these things begin to happen, look up and lift up your heads, because your redemption draws near."

ROMANS 3:24 NKJV

"being justified freely by His grace through the redemption that is in Christ Jesus,"

ROMANS 8:23 NKJV

"Not only that, but we also who have the first fruits of the Spirit, even we ourselves groan within ourselves, eagerly waiting for the adoption, the redemption of our body."

1 CORINTHIANS 1:30 NKJV

"But of Him you are in Christ Jesus, who became for us wisdom from God—and righteousness and sanctification and redemption—"

EPHESIANS 1:7 NKJV

"In Him we have redemption through His blood, the forgiveness of sins, according to the riches of His grace"

EPHESIANS 4:30 NKJV

"And do not grieve the Holy Spirit of God, by whom you were sealed for the day of redemption."

COLOSSIANS 1:14 NKJV

"in whom we have redemption through His blood, the forgiveness of sins."

HEBREWS 9:12 NKJV

"Not with the blood of goats and calves, but with His own blood He entered the Most Holy Place once for all, having obtained eternal redemption."

HEBREWS 9:15 NKJV

"And for this reason He is the Mediator of the new covenant, by means of death, for the redemption of the transgressions under the first covenant, that those who are called may receive the promise of the eternal inheritance."

MATTHEW 20:28 NKJV

"just as the Son of Man did not come to be served, but to serve, and to give His life a ransom for many."

HEBREWS 10:12 NKJV

"But this Man, after He had offered one sacrifice for sins forever, sat down at the right hand of God,"

Do You See the Parallels? – Lynne Johnson – 3/17/2022

MARCH 17, 2022 2:11 PM LYNNE JOHNSON

WORD (1) RECEIVED February 25th, 2022 at 2:10 pm

Your King Yeshuya would like His People to know that time is counting down to the judgments. MY Beloved Children as I AM has told you, the judgments must occur in order to begin to cleanse evil from the earth. The judgments must happen in order to bring about your redemption, to be brought to ME to be with ME in glory forever. Just as in Exodus MY People had to go through the judgments, the plagues, frogs and the Three Days of Darkness. Do you see the parallels here? Remember I AM uses patterns, the judgments will not be exactly the same for the times are different but the result will be the same, out of the darkness, the bondage into the Promised Land. Be ready MY Children by being in MY Word daily, praying to ME daily in order not to be deceived by the coming Great Deception. Build your strong spiritual foundation, understand what you are reading by coming to ME to ensure that you are getting the meaning. Do not assume because someone you know told you, ask ME. I AM wants you to know, to gain understanding, clarity, truth. Be strong MY Children.

YOUR KING YESHUYA, YOUR REDEEMER, MESSIAH, BRIDEGROOM

Scriptures:

Exodus 6:6 nkjv

"Therefore say to the children of Israel: 'I am the LORD; I will bring you out from under the burdens of the Egyptians, I will rescue you from their bondage, and I will redeem you with an outstretched arm and with great judgments."

1 Chronicles 16:12 nkjv

"Remember His marvelous works which He has done, His wonders, and the judgments of His mouth, "

Psalm 105:7 nkjv

"He is the LORD our God;

His judgments are in all the earth."

Psalm 119:30 nkjv

"I have chosen the way of truth;

Your judgments I have laid before me."

Psalm 119:75 nkjv

"I know, O LORD, that Your judgments are right, And that in faithfulness You have afflicted me."

Psalm 119:60 nkjv

"The entirety of Your word is truth,

And every one of Your righteous judgments endures forever."

Isaiah 26:9 nkjv

"With my soul I have desired You in the night,

Yes, by my spirit within me I will seek You early;

For when Your judgments are in the earth,

The inhabitants of the world will learn righteousness."

Jeremiah 1:16 nkjv

"I will utter My judgments

Against them concerning all their wickedness,

Because they have forsaken Me,

Burned incense to other gods,

And worshiped the works of their own hands."

Ezekiel 5:6 nkjv

"She has rebelled against My judgments by doing wickedness more than the nations, and against My statutes more than the countries that are all around her; for they have refused My judgments, and they have not walked in My statutes."

Ezekiel 5:15 nkjv

"So it shall be a reproach, a taunt, a lesson, and an astonishment to the nations that are all around you, when I execute judgments among you in anger and in fury and in furious rebukes. I, the LORD, have spoken"

Ezekiel 23:24 nkjv

"And they shall come against you

With chariots, wagons, and war-horses,

With a horde of people.

They shall array against you

Buckler, shield, and helmet all around.

'I will delegate judgment to them,

And they shall judge you according to their judgments."

Hosea 6:5 nkjv

"Therefore I have hewn them by the prophets,

I have slain them by the words of My mouth;

And your judgments are like light that goes forth."

Romans 11:33 nkjv

"Oh, the depth of the riches both of the wisdom and knowledge of God! How unsearchable are His judgments and His ways past finding out!"

Prophecies For Our Times – Marie-Julie Jahenny - 1875

The visions and prophecies of a Catholic mystic approved since 1875.

[See Website: http://marie-juliejahenny.blogspot.com/p/blog-page_18.html]

The TWO and THREE DAYS OF DARKNESS

Information about the **DREADED DAYS OF DARKNESS** many saints and mystics have predicted, and that were also foretold to Marie-Julie. Also, information on how to prepare:

Warning signs:

• The evil ones of the earth will be given a great period of freedom on earth: "i.e. 'Satan's Century' — Marie-Julie was warned about this BEFORE Pope Leo XIII's famous vision of the same. (Read more about that, click here.)

[http://marie-juliejahenny.blogspot.com/2017/10/71-st-gregory-great-prophecy-echoing.html]

- The preliminary Chastisements will come: unusual weather patterns, catastrophic natural disasters as warning signs. Crops failures, drought, blights, unusual diseases, these are all signs warning people to turn back to God.
- Pastors of the Church would be punished through major scandal a punishment for the 'Plague of Degradation'. (Read more, click here.)

[http://marie-juliejahenny.blogspot.com/2017/09/67-st-vincent-ferrer-plague-of.html]

• Another sign of 'Satan's Century' and that the evil ones will grow desperate as their time is cut short: false mystics, miracles and wonders will abound, these false mystics will believe what they see and do comes from God, but they will all be tricks and wonders created by the Devil. When we see this

happening, GOD IS ABOUT TO STRIKE SOON. (Read more about that, click here.)

[http://marie-juliejahenny.blogspot.com/2017/10/72-st-benedict-of-nursia-god-getting.html]

(In addition to false mystics, could this also refer to the sudden manifestation of 'paranormal sightings' such as UFO's in our times? These may be the 'wonders' spoke on that previous ages had never seen before. Also as another possibility, there could be major 'pagan' manifestations, such as the 'milk statues' that suddenly began drinking milk in Hindu temples in 1995 during a 24 hour period throughout the world. Caught on video, click here!

[https://youtu.be/qiyTogk9kp4]

In ancient times, the devils used to cause 'miracles' in pagan temples order to keep people ensnared in false worship, but their power was greatly reduced after Christ's crucifixion according to Bl Catherine Emmerich. However, now that Satan is let loose again, we may see a sudden surge in these types of devilish wonders before the Days of Darkness.)

• Our Lord and Our Lady also said that everyone will feel an **INTERIOR WARNING** before the Chastisements strike: Our Lord (August 27, 1878): "My children, some time before these sinister signs are sent onto the Earth, they will already feel in the heart the effect of My justice, it will be that the heart will say the time is not far away. But a grace of peace is reserved for faithful Christians, those who have not disregarded the warnings of Heaven and who will conform their lives (to them).

A FOUR HOUR PERIOD OF DARKNESS over **BRITTANY** will Announce the Major Chastisements are on the way.

Our Lord said this (October 5, 1882): "My people, My people, My people, your eyes will see the beginning of the terrible hour, when the wheat is not the third node of growth. At the moment when My people will only have Faith and Hope to arm itself, still in the hard season, (i.e. still in winter, not yet spring) lasting for four hours – from 12:00 to 4:00 in France – in those hard days still, the sun will be like a veil of mourning; it will be darkened, without

light. Never could anyone on earth believe in the blackness of this darkness. The earth will have nothing more. The eye will be veiled, without it being able to see any object. My people, this will be the beginning of My punishment of Justice. The sun will announce these sorrows: the sky will cry, unable to be comforted, because it will be the entrance of the time when souls will be lost, the entrance, in a word of the terrible misfortune. My people, this darkness will cover Brittany in the space of four hours, but there will not be any hurt (or evil) ... simply a small fright."

The Civil War in France, then, TWO DAYS OF DARKNESS:

There will be **TWO DAYS of DARKNESS** before the dreaded catastrophic Three Days. It shall be sent as a warning for the faithful.

According to one text, the Civil War and the Massacre / Martyrdoms / Genocide fueled by anti-Christian hatred in Paris is the first warning.

Before the Civil War hits, there will be floods in the country that will hold up agriculture sent as a warning via nature, then the French army will be deployed abroad and the security forces will be lowered in France. The evil laws will be put into motion, revolution will break out then. (From the warning given, April 20, 1882, click here.)

[http://marie-juliejahenny.blogspot.com/2019/02/141-prophecies-decimantion-of-christian.html]

The civil unrest and war will follow when France is left open to the terror:

"Suddenly it will rise a tearing result of blasphemy that, from the Centre (Paris) of all the evils, all will sound. Suddenly, from the midst of the Centre, there will be voices, shouts and hateful songs, confused cries and the poor people will not have time to escape. The streets will be closed, the passages blocked, a painful massacre in the midst of the expanse of the disaster. The true apostles, known by the energy of their courage, it will be on those whom they want to avenge themselves with rage and fury, the two-days, storm of heaven and earth, the claps of thunder will come before their time (winter). Their lightning will be on the earth of the kingdom during the two days where

there will rise the terrible thunderstorm. (No) more repose in the middle of the Centre, nothing to deliver it during these two days. They will slice the heads of a few with the weapons of death, (i.e. with the guillotine?) and will make Christians die by bullets. For two days and two nights, no repose, nor sleep (will be). Many people will perish." (From the warning given on December 23, 1881, click here.)

[http://marie-juliejahenny.blogspot.com/2018/11/135-two-days-of-darkness-before-three.html]

There will also be a warning of **STRANGE THUNDER AND LIGHTENING** in the winter months, see posts, #59, click here and #144, click here)

[http://marie-juliejahenny.blogspot.com/2017/09/59-st-jospeh-warnings-great-apostasy.html]

[http://marie-juliejahenny.blogspot.com/2019/02/144-more-secret-prophecies-given-to-st.html]

Also, Christ warned there will be divine signs in the firmament 24 hours before Paris is stuck with the catastrophic events, (Warning given on December 18, 1874, click here.)

[http://marie-juliejahenny.blogspot.com/2017/09/19-warnings-before-paris-is-struck.html]

*) The **"Burning Plague"** will also strike when the persecution of the Church seems to stop for awhile: it will be a warning to the impious persecutors of the Church to amend their lives before their death and before the Days of Darkness strike.

The Blessed Beeswax Candles

The Holy Spirit said to Marie-Julie: "There will be two days of horrible darkness, distinct from those advertised (i.e. different from the 3 days). The sky will be purple and red, so low that the clump of tall trees will be as lost. These two days will warn you, as an authentic proof of His goodness, as proof of descent from the wrath of God on earth. You will not be free from the darkness. So far, no soul has mentioned it, because those are not many who

were made aware. To resist all these signs, holy water is a strength and consolation, and the candle, but with wax. All those that are not of this paste will not help."

(i.e. the candle **MUST BE** 100% pure wax as no other mixture will light. **BEESWAX** is the best option as it is **NATURAL**, and we are told the candles must be 100% wax. To be on the safe side, make sure they have no colours or dyes – must be 100% as natural as possible.)

The Holy Spirit said on (September 20, 1880) "During these two days the trees will be burned and will not produce any fruit the following year, because the sap will be burned and stopped. The rain that falls from the sky below will have a foul odour, and wherever it falls, it will be as a big hailstone of fire that pierces that which is most solid and will leave a visible mark of burning. Your homes will be preserved. Only that which is covered lightly will suffer." (i.e., of weak construction.)

"The water that will be poured on the earth will be black, a frightening black and most of the land will bear it equally everywhere, but it will not hurt that which serves as food to the Christians."

"The Flame (of the Holy Spirit) said that "In Brittany, in these two days of darkness, under the lowering sky, it will seem light, but no one will be able to see, because they cannot put out their face by day when opening a door; there will be an envoy of God, in the form of a hot flash, which will obscure the human eye."

"The Lord is urging me to pass on His words and His wishes. The day of these darknesses will still be bearable, despite the darkness ... But if the day is calm, the night will be violent, and during the two nights, cries will come out where they know not, they will hear nothing, nor walk on earth, covered with Justice. At night, the blessed candle, the candle should not be put out. During the day, they will be able to go without it, a grace that comes from beyond the Heart of God." (IMPORTANT: Only during the TWO DAYS during the daytime can we put out the blessed candles, but NOT during the THREE DAYS, they MUST remain lit at all times!)

Marie-Julie, (November 28, 1881): "The sun shall be darkened before, looking ahead (i.e. a precursor) to the real darkness that will arrive 37 days after the signs of the darkening of the sun and of signs of the earth and the announced storm." (Read more, click here.)

[http://marie-juliejahenny.blogspot.com/2018/11/135-two-days-of-darkness-before-three.html]

Christ apparently gave more details on the **TWO DAYS of DARKNESS**, (assuming this is not a reference to the strange darkness four-hour darkness that will cover Brittany alone before the Civil War. This could also be another warning about the Day of Strange Lightning and Thunder). Marie-Julie's prophecies are difficult to decipher at times. (June 15, 1882):

"I warn My people of that which follows of the number of evils in France, the first ones are not far off, and will be followed by many others, I warn you that one day there will be found — and it is marked — where there will be little sun, no stars and no light to make one step out of the houses, the refuges of My people. The day commences to grow; it will not be at the height of summer or in the longest days, still short. It will not be at the end of a year, but in the first months that I will clearly give My warnings ... (In the first part of the year, winter?) The day of darkness and lightning, it will be the first that I will send to convert the wicked, and to see whether many will return to Me before the big storm that will follow closely. That day, my children it will not reach all of France, but part of Brittany will be tested. The side where the land of the Mother of My Immaculate Mother (i.e. the famous shrine where St. Ann is honoured in Brittany) will not be obscured by the darkness to come, only to you and, beyond that, on the (level of?) the sunrise. Everything else will be in the most terrible fright. After the night (dawn) to just until night, a whole day, the thunder will continue to scold; the fire of lightning will do much harm, even in private homes where they will be in sin ... My children, that first day does not detract (or take away) from the other three marked and described." (i.e., we must still expect the Three Days of Darkness.)

Our Lord also said more revelations given to St. Catherine Labouré about these warning signs were hidden away for future times and would be discovered in a monastery. "This day (of warning) is noted in five rolls tightly closed (of or by) the sister of Saint Pierre Tours. This roll remains (hidden) in secret, until the day when a person of God brings her predestined hand on what the world has ignored, to the inhabitants of that monastery ..."

THE THREE DAYS OF DARKNESS

In a text recording an ecstasy dated November 13, 1924, it appears the public closure and desecration of the Church comes first, (the Civil War?) then the **THREE DAYS** of darkness will follow:

"I give you for a calm and assured home My Divine Adorable Heart with this great love of My Blessed Sacrament that they want to destroy in destroying Me, trying every means to destroy My sweet Heaven on Earth, My tent, My holy place, the faith of My elect. It will be missing on earth, (i.e. the Blessed Sacrament) but not for long this Bread of Eternal Life, the Bread that sustains My little suffering souls, the banquet, which strengthens them. I will leave to the wicked one hour of power and strength, they will, to increase their number, all the outcasts of the abyss, the eternal abyss, all the damned who are on the earth in human forms to destroy everything, to annihilate everything. I will leave them this painful and difficult hour. It will be followed by a profound darkness. The whole sky will be cloudy. Your blessed lights (i.e., the pure wax candles) will serve in the day and My blessings will be abundant. My peace will be with you in this dark night, I will launch all the features of My Justice. I will blast the losers of souls. I will sift the false consciences. I will annihilate the wicked. I will reduce them like a ...(text missing?) This time is not far off when I assure you that you will not fear. My cross and My Divine Heart will be your shelter, your refuge, stay, do not run away ... elsewhere. My Justice will pass. The whole earth will continue in My Justice. It is the time that I will rise up, I will stop all the evil to enter in the beautiful reign of My Sacred Heart."

*** The three days of darkness, "Will be on a Thursday, Friday, and a Saturday. Days of the Most Holy Sacrament, of the Cross and Our Lady." Three days less one night. *** ("Breton Stigmatist", p. 44)

"My children" said the Virgin Mary, "mind my words ... In these days of mourning, there will be another earthquake as strong as many others, less

strong than in many other places. It will be easy to notice: everything will shake except the piece of furniture on which will burn the wax candle. You will all group around, with the crucifix and my blessed image. This is what shall take fear away from you, as these days will cause many deaths. Here is a proof of my goodness, those who make me well served and invoke me, and that will keep in their homes my blessed image, I will keep safely all that belongs to them. During these three days, I will protect their cattle from starvation. I will keep them because there must not be a single door ajar. The hungry animals shall be satisfied by me, without any food."

September 20, 1882 ("Breton Stigmatist" p. 44) **Our Lady:** "The Earth will be covered in darkness, and Hell will be loosed on Earth. The thunder and lightning will cause those who have no faith or trust in my Power, to die of fear. During these three days of terrifying darkness, no windows must be opened, because no one will be able to see the earth and the terrible colour it will have in those days of punishment without dying at once...The sky will be on fire, the earth will split... During these three days of darkness let the blessed candle be lighted everywhere, no other light will shine..."

December 8, 1882, "No one outside a shelter... will survive. The earth will shake as at the Judgement (Day) and fear will be great. Yes, We will listen to the prayers of your (Marie-Julie's?) friends, not one will perish. We will need them to publish the glory of the cross." (i.e. a promise those devoted to Marie-Julie will be spared??? Good news!) (Don't forget, a 'shelter' also includes devotion to the Scared Heart, the Immaculate Heart of Mary, and the Cross, these images must be honoured in our homes.)

Our Lady: "Everything will shake except the piece of furniture on which the blessed candle is burning. This will not shake. You will all gather around the crucifix and my blessed picture. This is what will keep away this terror." "During this darkness the devils and the wicked will take on the most hideous shapes...red clouds like blood will move across the sky. The crash of thunder will shake the earth and sinister lightning will streak the heavens out of season, the earth will be shaken to its foundations, the sea will rise, its roaring waves will spread over the Continent..."

Our Lord again warned: (January 4, 1884) "There will be three days of physical darkness. For three days less one night, there will be a continual night. The blessed wax candles will be the only ones that give light in this terrible darkness: only one will suffice for three days, but in the homes of the wicked, they will not give any light. During these three days and two nights, the demons will appear under the most hideous forms. You will hear in the air the most horrible blasphemies. The lightning will enter your homes, but will not extinguish the candles; neither wind, nor the storm can put them out. Red clouds like blood will ride across the sky. The crash of thunder will shake the earth. Sinister lightning will cut across the dense clouds, in a season when they never occur. The earth will be shaken down to the foundations. The sea will rise thundering waves that will spread across the continent (Tidal wave). Blood will flow in such abundance that the earth will become a vast cemetery. The corpses of the wicked and the righteous ones will litter the ground. The famine will be great. Everything will be in turmoil and three-quarters of men will perish. The crisis will break out suddenly. The chastisements will be common in the world to swell up and will succeed one another ceaselessly. (One of the signs?) When My people have fallen into indifference, I have begun to threaten him. Today, it deserves My justice. I came on earth; they want Me out, take away My Holy Tabernacle, reversing My Cross and ignoring My Power."

"O Lord," said Marie-Julie, "have mercy!" Our Lord: "Yes, I will pity the good people, but the others, I will swallow. The earth will open and they will disappear forever."

Our Lady (November 30, 1880): "My children, you will see fall on the world deadly diseases that will leave no time to be prepared to appear before my Son. (i.e. such as the 'Burning Face' plague). The lightnings of heaven will succeed with a rapid violence. Fire from heaven will travel the earth to an appalling width: the vengeful lightning will burn any point that produces the fruit. Cultivated lands will be devastated by the power of this fire; grasslands will be burned and reduced to a land completely stripped. The fruit will not appear, all the branches of trees will be dry to the trunk. Children of Brittany, you will use, to keep your crops, that which the goodness of my Son has revealed to you: it is the only way to save your food. (One text of Marie-Julie

says to save some of the crops, St. Benedict's exorcism medal must be sown in the fields in the form of a cross.) My children, for three days the sky will be on fire, furrowed by fear of divine wrath. What saddens me, is that this anger will not stop the forces of hell. They are neither afraid of my Son nor hell. It needs be that these times pass. The danger of France is written in heaven by the power eternal. I can not intercede, I am not anything more than a mother without power. For many years the earth will produce nothing. France will be unhappy, even after its triumph. For two or three years, she will feel the ruins and the deep misery. The misery will be great, although my people is clear (of it?). Prayer will bring the blessing. My son and I will have mercy on this long penance."

In this last text, we see Our Lady reiterates the warnings: first pestilence, then the burnings, and especially the Three Days of Darkness, after which, France will triumph again, but those days will be hard, for the earth won't produce for three years after the Days of Darkness.

The "Friends of Marie-Julie" website from France connect the following texts together revealing the words of the Flame of the Holy Spirit, Who also warns about a great famine. Judging from the context, this could be a hint about the aftermath of the Three Days: "Heaven will let pass on earth the signs of His Justice. The foreign land will not reap any food. A rain of fire will reduce to dust the food of these people where are mixed, non-Catholic Christians and Mohammedans (Muslims)" (Prophecy for the USA???) The Flame says again: "The land of France will also be subject to God's righteousness. For three years, the potatoes will rot at the time of the seed, the corn will not grow or stop halfway. Fruits will blacken: a worm will eat the inside, before they reach the size of a finger." The Flame says: "The Center (Paris) and its residences will be crushed by the violence of the thunder of God. The tremors and earthquakes will increase, day and night without ceasing for forty-three days. The sea will be agitated and never in all ages, has its waves and its floods taken a similar form. Everyone (all the evil of the earth) at that time will perish forever."

In all **GET PREPARED** – apparently the **THREE DAYS** will fall during the latter half of a winter while the days are still short, but starting to get longer:

- *) Go to Confession and stay in the state of grace! Get into the habit of **DAILY PRAYER**. Remember, Marie-Julie Jahenny was taught that the Morning Offering pleased God. (Also, the children of La Salette were told they must say their night prayers, at least an Our Father and a Hail Mary if they did not have time to say more.) Also, after the Mass, the Rosary is the next more powerful prayer you can say. Don't forget sacrifices and penances. Practise your Faith!
- *) Keep an eye on what is happening in France: it will suffer the chastisements first as a warning, especially the great Civil War that will break out. France will be like the 'canary in the coalmine' for the rest of the world. Then, it will rapidly break out in Europe.
- *) BLESSED 100% NATURAL WAX (BEESWAX) CANDLES- NO OTHER CANDLE WILL LIGHT. Traditionally, candles are blessed on the Feast of the Purification, Feburary 2, but this is not stipulated in the texts. However, if you can get a priest to say the old Latin blessing on them, the better, there is a distinct blessing for candles in Latin. However, the prayer is included in English below.) Our Lady said one candle would last for the Three Days, but since we may have a few "chastisement scares" in the meantime and might accidentally burn one before then due to panic, etc., make sure you have more than one! Keep a stock of them ready.

BLESSINGS OF CANDLES FROM THE 1964 RITUALE ROMANUM:

P: Our help is in the name of the Lord.

All: Who made heaven and earth.

P: The Lord be with you.

All: May He also be with you.

Let us pray.

Lord Jesus Christ, Son of the living God, bless + these candles at our lowly request. Endow them, Lord, by the power of the holy + cross, with a blessing from on high, you who gave them to mankind in order to dispel darkness. Let the blessing that they receive from the sign of the holy + cross be so effectual that, wherever they are lighted or placed, the princes of darkness may depart in trembling from all these places, and flee in fear, along with all their legions, and never more dare to disturb or molest those who serve you, the almighty God, who live and reign forever and ever.

All: Amen.

The candles are sprinkled with holy water.

- *) Prepare a home altar with images of the Cross, the Sacred Heart, and Immaculate Mary, devotion to Her will help keep the terror of those days at bay. The Sacred and Immaculate Hearts of Jesus and Mary will be our true refuge. Those with true devotion will be spared. Our Lady said she would protect everything belonging to those who honour her image in their homes. She will also protect and feed any livestock. Also, those devoted to Marie-Julie will be spared so they may spread the Glory of the Cross.
- *) Now that we still have priests to bless items **STOCK UP ON SACRAMENTALS**. Holy medals, crucifixes, holy water, holy salt, etc. **ESPECIALLY the CROSS of PARDON** and the **PURPLE SCAPULAR** shown to Marie-Julie. The Purple Scapular will protect the wearer and the homes of wearers during the chastisements, the Cross of Pardon will be a protection also, but most importantly, in case we are struck with the plagues like the 'Burning Face Plague' that will leave no time for preparation of death, anyone who kisses the Cross of Pardon with faith and love will receive God's forgiveness. Find out about the Scapular: click here. Find out about the Cross of Pardon, click here.

 $[\underline{http://marie-juliejahenny.blogspot.com/p/blog-page_7.html}]$

[http://marie-juliejahenny.blogspot.com/p/blog-page_9.html]

- *) If possible, get prepared in your home as if for a major natural disaster. Make sure your home is well constructed. Stock up non-perishable foodstuffs, water, medicines, etc., become a "Dooms Day Prepper" to the best of your ability and don't worry about what people will think! One of the warnings given to Marie-Julie state the people of the earth will feel in their hearts that "the time is not far away", a universal uneasiness that 'something' is about to happen, i.e. the approach of the Divine Wrath, etc. Notice the huge number of Preppers we have now saying they 'felt' they had to start prepping because it felt like "something was about to happen"? Interesting.
- *) Own any farmable land? Sow St. Benedict's medals into the ground in the form of a cross: this will protect crops to a certain degree from pestilence and blight that will be sent as chastisements. Due to the terrible aftermath that will follow, e.g. famines, maybe consider stocking up with seeds and making your own 'seed vault'.
- *) The Diseases, Plagues, and the 'Burning Plague' chastisement to strike before the Days of Darkness.

Apparently, Our Lord revealed unknown plagues will erupt first in Paris, then spread: (June 15, 1882) "There will pass, on France, countless deaths that the world has never seen and diseases that are unknown. Above all from the Centre (Paris) will this deadly mortality launch its plague. It will strike down just up over the parish which is yours, (Blain, Fraudais?) My children, but fear not, My Heart will be a shelter to protect you."

Marie-Julie gave details about this disease at an earlier ecstasy dated September 20, 1880, also hinting it will break out during a time of persecution: "From the time when the rage of the impious will stop for a short respite, (i.e. when the persecutions seem to stop for a bit) there will come a great disease, almost suddenly. This chastisement will leave its victims as those without life, they will still breathe with the ability to speak, the flesh raw like after a deep burn. This malady will be very contagious and nothing will stop it. It is a punishment from God to bring many (souls) back."

And again, more details were given a month earlier, (apparently by Our Lady) on August 5, 1880, this time, with a remedy to help heal the infected if they are treated in time.

WHAT IS THE REMEDY? Click here to find out, as well as discover other remedies given to Marie-Julie Jahenny: "REMEDIES for CHASTISEMENT PLAGUES and DISEASES"

[http://marie-juliejahenny.blogspot.com/p/remedies-for-chastisement-plagues-and.html]

3 DAYS OF DARKNESS – My Hiding Place – 4/1/2021

APRIL 1, 2021 2:36 AM MY HIDING PLACE

Dear brothers and sisters.

I have been wanting to address details pertaining to the 3 days of darkness for a while now. This prophecy has come to my attention a few months ago through many of the Lord's servants but to be honest, I was very reluctant to believing it, at first. I didn't want to put a warning out to you, dear brothers and sisters, to repeat someone else's account especially not knowing if these were fruits of people's imaginations. And so, I begin to inquire of the Lord to give me dreams and Scriptures pertaining to this event, so that I could report first-hand accounts. The Lord in His grace, gave me 2 dreams. Please do take this warning to the Holy Spirit for confirmation.

Exodus 10 gives us a description of the 9th plague that struck Egypt in the way of 3 days of darkness -darkness that could be felt.

In my first dream, I was going shopping. I parked my vehicle and crossed the street. I don't have a recollection of entering the store or purchasing anything in particular. But, when I came out of the store, the darkness had fallen. It was so thick I couldn't see anything at all. Somehow, I managed to cross the street but I couldn't find my car. I could hear people's voices as, apparently, they were bumping into each other and asking what had happened. In this dream the Lord had me experience what Ex.10 meant when it said 'a darkness that can be felt'.

There are a number of Scriptures in the Bible that highlight a darkness coming on the land.

Psalm 5:14 Darkness comes upon them in the daytime; at noon they grope as in the night.

Amos 8:9-10 "In that day", declares the Sovereign Lord, "I will make the sun go down at noon and darken the earth in broad daylight. I will turn your religious feasts into mourning and all your singing into weeping."

Isaiah 59:10 Like the blind we grope along the wall, feeling our way like men without eyes. At midday we stumble as if it were twilight; among the strong, we are like the dead.

Please make a note that during the 3 days of darkness, nobody will be able to leave their homes for 2 reasons. Firstly, because you will not be able to see anything. Secondly, because it will be a time of deep demonic activity. I am not sure if we will have any light in our homes as the Israelites did in Goshen (Exodus 10), but it may be wise to have some candles on hand. It will be prudent to also place thick coverings over all your windows (such as garbage bags) as the demons will try to lure people to look outside. They will also try to mimic your friends/family member's voices to lure people to open the door. Do not be deceived. These are demons looking to possess people. Stay indoors praying, reading the Bible and pleading the blood of Jesus over your homes and loved ones.

In my second dream, I was in my kitchen, my son down in the basement. The home was pitch black. I knew in the dream it was because of these 3 days of darkness. My son was talking to me as he was coming upstairs and I tried to feel my way around the kitchen to move away from the basement door so he wouldn't spook me once he'd come in the kitchen (in my home, my basement stairs are located directly off my kitchen).

I realized that because I couldn't see anything that my sense of hearing was heightened. I woke up from this brief dream and it was middle of the night. I made my way to the bathroom, in the dark. But, when I came back to bed I had a hard time falling back asleep as I felt attacked in my spirit as if the darkness in the dream had followed me in real life. I hope this makes sense. I begin to plead the blood of Jesus over me over and over again until I fell asleep.

Jeremiah 13:16 Give glory to the Lord your God before He brings the darkness, before your feet stumble on the darkening hills. You hope for light, but he will turn it to thick darkness and change it to deep gloom.

Isaiah 60:2 See, darkness covers the earth and thick darkness is over the peoples, but the Lord rises upon you and His glory appears over you.

Luke 21:25 "There will be signs in the sun, moon and stars. On the earth, nations will be in anguish and perplexity at the roaring and tossing of the sea. Men will faint from terror, apprehensive of what is coming on the world, for the heavenly bodies will be shaken.

Psalm 91:5-6 You will not fear the terror of the night, nor the arrow that flies by day, nor the pestilence that stalks in the darkness, nor the plague that destroys at midday. According to my daughter's dream as well as several accounts I have read on this regard, before the darkness completely sets in, we will be able to witness an interesting phenomenon as the sky fills up with pretty colours. But don't let that precious time be wasted from the important preparation that needs to occur

before the darkness fully descends (gathering your family into your home, covering your windows, etc).

When I studied the Scriptures regarding a timeline for this darkness, both the story in Exodus 10 and the 3 days Jesus spent in the grave occurred around the time of Passover. Similarly, I believe that this event will take place around the same time frame, just not sure what year. Let's remain alert and vigilant. Praying in the Spirit at all times and staying in the Word.

God bless you all and Stay safe dwelling in the shelter of the Most High, resting in the shadow of the Almighty.

PROPHETIC WARNINGS: "LIGHTS OUT" and "LOCKDOWN" – My Hiding Place – 1/4/2022

JANUARY 4, 2022 3:12 PM MY HIDING PLACE

Dear brothers and sisters,

I greet you all in the name of our Lord Jesus. Please take heed of the following warnings the Holy Spirit has communicated.

On Nov. 17/2021, while in prayer, the Holy Spirit said, "POWER GOING OUT" and "LOCKDOWN".

That day, we experienced a strange darkness falling over the city we live in. By 2pm we had to turn our lights on in the home. At 12:55pm (on the same day), all of Canada also received a message through the new alerting system that read as such, "There is no danger to your health or safety. If this was an actual emergency, you would now hear instructions for protecting yourself."

On Nov.20/2021, while in prayer the Holy Spirit said, "LIGHTS OUT" and "LOCKDOWN".

VISION: I was at home; all was dark around me due to a 'blackout'. The cause of this blackout was not conveyed to me; neither was I given a time line for it. (I do not know whether this was local or global, nor if it was due to a storm or manmade grid down event). In the Spirit, I could sense that outside the home there was an eerie silence. I was under the impression that a prompt had come through the alerting system to let us know to remain indoors. Then I heard the Holy Spirit confirming, "STAY INSIDE. DO NOT GO OUT". The vision continued and in my Spirit, I saw this man (that I know personally) walking in our neighbourhood and heading over to our neighbours' house to go check on them. While I wondered why he was in the street dismissing the alert, I sensed "danger" coming at him from a distance and I knew he was completely unaware.

*Quick note: The man I saw in the vision, defying the warnings of the Holy Spirit, represented those Christians who believe to have a relationship with the Lord but lack discernment for His voice. Those who have read many times the passage in

Eph.6 regarding the full armour of God yet do not understand how to apply it to their daily lives. I urge you brethren to become masters at the art of hearing the Lord's voice and of equipping yourselves with His armour so you may confidently and wisely choose your course of action under all circumstances.

*The Holy Spirit further instructed that at the time of this 'LIGHTS OUT' event, we should keep away from windows and glass doors. Cover them up if you think you may be tempted to look outside.

*Although these instructions may sound similar to those given pertaining to the '3 DAYS OF DARKNESS', the Holy Spirit made it clear that this is **NOT** the 3 days of darkness plague, but rather a foreshadowing of it.

I have received several confirmations regarding these 2 particular warnings, "LIGHTS OUT" and "LOCKDOWN". But please do your due diligence and pray to receive your own confirmation and instructions on these matters.

RHEMA WORD 1 received on Dec.24/2021:

For those who do not take much time to read my Word: what are you going to do when it becomes outlawed? Do you have enough of my Word hidden within your hearts? Have you prepared yourselves for what is coming? Have you taken notes from what my servants, the true prophets, have shared so you will not be found lacking in the days of need? Have you prepared for the rainy, dark days ahead? (When He said 'rainy', I had the impression He was referring to a spiritual rain and not necessarily physical, although, He may very well have been referring to both). Don't forget, first and foremost, you must hold me inside your heart. You have to deny the world, die to yourself daily, then pick up your cross and follow me. At first it may seem hard. But with a little practice it will become easier. Learn from me for I am meek and lowly in heart and you will find rest for your souls. Come and wash yourselves in my blood and be made pure, white as snow. Come and learn from me. Come unto me all ye who are weary and heavy-laden and I will give you rest for your souls. Worship me as your King. Enthrone me in your hearts. No more lip service; no more lukewarm prayers. I deserve ALL your worship. I deserve ALL of your hearts. What is coming is going to shock you -a stupor. Many are not prepared to see the King. Ready yourselves to show you are approved. My banquet has been prepared and it awaits my own - those who have washed themselves in my blood and are awaiting my return. Are you living a life WHOLLY dedicated to me and my service? Don't be a fool and miss out on that which I have prepared for you! Soon my trumpet will sound, the dead will be

raised and my Bride will rise up and be transformed. Are you ready for this great event? It comes with fury for my elect. Come now and wash yourselves so that you may be made clean by my blood. Remember: I require a perfect Bride – no spots, no wrinkles. All heaven awaits your return – the return home of my beloved.

Are you ready to hear the sound of the shofar? Come now. Ready yourselves. The supper is all prepared; the music too. All of heaven awaits with great anticipation. My heart leaps for joy. Soon we will be re-united, my Bride.

Yeshua Hamashiach. The Alpha and the Omega. The Beginning and the End.

RHEMA WORD 2 (SPECIFICALLY FOR THE ARMY BRIDE):

A wedding. Songs. Stand up, you've been summoned! Are you ready now? Open up your mouth and sing my praises! Sing Hallelujah! Do you hear now? I am calling. It's late! It's dark outside. (Just as He said this, the light fixture in my secret place went on and off twice).

LIGHTS OUT. Are you prepared for 'lights out'? A darkness, a loneliness. Hold on to me, remember!? I'll be your guide. Keep your eyes open, remember? Dangers in the streets: the snares of the enemy – the fowler; the pestilence that's out in the night. Stay close to me and I will protect you. I will not let your body see decay. Come unto me. It's almost time. Rise up, my Army Bride! Perfect union. Perfect symphony.

SCRIPTURE REFERENCES

Isaiah 8:22 And they shall look unto the earth; and behold trouble and darkness, dimness of anguish; and they shall be driven to darkness.

Isaiah 26:19-20 Thy dead men shall live, together with my dead body shall they arise. Awake and sing, ye that dwell in dust: for thy dew is as the dew of herbs, and the earth shall cast out the dead. Come, my people, enter thou into thy chambers, and shut thy doors about thee: hide thyself as it were for a little moment, until the indignation be overpast.

Ezek.20:7 Then said I unto them, Cast ye away every man the abominations of his eyes, and defile not yourselves with the idols of Egypt: I am the Lord your God.

Lev. 26:1 Ye shall make you no idols nor graven image, neither rear you up a standing image, neither shall ye set up any image of stone in your land, to bow down unto it: for I am the Lord your God.

Jer.6:25 Go not forth into the field, nor walk by the way; for the sword of the enemy and fear is on every side.

Psa.7:1-2 O Lord my God, in thee do I put my trust: save me from all them that persecute me, and deliver me: Lest he tear my soul like a lion, rending it in pieces, while there is none to deliver.

1 Pet.4:1-2 Forasmuch then as Christ hath suffered for us in the flesh, arm yourselves likewise with the same mind: for he that hath suffered in the flesh hath ceased from sin; That he no longer should live the rest of his time in the flesh to the lusts of men, but to the will of God.

Study Luke 12:35-48 with the Holy Spirit

'LIGHTS OUT': PART 2 – My Hiding Place – 2/1/2022

FEBRUARY 1, 2022 1:52 AM MY HIDING PLACE

On Jan.8/2022, while in communion with the Lord, I received another piece to a previous 'LIGHTS OUT' word I released not long ago. I made notes in my log book as the Lord laid His impressions on my heart and as Jesus spoke. Here is a copy of what was given.

*Please take everything back to the Lord for confirmation.

The 'LIGHTS OUT' event will be horrific. It will come on sudden and people are not prepared for it. Every time there is darkness, demonic activity increases and this time, it will be no different. Then Jesus said, 'Be alert; be on the watch and pray that you are not tempted to disobey my orders. Many will be too curious to look out and will perish. Opening the door/window is a way to invite or to authorize looming demons to enter your abode. You must stay under my blood. Only my blood has the power to keep you safe. Trust in me alone and stay in prayer during the 'LIGHTS OUT' event.'

Impression: when people see the 'LIGHTS OUT' suddenly occurring, they will panic and try to flee with their cars. Something inside them will alert them that there is something seriously wrong (that this is not a typical blackout). They will try to escape to get away for what they think is 'danger' and instead will run right into danger's arms. Jesus said, 'It is important that you heed the warnings now so you will know what to do. Do not go out under ANY CIRCUMSTANCE unless my Spirit lets you know that my blood has you covered. Unfortunately, many will not heed these warnings, even though you will have told them. There are many who think certain rules don't apply to them. Be obedient to my voice and instructions.'

Jesus continued, 'When people will lose their communications, they'll go mad. That will cause their erratic behaviour. Your generation has been trained to stay attached to mobile gadgets. The more people lose control of their lives (or at least, feel like they are), the easier it will be to manipulate them. Satan seeks a generation that can easily be lured and be made to obey. He is sly and clever. By the time things calm down, after 'LIGHTS OUT', society will be greatly broken up

and people will hate each other more and more. Fighting and rioting will continue. Satan will have a chance to do whatever he wants and he won't pass at the opportunity. But I'm ultimately in charge as Satan can only do what I allow him to do. Make no mistake. He will be vicious in his dealings. You must not trust him, EVER! Remember he comes as an angel of light and will use wicked schemes including those close to you to persuade you, to entice you. Do not listen to him! You have been warned.'

Part 1 below

https://444prophecynews.com/prophetic-warnings-lights-out-and-lockdown-my-hiding-place/

3 DAYS OF DARKNESS (3DoD) - PART 2 - My Hiding Place - 3/16/2022

MARCH 16, 2022 3:31 AM *MY HIDING PLACE*

Shared on March 16/2022

For the audio version of this Word, please refer to the link provided, <u>youtube.com/watch?v=e0VylTjMURo</u>.

Dear brothers and sisters,

This is the second part of the '<u>3 DAYS OF DARKNESS'</u> prophecy. If you haven't read/watched the first part, I would recommend doing so as each portion contains different elements you do not want to miss. I further advise you to watch this FULL video as it contains vital details.

INSTRUCTIONS

Before I begin with this Word, I would like to clarify a couple of things:

- 1. The '3 days of darkness' plague will occur ALL AROUND THE WORLD; it will not be limited to one area or one country only. According to the Scriptures given in Part 1, this darkness will descend at NOON. It will begin in one area and make its way across the earth like a blanket until it will have covered all.
- 2. Prior to this darkness descending, the sky will fill with beautiful, pretty colours, something extraordinary, never before seen. This will be the SIGN that the 3DoD plague is imminent. Therefore, when you see this phenomenon in the sky be sure to get yourself to a safe INDOOR place and then proceed to immediately follow the directions given in Part 1 for what concerns covering your windows and such. THESE INSTRUCTIONS ARE TO BE FOLLOWED BY BELIEVERS AND UNBELIEVERS ALIKE.

Isa. 26:20 *Come, my people, enter thou into thy chambers, and shut thy doors about thee: hide thyself as it were for a little moment, until the indignation be overpast.***Please take the full message to the Holy Spirit for confirmation and precise directions depending on your specific situation and family. For the most part,

prepare yourself spiritually by living a life that is holy to the Lord, repenting daily and seeking Him for everything. Live in constant communion with His Holy Spirit. Plead the blood of Jesus over your family and your dwelling. Read, pray, fast, praise and worship King Jesus. He alone is worthy of it all.

I will do my best here to explain as many details as the Father has made me aware of, but please seek the Lord on your own on this because I used to think that it would be like a loss of power, a few candles, pre-made snacks and we'd be good for a couple of days. Nothing could be further than that. This is going to be a demonic, blacker than black darkness. Again, please ask Father to reveal to you, possibly via visions and dreams what this will entail because there are truly no words that I can use to convey how serious this is and how horrific this event will be. I also want to add that this prophecy is being shared to alert the body of Christ of what will come upon the earth; it cannot be prayed away. This is NOT to cause fear but rather to alert the body of believers to pray, fast and make sure you are repenting.

The Lord has revealed to me that this darkness will be both physical and spiritual. Those who are NOT in the Lord will experience the full extent of this plague. That means that firstly they won't even be able to see their own hand in front of their faces. Secondly, they will be more prone to be deceived by the looming demons. Those who are found to be abiding in the Lord Jesus Christ (as in Psa. 91:1), will be able to see just like the Israelites in Goshen. In other words, the amount of light one will be able to perceive will be proportional to each person's spiritual intimacy to the Lord. Once again I repeat, for all believers, although you are covered by the blood of the Lamb we are not to test the Lord on this and venture outdoor during the darkness. He has specifically instructed to remain indoors until the plague is FULLY removed.

Psa.91:1, 5-6 He that dwelleth in the secret place of the most High shall abide under the shadow of the Almighty. Thou shalt not be afraid for the terror by night; nor for the arrow that flieth by day; 6 Nor for the PESTILENCE that walketh in DARKNESS; nor for the destruction that wasteth at NOONday.

Matt.6: 22-23 The light of the body is the eye: if therefore thine eye be single, thy whole body shall be full of light. 23 But if thine eye be evil, thy whole body shall be full of darkness. If therefore the light that is in thee be darkness, how great is that darkness!

1 Thess. 5:5 Ye are all the children of light, and the children of the day: we are not of the night, nor of darkness.

Psa. 104:20 Thou makest darkness, and it is night: wherein all the beasts of the forest do creep forth.

This will be a time like no other. Please understand that it will be of uttermost importance that we stay in the Word, praying unceasingly, praising, worshipping Father and interceding that many souls will cry out to Him and receive salvation at this time.

Acts 2:21 And it shall come to pass, that whosoever shall call on the name of the Lord shall be saved.

Psa. 40:1-3 I waited patiently for the Lord; and he inclined unto me, and heard my cry. 2 He brought me up also out of an horrible pit, out of the miry clay, and set my feet upon a rock, and established my goings. 3 And he hath put a new song in my mouth, even praise unto our God: many shall see it, and fear, and shall trust in the Lord.

BIBLICAL EVIDENCE

The Holy Spirit has led me to pull these examples from the Bible concerning events related to 3 days of darkness that have occurred in the past.

Exod.10:22-23 And Moses stretched forth his hand toward heaven; and there was a THICK DARKNESS in all the land of Egypt THREE DAYS: 23 They saw not one another, neither rose any from his place for three days: but all the children of Israel had light in their dwellings.

Jonah 1: 17. Now the Lord had prepared a great fish to swallow up Jonah. And Jonah was in the belly of the fish THREE DAYS and THREE NIGHTS.

The third example involves the THREE DAYS Jesus spent in the grave.

Matt.12:38-40 Then certain of the scribes and of the Pharisees answered, saying, Master, we would see a sign from thee. 39 But he answered and said unto them, An evil and adulterous generation seeketh after a sign; and there shall no sign be given to it, but the sign of the prophet Jonas: 40 For as Jonas was three days and three nights in the whale's belly; so shall the Son of man be THREE DAYS and THREE NIGHTS in the heart of the earth.

This next example concerns Saul of Tarsus while he was on his way to Damascus and a bright light appeared to him and blinded him.

Acts 9:9 And he was THREE DAYS without sight, and neither did eat nor drink. Because of the condition of our adulterous generation this plague will be much more intense for us living in End Times. You may not realize the level of demonic that is already on this earth. And by that I don't mean the evil governments that some may believe have been running things, especially these past 2 years. No. I'm talking about Satan, the fallen ones and his demons. The Bible tells us in

Eph. 6:12-13, 'For we wrestle not against flesh and blood, but against principalities, against powers, against the rulers of the darkness of this world, against spiritual wickedness in high places. Wherefore take unto you the whole armour of God, that ye may be able to withstand in the evil day, and having done all, to stand.'

On Jan.6/2021, the Holy Spirit told me through a dream the '10 plagues are coming'. I knew He was referring to the plagues of Egypt.

On Jan.21/2021, the Holy Spirit said, 'Events in the sky'.

Luke 21:11, 25 And great earthquakes shall be in divers places, and famines, and pestilences; and fearful sights and great signs shall there be from heaven. And there shall be signs in the sun, and in the moon, and in the stars; and upon the earth distress of nations, with perplexity; the sea and the waves roaring.

During End Times, the plagues of Egypt will re-occur including the 9th plague which is 3 days of darkness.

Brothers and sisters,

This plague will be horrific. But please understand that Father will use this plague for good for those who love Him. This will be the time when the 'Paul' anointing will be poured on those who will call upon him for the first time. MANY new souls will seek Him for answers during this time and receive salvation. His Spirit will be right there to comfort and minister to these individuals and just like in Saul's story they will go from non-believers to fervent apostles of Jesus.

For those believers who have fallen asleep through the years and are needing some sort of major alarm to wake them from their slumber, this will be one of them. Some of these will return to the Lord, their first love, with a new zeal and a new passion to serve. The Lord has laid it on my heart that His precious Holy Spirit will sustain us during this time of great testing. He will not leave us nor forsake us. May His name be praised forevermore!!

I am going to close with an older prophecy that in part relates to this one. I pray it will bless you. I exhort you all not wait on this or other calamities to get your heart in the right place with the Lord. But do it now! If you have fallen, dust yourself, get up and seek His forgiveness once more. Father is so gracious and compassionate He will not turn away anyone who genuinely seeks Him. I want you to know that I am praying for all of you and I hope to meet you all in glory one day.

Here's a piece of 'THE BLESSED HARVEST' prophetic Word which was shared on Aug.31/2020.

Dear brothers and sisters,

I have an encouraging word to share. During my special alone time with the Lord, He showed me that through the calamities He's going to allow, there's going to be a miraculous harvest, for many will be snatched out of Satan's hand. These are going to be mighty warriors for the Lord. The fire of the Holy Spirit will come upon them, says the Lord, in a manner that has never happened before, and they are going to join the army of the Lord. The Lord is going to anoint them with fire and with all sorts of gifts of the Holy Spirit for they shall do mighty miracles in the Lord's name. They will prophecy over the nations. These are going to be prayer warriors and intercessors for the Lord and they'll go out to shake the nations in Jesus' name. Be encouraged with this word and keep praying for the Lord's harvest.

The Warning & The Three Days Of Darkness – Only a Grain of Sand – 10/17/2020

October 17 & 18, 2020 Only A Grain of Sand

I AM almost at the door of your souls My Children. I AM about to knock. Are you ready? Will you open to me, giving Me your yes, or, will you reject My final offer of eternal life in My Father's House? Remember this life passes like the grass or the flowers of the field. It dissipates like a puff of smoke and is gone. You may not be given tomorrow? Choose forever with the One who Created you in Love, generously endowed each one of you with unique gifts, that were only designed for you to fulfill you destiny. Or choose death?

Listen Children, I AM knows you down to your cellular level, and desire your "Fiat", as I gave you all Free Will, you must you must make the final choice for your God, or against Him. I AM must respect your choice.

No one can say I have not tried to get your attention, in this perfidious generation. No one can say I have not extended My Mercy to a breaking point, trying to get you to change your ways, giving you signs in the weather, sky, planets, in many prophets, watchmen and watchwomen, natural disasters, famine, wars that have intensified never ending. No one can say I have not been patient and waited for you to Repent and choose Heaven over the Lake of Fire.

You have collectively and most individually preferred a diet of violence, murder, filth, and perversion. You turn a blind eye to sin, dismissing your brothers and sisters to fall into the eternal pit, without a glance. Millions have gone to Hell in your day, as snowflakes fall from the sky. You either go to Heaven together or you do not go at all. The snow storm will now become a blizzard.

Those that have interceded for others for years, as prayer warriors, in the recent past, many of them have gone to their eternal rest, for they were in the main elderly true sons and daughters of the Most High God. Sadly, they were not replaced by enough of those younger in age. Their prayers held back the advance

of the snake king and his minions agenda. But now the evil ones have carried the day to the point, where they believe the victory is now certain. They think they will win the War To End All Wars, in the Valley of Meggido, storm Heaven and kill God. Not So!

In reality satan has told his demonic leadership, they may not win. But they will take millions with them, which is a victory of sorts. And an everlasting effrontery to God Almighty. The snake king's human puppets have been fooled and will be more than horrified to find they made the choice that destroys without end, when they step across the veil. Hate will never win the day, its shadow will disappear in the ray of God's Power, Majesty and Glory!

But first their plan is to wipe the face of the earth of most of humanity, taking the sons and daughters of Adam & Eve, into their kingdom of fire, with them. I AM would have none of My Children enter the pit. But it is up to you to decide. The Victory is mine, it was decided at the Cross of Calvary. The choice is yours. It will be final, one way or the other.

Some of you think the owner of the vineyard is absent or busy elsewhere. That "when the cats away the mice can play". Not So! You have played with fire. Now it will burn you in a nuclear holocaust as all the weapons of mass destruction, you have piled up are employed by the various madmen, you call leaders. The owner of the vineyard sent His only Begotten Son, you and your ancestors killed Him. Now the minions of the snake king want to liquidate all the workers of My field. (all Christians of every denomination). It will not stand!

I AM will protect My Own.

To everyone who hears My Call, I AM will protect.

To everyone who fulfilles My Purpose, I AM will protect.

To everyone who listens to My Voice, I AM will protect.

Scripture Reference:

Isaiah Chapter 26 Verses 20 & 21 KJV

"Come, my people, enter thou into thy chambers, and shut thy doors about thee: hide thyself as it were for a little moment, until the indignation be overpast.

21 For, behold, the LORD cometh out of his place to punish the inhabitants of the earth for their iniquity: the earth also shall disclose her blood, and shall no more cover her slain.

"But thou didst not leave his soul in Hell."

The grave did not overcome the Son of Man.

He arose on the thrid day, resplendent.

And so it will be with this generation.

Three days in the grave (in darkness) and then a Resurrection.

And Life Eternal. End.

No eye hath seen, nor soul quenched by the wonders arranged for the true sons and daughters of the Most High God, at the dawn of the Era Of Peace.

Padre Pio Letter on The 3 Days of Darkness – Padre Pio – - February 1950

From translation of a copy of a personal letter written by Padre Pio addressed to the Commission of Heroldsbach appointed by the Vatican that testifies to the truth and reality of these revelations on the Three Days of Darkness given by Our Lord to Padre Pio, a Capuchin priest who bore the stigmata.



JANUARY 28, 1950

Keep your windows well covered. Do not look out. Light a blessed candle, which will suffice for many days. Pray the rosary. Read spiritual books. Make acts of Spiritual Communion, also acts of love, which are so pleasing to Us. Pray with outstretched arms, or prostrate on the ground, in order that many souls may be saved. Do not go outside the house. Provide yourself with sufficient food. The powers of nature shall be moved and a rain of fire shall make people tremble with fear. Have courage! I am in the midst of you.

FEBRUARY 7, 1950

• Take care of the animals during these days. I am the Creator and Preserver of all animals as well as man. I shall give you a Few signs beforehand, at which time you should place more food before them. I will preserve the property of the elect, including the animals, for they shall be in need of sustenance afterwards as well. Let no one go across the yard, even to feed the animals—he who

- steps outside will perish! Cover your windows carefully. My elect shall not see My wrath. Have confidence in Me, and I will be your protection. Your confidence obliges Me to come to your aid.
- The hour of My coming is near! But I will show mercy. A most dreadful punishment will bear witness to the times. My angels, who are to be the executioners of this work, are ready with their pointed swords! They will take special care to annihilate all those who mocked Me and would not believe in My revelations.
- Hurricanes of fire will pour forth from the clouds and spread over the entire earth! Storms, bad weather, thunderbolts and earthquakes will cover the earth for two days. An uninterrupted rain of fire will take place! It will begin during a very cold night. All this is to prove that God is the Master of Creation. Those who hope in Me, and believe in my words, have nothing to fear because I will not forsake them, nor those who spread My message. No harm will come to those who are in the state of grace and who seek My mother's protection.
- That you may be prepared for these visitations, I will give you the following signs and instructions: The night will be very cold. The wind will roar. After a time, thunderbolts will be heard. Lock all the doors and windows. Talk to no one outside the house. Kneel down before a crucifix, be sorry for your sins, and beg My Mother's protection. Do not look during the earthquake, because the anger of God is holy! Jesus does not want us to behold the anger of God, because God's anger must be contemplated with fear and trembling.
- Those who disregard this advice will be killed instantly. The wind will carry with it poisonous gases which will be diffused over the entire earth. Those who suffer and die innocently will be martyrs and they will be with Me in My Kingdom.
- Satan will triumph! But after three nights, the earthquake and fire will cease. On the following day the sun will shine again. angels will descend from Heaven and will spread the spirit of peace over the earth. A feeling of immeasurable gratitude will take possession of those who survive this terrible ordeal-the impending punishment-with which God has visited the earth since creation.
- I have chosen souls in other countries too, such as Belgium, Switzerland. Spain, who have received these revelations so that other countries also may be prepared. Pray much during this Holy Year of 1950. Pray the Rosary, but pray it well, so that your prayers

may reach Heaven. Soon a more terrible catastrophe shall come upon the entire world, such as never before has been witnessed, a terrible chastisement never before experienced! The war of 1950 shall be the introduction to these things.

- How unconcerned men are regarding these things! which shall so soon come upon them, contrary to all expectations. How indifferent they are in preparing themselves for these unheard of events, through which they will have to pass so shortly!
- The weight of the Divine balance has reached the earth! The wrath of My Father shall be poured out over the entire world! I am again warning the world through your instrumentality, as I have so often done heretofore.
- The sins of men have multiplied beyond measure: Irreverence in Church, sinful pride committed in sham religious activities, lack of true brotherly love, indecency in dress, especially at summer seasons...The world is filled with iniquity.
- This catastrophe shall come upon the earth like a flash of lightning at which moment the light of the morning sun shall be replaced by black darkness! No one shall leave the house or look out of a window from that moment on. I Myself shall come amidst thunder and lightning. The wicked shall behold My Divine Heart. There shall be great confusion because of this utter darkness in which the entire earth shall be enveloped, and many, many shall die from fear and despair.
- Those who shall fight for My cause shall receive grace from My Divine Heart; and the cry: "WHO IS LIKE UNTO GOD!" shall serve as a means of protection to many. However, many shall burn in the open fields like withered grass! The godless shall be annihilated, so that afterwards the just shall be able to stand afresh
- On the day, as soon as complete darkness has set in, no one shall leave the house or look from out of the window. The darkness shall last a day and a night, followed by another day and a night, and another day—but on the night following, the stars will shine again, and on the next morning the sun shall rise again, and it will be SPRINGTIME!!
- In the days of darkness, My elect shall not sleep, as did the disciples in the garden of olives. They, shall pray incessantly, and they shall not be disappointed in Me. I shall gather My elect. Hell

will believe itself to be in possession of the entire earth, but I shall reclaim it!

- Do you, perhaps, think that I would permit My Father to have such terrible chastisements come upon the world, if the world would turn from iniquity to justice? But because of My great love, these afflictions shall be permitted to come upon man. Although many shall curse Me, yet thousands of souls shall be saved through them. No human understanding can fathom the depth of My love!
- Pray! Pray! I desire your prayers. My Dear Mother Mary, Saint Joseph, Saint Elizabeth, Saint Conrad, Saint Michael. Saint Peter, the Little Therese, Your Holy Angels, shall be your intercessors. Implore their aid! Be courageous soldiers of Christ! At the return of light, let everyone give thanks to the Holy Trinity for Their
- protection! The devastation shall be very great! But I, Your God, will have purified the earth. I am with you. Have confidence!

(Here ends Padre Pio's Message)

His stigmata, regarded as evidence of holiness, were studied by physicians whose independence from the Church is not known. The observations were unexplainable and the wounds never became infected. His wounds healed once but reappeared. They were examined by Luigi Romanelli, chief physician of the City Hospital of Barletta, for about one year. Dr. Giorgio Festa, a private practitioner, also examined them in 1920 and 1925. Professor Giuseppe Bastianelli, physician to Pope Benedict XV, agreed that the wounds existed but made no other comment. Pathologist Dr. Amico Bignami of the University of Rome also observed the wounds but could make no diagnosis. Both Bignami and Dr. Giuseppe Sala commented on the unusually smooth edges of the wounds and lack of edema. Dr. Alberto Caserta took x-rays of Padre Pio's hands in 1954 and found no abnormality in the bone structure.

THE 3 DAYS OF DARKNESS ARE COMING SOON! – Pastor Jose David – 11/21/2022

NOVEMBER 21, 2022 11:02 AM PASTOR JOSE DAVID

Dream & alert to the body of CHRIST

The LORD JESUS bless you all brothers & sisters.

This morning, Monday 11/21/22 at 3:26 a.m. I had a dream & revelation from our LORD JESUS.

In this dream I was at church preaching, I noticed the time was 12 p.m. then suddenly I noticed that the sun stopped giving its light, it became very dark, almost like if there was a storm coming like when it's about to rain. I saw dark clouds in the sky, these clouds were covering the entire sky over the earth very quickly. It got so dark that it felt like it was already nighttime at 12 p.m. I saw that the lights went on in the homes, but there was a silence. Then, I heard a voice on my right side that said:

"The dark and terrible days are coming, many will weep tears of blood, because the earth has been moaning due to so much evil and sin, the earth is about to collapse. This event will not be just one day, but it will be 3 days of darkness that are soon coming. I have been calling all people to repent, but many do not want to hear or understand, I speak through signs, but they do not want to listen to my voice. I speak in many ways even through the animals, but they don't want to understand. They days that are coming, have never been seen before or been desired upon this earth. there will be much death and wailing, because the penalty for sin is death. Tell them that I want my people to be ready, humbled in my presence, watching and praying at all times, I will not allow death to come to the door of those who are mine, these dark days will be like the days of darkness that fell over the land of Egypt, where my people were not harmed by the angel of death. Tell them to guard their hearts for me, tell them to gather food and water, because the most difficult days of

humanity are upon this earth, many will wish to have never been born, but my judgements are coming because of their disobedience. Be alert to my signs says the HOLY SPIRIT, these are the words for my people that has been washed in the HOLY BLOOD OF JESUS, THE GREAT I AM!

May the LORD JESUS have mercy on us.

ADDITIONAL DETAILS ON 3 DAYS OF DARKNESS – Paulus When – 1/12/2023

JANUARY 12, 2023 10:19 PM *PAULUS WHEN*

Shalom everyone..

I have followed almost every posts and youtube videos about 3 days of darkness (3dd), and, though i can't say God said to me something about 3dd, using words, but i can say God revealed to me a few things about 3dd, using understanding. He made me know something without saying.

Let me try to summarize some details about 3dd that people usually missed. Again i don't say God said this list to me. But i can say He made me know this.

However i did ask Him, can You please be more elaborate about 3dd. And He said, THERE ARE ALREADY MANY MESSENGERS WRITE ABOUT THIS. LEARN FROM THEM.

And i did learn. But i find some missing details they don't mention in their posts.

NEXT EVENT: 3DD.

IT WILL HAPPEN SUDDENLY, YOU ONLY HAVE THE SIGN ON THE SKY AND YOU HAVE A VERY BRIEF MOMENT BEFORE THE DARKNESS TOUCHDOWN. THERE WILL BE NOT ENOUGH TIME TO PREPARE ANYTHING. IT MUST HAVE BEEN PREPARED LONG BEFORE.

THE GREAT SHAKINGS THAT IS COMING, MANY PEOPLE WILL NOT BE READY. I WANT YOU TO BE READY.

(He was talking about not only the great shakings of earthquakes, but many other shakings, like... everything changes in just a week).

So here is a list of some additional details about 3dd that people usually unprepared for.

- there will be earthquakes. Almost global. Even if you did cover your windows with tapes, glass windows can break when earthquakes happen. And the covering becomes undone.
- so instead of just covering glass windows with tapes, cover them with cardboxes taped to the wall. Or put a chair or something behind the cardbox. Make sure it is strong enough to withstand broken glass windows plus a storm. No one said there won't be any storm, or floods, or hailstorm, or whatever Egypt experienced back then. No guarantee there won't be any. So better prepare for that too.
- there won't be electricity. If the city grid goes down, you won't have electricity in just one or two houses. Imagine one house has electricity and has fridge, water pump and air conditioning running when the whole states goes dark.
- and yes, no water pump working during the dark. You must fill your sink full. At all times. Fill it right after you use it.
- if your flashlight uses rechargeable battery, charge it full. If it uses replaceable batteries, stock spare batteries. In case it can be used. Cause we don't know yet it can be used or not. Have candles and gas lighter ready and reachable at all times.
- most people prepare foods drinks and meds at home. They forget that 3dd happen at noon, in other words, they are at work or at school or at the farm or in the airplane when it happen. Imagine how many casualties worldwide.
- prepare and try out fastest routes to go home. From school. From workplace. From the market you usually caught in. Find out which roads usually have high traffic and find out faster alternatives. If you are trapped in a suddenly-stopped-escalator in a mall, where are toilets, stairs, and exit doors. Available exit doors, not crowded. Everytime you visit a place, make sure you know and can reach exit doors in a moments notice, without having to search and get disoriented among crowded place. Or roads.
- stock foods ready to eat, drinks, and routine medications you usually need when you go on vacation. Asthma spray, insulin shots, pain killers, eye drops, antacids for maag problems. There will be storm so you might need flu drugs, but they make you sleepy. I stock up bottled mineral water and chocolate bar. Remember to avoid your allergies. So you need anti histamine pills too like loratadine or

cetirizine (sleepy). Or even Methyl for short term fast acting inflammation relief. Prepare ivermectine if you can.

- after so many casualties worldwide, the world you live with, you work, you go to school, changed in just a week. Many of the drugs you need, no guarantee it will be available again. Partly because some stores closed forever, and partly because of looting, because they stay open but everyone died. So looting happens.
- don't expect ATMs to work. Or work correctly. Prepare for this.
- don't expect water supply to work. Or work correctly. Prepare for this.
- don't expect electricity to work again. Or work correctly. We don't know. Prepare for this.
- i will say it again. 3dd is the point of no return. The world you get used to live in, will be changed. When the sun light returns, it's already a different world.
- for those who God has called, it's time to work. To reach the devastated people. To bring hope, salvation, and help. If you read this, you might be one of the called.
- to help imagine how the new world could be like, watch and learn from the movie Train to Busan and even better All of Us are Dead. I didn't say anything about xxx. I only say, learn from those movies. How to deal with the "new world". Many challenging situations are displayed in those movies. We can learn from them.
- God is still with us. Even after 3dd. Expect miracles. Expect angels lead you to safe houses. Expect God gives exploits to His called people. Expect rapture too. Very very soon...

New Rhema

The Time of The Refuges/Safe Havens/Goshens Is Near – Pollox – 1/25/2022

J ANUARY 25, 2022 3:27 PM *POLLOX*

January 24, 2022

Scriptural Reference: Isaiah Chapter 14 Verse 1

"Her time is near at hand, and her days shall not be prolonged. For the Lord will have mercy on Jacob, and will yet choose out of Israel, and will make them rest upon their own ground: and the stranger shall be joined with them, and shall adhere to the house of Jacob."

Message

Be strong! Wait on the Lord! My time is not your time! Be still and know that I AM God! No weapon formed against you shall prosper! No enemy shall enter My Refuges! No enemy will see or be able to locate My Refuges! An Angel will cover your property with his wings, shielding you from weaponry, knowledge and or identification! No one not marked with the Thau, will enter your gate! Once on the property of My Refuge, you never may leave and be secure from the evil ones, until the Era of Peace commences after the Three Days of Darkness have passed!

Do not be like the man who loaded all his possessions onto a cart and fled, dragging it, only to drown trying to cross a raging river, determined to save it all, at any cost. Have a bug-out bag, if you live in a city of do not have a Refuge commission from God, at your door and a plan with your family and loved ones, Now, for the day of the departure is close. Those who hesitate when the time comes, Will Be Lost!

Note: I have received Isaiah Chapter 14 Verse 1 for a long, long time, only now am I to release it, thought the Message itself, is January 24, I was always aware of

what it indicates. We are here it is this year, but I pray we get out of Winter first, as it will be a hell for those who have to travel, on foot or a bicycle. When the small flame of your Guardian Angel appears in from of you, you have 20 minutes only to decamp your present home. Do Not Doubt! Do Not Hesitate! For Your Destruction Will Ensue If You Do!

The Journey Is Coming To An End – Part 1 – Sammy Omosh – 7/18/2021

JULY 18, 2021 8:00 AM *SAMMY OMOSH* KENYA

This is what i have been prompted to share of late:

End Times Revelations:

In 2011 I started getting dreams and visions on the rapture. Then in 2012 the dreams continued and i stumbled on a book by perry stone on Dreams and visions interpretation. In 2013 the revelations continued and i started getting more insight on them thro study and prayer. I was an ardent telecast viewer of the late jack van impe, rev john hagee, Hal lindsey, and perry stone. These servants were instrumental to me thro their prophetic teachings then, coz i had no other channel i knew then.

In 2014, in a dream, i saw in a dream i saw our current president giving orders for churches to close. I thought then he will still be the leader when tribulation rolls in. In 2017 he was re elected, and covid 19 came calling in last year and this was fulfilled.

In 2012 too, i was in a room where Ex president obama,Ban ki moon of UN then,and president shimon perez (late) of israel were.Obama chased me from there.This was in a dream and i started wondering if he was the beast to come.I really wanted to know and i did my home work,but it was in a cold july 2014 when i took a siesta in broad daylight on a weekend that i got the answer.I fell asleep,and a man came to me and reveal indeed He was the beast, and he disappeared.On the dawn of christmas 2014,in a dream i saw Obama stark naked and perfoming a ritual.In a subsequent scene i saw i was driving a bus with other brethren as passengers and we were harvesing souls in the Nairobi metropolis.I saw the lords hand guiding me on the steering wheel as i drove by.I saw within the CBD,a young girl probably12 yrs old singing the sweetest gospel music my ears have ever listen to.This is a picture of revival to come.

In 2014-15 there were teachings on the 4 blood moons and we thot something could happen in this time frame (rev hagee and rev mark blitz).

In 2016,in a dream i heard there will be 2moons,4 moons in the sky. In the same year, in a mighty vision in the morning i was caught up in the sky an i saw an open portal in the sky with shiny bright lights and was made aware that this will be the entry route in the rapture of the saints.

In 2017 there was the Rev12 teachings, and in 2018 israel attained the 70th year of independence. (nothing happened, as we that this could be the season. in August 2017 i saw a banking crisis, banks were closed, the same to ATM machines.

In Feb 2019,in a dream i went to the bank with my ATM card, found a line yet nobody could withdraw anything and everybody else left.

In Aug 2014 while i slept i heard the loudest ka boom of my life, it was like 10 to 20 transformers blasting off simultaneosly. It was then afterwards that i came upon the prophecy of Efrain rodriquez on the net.

In 2017 todate have seen a historic famine coming here and probably worlwide,I saw a woman on TV the other day cutting maize stalks not harvested, feeding her donkey,and saying they sleep hungry now and it,s normal in that village.

In jan 2017 in a dream i saw many bodies that were headless lying on the ground(guillotine season?)

Then in jan 2020,i saw the remnants hitting the ground in Moscow, there was snow on the ground.i don,t know if it will be during winter, or there will be a polar shift leading to climate change. Look at the floods in EUROPE during this summer time. Then in march 2020 i saw we were at a place with a few remnants and i became emotional, started to cry while telling them "the stars are falling to the earth.

In 2014 July early morning,i heard by voice the *3 days of darkness will happen at noon on a sunday.It became dark*, and i saw people running and panicking, Then i saw avery tall demon-3 to 4 storey high chasing people and roaming on the earth. Now from may to july2021, i have seen myseif repetitively moving with my packed bag, headed to the Harvest. I have seen people grouped and headed to the vineyard of the lord. i have seen the vehicles and at one time a plane (symbols) and experiencing turbulence. Will you be ready to go suddenly when the day comes? I

too have seen the transformed ones enjoyingtheir new bodies, doing even somersauit in mid air.

In 2014 too i was priviledged to see the shiny city the new jerusalem. Have seen 3 members of my family on active duty in the harvest during upcoming dispensation.

What else can i say but to thank El gibbor, jireh rapha, adonai, mekkadishkem, hossenu, el olam. ebenezer, elroi, rohi. elohim, chizek, and jehovah el shaddai a big thank you for these awesome revelations. It, s by grace and his spirit that he has downloaded all these dreams to me. My righteouness is as filthy rugs before him. 2)

kenya-a hint: In april 2021 by voice in a dream i heard "ruto will be the president of kenya and what happened in Tanzania will happen in kenya"my viewpoint: Based on the 3 warnings i wrote on kenya the scenario that will play out is,"the power brokers will try to stop ruto but they will not succeed,hence he will be sworn into office. A scheme will be hatched during his tenure to topple him out of office. This is coz in Aug 2020, i heard by voice "There will be no elections in kenya."There will be no elections coz the deputy president assumes office automatically when the incumbent is ill, incapacitated or dies in office. And probably there will be no elecions in Aug 2022, coz probably it will be hell on earth, when prophecies begin to be fulfilled from now onwards till then. You will be worried about the 666, destuctions, judgements, the wrath of GOD etc. And incase of a coup, and govt changes hand and tribulation creeps in, hence it will be survival for the fittest, with the B EAST at the helm of power. With all these revelations, iam not interested in politics, and have no favorite candidate, and i didn, t vote in 2017 and don,t intend to vote in 2022. Till we meet again, iam hungry to "GO" REV 22. Bro Sammy.

The Journey Is Coming To An End Part 2 – Sammy Omosh – 8/26/2021

AUGUST 26, 2021 6:17 AM SAMMY OMOSH

I thank the almighty Yahweh for the dreams and visions he has given me since 2011 todate. In 2011 i saw in a dream telling people that jesus is coming and quoting 1 thess4:16-20. Later i saw a flash in the sky.

On 24th may2012 in a dream,i saw a writing on the wall reading"serve me with Diligence"then i felt a sweet blow in that room i found myself in.

On 5th june 2012 in a dream i saw i looked differently in complexion, hair, eyes, the entire body. I knew nothing about the 3DDS and the transformation then. But what amazes me in my dream journal, i wrote "-transformation?" People wondered how i looked and they were in awe. {Refer to linda courtney youtube 31/3/19 and jeff byerly 7/4/19.

On 25th july 2012 in an early morning dream i heard a newscaster on TV saying "thousands receive jesus in anticipation of his coming."

On 27th sept2012 i woke up from a dream in which i was in a coutry in Asia and was speaking to a kid. The people were oriental and we were set for some evangelism work {psalm57:5,11}.

In 2016 i saw wildlife rummaging for food on garbage heaps{trash}. In the same year in a dream i was shown a section of remnants at the King David hotel in Jerusalem. Among the people gathered here that i could single out was Rabbi Jonathan Cahn{famous for the shemitah teachings in 2015}.

Still in 2016,i saw many skycraper buildings tumbling down to the ground one after the other.i was watching this event being replayed severally. I believe this could be in Newyork or california. {confirmed by victoria Ang/Linda Hasche/Jeff Byerly, and many other watchmen.} Still in 2016, i saw many kenyans living and working in America coming home for good.

On 30th Dec 2018,i saw in an early morning dream, that i was ministering to a white man in a foreign country and i asked him "have you received the holy spirit?' and he answered "yes".

On 19th April 2019 At dawn in a dream,i saw a huge tsunami wave rolling furiously,it swept people unaware in the shores.{In mid 2018,i was shown in a dream the month of September written in blue on a calendar,however no year was given,{what could be bluer than oceans/seas}.

On 5th may 2019 in a dream i saw UFOS coming down to the earth and people went outdoors to watch this phenomenon.i saw a false prophet emerge from one of them. He has deceived many with his antics, his signature white attire, with matching shoes. Back in 2016 i saw him wearing old sandals, i asked him to pray coz things were not good on the earth, but surprisingly he couldn, t. Last year i saw his churches vacated, and this year i saw in a dream grass growing in his churches and anointing diminishing from him. {ichabod}. Again i have seen him crying remorsefully, but i never saw him repenting. There are more than 5 confirmations to what iam typing now! I never talk ill of men of GOD, lam simply narrating what i have been shown period!

On 28th oct 2019 in a dream i saw a beautiful wilderness,i was taking rest here, away from the hustle and bustle of normal life.i saw i was with a few watchmen/messengers that i have listen to on youtube, and even this very forum. {psalm55:7}i even asked one of them "could this be the place i saw, when i travelled to israel many years ago on a church pilgrimage?"

5th feb2019 By voice while asleep i heard "Nuclear missiles are coming" {iran nuclear plant? or usa?}

On 8th Dec 2019 i was sleeping in my room and right from my bed i could see the full moon,with a very bright heavenly body{planet?}next to it.I called my Dad{he is uptodate on bible prophecy/prophecy savvy.}I told him to go outside and observe this phenomenon.

On17th jan2020 in a dream,i saw people looking up and watching meteor showers in the sky.

In july 2020 isaw many angels in the sky with black wings descending down, they filled the entire horizon of the sky.i knew they were fallen angels aka aliens.

On 4th Dec 2020 In a dream i saw a beautiful revival going on, both day and night and people were eager to listen to the gospel.

On 17th Dec2020 I was in a home church and the anointing fell on me{lynn johnson:wait for the anointing}and i stood up to break the bread of life.

In the first week of jan 2020 in a dream i saw many people with their luggages, lining up in a single line{like the lines you see in major airports}, waiting to enter a certain place.

On9th Feb 2021 In a revelation,i was wondering why the days were moving pretty fast. A messenger on this platform wrote last year about a time coming when there will be 12 hours in a day.

In the first week of June 2021:In a dream,i was handed a letter to report to scotland,it was a bit detailed. When i visited the following website-ukprophetic blogspot{prophetic words} i read "revival coming to scotland by Angela Samuel dated 8th july 2021, and also a nation of brave hearts by Musa Opiyo Augusy 2021 re-released.

In 2015 in a vision i saw i was transformed,i could fly and i was telling the masses "The king is coming" {repeatedly}

Many years ago, i travelled to a country in Asia, i flew for nearly 14hours with a transit period of 7hrs in Dubai. On arrival i had severe jetlag and i thought i was sick. The security camera captured my weariness, it seems unaware. It was visa on arrival, and when i was almost exiting this vast airport with asubway inside, an immigration cop blocked me and took me to a room{with tables and chairs}i was incarcerated there, close to 3hours, questioned on various aspects of my faith, travels, career etc. At times i was left on that room alone, and i could only read my bible. Remember they confiscated my passport, airline ticket, my cash, which they later returned. Then i was taken to a waiting car, sandwhiched between 2 immigration cops at the rear seat, and then driven to the nearest hospital for" medical tests"Thorough tests were conducted on me. Even a tissue {toilet paper}swiped on my behind. The doctor gave me a clean bill of health and was dropped to the city centre, they came out of the car, apologised and off they went. By the time i was in my hotel room{everything inclusive took 24hrs}I later discovered i was on a drug test!{crack},coz a few bad guys from africa are languishing in jails in this country for drug trafficking.

Now the coming persecution will be worse 100 times than what i went thro in this country re known among the top 5 Financial capital of the world. {but had violent protests in 2019}. I later discovered too that a budha god is kept at the premises of this facility!

In 2016,i was shown people held up in a concentration camp, currently it,s a catholic church with a school, here in my country.

On 24th aug i woke up at 12:50am to a word of knowledge-a pastor/preacher living in sexual sin.i heard "clandestine affair" (it,s been going on for a long time). Then in my spirit i heard this person lives in pride, he idolises money above God, and also lies alot and with an element of jealousy. Purity and holiness (the way of the coss of calvary-the narrow path) is mandatory to enter the kingdom of GOD. The lord has sharp eyes on you and sees everything, even what you do in darkness!

Repent.psalm33:13,36:2 and eccl 7:20

SONG:Come like a fire burning,come like a rushing wind[repeat]Holyspirit come{repeat}

May Ruach hakodesh{the mighty holy spirit}, the skillful one, the great comforter and helper keep and strengthen you as he did to the early church.

Isaiah2:1-3;66:18-23, Haggai2:20-23, malachi3:16-18, Acts 2:1-4;7-18 and Acts 10:44-45.

Three Days of Darkness is Next – Shane Caldeira – 7/28/2020

JULY 28, 2020 6:48 AM *SHANE CALDEIRA*

TRUMPETFORYAHWEH.BLOGSPOT.COM

7/28/2020 – I was in and out of sleep around 4 am, and it was as if I was typing up an article online in my dream, and I began to read some of the text that was written while being half awake. I began to read something like "you are about to see the wedding in Heaven." Being in the half awake stage, I wondered if that was from the Holy Spirit and speaking of the Wedding Supper of the Lamb and the rapture (1 Corinthians 15:52, Revelation 19). Then I read another block of text and it said "three days of darkness is next." The words startled me and I awoke out of my sleep immediately with my heart beating fast.

This was not my normal flash vision or dream according to **Acts 2:17**, that I usually recieve from the LORD. Yet, I thought I should document it just incase it was truly from the LORD.

There are many people having dreams and visions that the rapture is imminent, and many have had prophetic dreams and visions of another three days of darkness similar to the plague of Egypt sent by Moses in Exodus.

Exodus 10:21-23 KJVS – And the Lord said unto Moses, Stretch out thine hand toward heaven, that there may be darkness over the land of Egypt, even darkness which may be felt. [22] And Moses stretched forth his hand toward heaven; and there was a thick darkness in all the land of Egypt three days: [23] They saw not one another, neither rose any from his place for three days: but all the children of Israel had light in their dwellings.

The three days of darkness was the plague just before the Passover, where the Children of Abraham were brought out of Egypt which is a type and shadow of the rapture of the church by those under the blood of Christ who walk in obedience to His commands from my understanding.

Shalom in Yeshua Jesus. I confess that Yeshua Jesus is the Messiah who has come in the flesh, and died for our sins, and rose again three days later (Isaiah 9:6, Isaiah 7:14, Isaiah 53, Isaiah 26:19).

Shane Caldeira,

TrumpetforYahweh.blogspot.com

THE DAYS OF DARKNESS: HEAR THE WORDS OF THE LORD – The Master's Voice – 2/17/2022

29,662 views

Feb 17, 2022

The Master's Voice Prophecy Blog

Transcript

hello again and welcome to the master's voice i am celestial and you are welcome to

this channel to old and new subscribers alike you are welcome please check the three dots menu above

or just at the bottom to adjust your viewing settings if it's not streaming for you properly

everything for the videos concerning the master's voice end times prophecy blog

channel which is this youtube channel you're currently watching can be found in the description box just below next

to the channel's name so if you just touch that drop down tab you can find everything about sewing into the

ministry you can find everything about each prophetic video that you're watching each video will have a short

snippet to let you know what the video is about so you can be more knowledgeable when you share it

with others this channel has sister channels on on rumble on bit shoot and

on brighton so go ahead and show a little love to those channels share them with your friends who perhaps may no longer be using youtube for personal reasons you can also subscribe there you can share those channels there is also a

spanish channel that is called la voz del signor i hope i'm saying it right

and that channel will be a blessing to you all the all these prophecies or at least as many

of them as we can get up at this time are being translated into spanish and

being loaded there there is also a spanish blog and you can find all that information when you go to la voz del

senor channel and so today i am continuing with the supernatural series which is

the part of the master's voice where i am looking at things that are above the natural experience of human beings so these prophecies that

i'm covering in the supernatural series involve things that are outside our normal purview as human beings however

they should not be outside our normal purview as christians christians should understand that in following and serving

a God who is not visible to us by our five senses we interact with our God

through his word through prayer and by faith and through these things the lord

in his grace and mercy reveals his personage to us jesus shows who he is to

us because of our faith exercised this is what brings the manifested presence

of God through to us without faith it is impossible to please our God however our

God is not the only supernatural personage that exists and God is at pains to let us know this from the word

of God first prophecy will line up with the scriptures so even as you watch

these things if you are a new subscriber or if you find this video by chance even if you watch these things and you hear

things that you have never heard in the traditional church setting the fact that you've never heard them doesn't mean

that they're not true the fact that you've never heard them doesn't mean that they don't exist but here's the

most important part the fact that you've never heard them doesn't mean that if you stay ignorant

of them they won't happen the supernatural series is covering things that is going to affect every

country in the world every single nation is going to come under the judgment of

God for sin that has been committed by the people in those nations some people

will have devastating judgments such as the united states of america some people

will have medium to moderate judgments and some countries because they genuinely practice a group and total

form of faith we'll see great miracles of the lord taking place to protect and

save those people from the things that will happen but for america i can say to the united states of america as i've

been saying in this series that God says because this nation loves and exalts

idols not necessarily idols that look like various Gods but because we idolize

people we idolize human beings we give them God status and the things we say

about them pour out worship from the lips that we somehow refuse to offer God

and because this nation is soaked in the blood of miners and in the blood of innocents and because the nation's

temperature is so hot for things like halloween and things like zombie night

and things like zombie shows and things like that the lord has said to me matter of factly and i will give him his full

due celestial by the things they love they shall be destroyed so as i go into

the supernatural series and i continue dealing with things that God has revealed all i'm saying is that nothing

i'm saying is really new it's just carefully stated in biblical verses that

is talking for instance about a subset of people who will seek for death men will seek for death the bible says and

not find it now when we think about that without the understanding that zombies are basically human beings who have

become corrupted and destroyed and now cannot die zombies cannot die you cannot

pray for a zombie to be saved a zombie has crossed the line of no return and all i can say to people who keep asking

these weird questions is should you try to interact with these creatures you will be standing before God much faster

than you and God intended so today's word is

today's word is about darkness today the lord spoke to me very early and said celestial you will make one video about

the coming darkness and i have to say this is a theme that i was not really paying attention to as i was listing the

lord's prophecies he would mention it here and there but because the lord sometimes mentions up to five different topics in

a single prophecy i transcribed them and i would pay no attention to the fact that

i keep writing about darkness darkness and so

today he said that i will make just the one video about this darkness and i went

over the blog and i saw that i've covered some of the videos about darkness already so one of them is

called the silver mist um where i said that i saw that the earth became dark

for a period of three days for three days we did not have real sun real moon

or stars i'll start there for three days in the in the dream that the lord gave me that i that is titled this silver

mist there was no sun and no moon i was standing on a plane watching the sky

with a family member of mine and as we watched there was no sun and no moon and no stars for three days there was this

fake artificial lighting in the sky that was very foggy and there seemed to be

light coming from one portion of the sky but i can't even say it was light in a circular shape like the sun is supposed

to be it was just this fake day that we were getting that wasn't real sun and at

night it was so pitch black this false lighting went away and it was it was terribly dark and so that is one one prophecy that i wrote about darkness

and i did not really pay attention to the fact that it was three days and three nights in that dream

in another set of prophecies i think this is called isaiah 13 part 1 and part 2 and i will just read it here

it's just one tiny portion the lord gave me all of isaiah 13 to teach on camera and i did i shared every word that he said about how

would come to america concerning it but there is a part that he said would come to the whole world and i'll read it out

now verse 10 well let me read verse 9 and 10 because you can't separate sin from

judgment

these situations and occurrences and experiences that i'm speaking about

behold the day of the lord comes cruel with both wrath and fierce anger

to lay the land desolate and he will destroy its sinners from it for the stars of heaven and their constellations will not give their light the sun will be darkened in its going forth and the moon will not cause its

light to shine i'll just read verse 11 as well i will punish the world for its

evil and the wicked for their iniquity i will halt the arrogance of the proud and

i will lay low all the haughtiness of the terrible and so when i was sharing in the isaiah 13

videos i did indeed come to this part where the lord had said that the earth will lie in darkness for a period the

stars of heaven and all the constellations up there are not going to shine so one of the things that perhaps

we don't rely on so much now in modern in the modern world is using the stars

and the constellations for travel in the old days when this was written this was

a very terrible terrible time that the lord was speaking of to the ancient peoples because almost every single

thing that they did in their society was based on the movement of sun and star

and moon and these things were very important to these people when they were on the seas

because they didn't have sophisticated technology like sonar and radar and tracking and wi-fi and all those things

and so for God to say that there would be no stars in the heavens and no constellation and no sun and no moon

these people understood this rightly to be very terrible judgments of a God who

is angry about as he says the world and its evil the wickedness and the iniquity of people the arrogance and the pride that is in the heart of

people and how haughty people have become there's this misconception that

pride is something that you can easily see pride must be those people who are moving around with the designer brand

names and showing off how thick their money clips are and things like that but pride can be as simple and innocuous as not wanting to listen when somebody is telling you not to go to the hospital and take something that you don't need because it might kill you later in life

or do harmful things to you pride is when your family member is trying to tell you something is coming

something that is outside your known perspective your available knowledge

your family member your friend your co-worker or even a stranger who may be trying to share information with you

such as myself is telling you that there are times coming that will stretch the

believability and the ability of most people pride can be as simple as saying

i don't want to listen to this because i don't think it's true it doesn't sound true she doesn't look

credible i'm not buying this that's pride pride is basically when the glass is too full for you to pour

anything else in and so basically with that empty glass when the smashing of

glass and the cracking of glass times come it will be much too late to start

scrambling for the information that proud and arrogant people need to save their lives and so in isaiah 13 the lord

is saying that we will not have stars nor constellations nor the sun and the moon and in the book of revelation um it

talks about one of the things that will affect the sun such as the sun will go dark so this could either be the sun not

being fully on anymore a portion of it will become dim meaning that the light

the sun makes will be of a lesser quality just think of if possible a light bulb that was able to you know those dimmer light bulbs if you don't put it on at full strength it will give

a much dimmer type of light so that may be what happens to the sun in the final days not

regarding darkness or it might be that when it says the sun will probably have a third or only two-thirds of its light

that could actually mean that the sun will only be up for a third or two-thirds of its normal time period so instead of giving us a 12-hour day as

it's supposed to and then we get the rest of the time being dark the sun may give a third of that or two-thirds of

that which means that the earth will start to spend longer periods in darkness now if you add to this

prophecies that have already spoken about how lawless the earth will become

how savage heartless cold selfish and murdering people will be how does it sound to know that the sun will be going down at 2 or 1 p.m or 3

p.m and then there's this long stretch before you get the next morning and so two prophecies i will look out here where the lord did speak very clearly about darkness and i did not

notice it at the time both of them i received in september 2020 this first

one is called hear the lord and be saved and i'm not covering the entire prophecy because the majority of it is teaching i

am just coming to the part where the lord highlighted to me that darkness is

mentioned just a moment this is the declaration of the lord a wicked and adulterous generation seeketh after a sign but there shall be no sign

given unto it except this sign of the prophet jonas and he left them and departed matthew 16 and verse 4 no sign will be given to this adulterous

generation except the sign of the prophet jonah as jonah was three days in the belly of

the whale in total darkness so shall this entire earth be dark at a future

period in in at a future period whether this is near or far i do not know but the earth and everything attached to it shall sit in total pitch blackness that is more dark than when you switch off the lights and throw a heavy blanket over a person's head

in that time the darkness will be the kind that can be seen heard and felt fallen creatures will manifest on this planet and they will attempt to take

many to perdition and utter destruction perdition is

following a path of continual sin which eventually results in your destruction

so when you hear someone is a son or a daughter of perdition this means that this person is participating and

carrying on in sin that will surely lead to their destruction why because they

are displaying absolutely no interest in turning from that path and saving or reserving their soul from fire so the lord says they shall be successful they shall be successful says

the lord because you don't love the truth because you don't love my measuring rod alone nor do you allow it

to be sufficient for you but you like to play these occultic games of looking for

confirmation instead of realizing that your walk is weak and that the lord cannot simply tell you something and you

believe it on the spot like moses and abraham such men would hear from God and

even if they next heard from him 15 years later the lord would still find them believing as if he had spoken to

them five minutes ago but my church the lord said

loves signs and wonders therefore the antichrist will fulfill their hunger for

magic tricks like you would not believe they will follow him as easily as a

child follows a stranger who has the kind of candy that they like and so i often share on the master's voice about the need for discernment the sermon goes deeper than how you claim

that you have discernment you can claim that you have discernment all you want but the fact is until the discernment is

tested by two things that are so alike that it will take this special voice of

the holy spirit speaking to a person to tell them this one is from me and this

one is a demonic manifestation that is the only way to know that discernment is true

so to those who follow signs and like to play games and say i'm waiting for God to confirm this to me before i believe

it the lord says that in the last days the fallen angels and also all the false

prophets and the false pastors will receive diabolical last days power to

astound and amaze i just spoke of this yesterday saying that the lord has

revealed that in the end times the type of power that the pastors and the false

prophets will be working with will be able to perform signs that human beings

will not believe possible they will astound and amaze and

in fact church will be less about jesus and more like a david copperfield show and people will

flock to those places because they think oh my goodness the power of God is here

but it will be an unclean and diabolical power and here's the scary part when

satan is doing miracles simply to what the power of jesus christ can

comes coiled almost as if there is a huge python all

around it with the power of seduction now we are grown-ups on this channel

more or less and therefore we understand what seduction is by definition it is a

compelling force people who are sitting in these churches when this type of high

level witchcraft is going on will feel as if they are nailed to their seats so

even as they are watching and even if the holy spirit may start to tingle and

tell them i don't think that you should be here samantha they will find that

their limbs are almost powerless to go through the actions of getting up and taking their handbag or

their backpack and walking out the door because when the serpent of seduction

coils around a person that person will understand that the bible doesn't joke

about the language it uses the bible says that when the devil deceived eve

the word that it uses is the word beguiled to beguile someone is to literally draw

them in through a combination of factors where they have this puppy dog heart

eyed stare it is where you completely take over the independent thinking

process the faculties of reasoning and logic the heart and you somehow even

managed to switch off the spiritual discernment that could keep or might keep that person safe

eve was in the presence of something that she did not have a chance against

and her husband was standing right there with her and was silent and said

nothing the bible says that the serpent beguiled eve and this is why when the lord heard the story he didn't start

with eve or adam he started with that supernatural being that's the first

person who got cursed and punished that's why the bible says that hell is

reserved first for who sinful people no hell was created and is reserved for the

devil and his angels there is a reason that the bible names who God created the

lake of fire for God never intended for us his beloved creation to go into that

but all who live like the devil and his angels will end up sharing in their punishment and this is why people sinners will actually end up in that place it wasn't made for us and so the power the signs and wonders let me read

what he says false prophets and pastors will receive diabolical last days powers that will

astound and amaze they will perform signs and wonders in your sight that you never believed

and more than half the church will go with them
and their false God to their own painful destruction
to those who think that a magic trick is how i reveal myself
to you when instead i told you blessed are those who believe without
seeing then you shall indeed be destroyed by your own zeal for
scripture magic i will leave you to be afflicted and in
some cases totally destroyed by your lusts so that is the first prophecy
where the

lord is saying that the earth will lie in darkness for a time period the sign

will be the sign of jonah which is the lord said is the only sign that he will

give a wicked and adulterous generation and the sign of jonah is basically that

jonah spent three days in the belly of the whale and so this earth shall be dark the lord says at a time period in

the future that is the first prophecy hear the lord and be saved from september 19 2020.

the second message is part two of the prophetic word where the lord immediately continued the same theme

this prophecy is called hearing the voice of God part two just a moment please

this is part two of the same prophetic word it is called listen even in darkness september 19 2020 for three days this earth shall be dark as soot and pitch it will be starless and very cold

it will look and feel like outer space where there is no warmth and my presence

shall not noticeably be there only with my true children will my presence be visible to light their way to bless their homes to keep them safe

and protect it from the grasping tendrils of the evil one the earth will be greatly exposed and

vulnerable to terrors during this time this is my command to you sit in your places and do not go out from them or you will be utterly destroyed by the

beasts roaming the territory at that time stay in your places and repent

and cleanse your sins with my blood do not go outside to do anything but sit

until the sign of jonah passes after three days he was brought forth from the

whale into the daylight again so shall you be and i will keep you as you go through this amen and so this is one of the prophecies where the lord gives it as three days in

some of the other places that the lord has spoken to me about darkness he has just said for a time period and i

explained earlier in the video that if we are looking at the sun losing its ability and fullness to give light and

things like that then we might look at a coming dimness before it goes dark or it

just might go dark because no one is able to tell and predict when the lord will do these things and so he says that

it will be very cold it will be sunless it will be starless and his presence won't be noticeably there he says that

with his true children his presence will be visible and this brings to mind this word that you can find in isaiah chapter

60 that says arise shine for your light has come and the glory of the lord is

risen upon you for behold the darkness will cover the earth and deep darkness

the people but the lord will arise over you and this brings to mind what i often say on this channel is that when we're reading the scripture we have

been taught it a certain way and we tend to read it at surface value but if you

hear the lord says the darkness will cover the earth and deep darkness the

people for a long time in the body of christ this verse has been taught as

only of spiritual application and it's true we are in a time of great darkness there have never been more people

ignorant about who God really is and about the truth of the word of God than at this time period we are now in the

time period where apostasy is having one of its greatest renaissances so not only are people who do not know God free and happy in an atheist

lifestyle but for the first time i think in modern history at least modern documented history we have people who are practicing things that the bible

outright calls sin identifying as christians that's right we are in the great time period of human

history where you can identify as anything as long as you open your mouth and say that that is what you are so if

you want to say that you are a mushroom or a tree as long as you say that and you give your mushroom pronouns

everybody has to agree because it's your right to self-realization self-actualization and

no one has the right to simply tell you that you are deluded and that you need a strong dose of

love acceptance and a crash course in reality so now people are practicing paganism but

then saying that i'm a christian pagan and i am on my channel to teach you everything about what christian paganism

is and we have a rise of a huge community called christian witches and

christian wicca's where people are telling you that they are practicing what God says is a rebellion so great

that you should suffer not witches to live back in the days of salem people

actually took that verse literally and were burning people on crosses and poles but now we have reached the age of

apostasy being so widespread that not only is it

God doesn't exist the atheists now have a healthy community and a body of

friends that include people who are practicing things that God hates and

calls abominations in his word and yet they're claiming that they're christians that they actually know jesus christ the

son yah the heavenly father and the holy spirit who is our guider our guide and

our com and our confident our counselor so people are mixing the profane

with the clean and then saying but this is also of God

i'm a christian psychic and i'm a christian this and i'm a christian in that and it has reached the point where

the lord says for all this type of practice he is going to judge and so because the word has been taught one dimensionally when the average christian looks upon this they will say no no no celestial you're wrong you're wrong it actually is just talking about the deep spiritual darkness all these

people that you just listed that's what it means they're in deep darkness except that the bible says what it says and the

person who is at risk of being shocked in the end times is the one who misunderstands that the bible is a very blunt book and if we

risk reading it one dimensionally then when it begins to show us its multiple

dimensions God and the angels will not be shocked it will be us who thought a

actually meant be when a meant a and b was a whole different kettle of fish

we will be the ones who are shocked and ill-prepared when it says darkness will cover the earth it means exactly that

the earth will go dark there are prophecies on the master's voice but the lord told me to leave those aside those

will get their own videos that are talking about the fact that all the plagues of israel will be again the ten

plagues the lord says that were seen in the earth performed by moses and aaron

as a very emphatic judgment and a wake-up call from God to an extremely

proud and haughty pharaoh think of isaiah 13 where God says i will punish

the arrogance and pride of humanity some of that arrogance and pride i've spoken out in many videos about people saying

that they will blend themselves with this and that we will live forever we will exchange our body when this gets old and get a new one all these things stem from the simple origin sin of pride and so the darkness will come

the lord says that he will be with his people but his presence will not be noticeable in much of the world

and only his true children will see him have him to light their way and to bless

them and to keep them safe but if those two children are to go outside the parameters of what God says which is to

sit in your places i think this is isaiah chapter 26 where it says go my people and enter into your rooms

it's either isaiah 20 and 26 or 26 20 where it says come now my people and

enter into your rooms hide yourself until the indignation is passed

indignation in normal english simply means when someone is very upset in a sharp way but when the bible talks about

indignation is actually talking about God pouring out devastating punishments and wraths so when God when it says

indignation in the bible it's talking about the way God ripped egypt to pieces

and left them decimated destroyed their economy then destroyed all their buildings and

because their president was so arrogant he actually destroyed a huge chunk of their population and killed almost everyone in the army by drowning them in the red sea

israel crossed the red sea and was free on the other side but one thing the bible doesn't tell you which you should

know if you actually study and think about things a little is that God left egypt in pieces if you read what the

plagues did to that country it took them decades to rebuild themselves back into

a shadow of what they once were so i pray that those who listen to these

videos will hear please leave a like please share your comments respectfully below

because understand that this is a public place it is not a place to just vent and go off other people are reading and

watching so let's try and have some form of decorum among ourselves please this

is celestial with the masters voice thank you for being here give a thumbs up share the video

send it to somebody who you think might need a wake-up call or just would generally want to know about things like

this and until i see you again God bless you and keep you thank you to those who support the channel thank you to those

who share the videos thank you to those who are giving them to other people and

publicizing them in any way that you can may the lord bless you for taking his standard as far and as wide as we

possibly can and until i see you again God bless you and goodbye

1111 and 3 Days of Darkness – The King Returns – 8/24/2021

AUGUST 24, 2021 2:58 PM THE KING RETURNS

Dear Brothers & Sisters in Crrist, greetings in the name of our Lord, JESUS CHRIST.

I would like to share some words I have been receiving since yesterday and an urge I have been feeling in my spirit. since the Supermoon Strawberry Moon of June 2021, an urge in my spirit that something is coming upon the earth for this last semester of the year 2021. I don't give dates, the Lord's timing is not ours but I am sharing here what I sense.

All throughout yesterday I have seen more than 7 times these 11 – 11- 11- (which we know is one of the ways GOD speaks to his children among many other ways,) today as I was walking through the street I happened to look down and saw this again, I photographed it!



Photo by The King Returns

I heard in my spirit yesterday August 23 th 2021 ,as I was fixing breakfast, "THE WORLD WILL PLUNGE INTO DARKNESS"

I continued my day as usual and at the evening time close to 7 pm, I heard again "THE WORLD WILL PLUNGE INTO DARKNESS"

(I prayed at night for a confirmation of these words) This morning I received the confirmation through sisters Lyne Johnson 's post

https://444prophecynews.com/three-days-of-darkness-lynne-johnson/

And today morning August 24 th 2021 as I was walking through the parking lot towards the mall, Again these RHEMA WORDS "THE WORLD WILL PLUNGE INTO DARKNESS"

This is not the first time I have heard these words, by the end of 2019 close to December I heard clearly in my spirit "3 DAYS OF DARKNESS" PREPARE "
And after this I was led to make a video about the topic which I will leave the link to.

LINK TO VDEO 3 DAYS OF DARKNESS

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=BpCwBtCtEH8

So I felt led this time to share, it is the first time, I have been following the 444 web page for quite some time now, and this is the first time I am sharing things I have received.

Also by the start of 2019 I heard 3 knocks at 330 am in my house. It woke me up! I live alone, and have glass doors, but these Knock sounded like on a WOODEN DOOR, the sound was slow paced, and it felt like a heavy wooden door sound, almost old, I KNEW in my spirit it came from the LORD. I was able to recognize this a couple of days later after pondering on the situation.. I believe he is calling all his people to PREPARE and be READY for the EVENTS that we will see and to be READY AT ALL TIMES FOR HIS RETURN.

I am not a prophet, just a simple follower of our beloved MESSIAH YASHUA HAMASHIAC THE CHRIST..

I bid you farewell for now! and pray that we are all praying and fasting as lead by the HOLY SPIRIT, in one accord as the apostles in the upper room of old, awaiting the instructions and anointing that will fall upon his children, May we be worthy of receiving his grace and guidance for these perilous times. and be a light for others.

Much Love & Blessing to all of you Brothers and Sisters! Always in my prayers!

Little sheep of the Flock

Three Days of Darkness: What To Expect – Tim Foster – 4/19/2019

Published on Apr 19, 2019

See this overview study of the Three Days of Darkness from the words of Jesus and a compilation of modern day prophetic words from various sources.

Download Study Document: https://drive.google.com/file/d/1SH_Z...

Download Timeline of Harvests: https://drive.google.com/file/d/12lwj...

Continued on next page

The Bible's "Outer Darkness" – Really Means "The Darkness Outside"

In translating the Greek, some of the modern translators have noted that Jesus' Greek phrase that most translate as "outer darkness" is actually better translated "darkness outside". Could this be Jesus referring to the upcoming "three days of darkness"? Notice how Jesus uses this phrase THREE TIMES to give a clue this is the "Three Days of Darkness". Let examine the ISV translation. My inclination is to assume that Jesus is actually referring to the 3 DOD.

The Faith of the Gentile Centurion:

Matthew 8: 10 When Jesus heard this, he was amazed and told those who were following him, "I tell all of you with certainty, not even in Israel have I found this kind of faith! 11 I tell all of you, many will come from east and west and will feast with Abraham, Isaac, and Jacob in the kingdom from heaven. 12 But the unfaithful heirs [sons] of that kingdom will be thrown into the [3 days of] darkness outside. In that place there will be wailing and gnashing of teeth."

[Note – The sons of the Kingdom will not be cast into the "lake of fire" – this has to be something else – like the 3 DOD]

The Wedding Banquet Parable:

Matthew 22: 11 "When the king came in to see the guests, he noticed a man there who was not wearing wedding clothes. 12He asked him, 'Friend, how did you get in here without wedding clothes?' But the man was speechless. 13 Then the king told his servants, 'Tie his hands and feet, and throw him into the [3 days of] darkness outside!' In that place there will be weeping and gnashing of teeth, 14 because many are invited, but FEW ARE CHOSEN."

[Chosen for being a laborer in the Harvest – see Luke 10:1-2 – NOT SALVATION] The Lazy Servant who failed to work the harvest:

Matthew 25: 26 "His master answered him, 'You evil and lazy servant! So you knew that I harvested where I haven't planted and gathered where I haven't scattered any seed? 27 Then you should've invested my money with the bankers. When I returned, I would've received my money back with interest.' 28 Then the master said, 'Take the talent from him and give it to the man who has the ten talents,29because to everyone who has something, more will be given, and he'll have more than enough. But from the person who has nothing, even what he has will be taken away from him. 30 Throw this useless servant into the [3 days of] darkness outside! In that place there will be weeping and gnashing of teeth.'"

Note – the phrase used by Jesus for "outer darkness" has nothing to do with these people being cast in to the Lake of Fire for eternity – take all those errant commentaries and cast them aside...

Prophetic Words & Vision about the Three Days of Darkness:

"There is an earthquake coming, My daughter, that will precede the 3 days of darkness. The earthquake will happen and then the 3 days of darkness will descend." (from Bon's Blog)

"A great earthquake will be felt by many upon the Earth. This is the warning that the Days of Darkness are about to occur. After the earthquake happens, you have but a short time to enter into your places of safety I have prepared for you. When the darkness begins to fall, you should be inside your places of safety". (from Edamosamos)

Speculation - Order of Events

The 1st & 2nd Harvests

Prophetic Word: God Is Preparing A Mirror For Each Of His Children On Earth Given to "Only A Grain Of Sand" on April 13th, 2019

The 3 Days Of Darkness will start at the same moment for all humanity. On a very cold night, intense thunder and lightning, will be heard all over the earth. The next morning the first sign is the radiant colors in the sky, all over the earth, do not fear, this is a signal to:

- 1. Go Home Now!
- 2. Cover your windows, get your candle, food, water, prayer materials together.
- 3. Start to pray, on your knees, on the floor prostrate, or with your arms outstretched.

In the sky the two heavenly bodies will collide creating My Red Cross, which all humanity will see. They will all know whom they pierced.

Time will then stop, for all humanity, at the same moment, all over the world.

Only a wind up clock will work, nothing electric will work for three days as per My Holy Will, all machines will stop.

I AM will prepare a mirror for each man, woman and child over the age of responsibility.

You will see all your sins of commission and omission as a scroll unraveling from your birth, like a movie of your life, unfolding in real-time, before your eyes.

You will be alone with me and you sins, no one will see or hear your interior life.

- Do not fear! PRAY!
- Plead My Mercy! PRAY!
- Give your yes to God! PRAY!
- Be Humble! PRAY!

If you curse Me, your life could be extinguished then and there. Hell awaits!

Do not fight my last offer of salvation, to humanity so deeply enmeshed in sin both personal and collective.

I Love you all, I want you to come to Me all My children.

Do not look outside, do not be curious. Do not open the door to anyone at all.

The gaseous bodies will emit poisonous death to all who breathe these fumes.

The evil ones will ride this fiery furnace to earth in search of their prey.

Be not fooled by the naysayers, they are deceived, or are wolves in search of victims for the evil one. It will come in My time, God Will Not Be Mocked!

Six weeks, or 40 days will follow for repentance and then the anti-Christ will be revealed and his beast system will prevail, as the scriptures will all be fulfilled.

When it is over the air will be fresh, and the sun will shine, as on a Spring day.

The Eternal One The Lord God Almighty

Prophetic Words: CA & NY Earthquake's, Cosmic Event, then 3 Days of Darkness Summary of Warrior Princess' Words - Order of Events:

- 1. CA Earthquake (Orchestrated by internal enemy)
- 2. NY Earthquake (Orchestrated by internal enemy)
- 3. Cosmic Event (Huge Collision of heavenly objects)
- 4. Colorful Lights in the Sky (Rainbow colors)
- 5. Red Skies (3 day warning)
- 6. HUGE EARTHQUAKE OVER THE WHOLE WORLD
- 7. Three Days of Darkness

Sudden Earthquakes in CA and New York

Given to Warrior Princess on Dec 13, 2014

My love, listen closely to these words. Each word is specific and do not shrink back from what I am giving you now. A great earthquake is upon you. It will strike suddenly and without warning and will hit CA first and then New York City. There will be massive chaos as this happens. Note that NYC is in the East of the US. Once this happens the cosmic event will not be far off. Surely I will rescue My children. There will be many casualties, but those who are Mine will come home right before this hits them. The angels will literally pull them up as the Earth splits. Those that are needed in certain areas will be transported there. This is extremely serious. Anoint your home and selves, pray for covering, pray for your neighbor and pray for all those that will be in the impact zone. I am telling you beforehand so you know I am in control and will not fear that these children are forgotten by Me. They are not and will be divinely rescued! I don't usually send these types of message through you but it is a warning that must go out. The First Call is not far off. (I see a picture of snowflakes falling on my eyelashes!). This message is public and private. My love pray without ceasing! You need to deliver this tonight. This is not the Great Shaking but is a major birth pain.

Orchestrated by the enemy internally. [Does this mean man-made?]

orangement of the enemy meeting, [2 ees time meeting much minutes]

Cosmic Event – Then Darkness

Given to Warrior Princess on Feb 5, 2015

My child events are very close! The cosmic event will cause the sky to glow and turn red [3 day red-sky warning] and everyone on the face of the Earth will see this phenomenon! This is your warning to get others to stay indoors and be prepared for the coming earthquake and darkness. My Father holds the timing for this. Once this starts, it will issue a chain reaction all over the world! Your peace and calm will be a rare commodity as you will know your redemption is near! There will be a lot of fear upon the Earth for what will be unleashed upon the face of the Earth will be horrific! You have been trained to expect this and you will be trained in your kingdom assignment in another dimension. When you see the door walk through it. Until then prepare your heart and as many others as possible. Some will listen, but many will not. But they will remember what you said and search for you and search your records where possible. Do not fret! I will be with you for I come in the storm! I love you my child. Rejoice! For you are mine!

Prophetic Word: The Three Days of Darkness and the Transformation of the

Remnant/Bride

Given to Jeff Byerly on April 10th, 2019

In my time alone with the Lord this morning He let me know that He wanted me to speak for Him on my blogs about this and about the 3 days of darkness. Although there has been much said about this in the prophetic community right now, not all of it is His truth.

This is what the Lord is saying to me:

My son, I want you to speak to My people because the enemy has brought confusion and mixture to My remnant/bride. Once again My people are not discerning My voice correctly. The 3 days of darkness will indeed happen again. I will tell you about this so that you do not fear now or when it happens.

Understand My word: "What is happening now has happened before, and what will happen in the future has happened before, because God makes the same things happen over and over again." (Ecc 3:15 NLT) and I said it again here, "For God [does reveal His will; He] speaks not only once, but more than once, even though men do not regard it (Job 33:14 AMPC) Also all of you need to remember this verse "Jesus Christ (Yahshua ha Mashiach) is the same yesterday, today, and forever." (Heb. 13:8) I do what I have done in the past again and again because it is how I operate and it is part of who I am. The better that you get to know Me the more you will understand this fact.

The three days of darkness will happen again just as it did during the time that My people Israel were held captive in Egypt.

"Then the Lord said to Moses, "Stretch out your hand toward the sky, so that darkness may come over the land of Egypt, a darkness which [is so awful that it] may be felt." So Moses stretched out his hand toward the sky, and for three days a thick darkness was all over the land of Egypt [no sun, no moon, no stars]. The Egyptians could not see one another, nor did anyone leave his place for three days, but all the Israelites had [supernatural] light in their dwellings." (Ex. 10:21-23 AMPC)

My people will have light in their dwellings during the coming 3 days of darkness as well. My people will not need candles! There is no need to fear in My people! I will protect those who are mine! Candles will be needed by those who do not know Me. Those who do not know Me will be in great fear because they

will not understand what is happening. If there are unbelievers in your household offer to pray with them and encourage them to seek Me and surrender to Me and I will save them.

"Come, my people, enter your chambers, and shut your doors behind you. Hide yourself, as it were, for a little moment, until the indignation is past." (Isa.26:20 NKJV)

Then My people shall be healed, strengthened and empowered by My glory and sent out!

Covering your windows will help prevent fear of the things happening outside, especially for unbelievers and children, but this will not protect you, I WILL! The darkness will be both physical and spiritual and there will be evil entities outside of your dwelling but do not fear. The movie "Bird Box" was made to cause fear, the enemy loves fear. Unbelievers do not have any power over this darkness, just like in the movie but My own do. If you know Me and have on your spiritual armor of light the evil and darkness will not harm you.

"For we (you) do not wrestle against flesh and blood, but against principalities, against powers, against the rulers of the darkness of this age, against spiritual hosts of wickedness in the heavenly

places. Therefore take up the whole armor of God, that you may be able to withstand in the evil day, and having done all, to stand."(Eph 6:12-13 NKJV)

The sign of Jonah was a sign to those who witnessed My first coming and to those who will witness My second coming.

"Then some of the scribes and Pharisees answered, saying, "Teacher, we want to see a sign from You." But He answered and said to them, "An evil and adulterous generation seeks after a sign, and no sign will be given to it except the sign of the prophet Jonah. For as Jonah was three days and three nights in the belly of the great fish, so will the Son of Man be three days and three nights in the heart of the earth."

Just as Jonah and I experienced 3 days of darkness so will this wicked generation. These days of darkness will be caused by the "destroyer of nations" (Jer. 4:7) or what is now called Nibiru or Planet X. This is My

instrument of judgment that I have used again and again. This time will be the harshest ever. This is written in the book of Revelation 6:12-17(NKJV)

"I looked when He opened the sixth seal, and behold, there was a great earthquake; and the sun became black as sackcloth of hair, and the moon became like blood. And the stars of heaven fell to the earth (fallen angels and meteors), as a fig tree drops its late figs when it is shaken by a mighty wind. Then the sky receded as a scroll when it is rolled up, and every mountain and island was moved out of its place. And the kings of the earth, the great men, the rich men, the commanders, the mighty men, every slave and every free man, hid themselves in the caves and in the rocks of the mountains, and said to the mountains and rocks, "Fall on us and hide us from the face of Him who sits on the throne and from the wrath of the Lamb! For the great day of His wrath has come, and who is able to stand?" This generation will see My return but before that they will be given 40 days to repent just as Nineveh was, which is the same amount of time that I walked the earth after My resurrection from the dead. First the dead shall rise and then My remnant/bride will be transformed. (Dan. 12:2-3, Matt. 27:52-53, 1 Cor. 15:51-52, 1 Thess. 4:15-17, Isa. 60:1-5)

Out of the gross, thick darkness they will arise and shine! Those who are transformed will be given 40 days to bring in the end time harvest and share Me with all that will listen. They will be overflowing with My power glowing with My glory. This will be the time of the "greater works". No one will stop them! No man, no weapon, no sickness, no demon, no giant, no angel, no beast and not even Satan himself! For they will have an anointing without measure. After their work is done then I shall take them to be with Me forever and they will sing to Me in their brightest white robes that have been washed in My blood,

"Amen! Blessing and glory and wisdom, thanksgiving and honor and power and might, be to our God forever and ever. Amen." (Rev 7:12 NKJV)

My people, I tell you now stop concentrating on the darkness and focus on The Light! I AM THE LIGHT!

Your fear comes from the fact that you know you are living in sin. Put away your deeds of darkness and clothe yourselves with My robe of righteousness. Cry out to Me now and I will help you overcome your sin, I NEVER asked you to do it alone. I hate self-righteousness! ASK ME TO HELP YOU AND I WILL! I gave

My life so that you could have it and have it more abundantly. Receive all that My Spirit has for you! I want you to swim in the ocean My Spirit! That's how much I have for you!

The transformation is coming sooner than most think because they are concerned with the things of this world. Do not be one of those whose hearts fail them for fear of the things they see coming upon the

earth. The darkness is only a small part of that which is coming. Be transformed daily by My Spirit and I

will finish the work that I have begun in you at the appointed time.

(1 John 3:2-3 NKJV) "Beloved, now we are children of God; and it has not yet been revealed what we shall be, but we know that when He is revealed, we shall be like Him, for we shall see Him as He is.

And everyone who has this hope in Him purifies himself, just as He is pure."

Your Coming King - Yahshua – Jesus

Follow up to previous message:

Prophetic Word: The Three Days of Darkness and the Transformation of the

Remnant/Bride

Given to Jeff Byery on April 15, 2019

This is the additional information and admonishment from the Lord:

The destroyer of nations, found in Jeremiah chapter 4 which is called Nibiru or Planet X, is on his way. He

will come upon the whole earth as a lion from the thicket and he will make the cities lay in ruin and to be without inhabitants. This has not been fulfilled yet but it will be fulfilled in these days that you are now in, for it is the end of the age.

I say repent! Repent! REPENT! Wail and lament in sackcloth and ashes cry out for mercy to Me NOW before it is too late!

The sin of this generation far exceeds any other. There is no nation on earth that will be saved from this judgment but America will be judged the harshest of all, for she has spit in My face and wallows in her sin though she has known blessings that no other nation has ever known save Israel. America and Israel I love you both but you have both become whores and you will be humbled.

I have already set this judgment, it will not be stopped and it has already begun but it will become much worse. You are seeing it right now in abnormal weather patterns, mass animal and insect die offs, sinkholes, earthquakes and volcanic eruptions. Your governments call it "Climate Change" and they make believe that man has caused it and that they can stop it but it's just another lie that they tell to control the people. They will try to hide from My destroyer but he will find them! The judgment of My destroyer will not end until all of My enemies are utterly destroyed. The trumpet judgments and the

bowls of My wrath come from My hand via the destroyer of nations.

The 3 days of darkness will be caused by the asteroid that I have shown to Ephrian Rodriguez. (Click here to watch) This asteroid was hurled toward the earth by the destroyer. The sky shall first turn colors and then to red. Then the sun will darkened and the moon will turn to blood. At this time the spiritual and physical darkness will released. The asteroid shall cause the sky to recede as a rolled up scroll and all will see the sign of the coming of the son of man, it no longer will be hidden. The wrath of the Lamb seated on the throne will begin to be poured out. There are many asteroids and meteors that will strike the earth because they follow the destroyer and the earth shall collide with them in orbit. There will be fallen angels forced to Earth at this time, some will have transportation and others won't and they will strike the earth too. Their time will be short and their kingdom shall fall after I use them as judgment upon the unrepentant sons of Adam.

REPENT O EARTH! I take no pleasure in the destruction of those I love. I can restore you in the blink of an eye, humble yourselves before Me and let Me take your sins away from you.

Millions of lives will be taken from the impact of the asteroid. The Caribbean islands, the coastlines of the eastern South America, the east coast of the United States America, as well as Western Europe and western Africa will suffer damage tsunami waves hundreds of feet tall. The impact will cause a global earthquake that will trigger all of the fault lines that have been building up pressure for years, all at once. This is by My design! America both of your coasts will be decimated and you will be rent down the middle. Then your enemies will attack you when you are down and your defenses are weakened and you will fall in one hour and be burned from one end to the other in every direction. Babylon the great you will be never be great again! REPENT!

I gave Jeremiah a vision of the destruction wrought by the destroyer of nations. "I looked on the earth, and lo, it was waste and void; and to the heavens, and they had no light. I looked on the mountains, and lo, they were quaking, and all the hills moved to and fro. I looked, and lo, there was no man, and all the birds of the air had fled. I looked, and lo, the fruitful land was a desert, and all its cities were laid in ruins before the Lord, before his fierce anger. For thus says the Lord, "The whole land shall be a desolation; yet I will not make a full end. For this the earth shall mourn, and the heavens above be black; for I have spoken, I have purposed; I have not relented nor will I turn back." At the noise of horseman and archer every city takes to flight; they enter thickets; they climb among rocks; all the

cities are forsaken, and no man dwells in them."(Jeremiah 4:23-29 RSV)

Won't you see that the 3 days of darkness is just the beginning? They are the beginning of My wrath poured out upon sinners to humble them to repentance. But also the beginning for My lights to arise shine in the darkness. They will go out and show My glory to a world that is doomed for destruction and hell. They shall do great exploits. They shall go around the Earth in an instant and they shall be above the physical restrictions that you now have. They will fly as a bird and swim as a fish. They will be totally protected and nothing will do them harm. They shall do greater works than I had done during My earthly ministry. Nothing will be impossible, even the mountains shall be moved at just a word in My name! Many shall come to Me that wouldn't have come any other way because of My glorious harvesters!

My people stop arguing about candles and window coverings for the 3 days of darkness! Don't you see this about SO MUCH MORE?! Don't be foolish or you find yourself in great tribulation to be purified. Once again My remnant-bride will become light and My people will have light in their homes and they shall not fear what the enemy does. Sinners will have great fear! Is that who you are? Repent while you still can, time is short and getting shorter every day. The fool puts off till tomorrow what should be done today.

"Those who are wise (Have the Spirit of wisdom, the Holy Spirit) shall shine like the brightness of the firmament, and those who turn many to righteousness like the stars forever and ever." Daniel 12:3

Yahshua - Jesus

Preparations for 3 Days of Darkness – Vicki Parnell – 1/9/2022

JANUARY 9, 2022 VICKI GOFORTH PARNELL MYLOVELYJESUSMINISTRY.COM

Our lovely Jesus has led us to supply this information. As always pray about it. It is also available on the home page on the My lovely Jesus Ministry Website. Stay under his blood always.

WHEN YOU SEE THE AURORAS LIKE THE NORTHERN LIGHTS, THAT IS THE SIGNAL TO GO INSIDE!

If you are not home, get home as soon as possible. If you end up stuck in your vehicle as the darkness falls, pull over and keep all doors and windows locked, and pray!

HOME PREPARATIONS:

- 1. 3 days of food that needs little preparation and water easily obtainable, easy to reach, don't have to look for in your house.
- 2. Candles and lighters/matches on hand; and flashlights.
- 3. Close all fireplace and earth stove flues.
- 4. Lock all doors and windows, close all drapes and blinds or cover windows anyway you can like: cardboard, black plastic, towels, etc.
- 5. Blankets, towels, washcloths, and warm clothes within reach.
- 6. Ear plugs. (Unless you live without neighbors, you will hear demons and screams from your neighbors and on your street. This is as serious as it can get. This is not a joke.)
- 7. Compile any medication needed.
- 8. Bible, notebooks, and pens. You need to be in the Word and praying! You might need tissue nearby.

(Compile verses of Scripture to help those who do not know the Lord; and/or those who have not been living in His will.)

Place items in easily obtainable part of your house. People will not be thinking clearly, and they will need these things ready and easy to get without effort.

*If you find when the darkness falls that you ONLY have candle light, you need to repent before the Lord. Because if you are clean before the Lord you will have electricity.

You will feel the presence of evil around the outside of your homes but never touching you. Do not answer any door if you hear a so-called "relative" or "friend." It is not! It is an evil spirit trying to entice you to let them in. DO NOT FALL FOR IT. Obedience IS the key! This is what the Lord has stated. As with all things, ask Him how you are to handle your particular situation since there may be additional things you need to prepare.

The Dream of the 3 Days of Darkness – Vicki Parnell – 12/31/2023

JANUARY 2, 2023
VICKI GOFORTH PARNELL
MYLOVELYJESUSMINISTRY.COM

12-20-22 at 4:38 a.m. and 12-31-22 at 1:10 a.m.

Isaiah 26:20-21 Amos 8:9 Isaiah 55:11

https://rumble.com/v23ifew-the-dream-of-3-days-of-darkness-12-30-22-and-12-31-22-uploaded-1-1-23.html

In the first dream I had the Lord showed me that in the darkness the nephilim would be returning from off-planet and from bound in places. I don't talk about it much because I have been seeking the Lord about this and about the last two weeks I've been hearing: "grid going down" and "3 days of darkness."

(The second dream) goes into more details. So I set my face before the Lord and I was seeking Him. Because I've read a few things. I don't read much (on this subject). I've had friends, that I trust, praying people that I trust, that have had visions and dreams about it. The Lord has talked to them. The dream starts out I'm in a field. I was out walking in the field. I'm praying. I'm praying for Putin and for Xi JinPing, because I know they're coming but I'm praying they still get saved. And all of a sudden it's dark outside. I start seeing this beautiful green color in the sky. Now I live in Tennessee. And (in the dream) I was in Tennessee. We have no northern lights here. And this was one of the things I was asking the Lord to confirm "yes" or "no" for me.

Then I started seeing the light pink and then the brilliant colors and cyan blue. They were in patterns in the sky. In the dream I asked the Lord: "Jesus,

is this the northern lights? "Cause this this is Tennessee. Is this the sign before the 3 days of darkness."

He said: "Yes."

I said: "Lord, it's not time for the 3 days of darkness." But apparently it was. In the 3 days of darkness there will be auroras, northern lights, and they will be world wide and catch the eye of all people. But that is our sign, the Christians sign, to get home. After seeing the lights, all of a sudden the scene changed. And when it changed I went into the darkness. It was only for a minute or two. It was horrible!

I could barley breathe. It felt like it (darkness) was touching and crawling. It felt evil. It felt cold. It was just horrible. It was tormenting my mind. It was just for a few moments and then we (Jesus and I) were in like a bubble and His light was shining. He told me it was necessary just for that brief moment. He told me this utter darkness is the outer darkness of hell. That's what the 3 days of darkness is. It's alive. Somehow it's alive. He told me that way I could pray better for people (because He showed me what it was like).

So I've been praying. A lot. It was horrible. It's not something you want anybody to experience. I was asking the Lord to please clarify these things. Because You said If you shall ask, you shall receive. You have not because you ask not. I know the nephilim are coming and I know that demons are being released and fallen angels that are bound (are being released). But I've heard so much.

I've heard you need to tape up windows. I've heard if you're outside, because as in the days of Goshen in Exodus 10, when the darkness falls you are to be inside, because it is the demons time at the point to come out. If you're caught outside, I saw people ripped to pieces. But then I also saw people that I knew were nephilim, meaning more demon blood in them and (their) DNA then human (Genesis 6:4).

He also showed me that if you are a child of God and you are in a vehicle or something, get caught in a vehicle, don't open that door. You're safe as long as you don't give in to fear. Now if you're a sold-out, on fire, child of God – you have nothing to worry about. If you're lukewarm, you're going to need to do some heavy praying.

As He (Jesus) was taking me through, I started noticing houses that had candlelight. I was questioning the Lord because I could see houses that had electricity. A lot of them (houses) were just black. No lights. No nothing. And I said: "Lord, why do these have electricity?"

He said: "These are My warrior children. My chosen."

I said: "What do You mean by that? Because You're no respecter of person."

He said: "You're right. I'm no respecter of person. These are the ones prepared and ready for My return without spot or no blemish. These are the wise virgins. But the others are still My children but their spotted and their dirty. They're unprepared. The foolish virgins. I'm not being unfair. They are reaping their just rewards. You reap what you sow. They are both being provided light. They are both being taken care of. But the ones with the candles are the ones with the reward for what they sowed and the ones with the electricity are getting their good reward.

Everything you do has a reaction. It's like rippling effects. So if you're living a Godly life, a Godly life by Jesus' standards and you have the fruit that show you are; try the fruit. Does a person have qualities of Jesus? (Colossians 3:12-17.)

Are they hateful? Are they loving and full of compassion? Are they joyful? Even when you're heavy, I have some heavy things that come through, but Jesus is my joy and my strength. Watch the fruit. Are they showing the attributes of Jesus.

Back to the dream. (The houses with) electricity, some of them do have their windows taped up. I did get to see inside. There were saved and unsaved people in there. But in the dream there were no demons trying to get in or call out, or anything.

When I questioned the Lord, He said: "It's because there's at lease one true warrior of God who knows how to send them (demons) away. They (demons) are going to focus on those with the candlelight and those in the the dark."

And I asked the Lord, "Why do they have to have the windows taped up?"

He said, "Because of the unsaved people. If they were to look out or if even a weaker Christian there, if they looked out a lot of them cannot mentally withstand what they would see." Because the demons would show themselves and it would drive them mad. At least some of them. That's what I saw.

The Lord said, "Focus on Me. You need to pray. Reading (scripture). Seeking Me." Because it's a horrible time for those that are not ready. And it is a time of mercy. It is a time for repentance. A time for repentance.

If you're in a home that has electricity but you have people unsaved, it is your time to reach those. And if you love them, you're not going to care what they say. And even if you have electricity you are still going to feel that evil presence around you (your home) but you are going to be safe. Nothing to fear. Nothing to fear. Jesus is right there with you. He will cover you with His blood and His Angles.

Now for the ones with the candlelight, when I was looking in (those houses) when He took me inside there. They did not have the ability to use their water. They did not have the ability to use their stove or electricity. They had the candlelight but while I was there you could hear the demons trying to entice them to open the door. These (in the houses with candlelight) are those that are not firm in their faith. That have allowed compromise. That have bitterness. Unforgiveness in their life. Any sin. We are only made righteous by Jesus' Righteousness.

It started again with the aurora. You only had one maybe two hours (before the darkness fell). I've heard some people say "two days." Jesus said, "Two days and a few hours is both right."

Lord, please explain that to me.

He said, "The time is going to be disturbed all over the word that equals 48 hours."

So the auroras may be coming in some areas for shorter periods of time.

And I said, "give me an example in Your Word. 'Cause everything has to line up with Your Word."

He gave me the example of king Zedekiah (Jeremiah 39; 52; 2 Kings 25; 2 Chronicles 36). Jeremiah had given a prophecy that he would see the king of Babylon face to face and would be carried away to Babylon. And his eyes were plucked out so he never saw Babylon. Both prophecies were true but sound like they are opposites. I saw hope coming too, in this dream. I saw Jesus returning.

Deuteronomy 3:16 Exodus 10:21-23 Job 3:6-9 Job 5:14 Isaiah 13:6-11

ABSOLUTE BLACK - U B Ready -- 6/22/2022

Word given 3/16/2019.

Amos 5:20. KJV 20 Is not the day of the LORD darkness, and not light? Is it not very dark, with no brightness in it?

My son, Darkness is soon coming upon this nation and thick Darkness upon the hearts of those who reject me. This Darkness is not only spiritual, but also physical as it will envelop the entire nation and world. Men's eyes will strain to find light. Even a match will seem like a spotlight. Absolute black is what is said when you enter a cave and turn off all the lights. Your eyes strain to see even the smallest amount of light.

This is the way the Darkness will be upon the earth because this is the way of men's hearts. This was the way it was during Noah's time. Men's hearts had evil in them all the time.

My son, I said this Darkness will last Three Days -- any longer and men's minds would snap and all would go insane. This will be as it is in hell, in the outer Darkness where men will gnash their teeth.

This Darkness will be also upon the time when a bottomless pit will open, and hordes of demons will flood the earth. Gross, thick Darkness, absolute black.

My son, for my Remnant and Bride I will illuminate during this time, so after the Days of Darkness pass you will shine as beacons reflecting my glory and light.

I AM the light of the world and all men will be drawn to me. Many will turn away when my light exposes their sin, but some will allow my light to erase the Darkness of sin.

My son, I am coming soon to gather my Remnant, and it will be during the total blackout. Absolute black, no light -- that is when I will come and transform my Remnant.

This Darkness is very near. My word says I inhabit the Darkness, the thick Darkness, and I will very soon claim my own.

I love you my children, my Remnant, and my Bride. I am coming very soon.

Keep your eyes on Israel, that is the clue. Netanyahu will be for I have chosen him to lead Israel in the final Days just as I have chosen Trump to bring judgments on America.

All is as it to be according to my word. Nothing can change what is about to come.

Be ready at all times.

Amen.

Lord Jesus

REWIND - U B Ready - 07/17/2018

During prayer this evening, the Lord spoke these words to me and then gave me a vision. The reason He called it Rewind was because He had shown me parts of these events before in other visions.

My son, since My People cannot fathom what is about to come, describe to them the vision I have shown you.

Vision

I was immediately taken above the land, and the Lord was with me. He took me to various locations all over America, from big cities to small towns.

I saw people, average, everyday people, young and old, going about as usual. People going to work, people playing golf, everyone just enjoying life like they do every day. Nobody had any cares. I saw churches, large churches, and megachurches. Many of these were full of people, yet their spirits were empty and dark.

I saw small churches with few people in them, yet these people were on their knees praying, and they shone like bright LED lights.

The Lord then had me look towards the North, and I saw a large, thick, black darkness begin to slowly move across the land. It looked to extend from ground level all the way up to the tops of mountains. It appeared to be a thick, dark, moving wall. I asked, "Lord, what am I seeing?" He said, "This is a judgment coming on a sinful nation." I said, "But everything I just saw was nice, and the people seemed normal." He said, "You saw a lie, a deception. The false prophets have convinced everyone that all is normal. But look, My son, at reality."

With that, I turned, and the Lord opened my eyes to be able to see into the people's hearts and spirits like He does. As I looked at the people, I was able to see in them the sins of rebellion, pride, selfishness, etc., all the sins of a backslidden, sin-soaked people.

The darkness that I could see coming had not yet reached the people. I could see the people walking around with hideous creatures attached to them, hanging onto various parts of their bodies with their claws dug into their flesh. The people were not aware that these demons were on them. They could not see, feel, or sense that they were there. These people were evil, thinking it was nothing to steal, kill, or rape whoever got in their way.

While I was watching all of this going on, I then felt the earth shake, and it was a very great shake. I then saw the darkness moving in closer and begin to cover and surround the people.

The Lord allowed me to also experience it, and the only way to describe it is that it was the darkest, blackest, thickest darkness, that felt like a heavy blanket wrapped around me, and I could not see anything but total blackness. He only let me experience that for a moment, and then instantly my eyes were opened and I was able to see again. I was still in the midst of the darkness, but He allowed me to now be able see what was taking place in it.

I could see all around me in every direction. As I looked, the creatures that I had seen hanging onto the people were now beginning to tear into their flesh with their claws and teeth, which were like long, sharp blades. The people were being torn and ripped apart by these demons while in the darkness. The people were screaming out but could not escape from this terror that was killing them. I saw many, many dead bodies.

While the earth was still quaking and the darkness still covered, I saw an extremely bright flash towards the west, then another, and another. I understood that these were nuclear explosions. I looked all around me and saw these bright flashes everywhere. There were many of them. The Lord then took me closer to the location where one of these went off, and I saw no life at all, total destruction, just fire, debris, and bones.

Then the Lord took me high up into the atmosphere where I had a view of the whole nation. It was in total darkness, but I could see tiny little specks of light, really bright specks, all over the nation. I asked the Lord, "What are those? More bombs?" He said, "No, they are My Remnant." As I watched these tiny specks of light, I noticed something wonderful was happening. The specks began to grow and grow and spread and spread and become brighter and brighter. Soon it looked as if the whole nation was glowing, and then suddenly all went black.

As soon as that happened, I was then shown a massive fireball and saw it fall into the Atlantic Ocean. The earth shook violently once again. I then saw a giant wall of water coming towards the East Coast, and it appeared to stretch the entire length of the coastline. I was then taken down to ground level for a better view of the wall of water approaching. It was so massive and high, I was not able to see

the top of it. I saw the wave hit, and all who were in its path perished. It covered the tops of all the buildings, but I did not see how far inland it went.

The Lord then had me turn to the direction of the North to what looked like the border of Canada. The ground began rumbling and shaking like an earthquake, and I saw a huge army with tanks and planes coming into the land. Everything in this army's path was either destroyed or taken prisoner.

The vision ended. I then sat there for I don't know how long, just weeping for all the people, blood, death, and destruction that I had just witnessed. During the entire time of the vision, I had a sense of great sadness and tears from the Lord over what He was showing me must take place. He then spoke this word to me.

My son, I have let you see this again to warn My People to REPENT! These judgments are now in progress, and time is short. Warn them to WAKE UP, for I am coming soon to judge the unrighteous!

Tell My People to get into My Word, get on their knees, and seek repentance for this lost and dying nation! The Rewind has been hard to see again, but My son, time is out, for my judgments are set!

I love all My Children. I do not want to see any perish, but many will because of secret sins and pride.

REPENT, REPENT, AND WAKE UP NOW!!!

Messiah Jesus

CHAOS AHEAD -U B Ready -- 7/11/2022

Jeremiah 51:1-2.

Thus saith the Lord behold I will raise up against Babylon and against them that dwell in the midst of them that rise up against me a destroying wind and I will send unto Babylon fanners that shall fan her and shall empty her land for in the day of trouble they shall be against her roundabout and this is the word

My son very soon will the days of darkness and chaos erupt. The divisions of this nation are complete and soon the riots and chaos will begin with the burning of cities. The previous king will emerge and take control of the nation and will have full military power to do so. The right side of the nation will celebrate while the left side, still in shock, will start the chaos. The king will initiate martial law and lock down the nation until control is re-established.

My son during this time much evil will be waging war between those that are mine and those that follow satan. The lines of division will be clearly marked. Much destruction will come upon this nation as those who rebel have no thought for civility. Death will be as common as murder, famine, and insanity will rule. Those in me will be protected as long as they walk by faith and trust me.

I JUST WANT TO REPEAT THAT DEATH WILL BE COMMON AS MURDER, FAMINE, AND INSANITY WILL RULE. THOSE IN ME WILL BE PROTECTED AS LONG AS THEY WALK BY FAITH AND TRUST ME.

My son, now is the time my Remnant will walk in great faith. They will shine with my brightness and the lost who are mine will be drawn to you. I will give you my strength and all the gifts needed for those seeking salvation during this dark time.

You my Remnant move and flow by my spirit. Nothing will harm you as my mighty angels will be protecting you as they have done in past times.

When the Lord said that brought to my mind 2 Kings 6:16-17 which says, "And he answered, fear not for they that be with us are more than they that be with them; and Elisha prayed and said Lord I pray thee open his eyes that he may see, and the Lord opened the eyes of the young man and he saw and behold the mountain was full of horses and chariots of fire round about Elisha."

My son as the evil in this nation is exposed, do not think all will be good. No, now will be the time of gross darkness as the evil manifests and attacks all that is righteous. Much death will come. REPENT!

Repent now you nation of vipers. Your time of choosing is now upon you. Choose you this day whom you will serve.

Repent now for soon it will be too late. An emergency will be declared -- if you have not prepared it is too late.

Repent! Give me your baggage. I love you.

Amen. Lord Jesus

PROLONGED NO MORE - U B Ready -- 5/24/2022

Word given 4/21/22.

Ezekiel 12:25. KJV

25 For I am the LORD: I will speak, and the word that I shall speak shall come to pass; it shall be no more prolonged: for in your days, O rebellious house, will I say the word, and will perform it, saith the Lord GOD.

My son, I have heard your prayers and seen the tears you have shed. Tell my body the word spoken, the vision seen, the dreams dreamt will be prolonged no more. All that has been truly spoken will come to pass with certainty.

I am the Lord Thy God. Nothing will remain when I am done shaking. Nothing will be left standing soon. Extreme violence will grip the land. Those who think it will not come will be amazed at how fast and how violent it will be.

Those who have not braced will fall. Those who have not sought me will fall. Those who will not trust me will perish. I said that the Last Days will be as the Days of Noah. They had violence continually on their hearts. I cleansed those from the face of the earth with water. Now it will be fire.

My son, great fire is coming and coming very soon. Fire from the heavens, and fire from the earth. Fire will be by my hand and by the hand of man. Do not be fooled. Those who go down into the earth will burn with fire from the earth.

The Days of Darkness are soon upon the inhabitants of earth. The devil will be cast down and full of wrath. He hates man and all created things, and will destroy all. He will come against the saints and overcome them. Thus saith the Lord, trust in me.

My son, many have not been taught to trust in me. They trust in the world.

My Remnant know to trust in me as they have been trained and taught.

My Remnant, lead my children. Amen. Lord Jesus